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PART I

Iltem 1. Business.
Overview

Time Warner Cable Inc. (together with its subsigéisr“TWC” or the “Company”) is the second-largeable
operator in the U.S., with technologically advanacedll-clustered systems located mainly in five gg@phic areas —
New York State (including New York City), the Céinas, Ohio, southern California (including Los Aslgs) and
Texas. As of December 31, 2008, TWC served apprateiy 14.6 million customers who subscribed to onmore
of its video, high-speed data and voice serviegsasenting approximately 34.2 million revenue gatieg units
(“RGUSs"), which reflects the total of all TWC basiirleo, digital video, high-speed data and voiaw®ise
subscribers.

As of December 31, 2008, TWC served approximat8ly inillion basic video subscribers. Of those,
approximately 8.6 million (or 66%) received sometjpm of their video services at their dwellingammmercial
establishment via digital transmissions (“digitadeo subscribers”). Also, as of December 31, 2008C served
approximately 8.4 million residential high-speedadsubscribers (or 32% of estimated high-speedstataceready
homes passed) and approximately 3.7 million residieRigital Phone subscribers (or 14% of estimateite
service-ready homes passed). TWC markets its ssrgigparately and in “bundled” packages of mulspleices
and features. As of December 31, 2008, 54% of TWG&omers subscribed to two or more of its prinsEmvices,
including 21% of its customers who subscribed tohake primary services. As part of an increaseglesis on its
commercial business, TWC began selling its comrakRigital Phone service, Business Class Phongpall- and
medium-sized businesses in the majority of its afieg areas during 2007, and substantially comgltte roll-out
in the remainder of its operating areas during 2008C believes providing commercial services wéhgrate
additional opportunities for growth. As of DecemBér 2008, TWC served 283,000 commercial high-spie¢a
subscribers and 30,000 commercial Digital Phoneaiiters. In addition, TWC sells advertising toaai@ty of
national, regional and local customers.

In July 2006, Time Warner NY Cable LLC (“TW NY Catj), a subsidiary of TWC, and Comcast Corporation
(together with its subsidiaries, “Comcast”) cometetheir respective acquisitions of assets commisi aggregate
substantially all of the cable assets of Adelphin@unications Corporation (“Adelphia”) (the “Adelgh
Acquisition”). In February 2007, AdelphmChapter 11 reorganization plan became effedtineer the terms of tt
reorganization plan, substantially all of the ska€TWC Class A common stock, par value $.01 pares (“TWC
Class A common stock™Jhat Adelphia received as part of the paymentHerdystems TW NY Cable acquired fr
Adelphia were distributed to Adelphia’s creditohs. a result, under applicable securities law retijuta and
provisions of the U.S. bankruptcy code, TWC becarpeblic company subject to the requirements oSbeurities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Securitiehi&ge Act”). On March 1, 2007, the TWC Class Mown
stock began trading on the New York Stock Exchangger the symbol “TWC.” Time Warner Inc. (“Time \ar”)
currently owns approximately 84.0% of the commartikiof TWC (representing a 90.6% voting interest) also
currently owns an indirect 12.43% non-voting comrstotk interest in TW NY Cable Holding Inc. (“TW N) a
subsidiary of TWC. The financial results of TWCisearations are consolidated by Time Warner.

Recent Developments
Separation from Time Warner, Recapitalization ancgRerse Stock Split of TWC Common Stc

On May 20, 2008, TWC and its subsidiaries, Time MéalEntertainment Company, L.P. (“TWEhd TW NY,
entered into a Separation Agreement (the “Separdtgreement”) with Time Warner and its subsidiari&rner
Communications Inc. (“WCI"), Historic TW Inc. (“Hisric TW”) and American Television and Communicaso
Corporation (“ATC"), the terms of which will govefAWC's legal and structural separation from Timeriiéa.
TWC's separation from Time Warner will take plabeotugh a series of related transactions, the oenaoer of each
of which is a condition to the next. First, Time ker will complete certain internal restructurimgrtsactions not
affecting TWC. Next, following the satisfactionweiver of certain conditions, including those men#d below,
Historic TW will transfer its 12.43% non-voting comon stock interest in TW NY to TWC in exchange for
80 million newly issued shares of TWC's Class A coom stock (the “TW NY Exchange”).
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Following the TW NY Exchange, Time Warner will colete certain additional restructuring steps thdk mvake
Time Warner the direct owner of all shares of TWClass A common stock and Class B common stockiquely
held by its subsidiaries (all of Time Warner’s rasturing transaction steps being referred to ctilely as the TW
Internal Restructuring”). Upon completion of the Tifernal Restructuring, TWC'’s board of directorsao
committee thereof will declare a special cash dimitito holders of TWC'’s outstanding Class A commsimck and
Class B common stock, including Time Warner, irmarount equal to $10.27 per share (aggregating

$10.855 billion) (the “Special Dividend”). The Spedividend will be paid prior to the completiofi ®WC'’s
separation from Time Warner. Following the recéipflime Warner of its share of the Special DivideRd/C will
file with the Secretary of State of the State ofddare an amended and restated certificate of racation,
pursuant to which, among other things, each outstgrshare of TWC Class A common stock (including shares
of Class A common stock issued in the TW NY Exclegrajpmd TWC Class B common stock will automatichiy
converted into one share of common stock, par véluel per share (the “TWC Common Stock”) (the
“Recapitalization”). Once the TW NY Exchange, th& Tnternal Restructuring, the payment of the Sgdecia
Dividend and the Recapitalization have been coraglefWC's separation from Time Warner (the “Sepand}
will proceed in the form of a pro rata dividendadifshares of TWC Common Stock held by Time Watodrolders
of Time Warner's common stock (the “DistributionThe Separation, the TW NY Exchange, the TW Interna
Restructuring, the Special Dividend, the Recagitdion and the Distribution collectively are reéstito as the
“Separation Transactions.”

The Separation Agreement contains customary covgnamd consummation of the Separation Transacisons
subject to customary closing conditions. As of keloy 12, 2009, all regulatory and other necessavgigmental
reviews of the Separation Transactions have baefazorily completed. Time Warner and TWC exptbet
Separation Transactions to be consummated inr$tegfiarter of 2009. See Item 1A, “Risk Factorsy’d
discussion of risk factors relating to the Separati

In connection with the Separation TransactionsQbmpany has been authorized to effectuate a estosk
split of the TWC Common Stock at a 1-for-3 ratio.

2008 Bond Offerings and Credit Facilities

On June 16, 2008, TWC filed a shelf registrati@aesnent on Form S-3 (the “Shelf Registration Statetii)
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (tHeC’S that allows TWC to offer and sell from timetime
senior and subordinated debt securities and detvanta. TWC issued, in total, $7.0 billion in aggaee principal
amount of senior unsecured notes and debentures thwlShelf Registration Statement in two undetemipublic
offerings on June 19, 2008 and November 18, 200e(tively, the “2008 Bond Offerings”). Pendingetpayment
of the Special Dividend, a portion of the net pext®from the 2008 Bond Offerings was used to repawpble-rate
debt with lower interest rates than the interettsan the debt securities issued in the 2008 Biffetrings, and the
remainder was invested in accordance with the Cogipanvestment policy. If the Separation is nohsommated
and the Special Dividend is not paid, the Compaitlyuse the remainder of the net proceeds from2(@8 Bond
Offerings for general corporate purposes, includamgayment of indebtedness.

In addition to issuing the debt securities in t6@& Bond Offerings described above, on June 308, 20@
Company entered into a credit agreement with a ggbically diverse group of major financial instituns for a
senior unsecured term loan facility in an initigheegate principal amount of $9.0 billion with aitial maturity
date that is 364 days after the borrowing date ‘@068 Bridge Facility”) in order to finance, in pathe Special
Dividend. TWC may elect to extend the maturity daftéhe loans outstanding under the 2008 BridgaliBafor an
additional year. As a result of the 2008 Bond Oxffigs, the amount of the commitments of the lendeder the
2008 Bridge Facility was reduced to $2.070 billidkVC may not borrow any amounts under the 2008dgrid
Facility unless and until the Special Dividend éclhred. The financial institutions’ commitmentduad
borrowings under the 2008 Bridge Facility will esgoupon the earliest of (i) May 19, 2009, (ii) ttete on which
the Separation Agreement is terminated in accomariih its terms or (iii) the completion of the Seation.

On December 10, 2008, Time Warner (as lender) &€ Tas borrower) entered into a credit agreemard fo
two-year $1.535 billion senior unsecured supple@lastm loan facility (the “Supplemental Credit Agment”).
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TWC may borrow under the Supplemental Credit Agrestnonly to repay amounts outstanding at the fimatlurity
of the 2008 Bridge Facility, if any.

TWC'’s obligations under the debt securities issmnetie 2008 Bond Offerings and under the 2008 Bridg
Facility and the Supplemental Credit Agreementgau@ranteed by TWE and TW NY. For more informatibouat
the 2008 Bond Offerings, the 2008 Bridge Facilitylahe Supplemental Credit Agreement, see “Managéme
Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operatiorgs inancial Condition—Overview—Recent Developments—
2008 Bond Offerings and Credit Facilities” and N@t® the accompanying consolidated financial statas.

Caution Concerning Forward-Looking Statements and sk Factors

This Annual Report on Form 10-K includes certaiortffard-looking statements” within the meaning & th
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 19951€Be statements are based on management’s cupeactations
and beliefs and are inherently susceptible to datgy and changes in circumstances. Actual resudtg vary
materially from the expectations contained hereie th changes in economic, business, competittebnological,
strategic and/or regulatory factors and other facaffecting the operation of TWC's business, idaig the
Separation. For more detailed information abouséhfactors, and risk factors with respect to thenGany’s
operations, see Item 1A, “Risk Factors,” below &Bdution Concerning Forward-Looking Statements” in
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Result®pérations and Financial Condition” in the finaaection
of this report. TWC is under no obligation to, angressly disclaims any obligation to, update terats forward-
looking statements, whether as a result of suchgd® new information, subsequent events or otketwi

Available Information and Website

Although TWC and its predecessors have been indhke business for over 40 years in various legah§,
Time Warner Cable Inc. was incorporated as a Dakawarporation on March 21, 2003. TWC'’s annual repn
Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, curmemorts on Form 8-K and any amendments to suchrtsefiled
with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange@dssion (“SEC”) pursuant to Section 13(a) or 1%(fihe
Exchange Act are available free of charge on thegamy’s website abww.timewarnercable.coas soon as
reasonably practicable after such reports arerelactlly filed with the SEC.

Corporate Structure

The following charts illustrate TWC's corporateustiure and its direct or indirect ownership intéiests
principal subsidiaries (i) on an actual basis aBedember 31, 2008 and (ii) after giving effecthte Separation
Transactions. The subscriber numbers and RGUs;tknng debt and preferred equity balances presdigtenv are
approximate as of December 31, 2008. Certain iredrate entities and certain preferred interestd helTWC or
subsidiaries of TWC are not reflected. The subscnitumbers and RGUs within each entity indicate the
approximate number of basic video subscribers aad&attributable to cable systems owned by sudtyeBasic
video subscriber numbers reflect billable subscslveho receive at least TWC's basic video serni@Us reflect
the total of all TWC basic video, digital videoghispeed data and voice subscribers. Therefordystsber who
purchases basic video, digital video, high-speed dad voice services will count as four RGUs.
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Structure Chart prior to the Separation Transactions:
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® The principal amount of TW's debt securities excludes an unamortized fairevatljustment of $114 milliol

@ Twc is also the obligor under an intercompany livam TWE with an aggregate principal amount of $&ilon.

() The bank facilities exclude $2.070 billion in contiménts of the lenders under the 2008 Bridge Fgagctit.535 billion in commitments of
Time Warner under the Supplemental Credit Agreeraadtthe $125 million undrawn commitment of LehrBaothers Bank, FSB (“LBB”)
from TWC's available borrowing capacity under i&Gbillion senior unsecured five-year revolvingdit facility (the “Revolving Credit
Facility”). For more about the Lehman Brothers Hofs Inc. bankruptcy, see “Management’s Discusaiuth Analysis of Results of
Operations and Financial Condition—Financial Canditand Liquidity—Outstanding Debt and MandatoRgdeemable Preferred Equity
and Available Financial Capac—Lending Commitment”

® TW NY Cable is also the obligor under an intercompkan from TWC with an aggregate principal amooir$8.7 billion.

) The subscribers, RGUs and economic ownership istetisted in the chart for Time Warner Entertaintrédvance/Newhouse Partnership
(“TWE-A/N") relate only to those TWE-A/N systemshich TWC has an economic interest and over wiiMIC exercises day-to-day
management. See “—Operating Partnerships and Vlemures—TWE-A/N Partnership Agreement” for a mdegailed description of the
TWE-A/N capital structure
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Structure Chart after the Separation Transactions:
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® The principal amount of TW's debt securities excludes an unamortized fairevatljustment of $114 milliol

@ Twc is also the obligor under an intercompany livam TWE with an aggregate principal amount of $&ilfon.

®) The bank facilities exclude the $138 million commméint of Lehman Brothers Commercial Bank under B@82Bridge Facility and the
$125 million undrawn commitment of LBB from TWC'sailable borrowing capacity under the Revolving @ré&acility. For more about the
Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc. bankruptcy, see “Mgmaent’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of @pens and Financial Condition—
Financial Condition and Liquidity—Outstanding Delstd Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Equity andlabke Financial Capacity—

Lending Commitment”

® TW NY Cable is also the obligor under an intercompkan from TWC with an aggregate principal amooir$8.7 billion.

() The subscribers, RGUs and economic ownership istietisted in the chart for Time Warner Entertaintr@dvance/Newhouse Partnership
(“TWE-A/N”) relate only to those TWE-A/N systemsivhich TWC has an economic interest and over wiiMIC exercises day-to-day
management. See “—Operating Partnerships and Vlemtures—TWE-A/N Partnership Agreement” for a mdegailed description of the

TWE-A/N capital structure
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Services

TWOC offers residential and commercial video, higleesd data and voice services over its broadbarld cab
systems.

Residential Services
Video Services

Programming tiers. TWC offers three main levels or “tiers” of vidpoogramming—Basic Service Tier
(“BST"), Expanded Basic Service Tier (or Cable Remgming Service Tier) (“CPST”) and Digital Basicrdee
Tier (“DBT"). BST generally includes broadcast teteon signals, satellite-delivered broadcast neks@nd
superstations, local origination channels, a feaciadty networks, such as C-SPAN and QVC, and pudicess,
educational and government channels. CPST enalfi&éssBbscribers to add to their service nationgioreal and
local cable news, entertainment and other speaigityorks, such as CNN, A&E, ESPN, CNBC and Discpvin
certain areas, BST and CPST also include propyiédaal programming devoted to the communities T¥édves,
including 24-hour local news channels in a numbeitees. Together, BST and CPST provide custometis
approximately 70 channels. DBT enables digital @idabscribers to add to their CPST service up pocqimately
50 additional cable networks, including spin-offlasuccessor networks to national cable servicegs networks
and niche programming services, such as Histogriational and Biography. Generally, subscribe SR&T and
DBT can purchase thematically-linked programmiegstj including movies, sports and Spanish langtiage and
subscribers to any tier of video programming cartipase premium services, such as HBO and Showtime.

TWC’s video subscribers pay a fixed monthly fee bagethe video programming tier they receive. Subsce
to specialized tiers and premium services are euhag additional monthly fee, with discounts gelhegrvailable
for the purchase of packages of more than one serfice. The rates TWC can charge for its BST serii areas
not subject to “effective competition” and certaideo equipment, including set-top boxes, are suliferegulation
under federal law. See “—Regulatory Matters” below.

Transmission technologyTWC's video subscribers may receive service tghoanalog transmissions, a
combination of digital and analog transmissionsrosystems where TWC has fully deployed digitahteology,
digital transmissions only. Customers who receiwelavel of video service at their dwelling or corrial
establishment via digital transmissions over TW&/stems are referred to as “digital video subscsibé\s of
December 31, 2008, 66% of TWC's basic video subecsiwere digital video subscribers.

Digital video subscribers using a TWC-provided t&gt-box generally have access to an interactivgraro
guide, Video on Demand (“VOD”), which is discusgmdow, music channels and seasonal sports packaggsl
video subscribers who receive premium servicesrngéipealso receive “multiplexversions of these services. Dig
video subscribers will also have access to theséces using a television enabled with tru2vidyechnology,
which TWC expects will be made available by thiaffes in mid-2009. See “—Technology—Cable SysterSst—
top Boxes” below.

The following table presents selected statistieahdegarding TWC'’s video subscribers:

December 31

2008 2007 2006
(in thousands, excep
percentages)
Homes passe® 26,76¢ 26,52¢ 26,06
Basic video subscribe®) 13,06¢ 13,25. 13,40
Basic video penetratic©) 48.¢%  50.(%  51.4%
Digital video subscriber(d) 8,627 8,027 7,27(C
Digital video penetratio () 66.(% 60.2% 54.2%

(@ Homes passed represent the estimated number afeseeady single residence homes, apartment argbooinium units and commercial
establishments passed by T's cable systems without further extending the trassion lines

® Basic video subscriber numbers reflect billablessuibers who receive at least basic video ser

© Basic video penetration represents basic videocsiliess as a percentage of homes pas
@ Digital video subscriber numbers reflect billablébscribers who receive any level of video servictneir dwelling or commercial
establishment via digital transmissio

© Digital video penetration represents digital videtscribers as a percentage of basic video subssi
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On-Demand servicesOn-Demand services are available to digital visielescribers using a TWC-provided
set-top box or, when available, a tru2way-enabdéglision. Available Ordemand services include a wide selec
of featured movies and special events, for whigtasgte per-use fees are generally charged, anddmess to
selected movies, programs and program excerptstiroadcast and cable networks, music videos, local
programming and other content. In addition, premagrvice (e.g., HBO) subscribers receiving servicas TWC-
provided digital set-top box generally have act¢esbe premium service’s On-Demand content witlaalditional
fees.

Enhanced TV servicesTWC is expanding the use of VOD technology teddtice additional enhancements to
the video experience. For instance, as of Dece®be2008, Start Over , which allows digital video subscribers
using a TWC-provided set-top box to restart seiegprogress”’programs airing on participating cable networks
broadcast stations directly from the relevant cle§nmithout the ability to fast-forward through corarcials, was
available to 47%, or approximately 4.0 million,T0/VC’s digital video subscribers. TWC received anryriv
award in 2007 for its Start Over service. TWC hagun rolling out other Enhanced TV features suchoaé Back
™ which utilizes the Start Over technology to alleiewing of recently aired programs, and Quick €M, which
allows customers to view short-form content tiedh® cable network or broadcast station then bewmtghed. TWC
is also working to make available Catch Up, whidh allow customers to view previously aired progrsthey hav
missed.

HD television. In its more advanced divisions, as of Decembe2B808, TWC offered up to 95 channels of
high-definition (“HD”) television, or HDTV, and exgets to continue to add additional HD programmingra
2009. In most divisions, HD simulcasts (i.e., Haghels that are the same as their standard-defiribunterparts
but for picture quality) are provided at no addiibcharge, and additional charges apply only fordtiannels that
do not have standard definition counterparts. iditaxh to its linear HD channels, TWC also offerO
programming in HD and, on select channels, HD mogning viewed using Start Over is presented in HD.

DVRs. Set-top boxes equipped with digital video recosdeDVRSs”) enable customers, among other things, t
pause and/or rewind “live” television programs aadord programs on the hard drive built into thietep box.
TWC also offers HD DVRs, which enable customersetmord HD programming. Subscribers pay an additiona
monthly fee for TWC’s DVR service. As of Decembér, 2008, 47%, or approximately 4.0 million, of TWC’
digital video subscribers also subscribed to itsRDaérvice.

High-speed Data Services

TWC offered residential high-speed data servicesetrly all of its homes passed as of Decembe2®18.
TWC's high-speed data services provide customelts avfast, always-on connection to the Internegh-Bpeed
data subscribers connect to TWC's cable systenmg@scable modem, which TWC provides at no chargehich
subscribers can purchase on their own. Generalbscibers pay a flat monthly fee based on thel lefveervice
received.

The following table presents selected statistiecahdegarding TWC's residential high-speed datactters:

December 31,
2008 2007 2006
(in thousands, excep
percentages)

Homes passe@ 26,59: 26,24¢ 25,69
Residential hig-speed data subscribe®)(© 8,44 7,62( 6,64
Residential hig-speed data penetrati(@) 31.8% 29.(% 25.9%

@ Homes passed represent the estimated number obpigd data service-ready single residence hompagneent and condominium units and
commercial establishments passed by T's cable systems without further extending the trassion lines

® Residential high-speed data subscriber numbemsctdiillable subscribers who receive TWC's Road fufi* high-speed data service or any
other residential hic-speed data service offered by TW

© The determination of whether a high-speed datacsilies is categorized as commercial or resideigigenerally based upon the type of
service provided to the subscriber. For examplidneéfCompany provides a commercial service, theailier is classified as commerci

@ Residential hig-speed data penetration represents residentia-speed data subscribers as a percentage of honsesi|
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Road Runner. TWC offers four tiers of its Road Runrigrigh-speed data service in all of its systems: durb
™  Standard, Basic and Lite and, in New York Cityglso offers Extreme. Generally, each tier offiifierent
speeds at a different monthly fee, although TW@$ting consumption-based pricing in one of itsratieg areas.

In TWC’s more advanced operating areas, Turbo offers sbbss speeds of up to 20 mbps downstream and 2
upstream. In addition, in the majority of its syate TWC provides Turbo subscribers with Powerb&bstvhich
allows users to initiate brief download speed taurgien TWCS network capacity permits, and it is in the preoaf
rolling Powerboost out to its Standard subscribers.

TWC'’s Road Runner service provides communicatiatstand personalized services, including e-mail, PC
security, parental controls, news groups and omhd@), without any additional charge. The Road irurportal
provides access to content and media from locéilpme and international providers and topic-sgeahannels,
including entertainment, games, news, sports, kravasic, movie listings and shopping sites. Iniadd, in 2008,
TWC launched the Road Runner Video Store, whicmjiersubscribers to rent or purchase televisionvshend
movies for online viewing.

TWC provides high-speed data service over its lafilvier coax (“HFC”) network using Data Over Cable
Service Interface Specification (“DOCSIS”). In thhjority of its systems, TWC has deployed DOCSI§ and it
plans to deploy DOCSIS 3.0 selectively in its sygteluring 2009, which will enable TWC to deliveesgs
significantly faster than currently achievable.

In addition to Road Runner, most of TWC'’s cableays provide their high-speed data subscribers adtess
to the services of certain other on-line providéersluding Earthlink.
Voice Services

Digital Phone. TWC offered its Digital Phone service to neallyodits homes passed as of December 31,
2008. Most Digital Phone customers receive unlichiteal, in-state and U.S., Canada and Puerto &itlimg and a
number of calling features, including call waitirmgller ID and Enhanced 911 (“E91E®rvices, for a fixed month
fee. TWC also offers additional calling plans watlvariety of options that are designed to meetensts’particular
needs, including a local-only calling plan, an onited in-state calling plan and an internationdlireg plan.

The following table presents selected statistieahdegarding TWC's residential Digital Phone suibses:

December 31

2008 2007 2006
(in thousands, excep
percentages)
Homes passe® 25,94. 24,61. 16,62t
Residential Digital Phone subscrib(®)(©) 3,74 2,89( 1,86(
Residential Digital Phone penetrati( 142 11.7% 11.2%

@ Homes passed represent the estimated number daDRgione service-ready single residence homesgtnagat and condominium units and
commercial establishments passed by Ts cable systems without further extending the trassion lines

(b) Residential Digital Phone subscriber numbers refidable subscribers who receive a residentitdrimet protocol (“IP”)-based telephony
service. Residential Digital Phone subscriber nusias of December 31, 2007 and 2006 exclude 9,000.@6,000 subscribers, respectively,
who received traditional, circi-switched telephone servic

© The determination of whether a Digital Phone subsciis categorized as commercial or residentigkiserally based upon the type of service
provided to the subscriber. For example, if the @any provides a commercial service, the subscribelassified as commerci:

@ Residential Digital Phone penetration represersisleatial Digital Phone subscribers as a perceraéegital Phone service-ready homes
passed

Commercial Services

TWC has provided video, high-speed data and netandktransport services to commercial customerevfer
a decade. During 2007, TWC began selling Businésss@hone to small- and medium-sized businesséas in
majority of its operating areas and substantiatinpleted the roll-out in the remainder of its opi@gareas during
2008. The introduction of Business Class Phonelesd®VC to offer its commercial customers a buradleideo,
high-speed data and voice services and to compeatasd bundled services from its competitors.
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Video Service:

TWC offers commercial customers a full range oleadgrogramming tiers marketed under the “Time Warne
Cable Business Class” brand. Packages are desigmeeet the demands of a business environmentfbyiraf a
wide variety of video services that enable busieess entertain customers and stay abreast of mesedher and
financial information. Similar to residential custers, commercial customers receive video servioesigh analog
transmissions, a combination of digital and anatagsmissions or, in systems where TWC has fulplaed
digital technology, digital transmissions only.

High-speed Data Services

TWC offers commercial customers a variety of higleexd data services, including Internet access, iteebs
hosting and managed security. These services feedfto a broad range of businesses and are redriatler the
“Road Runner Business Class” brand. Commercialcsilizss pay a flat monthly fee based on the le¥skovice
received. Due to their different characteristieanmercial subscribers are charged at differensridtan residential
subscribers. As of December 31, 2008, TWC had 283¢dmmercial higlspeed data subscribers. In addition, T
provides its high-speed data services to othereoaérators for a fee, who in turn provide highespdata services
to their customers.

Voice Services

Business Class Phone service includes unlimitedl lattrastate and long distance in the UnitedeStatanada,
Puerto Rico, US Virgin Islands, Guam and Saipawelsas a toll-free service for a flat monthly rafes of
December 31, 2008, TWC had 30,000 Business ClamseP$ubscribers.

Commercial Networking and Transport Services

TWC provides dedicated transmission capacity onétsvork to customers that desire high-bandwidth
connections among locations. TWC also offers ptmrpoint circuits to wireless telephone providens o other
carrier and wholesale customers. TWC's virtual gévnetwork, or VPN, services enable customerséo u
IP-based business applications for secure commtimnsaamong geographically dispersed locations|enddso
providing customers high-speed access to the leteamd provide secure access to the Interneefoote users,
such as traveling employees and employees workarg home or a remote location. TWC also offers et of
Ethernet services that are designed to provide-$jigded, high-capacity connections among custonteral area
networks, or LANs, within and between metropolitaras.

Service Bundles

In addition to selling its services separately, TW@cused on marketing differentiated packagasnwtiple
services and features, or “bundles,” for a singieep TWC offers bundled services to both its restéhl and
commercial customers and, increasingly, these m&st® subscribe to two or three of TVé@rimary services. TW
customers who subscribe to a bundle receive auliédmm the price of buying the services sepayaisiwell as tF
convenience of a single monthly bill. TWC also @tinuing to develop services that are availablg tmcustomer
who subscribe to a bundle. See “—Cross-platforniufea’below. TWC believes that bundled offerings increiés
customers’ satisfaction with TWC, increase custora@ntion and encourage subscription to additiéestures.
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The following table presents selected statistiecdhdegarding TWC'’s customer relationships and doplay
and triple play subscribers:

December 31,

2008 2007 2006
(in thousands, excep
percentages)
Customer relationshif@ 14,58: 14,62¢ 14,56¢
Double play®) 4,79¢ 4,702 4,647
Double play penetratio) 32.9% 32.2% 31.%%
Triple play© 3,09¢ 2,36: 1,52:
Triple play penetratio(®) 21.2% 16.2%  10.2%

@ Customer relationships represent the number ofcsildess who receive at least one level of senéteompassing video, high-speed data and
voice services, without regard to the number ofises purchased. For example, a subscriber whchpees only high-speed data service and
no video service will count as one customer retetiop, and a subscriber who purchases both vidédigh-speed data services will also
count as only one customer relationsl|

® pouble play subscriber numbers reflect TWC cust@méro subscribe to two of TWs primary services (video, hi-speed data and voic¢

© Double play penetration represents double playsiliess as a percentage of customer relations

@ Triple play subscriber numbers reflect TWC custaneho subscribe to all three of TWC's primary seesi (video, high-speed data and
voice).

© Triple play penetration represents triple play suibrs as a percentage of customer relations

Cross-platform Features

In support of its bundled services strategy, TW@ticwes to introduce features that operate acvas®t more
of its services. For example, TWC provides neamy-thirds of its digital video subscribers who alsbseribe to it
Digital Phone service a Caller ID on TV featurettti@plays incoming call information on the custois¢elevision
set, at no extra charge. TWC has also introdudedtare called “PhotoShowTV” in the majority of dperating
areas that gives digital video subscribers whobagle a TWC-provided set-top box and subscribe taCT8\Road
Runner highspeed data service the ability to create and gshanepersonal photo shows and videos with othelCl
digital video subscribers using its VOD technololjyaddition, TWC has launched a website,
www.twondemand.coprand an iPhone application, which provide substslwith access to the entire catalog of
available VOD titles and the ability to conductieass searches, including searching for VOD titest tare most
popular in the subscriber’s local area. In 2009, ¥kpects to launch remote DVR management, whitlhaliow
customers who subscribe to TWC’s DVR service totbednternet to program their DVRs, and a residéphone
web portal, which will allow Digital Phone subsagils to use the Internet to modify Digital Phonddess, make
payments and listen to voicemail.

Advertising

TWC earns revenues by selling advertising to natiaegional and local customers. As part of theeagents
under which it acquires video programming, TWC ¢gtly receives an allocation of scheduled advergigime in
such programming, generally two or three minuteshpeir, into which its systems can insert commdéscigubject,
in some instances, to certain subject matter liioita. The clustering of TWC'’s systems expandsstiae of
viewers that TWC reaches within a local designategket area, which helps its local advertisingsalgsiness to
compete more effectively with broadcast and othedia In addition, TWC has a strong presence ircthatry’s
two largest advertising market areas, New York, HiYd Los Angeles, CA.

In many locations, TWC has formed advertising ‘fintginects” or entered into representation agreesneit
contiguous cable system operators to deliver lgdéafierted commercials across wider geographicsareglicating
the reach of the local broadcast stations as msigfossible. TWC also sells the advertising inventdrcertain
regional sports programming networks. In additibw/C’s local cable news channels and VOD offerings/fle it
with opportunities to generate advertising revenue.
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Advanced Advertising

TWC is exploring various means by which it couldize its VOD and other advanced capabilities towie to
television advertisers the same kind of advanceeériding offerings and measurement data curreatthilable to
Internet advertisers. For example, in several ginis TWC provides overlays that enable digitakadubscribers
with a TWC-provided set-top box to request addaidanformation regarding certain advertised produasing the
remote control, to “telescope” from a traditiondi/artisement to a lonfprm VOD segment regarding the adverti
product, to vote on a relevant topic or to recenare specific additional information. These tods de used to
provide advertisers with important feedback abbatiinpact of their advertising efforts. TWC alsareutly
provides anonymized VOD and enhanced TV viewing dafits programming partners. In addition, in 2008/C
and certain other cable operators formed a jointure, Canoe Ventures LLC (“Canoe”), focused orefigying a
common technology platform among cable operatarghi® delivery of advanced advertising products semices
to be offered to programmers and advertisers. T8 through Canoe, to expand its measuremenbititipa in
order to provide anonymized viewing data to manietad strategic partners to serve as the fourrdafids
advanced advertising platform.

Wireless Ventures

TWC is investing in technology to provide subscrébeith the ability to access its video, high-spdath and
voice services outside the home. In November 20@8C and several other companies collectively invest
$3.2 billion in Clearwire Corporation, a wireles®adband communications company (“Clearwire Corafid one
of its operating subsidiaries, Clearwire Commurna® LLC (“Clearwire LLC,” and, collectively with lgarwire
Corp, “Clearwire”). TWC invested $550 million forembership interests in Clearwire LLC and receiveting and
board of director nomination rights in Clearwirer@oClearwire LLC was formed by the combinatiorSgfrint
Nextel Corporatio’s (“Sprint”) and Clearwire Corp’s respective wigsk broadband businesses and is focused on
deploying the first nationwide fourtipeneration wireless network to provide mobile bimatl services to wholes:
and retail customers. In connection with the tratisa, TWC entered into a wholesale agreement &fitint that
allows TWC to offer wireless services utilizing Byis second-generation and third-generation netvenod a
wholesale agreement with Clearwire that will alldW/C to offer wireless services utilizing Clearwsahobile
broadband wireless network. TWC is also a partitip@a joint venture with several other cable camps that
holds advanced wireless spectrum licenses. For mfmenation about these wireless investments, se®perating
Partnerships and Joint Ventures” below.

Marketing and Sales

TWC'’s marketing strategy primarily focuses on basdbf video, high-speed data and voice servicekjding
premium services, offered in differentiated, bugyetp understand packages that also provide autisémm the
price of buying the services separately and the@@oience of a single bill. Bundles are generallykated with
entry level pricing, which provides TWC's custontare representatives the opportunity to offer dolui services
or upgraded levels of existing services that magpygealing to targeted customer groups. In addiiC offers
its customers a price lock guarantee, which alloustomers to enter into a longer-term contract WithC at a set
rate. As of December 31, 2008, more than 1.0 milib TWC'’s customers had a price lock guarantee.

TWC utilizes its brand and the brand statem&hg Power of YoM, in conjunction with a variety of integral
marketing, promotional and sales campaigns andigehs generally on a local or regional basis. T&/C’
advertising is intended to let its diverse bassulifscribers and potential subscribers know thatatcustomer-
centric company committed to exceeding customeqséetations through innovative service offeringd anstomer
service. This message is delivered via broadc&8F website, its cable systems, print, radio atihe&iooutlets
including outdoor advertising, direct mail, e-maih-line advertising, local grassroots efforts and-traditional
media.

TWC also employs a wide range of direct channefte&gh its customers, including outbound telemarget
door-to-door sales and marketing in retail storesddition, TWC uses customer care channels dvabind call
centers to increase awareness of its service oferiPromotional offers with third parties are aseey part of its
strategy, and an area in which TWC works with tlpiadties such as consumer electronics manufactanersable
programmers.
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Customer Care

TWC believes that improving customer care contebub customer satisfaction and lasting customer
relationships, which results in increased penetnatind retention of its services. TWC’s customee Girategy is
focused on four key components, including:

e Continuous Technical ImprovementFocusing on continuous improvement in network genfance
through technology and operational enhancemenrtiiding deploying redundant fiber networks, high
capacity optical transport and IP elements, nereggtion DOCSIS services and support for two-way
customer premise equipment. Operationally, advanaell force management and remote network
surveillance and restoration tools provide for @ased efficiencies in dispatching TWC's techniciand
resolving custom«reported issues quickl

« Ease of Acce—Providing customers several means of gaining médion, answering questions, placing
orders and reporting service trouble. Multiple fadens, including phone conversation, web based
interactions (chat and email) and interactive fiaiggs all contribute to making TWC easy to accessdo
business with

» First Call Resolutior—Enabling front line employees to solve customeuiries quickly and on the first
call with targeted answers and solutions to custajuestions, problems and needs with desktop tools,
improved care network capabilities and enhancagbhteshooting capabilities; a

« Expand Capacitie—Providing additional care capacity to support costr inquiries, order placement and
trouble reporting, and ensuring that each callaenas the means to route high call volumes toreltave
supporting centers in an efficient and streamlezsmar.

Technology

Cable Systems

TWC's cable systems employ a HFC network. TWC tr@itssignals on these systems via laser-fed fipdco
cable from origination points known as “headendsd &hubs” to a group of distribution “nodes,” anskes coaxial
cable to deliver these signals from the individuadies to the homes they serve. TWC pioneered tttidgtecture an
received an Emmy award in 1994 for its HFC develepnefforts. HFC architecture allows the delivefyveo-way
video and broadband transmissions, which is esdeatproviding advanced video services like VODag Runner
high-speed data service and Digital Phone. As afelder 31, 2008, virtually all of the homes padsedWC's
cable systems were served by plant that had begmnadgd to provide at least 750MHz of capacity.

TWC believes that its network architecture is igfitly flexible and extensible to support its eumntr
requirements. However, in order for TWC to contihaiénnovate and deliver new services to its cust@anas well
as meet its competitive needs, TWC anticipatesithatl need to use the bandwidth available tosystems more
efficiently over the next few years. TWC believhattthis can be achieved without costly upgradesekample, to
accommodate increasing demands for greater capadis/network, TWC is deploying a technology knoas
switched digital video (“SDV”). SDV technology expis network capacity by transmitting only thoseitdigand
HD video channels that are being watched withiivarggrouping of households at any given momemtc&it is
generally the case that not all such channelseirgglwatched at all times by a given group of hbotds, SDV
technology frees up capacity that can then be ramdigable for other uses. TWC received an Emmy dwaf008
for its efforts in the development of SDV technalogs of December 31, 2008, approximately 5.2 wiill{or 60%)
of digital video subscribers received some portibtheir video service via SDV technology, and T\&Xpects to
continue to deploy SDV technology during 2009.

Se-top Boxes

Each of TWC's cable systems uses one of two “ciomtit access” systems to secure signals from upaaéd
receipt, the intellectual property rights to whaxte controlled by set-top box manufacturers. I pama result of the
proprietary nature of these conditional accesssyst TWC currently purchases set-top boxes from a
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limited number of suppliers. For more informatisee “Risk Factors—Risks Related to Dependence od Th
Parties—TWC may not be able to obtain necessagweae, software and operational support.”

Historically, TWC has also relied primarily on gep box suppliers to create the applications atetfiaces
TWC makes available to its customers. More receiWC has developed and, in a number of its divisjaises its
Open Cable Digital Navigator (“ODN”) and Mystro gl Navigator (“MDN") program guides. Although TWC
believes that its current applications and intexfaare compelling to subscribers, the lack of cdibitity among
set-top box operating systems has in the past teddepplication development. CableLabs, a nonprefiéarch and
development consortium founded by members of théedadustry, has put forward a set of hardware softivare
specifications known as “tru2way,” which represanteffort to create a common platform for set-tog b
applications regardless of the box’s operatingesysiSeveral consumer electronics companies, inauldG
Corporation, Sony Corporation, Panasonic Corpanadiod Samsung Electronics, Co. Ltd. (“Samsung{eha
contracted to produce televisions and other devigistru2way technology and cable operators, idiclg TWC,
have agreed to support the technology in theiraipey areas. TWC expects that tru2way-enabledisims and
other devices will be available by mid-2009.

Currently, TWC's digital video subscribers must éaither a TWC-provided digital set-top box or @it
cable-ready” television or similar device equippéth a conditional-access security card (“CableCARD) in
order to receive digital video programming. Howeetdigital cable-ready” television or similar des equipped
with a CableCARD cannot request certain digitahalg that are necessary to receive TWC's two-wegwi
services, such as VOD, channels delivered via S&a¥iriology and TWC's interactive program guide. ftken to
receive TWC's two-way video services, customersegalty must have a TWC-provided digital set-top box
Tru2way-enabled televisions and other devices withway technology will also be able to receive TW&vo-way
video services.

Suppliers

TWC contracts with certain third parties for go@asl services related to the delivery of its vidagh-speed
data and voice services.

Video programming. TWC carries local broadcast stations pursuasttter the Federal Communications
Commission (the “FCC”) “must carry” rules or a weih retransmission consent agreement with the aatestation
owner. Broadcasters recently made their electionthie current three-year carriage cycle, whichalpeon
January 1, 2009, and TWC has multi-year transmissimsent agreements in place with most of thamstnission
consent stations that it carries. For more inforomatsee “—Regulatory Matters” below. Cable netvgiikcluding
premium services, are carried pursuant to writféiliadion agreements. TWC generally pays a montidy
subscriber fee for cable services and sometimes pége for broadcast stations that elect retrassar consent.
Such fees typically cover the network or statidimiear feed as well as its free On-Demand conféayments to the
providers of some premium services may be basedpmrcentage of TW&'gross receipts from subscriptions to
services. Generally, TWC obtains rights to carryD/@ovies and Pay-Per-View events and to sell arréfaronline
video programming via the Road Runner Video Stbreugh iN Demand L.L.C., a company in which TWCdwh
minority interest. In some instances, TWC contraatsctly with film studios for VOD carriage rightsr movies.
Such VOD content is generally provided to TWC une#enue-sharing arrangements.

Set-top boxes, program guides and network equipm&W¥¢C purchases sétp boxes and CableCARDs fror
limited number of suppliers, including Cisco Sysselmc. (“Cisco Systems”), Motorola Inc. and Samsand leases
these devices to subscribers at monthly rates'-S@echnology—Cable Systems—Set-top Boxes” above“and
Regulatory Matters” below. TWC purchases routessiches and other network equipment from a varadty
providers, the most significant of which is Cisgs®ms. See “Risk Factors—Risks Related to Depearden
Third Parties—TWC may not be able to obtain neagdsardware, software and operational suppadntdddition tc
its ODN and MDN program guides, TWC purchases wgguides from Cisco Systems and Macrovision
Corporation.

High-speed data and voice connectivitf WC delivers high-speed data and voice servicesigh TWC's
HFC network, regional fiber networks that are eitbvned or leased from third parties and througtkbane
networks that provide connectivity to the Interaptl are operated by third parties. TWC pays feekésed
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circuits based on the amount of capacity availttieand pays for Internet connectivity based o amount of da
and voice traffic received from and sent over theviger’'s network. TWC also has entered into a nends
“settlement-free peering” arrangements with affdchand third-party networks that allow TWC to exwege traffic
with those networks without a fee.

Digital Phone. Under a multi-year agreement between TWC andh&@orporation (“Sprint”), Sprint assists
TWC in providing Digital Phone service by routingiee traffic to and from destinations outside of TW network
via the public switched telephone network, delingrE911 service and assisting in local number pdityaand
long-distance traffic carriage. See “Risk FactorsskR Related to Dependence on Third Parties—TWC madye
able to obtain necessary hardware, software anchtipeal support.”

Competition

TWC faces intense competition from a variety ofadttive information and entertainment deliveryrses,
principally from direct-to-home satellite video piders and certain telephone companies, each aftwdffers a
broad range of services that provide features anctions comparable to those provided by TWC. Ereises are
also offered in bundles of video, high-speed dathwice services similar to TWC’s and, in certe@ses, these
offerings include wireless services. The avail&pilif these bundled service offerings and of wislefferings,
whether as a single offering or as part of a burfts intensified competition. In addition, teclogital advances
and product innovations have increased and walljilcontinue to increase the number of alternataxeslable to
TWC's customers from other providers and intenify competitive environment. See “Risk Factors—Risk
Related to Competition.”

Principal Competitors

Direct broadcast satellite. TWC'’s video services face competition from dirbrtadcast satellite (‘DBS”)
services, such as DISH Network Corporation (“Digtwbrk”) and DirecTV Group Inc. (“DirecTV”)Dish Networ}
and DirecTV offer satellite-delivered pre-packagedgramming services that can be received by velgtsmall
and inexpensive receiving dishes. These providiées aggressive promotional pricing, exclusive peogming
(e.g., “NFL League Pass”) and video services thmtamparable in many respects to TWC's digitakuidervices,
including its DVR service and some of its interaetprogramming features.

In some areas, incumbent local telephone companig¢©BS operators have entered into co-marketing
arrangements that allow both parties to offer sgtithoundles (i.e., video service provided printliphy the DBS
operator, and digital subscriber line (“DSL"), titamhal phone service and, in some cases, wiraessce provided
by the telephone company). From a consumer stangbé synthetic bundles appear similar to TWBindles an
also result in a single bill.

Local telephone companiesTWC's video, high-speed data and Digital Phongises face competition from
the video, DSL, wireless broadband and traditi@mal wireless phone offerings of AT&T Inc. (“AT&Tgnd
Verizon Communications Inc. (“Verizon”). In a nunmad TWC'’s operating areas, AT&T and Verizon have
upgraded portions of their networks to carry twoswaleo, high-speed data and IP-based telephomycsst each
of which is similar to the corresponding servicieoéd by TWC. Moreover, AT&T and Verizon market asdll
service bundles of video, high-speed data and \agceéces plus wireless services, and they marksseplatform
features with their wireless services, such as teR control from a wireless handset. TWC alsefa
competition from the DSL, wireless broadband andnghofferings of smaller incumbent local telephoampanies
such as Frontier Communications Corporation andi@ivati Bell, Inc.

Cable overbuilds. TWC operates its cable systems under non-ex@usinchises granted by state or local
authorities. The existence of more than one cafdtem, including municipality-owned systems, ogaratn the
same territory is referred to as an “overbuild.’sbme of TWC'’s operating areas, other operators baerbuilt
TWC's systems and offer video, high-speed datavanck services in competition with TWC.
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Other Competition and Competitive Facta

Aside from competing with the video, high-speedadatd voice services offered by DBS providers,lloca
incumbent telephone companies and cable overbajldach of TWC's services also faces competitiomfother
companies that provide services on a stand-alosie.ba

Video competition. TWC's video services face competition from a nemdx different sources, including
companies that deliver movies, television showsahdr video programming over broadband Internahections,
such as Hulu.com, as well as online order serwgdsmail delivery, and video stores and home videnvices.
Increasingly, content owners are utilizing Interbased delivery of content directly to consumefgrowithout
charging a fee for access to the content. Furthexnulue to consumer electronics innovations, coessinvill over
time be more readily able to watch such Internditreleed content on television sets.

“Online” competition. TWC's high-speed data services face or may faogpetition from a variety of
companies that offer other forms of online servigesluding low cost dial-up services over ordingglephone lines
and third-generation wireless broadband serviags) as those offered by Verizon, AT&T, Sprint and
T-Mobile USA, Inc. (“T-Mobile™), and developing thoologies, such as fourtieneration wireless services, Intel
service via power lines, satellite and various pthieeless services (e.g., Wi-Fi).

Digital Phone competition. TWC'’s Digital Phone service competes with trawtiil and wireless phone
providers. An increasing number of homes in the. @r8 replacing their traditional telephone servith wireless
phone service, a trend commonly referred to aseleds substitution.” This trend may be sensitivedonomic
conditions and consumer spending trends. TWC alsgpetes with national providers of IP-based telegho
products, such as Vonage, Skype and magicJaclkcanganies that sell phone cards at a cost per enfouboth
national and international service. The increagéénumber of different technologies capable ofyiag voice
services has intensified the competitive environnrewhich TWC operates its Digital Phone service.

Additional competition. In addition to multi-channel video providers, mabystems compete with all other
sources of news, information and entertainmentudiog over-the-air television broadcast receptlom events,
movie theaters and the Internet. In general, TW&0 fdces competition from other media for advergjsiollars. To
the extent that TWC'’s services converge with théikC competes with the manufacturers of consursatrenics
products. For instance, TWC'’s DVRs compete withilsindevices manufactured by consumer electronics
companies.

Commercial competition.TWC’s commercial video, high-speed data, voice maetworking and transport
services face competition from local incumbentpbtine companies, especially AT&T and Verizon, ab agfrom
a variety of other national and regional businessises competitors. These companies include fissitbased
business service providers, such as Level 3 Conwations, Inc. and tw telecom inc., which provideefi optic
services to enterprise and small- to medium-sizesiness customers, smaller regional competitival lekchange
carriers (“CLECs") that offer voice and higipeed data services using local access lines |&asadocal incumber
telephone operators, and national providers o&l®phony products such as Vonage, which provideevoi
and/or high-speed data services on a residentalddand connection.

Franchise process.Under the Cable Television Consumer Protectiah@ompetition Act of 1992, franchisil
authorities are prohibited from unreasonably refgso award additional franchises. In December 2886FCC
adopted an order intended to make it easier fopatitors to obtain franchises, by defining whendh#ons of
county- and municipal-level franchising authoritiedi be deemed to be unreasonable as part ofrdmehising
process. Furthermore, legislation supported byoregjitelephone companies has been enacted in aenwhstates
to allow these companies to enter the video distidm business without obtaining local franchisprapal.
Legislation of this kind has been enacted in Catifm, Kansas, New Jersey, North Carolina, Ohio tisQarolina,
Texas and Wisconsin, which include some of the Gomis largest operating areas. See “—Regulatoryeviat—
Video Services—Franchising” and “Risk Factors—RiBidated to Government Regulation.”
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Employees

As of December 31, 2008, TWC had approximately @@ @mployees, including approximately 1,460 iane
employees. Approximately 5.1% of TWC’s employeeasrapresented by labor unions. TWC considers ldsioas
with its employees to be good.

Regulatory Matters

TWC'’s business is subject, in part, to regulatigrtte Federal Communications Commission (“FCC") bpd
most local and some state governments where TWCdids systems. In addition, TWC'’s business is ateelr
subject to compliance with the terms of the Memdtan Opinion and Order issued by the FCC in July6200
connection with the regulatory clearance of thageetions related to TWE€2006 acquisition of cable systems fi
Adelphia and Comcast (the “Adelphia/Comcast Tratigas Order”). Various legislative and regulatorgposals
under consideration from time to time by the Uniftdtes Congress (“Congress”) and various fedgeat@es have
in the past materially affected TWC and may dorsthe future.

The Communications Act of 1934, as amended (theri@anications Act”), and the regulations and poladé
the FCC affect significant aspects of TWC'’s calyigtsm operations, including video subscriber ratasjage of
broadcast television signals and cable programnaisgyell as the way TWC sells its program packages
subscribers; the use of cable systems by franchaithorities and other third parties; cable systemership;
offering of voice and high-speed data services;itmndse of utility poles and conduits.

The following is a summary of current significaatieral, state and local laws and regulations affg¢he
growth and operation of TWC'’s business as well asramary of the terms of the Adelphia/Comcast Taatisns
Order. The summary of the Adelphia/Comcast TramsagstOrder herein does not purport to be completeis
subject to, and is qualified in its entirety byersfnce to, the provisions of the Adelphia/Comcaah3actions Orde

Video Services

Subscriber rates. The Communications Act and the FCC's rules ragulates for basic cable service and
equipment in communities that are not subject fiettive competition,” as defined by federal lawhe&/e there has
been no finding by the FCC of effective competititederal law authorizes franchising authoritiesggulate the
monthly rates charged by the operator for the mimmtevel of video programming service, referredsdasic
service tier or BST, which generally includes breest television signals, satellite-delivered br@stdoetworks and
superstations, local origination channels, a feaciadty networks and public access, educationalgavernment
channels. This regulation also applies to the lagtan, sale and lease of equipment used by sili#ssrto receive
basic service, such as set-top boxes and remotetanits. In many localities, TWC is no longeibgect to rate
regulation, either because the local franchisirtha@ity has not become certified by the FCC to teguthese rates
or because the FCC has found that there is efeectimpetition.

Carriage of broadcast television stations and othergramming regulation. The Communications Act and
FCC'’s regulations contain broadcast signal carriageirements that allow local commercial televishvoadcast
stations to elect once every three years to regu@ble system to carry their stations, subjesbtoe exceptions,
commonly called “must carry,” or to negotiate withble systems the terms by which the cable systeayscarry
their stations, commonly called “retransmissionsant.” Broadcasters recently made their electionshfe current
carriage cycle, which began on January 1, 2009.

The Communications Act and the FCC's regulatiomgiire a cable operator to devote up to one-thiritisof
activated channel capacity for the mandatory cgeriaf local commercial television stations thatetenust carry”
and certain low-power stations. The Communicatidcisand the FCC's regulations give local non-conuiedr
television stations mandatory carriage rights,fmrt-commercial stations do not have the optiorefgotiate
retransmission consent for the carriage of thginalis by cable systems. Additionally, cable systerast obtain
retransmission consent for all “distant” commertéévision stations (i.e., those television stadioutside the
designated market area to which a community igjaesi) except for commercial satellite-delivereceipeindent
“superstations” and some low-power television efei
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In 2005, the FCC reaffirmed its earlier decisioecing multi-casting (i.e., carriage of more thare program
stream per broadcaster) requirements with respewrtiage of broadcast signals pursuant to musy-cales.
Certain parties filed petitions for reconsideratidn date, no action has been taken on these ridepason
petitions, and TWC is unable to predict what regmients, if any, the FCC might adopt.

In September 2007, the FCC adopted rules thatregllire cable operators that offer at least sonaéogn
service (i.e., that are not operating “all-digital/stems) to provide subscribers down-convertetbgneersions of
must-carry broadcast stations’ digital signalsadidition, must-carry stations broadcasting in HbBrfat must be
carried in HD on cable systems with greater tha? Mbiz capacity; standard-definition signals maycheried only
in analog format. These rules will become effectfter the broadcast television transition fromlagao digital
service for full power television stations, and ewerently scheduled to terminate after three yeansject to FCC
review. Congress recently extended the digitalsitaon deadline from February 17, 2009 to June20D9.

The Communications Act also permits franchisindnatities to negotiate with cable operators for cteds for
public, educational and governmental access pragiag It also requires a cable system with 36 orevaztivated
channels to designate a significant portion otlitannel capacity for commercial leased accessity pharties,
which limits the amount of capacity TWC has avd#dior other programming. The FCC regulates varmsgects
of such third-party commercial use of channel capan TWC'’s cable systems, including the rates smahe terms
and conditions of the commercial use. These ruleshee subject of an ongoing FCC proceeding, acente
revisions to such rules are stayed pursuant tgpead in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the SixtincGit. The FCC
also has an open proceeding to examine its subatanrtd procedural rules for program carriage. TM/Gnable to
predict whether any such proceedings will leadny material changes in existing regulations.

In connection with certain changes in TWC's prognang line-up, the Communications Act and FCC
regulations also require TWC to give various kinfladvance notice. Under certain circumstances, TSt give
as much as 30 days’ advance notice to subscripergtammers and franchising authorities, and naotiag have to
be given in the form of bill inserts, on-screen @mmcements and/or newspaper advertisements. DB&topeand
other non-cable programming distributors are nbjextt to analogous duties.

As part of the FCC's collection of information fies Video Competition Report, the FCC released on
January 16, 2009 a notice of inquiry, requiring teble operators submit to the agency informatimmcerning the
number of homes that their systems pass and intmmeoncerning their subscribers in order to datee whether
the FCC'’s so-called “70/70” test has been mehdfFECC were to determine that cable systems withr 36ore
activated channels are available to 70% of houskshwithin the United States and that 70% of thaaesbholds
subscribe to such systems, it may have the awghtorppromulgate certain additional regulations ctngcable
operators.

Ownership limitations. There are various rules prohibiting joint ownépstf cable systems and other kinds of
communications facilities, including local telepleorompanies and multichannel multipoint distribats@rvice
facilities. The Communications Act also requires ECC to adopt “reasonable limits” on the numbesudfscribers
a cable operator may reach through systems in whiahids an ownership interest. In December 260§ FCC
adopted an order establishing a 30% limit on tlregrdage of nationwide multichannel video subscsilileat any
single cable provider can serve. This rule is nodar appellate review. The Communications Act adspiires the
FCC to adopt “reasonable limits” on the numbertwdrmels that cable operators may fill with prograngrservices
in which they hold an ownership interest. The mratenains pending before the FCC. It is uncertdiemthe FCC
will rule on this issue or how any regulation ibats might affect TWC.

Pole attachment regulation.The Communications Act requires that utilitieeypde cable systems and
telecommunications carriers with non-discriminatacgess to any pole, conduit or right-of-way cdigtbby
investor-owned utilities. The Communications Ac@apermits the FCC to regulate the rates, termsanditions
imposed by these utilities for cable systems’ Ufagtiity poles and conduit space. States are pigechito preempt
FCC jurisdiction over pole attachments throughifyang that they regulate the terms of attachmehésnselves.
Many states in which TWC operates have done sot bfdkese certifying states have generally folldwee FCC'’s
pole attachment rate standards and guidelinesFTQor a certifying state could increase pole atreent rates pa
by cable operators. In addition, the FCC has adoateigher pole attachment rate applicable to attechments
made by companies providing telecommunicationsisesv The applicability of and method for
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calculating pole attachment rates for cable opesdtmt provide digital voice services remains aacl In Novembe
2007, the FCC issued a Notice of Proposed Rulergakiat proposes to establish a new unified pobechthent rate
that would apply to attachments made by a cableatgethat are used to provide high-speed Intesastices and,
potentially, digital voice services as well. The@posed rate would be higher than the current raitk gy cable
service providers. If adopted, this proposal couliterially increase TWC'’s current payments for matachments.

Set-top box regulation.Certain regulatory requirements are also appkctbset-top boxes and other
equipment that can be used to receive digital vilwices. Currently, many cable subscribers rem their cable
operator a set-top box that performs both signedpéon functions and conditional-access secuutcfions. The
lease rates cable operators charge for this equipane subject to rate regulation to the same éxtebasic cable
service. Under these regulations, cable operaterallbowed to set equipment rates for set-top boXableCARDs
and remote controls on the basis of actual capitstls, plus an annual after-tax rate of returnlo23%, on the
capital cost (net of depreciation). In 1996, Cosgrenacted a statute requiring the FCC to pass feséering the
availability of set-top boxes. An implementing réggion, which became effective on July 1, 2007 uiegg cable
operators to cease placing into service new seboops that have integrated security. Direct braatioperators are
not subject to this requirement.

In December 2002, cable operators and consumetr@hgcs companies entered into a standard-setting
agreement relating to reception equipment that asesditional-access security card—a Cable CARIDevided by
the cable operator to receive one-way cable sesvibe implement the agreement, the FCC adoptedatgps that
(i) establish a voluntary labeling system for socle-way devices; (ii) require most cable systensufiport these
devices; and (iii) adopt various content-encodings, including a ban on the use of “selectabl@wautontrols” to
direct program content only through authorized atgpln June 2007, the FCC initiated a notice oppsed
rulemaking that may lead to regulations coveringigapent sold at retail that is designed to recéiv@way
products and services, which, if adopted, coulddase TWC's cost in supporting such equipment. fbige of
proposed rulemaking remains pending.

Switched digital video.The deployment of SDV allows TWC to save bandioly transmitting particular
programming services only to groups of homes oesadhere subscribers are viewing the programming at
particular time, rather than broadcasting it tosalbscriber homes. The Enforcement Bureau of the &3 issued
preliminary decisions finding that TWC'’s noticeitsf deployment of SDV technology violates FCC rulBisese
staff-level decisions do not constitute final ageaction on the substantive legal issues, andha&rsubject of a
pending appeal. However, if these decisions areldpkhey could impose significant costs upon TWC
and/or impede its ability to make additional capaaiailable for new services through the use o¥/SD

On August 22, 2008, the Enforcement Bureau releadédtice of Apparent Liability for Forfeiture (“N&)
concluding that Oceanic Time Warner Cable (*Oceédnan operating division of TWC, violated FCC rsilby not
providing 30 days’ advance notice to the local étaining authority prior to initiating the deliveof certain existing
services using SDV technology. The Enforcement 8u@ncluded that this constituted a change incefor
which notice is required and fined TWC $7,500. @pt8mber 22, 2008, TWC filed its response to ttAdd NOn
January 19, 2009, the Enforcement Bureau issuexifaifeire Order for this alleged rule violation.

On October 15, 2008, the Enforcement Bureau retewse additional NALs/Orders against Oceanic,
concluding that the deployment of SDV technologyin cable systems in Hawaii violated FCC ruleg thguire
cable operators to support unidirectional cablelpets and prohibit cable operators from prevensumgscribersuse
of navigation devices. The NALs found that movirgtain programming channels to the SDV platfornvpras
subscribers with CableCARD-equipped digital cabledpicts from using their navigation devices to asddose
channels. Each NAL/Order fined Oceanic $20,000@déred Oceanic to provide refunds to customersatga by
the deployment of SDV to reimburse them for the odprogramming channels they are unable to aceébsheir
devices. On November 14, 2008, TWC filed its resgaio these NALs/Orders. On January 19, 2009, the
Enforcement Bureau issued Forfeiture Orders fosaghero SDV deployments and two NALS proposing fiaes
$25,000 each for failure to describe the methodolbgy/C would use to provide refunds to subscribens would
not view SDV channels. TWC intends to seek furtiesiew by the full FCC and, if necessary, the caurt

18




Table of Contents

Analog to digital migration. The migration of analog programming channelsigital tiers also allows TWC 1
save bandwidth. On January 19, 2009, the FCC’srEafoent Bureau issued two NALs concluding that TWC
moved channels in the Palcentia, California and[Siago systems from analog to digital tiers of ssgwithout the
required notice to customers, in violation of FG@s. Each NAL proposes a fine of $7,500. Thedé lstzel
decisions do not constitute final agency actiom, 8WC intends to seek further review by the fulln@aission.

Multiple dwelling units and inside wiringIn November 2007, the FCC adopted an order daglawull and
void all exclusive access arrangements betweer agddrators and multiple dwelling units and otheartially
managed real estate developments (“MDUSs"). In cotioe with the order, the FCC also issued a Furiiatice of
Proposed Rulemaking regarding whether to expantidheon exclusivity to other types of multi-chanvieleo
programming distributors (“MVPDs") in addition talsle operators, including DBS providers, and whethe
expand the scope of the rules to prohibit exclusiaeketing and bulk billing agreements. The ordes been
appealed by the National Cable and Telecommunitatssociation (“NCTA”), the cable industry’s pripal trade
organization. The FCC also has adopted rules ffatiilg competitors’ access to the cable wiringdessuch MDUs.
This order, which also has been appealed by theA€duld have an adverse impact on TWC'’s businesatise it
would allow competitors to use wiring inside MDUst the cable industry has already deployed.

Copyright regulation. TWC's cable systems provide subscribers with, mgnather things, local and distant
television broadcast stations. TWC generally da#obtain a license to use the copyrighted perfocaa containe
in these stations’ programming directly from pragrawners. Instead, in exchange for filing reporithuhe
U.S. Copyright Office and contributing a percentafjeevenue to a federal copyright royalty pooblesoperators
obtain rights to retransmit copyrighted materiattedned in broadcast signals pursuant to a compule@nse. The
elimination or substantial modification of this cpatsory copyright license has been the subjechgbiong
legislative and administrative review, and, if élated or modified, could adversely affect TWC'sliabto obtain
suitable programming and could substantially ineeeBWC's programming costs. Additionally, the UC®pyright
Office has released a ruling on issues relatintheacalculation of compulsory license fees thaldmcrease the
amount cable operators are required to pay intedlpgright royalty pool. Further, the U.S. Copytighffice has nc
yet made any determinations as to how the compulsmmse will apply to digital broadcast signafsiaservices

In addition, when TWC obtains programming from dhirarties, TWC generally obtains licenses thatidel
any necessary authorizations to transmit the maosiaded in it. When TWC creates its own prograngrémd
provides various other programming or related aatntiecluding local origination programming and adising that
TWC inserts into cable-programming networks, TW@eiguired to obtain any necessary music performance
licenses directly from the rights holders. Theghts are generally controlled by three music perorce rights
organizations, each with rights to the music ofoias composers. TWC generally has obtained thessace
licenses, either through negotiated licenses autiin procedures established by consent decreaséiéo by
some of the music performance rights organizations.

Program access and Adelphia/Comcast TransactioreOr In the Adelphia/Comcast Transactions Order, the
FCC imposed conditions on TWC, which will expireJiny 2012, related to regional sports networksSNR"), as
defined in the Adelphia/Comcast Transactions Oraled, the resolution of disputes pursuant to the'B@&@ased
access regulations. In particular, the Adelphia/€ash Transactions Order provides that (i) neith&iCTnor its
affiliates may offer an affiliated RSN on an exdugsbasis to any MVPD; (ii) TWC may not unduly anproperly
influence the decision of any affiliated RSN td pebgramming to an unaffiliated MVPD or the pricésrms and
conditions of sale of programming by an affiliaR8N to an unaffiliated MVPD; (iii) if an MVPD andaaffiliated
RSN cannot reach an agreement on the terms andioosdf carriage, the MVPD may elect commercidlimatior
to resolve the dispute; (iv) if an unaffiliated R&N\denied carriage by TWC, it may elect commeraiditration to
resolve the dispute in accordance with the FCQigam carriage rules; and (v) with respect to ldasmess, if an
unaffiliated programmer is unable to reach an ages# with TWC, that programmer may elect commercial
arbitration to resolve the dispute, with the adiir being required to resolve the dispute usiegRC's existing
rate formula relating to pricing terms. The FCC saspended this “baseball style” arbitration praceds it relates
to TWC's carriage of unaffiliated RSNs, althouglalibwed the arbitration of a claim brought by Mil-Atlantic
Sports Network because the claim was brought poitine suspension. In that case, in October 20@8FCC’s
Media Bureau upheld the arbitrator’s ruling in fawd the Mid-Atlantic Sports Network, and TWC
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has petitioned for review by the full FCC. In adtit Herring Broadcasting, Inc., which does busines WealthTV
filed a program carriage complaint against TWC atieer cable operators alleging discrimination asfain
WealthTV’s programming in favor of a similarly s#ied video programming vendors in violation of B@C'’s
rules. These proceedings remain pending.

Other federal regulatory requirementsThe Communications Act also includes provisicegutating customer
service, subscriber privacy, marketing practicgsaéemployment opportunity, technical standardseguipment
compatibility, antenna structure notification, mad lighting, emergency alert system requiremenis the
collection from cable operators of annual regulafees, which are calculated based on the numbsulugcribers
served and the types of FCC licenses held. The &€&Cactively regulates other aspects of TWC's wislervices,
including the mandatory blackout of syndicatedwoek and sports programming; customer service statsg
political advertising; indecent or obscene prograngnEmergency Alert System requirements for analog digita
services; closed captioning requirements for tterihg impaired; commercial restrictions on childsen
programming; equal employment opportunity; recoegiirg and public file access requirements; andnieahrules
relating to operation of the cable network.

Franchising. Cable operators generally operate their systerdsrnnon-exclusive franchises. Franchises are
awarded, and cable operators are regulated, g/ fstatchising authorities, local franchising autties, or both.

Franchise agreements typically require paymentasfdhise fees and contain regulatory provisionsessihg,
among other things, upgrades, service quality ecabtvice to schools and other public institutionsyrance and
indemnity bonds. The terms and conditions of cétalechises vary from jurisdiction to jurisdictionhe
Communications Act provides protections againstynamweasonable terms. In particular, the CommuitioatAct
imposes a ceiling on franchise fees of five percémévenues derived from cable service. TWC gdlygpasses the
franchise fee on to its subscribers, listing inaeparate item on the bill.

Franchise agreements usually have a term of t&b t@ars from the date of grant, although somewealseemay
be for shorter terms. Franchises usually are teahtéonly if the cable operator fails to complyhwihaterial
provisions. TWC has not had a franchise termindtezito breach. After a franchise agreement exparés;al
franchising authority may seek to impose new andenomerous requirements, including requirementgptgrade
facilities, to increase channel capacity and tosjpi® various new services. Federal law, howeveviges
significant substantive and procedural protectfongable operators seeking renewal of their fréseh In additior
although TWC occasionally reaches the expiratide déa franchise agreement without having a writenewal or
extension, TWC generally has the right to contitaueperate, either by agreement with the localdnésing
authority or by law, while continuing to negotiaeenewal. In the past, substantially all of theéanal franchises
relating to TWC's systems have been renewed bydlesant local franchising authority, though somets only
after significant time and effort.

In June 2008, the U.S. Court of Appeals for thetSGircuit upheld regulations adopted by the FCC in
December 2006 intended to limit the ability of Ibranchising authorities to delay or refuse thargrof competitiv
franchises (by, for example, imposing deadlinefranchise negotiations). The FCC has applied miodtese rules
to incumbent cable operators which, although imewedly effective, in some cases may not alter exgsianchises
prior to renewal.

At the state level, several states, including @atifa, Kansas, New Jersey, North Carolina, Ohiaitiso
Carolina, Texas and Wisconsin have enacted stanttasded to streamline entry by additional vidempetitors,
some of which provide more favorable treatmentew entrants than to existing providers. Similalskalre pending
or may be enacted in additional states. Despite 'BVé@orts and the protections of federal lawsipossible that
some of TWC'’s franchises may not be renewed, an€CTiay be required to make significant additional
investments in its cable systems in response wirEgments imposed in the course of the franchisewal process.
See “—Competition—Other Competition and Competithaetors—Franchise process.”

High-Speed Data Internet Access Services

TWC provides high-speed data services over itdiagi€able facilities. In 2002, the FCC releasedaier in
which it determined that cable-provided high-spkedrnet access service is an interstate “inforomasiervice”
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rather than a “cable service” or a “telecommunanagiservice,” as those terms are defined in ther@amcations
Act. That determination was sustained by the Uupr&me Court. The “information service” classifioatmeans
that the service is not subject to regulation eatde service or as a telecommunications servideriederal, state,
or local law. Nonetheless, TWC's high-speed dat®sg service is subject to a number of regulatoyirements,
including compliance with the Communications Assiste for Law Enforcement Act (“CALEA”) requiremethit
high-speed data service providers implement certeiwork capabilities to assist law enforcemennaggs in
conducting surveillance of criminal suspects. Ididn, the American Recovery and Reinvestment@@&009,
enacted on February 17, 2009, provides approxim&&billion to stimulate investment in broadbamtie
eligibility and use of these funds has not yet béetermined. TWC could be placed at a disadvarifabese funds
are not made available in a competitively neutray w

“Net neutrality” legislative and regulatory propota In previous Congressional sessions, legislatambeen
introduced proposing “net neutrality” requiremefriteese legislative proposals would have limited greater or
lesser extent the ability of broadband provideradopt pricing models and network management @alici

In September 2005, the FCC issued its Net NeutrBlilicy Statement, which at the time, the agency
characterized as a non-binding policy statemerg. @inciples contained in the Net Neutrality Polgtatement set
forth the FCC'’s view that consumers are entitleddoess and use lawful Internet content and apjolicsof their
choice, to connect to lawful devices of their cingghat do not harm the broadband provider’'s netvemd to
competition among network, application, service endtent providers. The Net Neutrality Policy Sta¢at notes
that these principles are subject to “reasonalii@or& management.” Subsequently, the FCC made thréiseiples
binding as to certain telecommunications compafuespecified periods of time pursuant to “voluptar
commitments” in orders adopted in connection witrgers undertaken by those companies.

Several parties have sought to persuade the F@@aat net neutrality-type regulations in a numider o
proceedings before the agency; however, none sétheoceedings has resulted in the adoption ofdbrm
regulations. Despite this, a formal complaint wikesifagainst Comcast alleging that its use of ‘resekets” to
manage peer-to-peer file-sharing traffic constduae unreasonable network management practiceudugt 2008,
the FCC released a decision finding in favor ofdbmplainant relying in part on the FCC’s Net Nality Policy
Statement. That decision is under appeal. Fordudiscussion of “net neutrality” and the impaatisproposals
could have on TWC if adopted, see the discussigRisk Factors—Risks Related to Government Reguteti‘Net
neutrality’ legislation or regulation could limitWWC's ability to operate its highpeed data business profitably ar
manage its broadband facilities efficiently to m@sg to growing bandwidth usage by TWC'’s high-spaai
customers.”

Voice Services

TWC currently offers residential Digital Phone aBwkiness Class Phone voice services using inteembed
Voice over Internet Protocol (“VolP”) technologyratitional providers of circuit-switched telephservices
generally are subject to significant regulatiorisltinclear whether and to what extent regulatolissubject
interconnected VolIP services such as TWC's resigletgital Phone and Business Class Phone sertictse
same regulations that apply to these traditionaleseervices provided by incumbent telephone coregain
February 2004, the FCC opened a broad-based ruieghptoceeding to consider these and other isSires.
rulemaking remains pending. The FCC has, howew¢ended a number of traditional telephone carggutations
to interconnected VolP providers, including requgrinterconnected VolP providers: to provide E9apatilities a
a standard feature to their subscribers; to comyitly the requirements of CALEA to assist law entorent
investigations in providing, after a lawful requestll content and call identification informatidn; contribute to th
federal universal service fund; to pay regulat@gsf to comply with subscriber privacy rules; toyxe access to
their services to persons with disabilities; anddmply with local number portability (“LNP”) ruleshen
subscribers change telephone providers. With reéspedNP requirements, however, the FCC clarifileat iocal
exchange carriers and commercial mobile radio semtoviders have an obligation to port numbers to
interconnected VolIP providers.
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Certain other issues related to interconnected \¢elRices remain unclear. In particular, in Noven@04, th:
FCC determined that regardless of their regulattagsification, certain interconnected VolP sersigealify as
interstate services with respect to economic reigulaThe FCC preempted state regulations thatessdsuch issut
as entry certification, tariffing and E911 requiremts, as applied to certain interconnected VolRices. On
March 21, 2007, the U.S. Court of Appeals for tighEh Circuit affirmed the FCC’'s November 2004 ordgth
respect to these VolIP services, particularly th@seng portable or nomadic capability. The jurisidical
classification of other types of interconnected R/gkrvices, particularly “fixed” services such laat provided by
TWC remains uncertain. The Wisconsin and Missouhlie utility commissions, for instance, have rutbdt
TWC's Digital Phone service is subject to tradiigreircuit-switched telephone regulation, whilbet state
commissions have opened investigations into how MaiP services should be treated in their respediates.

The FCC and various states are also consideringiftenconnected VolP services should interconnéitt w
incumbent phone company networks. Because the FS@dt to classify interconnected VolP service pileeise
scope of interconnection rules as applied to imtenected VolP service is not clear. As a resutjesamall
incumbent telephone companies may resist interagimgedirectly with TWC. Finally, the FCC is consiihg
comprehensive intercarrier compensation refornuiliclg the appropriate compensation regime applctbl
interconnected VolP traffic over the public switditelephone network. It is unclear whether and wher-CC or
Congress will adopt further rules relating to VatRerconnection and how such rules would affect T§VC
interconnected VolIP service.

Commercial Networking and Transport Services

Entities providing point-to-point and other trangpervices generally have been subjected to vatds of
regulation. In particular, in connection with irgtate transport services, state regulatory autbsriiommonly
require such providers to obtain and maintain fieaties of public convenience and necessity arfiletdariffs
setting forth the service’s rates, terms, and d@ms and to have just, reasonable, and non-digtaiory rates,
terms and conditions. Interstate transport senacegoverned by similar federal regulations. Iditoh, providers
generally may not transfer assets or ownershipauitheceiving approval from or providing noticestate and
federal authorities. Finally, providers of pointgioint and similar transport services are generaiuired to
contribute to various state and federal regulatongls, including the Federal Universal Service Fund

Operating Partnerships and Joint Ventures

Time Warner Entertainment Company, L.P.

TWE is a Delaware limited partnership that was fednm 1992. At the time of the restructuring of TW{tke
“TWE Restructuring”), which was completed on Mafh 2003, subsidiaries of Time Warner owned gerserdl
limited partnership interests in TWE consisting/7@f36% of the pro-rata priority capital and resideguity capital
and 100% of the junior priority capital, and a trestablished for the benefit of Comcast (“Comdasst I”) owned
limited partnership interests in TWE consistin2@f64% of the pro-rata priority capital and resideguity capital.
Prior to the TWE Restructuring, TWE's business @xtesl of interests in cable systems, cable netwankkfilmed
entertainment.

Through a series of steps executed in connectitmtive TWE Restructuring, TWE transferred its naive
businesses, including its filmed entertainment eadule network businesses, along with associatbdities, to
WCI, a wholly owned subsidiary of Time Warner, ahd ownership structure of TWE was reorganizecdab t
(i) TWC owned 94.3% of the residual equity intesdat TWE, (ii) Comcast Trust | owned 4.7% of theideal
equity interests in TWE and (iii) ATC, a wholly oeth subsidiary of Time Warner, owned 1.0% of thédresd
equity interests in TWE and $2.4 billion in manddyoredeemable preferred equity issued by TWEaddition,
following the TWE Restructuring, Time Warner inditly held shares of TWC Class A common stock aras€B
common stock representing, in the aggregate, 8@f3¥e voting power and 82.1% of TWC'’s outstandiagiity.

On July 28, 2006, the partnership interests anfépes equity originally held by ATC, were contribd to TW
NY Cable, a wholly owned subsidiary of TWC, in eadlge for a 12.43% n-voting common stock economic
interest in TW NY, and Comcast Trust I's ownersihiigrest in TWE was redeemed. As a result, Timen&iahas
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no direct interest in TWE and Comcast no longerdmsinterest in TWE. As of December 31, 2008, Tk#d
$2.6 billion in principal amount of outstanding diebcurities with maturities ranging from 2012 @83 and fixed
interest rates ranging from 8.375% to 10.15%. $&&nagemens Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operat
and Financial Condition—Financial Condition and witjty—Outstanding Debt and Mandatorily Redeemable
Preferred Equity and Available Financial Capacity.”

The TWE partnership agreement requires that traéiosechetween TWC and its subsidiaries, on thehamel,
and TWE and its subsidiaries, on the other handpbeducted on an armlength basis, with management, corpo
or similar services being provided by TWC on a ftnark-up” basis with fair allocations of administvatcosts and
general overhead.

TWE-A/N Partnership Agreement

The following description summarizes certain prans of the partnership agreement relating to TWH-A
Such description does not purport to be completeisBubject to, and is qualified in its entiretyreference to, the
provisions of the TWE-A/N partnership agreement.

Partners of TWE-A/NThe general partnership interests in TWE-A/N aid by TW NY Cable and TWE
(together with TW NY Cable, the “TW Partners”) afN, a partnership owned by wholly owned subsidisamf
Advance Publications Inc. and Newhouse Broadcagmgporation. The TW Partners also hold preferred
partnership interests. TWE acquired its interetWE-A/N as the result of a merger of its wholly-oed
subsidiary, TWE-A/N Holdco, L.P. (which previougdigld the interest), into TWE on December 31, 2008.

2002 restructuring of TWE-A/NThe TWE-A/N cable television joint venture wasrfead by TWE and A/N in
December 1995. A restructuring of the partnershag wompleted during 2002. As a result of this vestiring, cabl
systems and their related assets and liabilitingragapproximately 2.1 million subscribers as efdember 31, 20(
(which amount is not included in TWE-A/8l4.8 million consolidated subscribers, as of Ddmem31, 2008) locatt
primarily in Florida (the “A/N Systems”), were trsfierred to a subsidiary of TWE-A/N (the “A/N Subisid/”). As
part of the restructuring, effective August 1, 208IN'’s interest in TWE-A/N was converted into amerest that
tracks the economic performance of the A/N Systevhile the TW Partners retain the economic intasrasd
associated liabilities in the remaining TWE-A/N &bystems. Also, in connection with the restruogyr TWC
effectively acquired A/N’s interest in Road RunriBWE-A/N'’s financial results, other than the reswf the A/N
Systems, are consolidated with TWC's.

Management and operations of TWE-A/Bubject to certain limited exceptions, TWE is th@naging partner,
with exclusive management rights of TWE-A/N, othean with respect to the A/N Systems. Also, subiedertain
limited exceptions, A/N has authority for the supsion of the day-to-day operations of the A/N Sdlasy and the
A/N Systems. In connection with the 2002 restruomrTWE entered into a services agreement with i the
A/N Subsidiary under which TWE agreed to exerciggous management functions, including oversight of
programming and various engineering-related matiaME and A/N also agreed to periodically discussperation
with respect to new product development. TWC rezeiw fee for providing the A/N Subsidiary with higiheed dal
services and the management functions noted above.

Restrictions on transfer—TW PartneSach TW Partner is generally permitted to direotlyndirectly dispose
of its entire partnership interest at any time tehally owned affiliate of TWE (in the case of tedars by TWE) or
to TWE, Time Warner or a wholly owned affiliate BWE or Time Warner (in the case of transfers by W%/
Cable). In addition, the TW Partners are also peeahito transfer their partnership interests thioagledge to
secure a loan, or a liquidation of TWE in which Eiwarner, or its affiliates, receives a majoritythod interests of
TWE-A/N held by the TW Partners. TWE is alloweddsue additional partnership interests in TWE sqglas
Time Warner continues to own, directly or indirgctither 35% or 43.75% of the residual equity tamf TWE,
depending on when the issuance occurs.

Restrictions on transfer—A/N Partnef/N is generally permitted to directly or indirbctransfer its entire
partnership interest at any time to certain membegtise Newhouse family or specified affiliates/N. A/N is alsa
permitted to dispose of its partnership interesiulgh a pledge to secure a loan and in connectitnspecified
restructurings of A/N.
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Restructuring rights of the partnerdWE and A/N each has the right to cause TWE-A/Ndaestructured at
any time. Upon a restructuring, TWAZN is required to distribute the A/N Subsidiarytiwall of the A/N Systems |
A/N in complete redemption of A/N’s interests in BAA/N, and A/N is required to assume all liabilgtief the A/N
Subsidiary and the A/N Systems. To date, neitheETWIr A/N has delivered notice of the intent tosma
restructuring of TWE-A/N.

TWE's regular right of first offer Subject to exceptions, A/N and its affiliates abdigated to grant TWE a
right of first offer prior to any sale of assetstioé A/N Systems to a third party.

TWE's special right of first offerWithin a specified time period following the firsteventh, thirteenth and
nineteenth anniversaries of the deaths of two §ipdanembers of the Newhouse family (those deasive mot yet
occurred), A/N has the right to deliver notice W stating that it wishes to transfer some or Bthe assets of the
A/N Systems, thereby granting TWE the right oftfoffer to purchase the specified assets. Followigigvery of
this notice, an appraiser will determine the valfithe assets proposed to be transferred. Onceathe of the asse
has been determined, A/N has the right to termiitateffer to sell the specified assets. If A/N dawt terminate its
offer, TWE will have the right to purchase the dfied assets at a price equal to the value of feeified assets
determined by the appraiser. If TWE does not exgerits right to purchase the specified assets,#the right to
sell the specified assets to an unrelated thirty peithin 180 days on substantially the same teamsvere available
to TWE.

Clearwire Investment

In November 2008, TWC, Intel Corporation (“IntelGoogle Inc., Comcast and Bright House NetworksCLL
(together with TWC, Intel Corporation, Google laad Comcast, the “Clearwire Investors”) collectwielvested
$3.2 billion in Clearwire Corp and one of its operg subsidiaries, Clearwire LLC. TWC'’s final owséip interest
in Clearwire will be determined based on the trgdirice of Clearwire Corp’s Class A common stockintyia post-
closing measuring period ending on February 26920ahe volume weighted average trading pric$lig or
below, TWC's ownership interest will be approximgté.4%. The closing price of Clearwire Corp’s Gas
common stock on February 13, 2009 was $3.60.

In connection with the transaction, affiliates &VT and the other Clearwire Investors entered intogerating
agreement, an equity holders’ agreement and atratiis rights agreement (the “Registration Righggeement”)
with Clearwire, and, other than Intel, a stratégiestor agreement governing certain rights antyatibns of the
parties with respect to the governance of Clear®wep, including director nominations, transfer guichase
restrictions on Clearwire Corp’s common stock, tégbff first refusal, pre-emptive rights and tagrgjeights. Under
the Registration Rights Agreement, TWC is entitiedvo demand registration rights (other than destsan file a
Form S-3) as long as the securities to be regidtesge an aggregate price to the public of nottlees $50 million.
After Clearwire becomes eligible to use Form S+{&a@wire is required to file a shelf registratiadatement
providing for the registration and sale of secaston a delayed or continuous basis and TWC alsthearight to
demand that Clearwire file a Form S-3. The RedisinaRights Agreement also provides TWC with cusioyn
“piggyback” registration rights.

Wireless Spectrum Joint Venture

TWC is a participant in a joint venture with centaither cable companies (“SpectrumCo”) that hottlsaaced
wireless spectrum (“AWS”) licenses. Under certdisumstances, the members of SpectrumCo have ility &b
exit the venture and receive from the venture,etttip certain limitations and adjustments, AW®riges covering
the areas in which they provide cable servicedahuary 2009, SpectrumCo redeemed the 10.9% inhtexiesby an
affiliate of Cox Communications, Inc. (“Cox”), aiitbx received AWS licenses, principally coveringaare which
Cox has cable services, and approximately $70aniilh cash (of which TWC'’s share was $22 millididllowing
the closing of the Cox transaction, SpectrumCo’s®\lgenses cover 20 MHz over 80% of the continedtated
States and Hawaii.
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TWC’s Governing Documents

Management and Operatior

The following description summarizes certain prans of TWC'’s constituent documents and certain
agreements that affect and govern TWC's ongoingatjpms. Such description does not purport to beptete and
is qualified in its entirety by reference to thewsions of such agreements and constituent doctamen

TWC common stockA subsidiary of Time Warner owns 746,000,000 shafe¢he TWC Class A common
stock, which has one vote per share, and 75,00¢0&&s of TWC'’s Class B common stock, which havtetes
per share, which together represent 90.6% of thiagpower of TWC’s common stock and approxima@dyo of
the common stock. TWC's existing amended and redtegrtificate of incorporation (the “TWC Certiftesof
Incorporation”) does not include a mechanism toveonClass B common stock into Class A common stdble
TWC Class A common stock and Class B common stot& together as a single class on all matters pexei¢h
respect to the election of directors and certaitterdescribed below. In connection with the Safpam, prior to
the Distribution, TWC will file the Second Amendadd Restated Certificate of Incorporation with 8exretary of
State of the State of Delaware. Effective uporfilirg, each outstanding share of TWC Class A comrstock and
TWC Class B common stock will be automatically cergd into one fully paid and non-assessable stfargv/C
Common Stock. Holders of TWC Common Stock will h&dentical rights and one vote per share on altensit
submitted to a vote of stockholders.

Board of directors.Under the terms of the TWC Certificate of Incoguayn and TWC's existing by-laws (the
“TWC By-laws”), the TWC Class A common stock voeesa separate class with respect to the electitreof
Class A directors (the “Class A Directors”), and tblass B common stock votes as a separate cléssaspect to
the election of the Class B directors (the “Clad3iiectors”). In addition, the Class A Directors shuepresent not
less than one-sixth and not more than one-fifthiwiC’s directors, and the Class B Directors mustasent not less
than four-fifths of TWC's directors. As a resultitf holdings, Time Warner has the ability to catimeelection of
all Class A Directors and Class B Directors, sutiecertain restrictions on the identity of thel@ctors discussed
below. Under the TWC Second Amended and RestatetfiCde of Incorporation, TWC will have a singitass of
directors and a single class of common stock ahdken® of TWC Common Stock will vote as one classiie
election of all of the members of TWC'’s board akdtors.

Under the terms of the TWC Certificate of Incorgima, until August 1, 2009, at least 50% of TWCtsabd of
directors must be independent directors as defimeiér the NY SE listed company rules. This provisigihalso be
retained in the TWC Second Amended and RestatetifiCste of Incorporation.

Protections of minority Class A common stockholdéiader the terms of the TWC Certificate of
Incorporation, the approval of the holders of aarigj of the voting power of the outstanding shas€3WC
Class A common stock held by persons other thareMfarner and its subsidiaries is necessary fomnagrger,
consolidation or business combination in whichhbklers of TWC Class A common stock do not recpeimeshare
consideration identical to that received by thedbad of TWC Class B common stock (other than wedpect to
voting power) or that would otherwise adverseleeffthe specific rights and privileges of the hoddaf the TWC
Class A common stock relative to the specific sgmid privileges of the holders of the TWC ClagBimon
stock. In addition, the approval of (i) the holdefs majority of the voting power of the outstarglshares of TWC
Class A common stock held by persons other thare Mfarner and (ii) the majority of the independdrgators on
TWC's board of directors is required to:

« change or adopt a provision inconsistent with tiéCICertificate of Incorporation if such change wbul
have a material adverse effect on the rights ohtiiders of TWC Class A common stock in a manner
different from the effect on the rights of the haigl of TWC Class B common sto«

e through July 31, 2011, (a) change any of the piorgsof the TWC By-laws concerning restrictions on
transactions between TWC and Time Warner andfilsagds or (b) adopt any provision of the TWC
Certificate of Incorporation or E-laws inconsistent with such restrictions; ¢
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« change or adopt a provision inconsistent with ttewigions of the TWC Certificate of Incorporatidrat set
forth:

« the approvals required in connection with any mergensolidation or business combination of TV
« the number of independent directors required ormiVME board of directors
» the approvals required to change the TW(-laws; anc

» the approvals required to change the TWC Cert#icditincorporation

The TWC Second Amended and Restated Certificabecofporation will include provisions regarding ueeed
approvals that are substantially similar to thosgctbed above, except that, while the approvét@holders of a
majority of the voting power of the outstanding relsaof TWC Class A common stock held by personsrdtien
Time Warner is currently required in certain cir@iances, pursuant to the TWC Second Amended artdtBes
Certificate of Incorporation, the approval of thaders of a majority of the voting power of the stahding shares
TWC Common Stock held by persons other than Timenéfawill be required.

Matters Affecting the Relationship between Time Wiar and TWC

Indebtedness approval righRursuant to a shareholder agreement between TWCiare Warner (the
“Shareholder Agreement”), until such time as thaeltedness of TWC is no longer attributable to Tiferner, in
Time Warner's reasonable judgment, TWC, its subsigs and entities that it manages may not, wittioeiconsent
of Time Warner, create, incur or guarantee anybtetiness (except for the issuance of commerciampap
borrowings under TWG current revolving credit facility up to the linaf that credit facility, to which Time Warn
has consented), including preferred equity, oralembligations if its ratio of indebtedness plustiines its annual
rental expense to EBITDA (as EBITDA is defined le tShareholder Agreement) plus rental expense, or
“EBITDAR,” then exceeds or would exceed 3:1. In 8eparation Agreement, Time Warner agreed that the
calculation of indebtedness under the Shareholdeeé@ment would exclude (i) any indebtedness indyptesuant
to the 2008 Bridge Facility to fund, in part, theeSial Dividend and (ii) any indebtedness that ceduon a dollar-
for-dollar basis, the commitments of the lenderdaurthe 2008 Bridge Facility.

Time Warner standstillUnder the Shareholder Agreement, so long as Tiram&f has the power to elect a
majority of TWC's board of directors, Time Warnershagreed that, prior to August 1, 2009, Time Wawik not
make or announce a tender offer or exchange afeFWC Class A common stock without the approvaa of
majority of the independent directors of TWC; amiipto August 1, 2016, Time Warner will not enteto any
business combination with TWC, including a shortafanerger, without the approval of a majority of th
independent directors of TWC.

Other Time Warner rightsPursuant to the Shareholder Agreement, so lofignas Warner has the power to
elect a majority of TWC's board of directors, TWQ@sh obtain Time Warner’'s consent before (i) entgiimo any
agreement that binds or purports to bind Time Waonéts affiliates or that would subject TWC o gubsidiaries
significant penalties or restrictions as a restiliry action or omission of Time Warner or its léfes; or
(i) adopting a stockholder rights plan, becomingjsct to section 203 of the Delaware General Q@ Law,
adopting a “fair price” provision in the TWC Ceitifte of Incorporation or taking any similar action

Furthermore, pursuant to the Shareholder Agreemserigng as Time Warner has the power to electjariha
of TWC's board of directors, Time Warner may puisdhaebt securities issued by TWE only after giviogce to
TWC of the approximate amount of debt securitiésténds to purchase and the general time periothé
purchase, which period may not be greater thara98,dubject to TWG'right to give notice to Time Warner tha
intends to purchase such amount of TWE debt sesiiiself.

Concurrently with the execution of the Separatigreement, TWC and Time Warner entered into Amendmen
No. 1 to the Shareholder Agreement. Under this amemt, all of Time Warn’s and TWC's rights and obligations
under the Shareholder Agreement will terminate upencompletion of the Separation.

Transactions between Time Warner and TW&e TWC By-laws provide that Time Warner may oahter
into transactions with TWC and its subsidiaries|uding TWE, that are on terms that, at the timergring into
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such transaction, are substantially as favorableN& or its subsidiaries as they would be ablest®ive in a
comparable arm’s-length transaction with a thirdypaAny such transaction involving reasonably eiptited
payments or other consideration of $50 million mager also requires the prior approval of a mgjaf the
independent directors of TWC. The TWC By-laws gisohibit TWC from entering into any transaction imavthe
intended effect of benefiting Time Warner and ahitaffiliates (other than TWC and its subsidém) at the
expense of TWC or any of its subsidiaries in a neatimat would deprive TWC or any of its subsidiari the
benefit it would have otherwise obtained if thengaction were to have been effected on alerigth terms. Each
these By-law provisions terminates in the event Tlime Warner and TWC cease to be affiliates.

The provisions described above will not be include@WC’s amended and restated By-laws that witldyee
effective in connection with the Separation.

Time Warner Registration Right#t the closing of the TWE Restructuring, Time Warand TWC entered
into a registration rights agreement (the “Time WéarRegistration Rights Agreement”) relating to €ikvarner’s
shares of TWC common stock. Subject to severalpa®s, including TWC's right to defer a demandiségtion
under some circumstances, Time Warner may, undéatireement, require that TWC take commercialgoaabl
steps to register for public resale under the SiesiAct of 1933, as amended, all shares of comstock that Tim
Warner requests to be registered. Time Warner reayadd an unlimited number of registrations. In &oldj Time
Warner has been granted “piggyback” registratights subject to customary restrictions and TWGCeisritted to
piggyback on Time Warner’s registrations. TWC hias agreed that, in connection with a registratiod sale by
Time Warner under the Time Warner Registration Rigkgreement, it will indemnify Time Warner and bed
fees, costs and expenses, except underwritinguliss@and selling commissions.

Concurrently with the execution of the Separatigreement, TWC and Time Warner entered into Amendmen
No. 1 to the Time Warner Registration Rights Agreatmwhich provides Time Warner with the right éguire
TWC to file any registration statement necessamgottsummate the Separation. In addition, underatimisndment,
all of TWC'’s and Time Warner's rights and obligatsounder the Time Warner Registration Rights Ag il
terminate upon the consummation of the Distribution
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Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Risks Related to Competition
TWC faces a wide range of competition, which coulelgatively affect its business and financial result

TWC's industry is, and will continue to be, higldgmpetitive. Some of TWC's principal competitor8®
operators and incumbent local telephone compaimigmrticular, offer services that provide featusesl functions
comparable to the video, high-speed data and/@ewservices that TWC offers, and they offer therundles
similar to TWC's. In a number of TWC's operatingas, AT&T and Verizon have upgraded portions aifrthe
networks to carry two-way video, high-speed datid wubstantial bandwidth and IP-baseléphony services, whi
they market and sell in bundles along with theirelgss service. TWC'’s competitors try to distingutiseir services
from TWC's by offering aggressive promotional pmnigj exclusive programming, and/or assertions oésap
service or offerings.

In addition, TWC faces competition from a rangethfer competitors, including, increasingly, comgarthat
deliver content to consumers over the Internegroftithout charging a fee for access to the confiérs trend
could negatively impact customer demand for TW@deu services, especially premium and On-Demandcesy,
and could encourage content owners to seek higiegrse fees from TWC in order to subsidize theefr
distribution of content. TWC also faces competitiotigh speed data from second- and third-ger@ratireless
broadband services provided by mobile carriers siscHerizon, AT&T, Sprint and T-Mobile and broaddayver
power lines. Competition in voice services is imsiag as more homes in the United States are iagldwir
traditional telephone service with wireless service

Any inability to compete effectively or an increasecompetition with respect to video, high-speathador
voice services could have an adverse effect on BMGancial results and return on capital expemdguwue to
possible increases in the cost of gaining andmigigisubscribers and lower per subscriber revermdd slow or
cause a decline in TWC'’s growth rates, reduce TWe&gnues, reduce the number of TWC'’s subscribers
and/or reduce TWC's ability to increase penetratates for services. As TWC expands and introduegsand
enhanced services, TWC may be subject to compefition other providers of those services, such as
telecommunications providers, Internet Service Rigng and consumer electronics companies, amorggsothiwC
cannot predict the extent to which this competitioh affect its future business and financial rikswr return on
capital expenditures.

Future advances in technology, as well as chamgg®imarketplace, in the economy and in the réguland
legislative environments, may result in changehéocompetitive landscape. For additional infororatiegarding
the regulatory and legal environment, see “—Riskkated to Government Regulation,” “—Risks RelaedWC'’s
Operations—Weakening economic conditions, inclu@irgpntinued downturn in the housing market, may
negatively impact TWC's ability to attract new sablers, increase rates and maintain or increasnes” and
“Business—Competition” and “—Regulatory Matters.”

TWC operates its cable systems under franchises #éna non-exclusive. State and local franchising thorities
can grant additional franchises and foster additiahcompetition.

TWC'’s cable systems are constructed and operatéer uton-exclusive franchises granted by stateaal lo
governmental authorities. Federal law prohibitsétasing authorities from unreasonably denying estgi for
additional franchises. Consequently, competing &tpes may build systems in areas in which TWC holds
franchises. The existence of more than one calskesyoperating in the same territory is referreds@n
“overbuild.” In the past, competing operators—muafsthem relatively small—have obtained such frasehiand
offered competing services in some areas in whiCTholds franchises. More recently, incumbent Idekphone
companies with significant resources, particuldbrizon and AT&T, have obtained such franchiseariter to
offer video, high-speed data and voice serviceime of TWC's service areas. See “—TWC faces a wadge of
competition, which could negatively affect its mess and financial results” above. Verizon and AT&&
continuing to upgrade their networks to expandgipegraphic areas in which they can deliver videsbligh-speed
data services, in addition to their existing telapd services.

Increased competition from any source, includingrbuilders, could require TWC to charge lower wita
existing or future services than TWC otherwise rmighrequire TWC to invest in or obtain additiosalvices more
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quickly or at higher costs than TWC otherwise midtitese actions, or the failure to take stepslosvalrWC to
compete effectively, could adversely affect TWCrewgth, financial condition and results of operasion

TWC faces risks relating to competition for the $eire and entertainment time of audiences, which hatensified
in part due to advances in technology.

In addition to the various competitive factors dissed above, TWC's business is subject to riskdingl to
increasing competition for the leisure and entarteant time of consumers. TWC's business compettsalliother
sources of entertainment and information delivergluding broadcast television, movies, live everdslio
broadcasts, home video products, console gameds spont media and the Internet. Technologicalaatements,
such as VOD, new video formats, and Internet stiegrand downloading, many of which have been berafio
TWC's business, have nonetheless increased thearuhlentertainment and information delivery cheiegailable
to consumers and intensified the challenges pogedittience fragmentation. Increasingly, contentensmare
delivering their content directly to consumers oter Internet, often without charging any fee focess to the
content. Furthermore, due to consumer electroniosvations, consumers are more readily able tolwaich
Internet-delivered content on television sets. iflseeasing number of choices available to audienoe&l
negatively impact not only consumer demand for T@/@oducts and services, but also advertisersingitiess to
purchase advertising from TWC. If TWC does not cepappropriately to further increases in the lesand
entertainment choices available to consumers, TVE@spetitive position could deteriorate, and TWihsncial
results could suffer.

TWC'’s competitive position and business and finaaaiesults could suffer if it does not develop anapelling
wireless offering.

TWC believes that broadband cable networks cugrgamtivide the most efficient means to deliver gsvices,
but consumers are increasingly interested in aowpgsormation, entertainment and communicatioviees
outside the home as well. TWC is exploring varimesans by which it can offer its customers mobilgises. TWC
has entered into a wholesale agreement with Sgpidttallows TWC to offer wireless services utilgiBprint’s
second-generation and third-generation networksawtiolesale agreement with Clearwire that will&llBWC to
offer wireless services utilizing Clearwire’s mabbroadband wireless network, once constructed. B¥€is a
participant in SpectrumCo, which holds AWS licensegering 20 MHz over 80% of the continental Uniftdtes
and Hawaii. There can be no assurance that Cleamir successfully finance, develop, construct degloy a
nationwide mobile broadband wireless network ot @laarwire, SpectrumCo or the Company will suctidlys
develop wireless services. If TWC incurs significaosts in developing or marketing mobile voice/andelated
wireless offerings, and the resulting offerings amé competitive with the offerings of TWC’s comipets or
appealing to TWC's customers, TWC'’s business amahitial results could suffer. In addition, if TW&Zompetitor
expand their service bundles to include compeltiabile features before TWC has developed and rallgd
equivalent or more compelling offerings, TWC may be in a position to provide a competitive senetfering anc
its growth, business and financial results maydeesely affected.

Risks Related to TWC'’s Operations

Weakening economic conditions, including a contindielownturn in the housing market, may negativelypact
TWC's ability to attract new subscribers, increasstes and maintain or increase revenues.

The United States economy is currently undergoipgréod of slowdown and the future economic envinent
may continue to be less favorable than that ofregears. A continuation or further weakening af¢l economic
conditions could lead to further reductions in aomer demand for the Company’s services, espegatignium
services and DVRs, and a continued increase indh#er of homes that replace their traditionalptetme service
with wireless service, which would negatively imp&agVC's ability to attract customers, increase saaed maintain
or increase subscription revenues. In additionyiging basic video services is an established agllypenetrated
business. TWC's ability to achieve incremental gtoim basic video subscribers is dependent togelaxtent on
growth in occupied housing in TWC's service aredsich is influenced by both national and local emoic
conditions. If growth in the number of occupied hesntontinues to decline, it may negatively impattd's ability
to gain new basic video subscribers. In addition(T's advertising revenues have
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been negatively impacted by the weakening econconiditions, and a continuation or further weakerihthese
conditions could lead to further reduced advergjsigvenue in the foreseeable future.

TWC's business is characterized by rapid technot@jichange, and if TWC does not respond appropriate
technological changes, its competitive position mayharmed.

TWC operates in a highly competitive, consumer-ghiand rapidly changing environment and is, tagela
extent, dependent on its ability to acquire, dewebmlopt and exploit new and existing technolotpedistinguish its
services from those of its competitors. If TWC cbe®technologies or equipment that are less aféeatost-
efficient or attractive to its customers than thoesen by its competitors, or if TWC offers seegithat fail to
appeal to consumers, are not available at comyetfitices or that do not function as expected, T¥\W@mpetitive
position could deteriorate, and TWC's businessfarahcial results could suffer.

The ability of TWC’s competitors to acquire or depeand introduce new technologies, products andces
more quickly than TWC may adversely affect TWC’sngetitive position. Furthermore, advances in tetbomg
decreases in the cost of existing technologiefianges in competitors’ product and service offerialgo may
require TWC in the future to make additional reskand development expenditures or to offer atdubtimnal
charge or at a lower price certain products andeses TWC currently offers to customers separatelgt a
premium. In addition, the uncertainty of the cdstsobtaining intellectual property rights fromtthiparties could
impact TWC's ability to respond to technologicaladces in a timely manner.

Significant unanticipated increases in the use adtdwidtt-intensive Internet-based services could increase
TWC's costs.

The rising popularity of bandwidth-intensive Intetybased services poses special risks for TWC1s-hjzped
data services. Examples of such services includefpepeer file sharing services, gaming servicesthe delivery
of video via streaming technology and by downldétieavy usage of bandwidth-intensive services groeyond
TWC's current expectations, TWC may need to inmegte capital than currently anticipated to expdred t
bandwidth capacity of its systems or TWC's cust@meay have a suboptimal experience when using TWigls
speed data service. In order to continue to progig#ity service at attractive prices, TWC needsdbntinued
flexibility to develop and refine business moddiattrespond to changing consumer uses and demadds a
manage bandwidth usage efficiently. TWC'’s abildydb these things could be restricted by legistagitforts to
impose so-called “net neutrality” requirements able operators. See “—Risks Related to Government
Regulation—'Net neutrality’ legislation or regulati could limit TWC'’s ability to operate its high-epd data
business profitably and to manage its broadbarititiias efficiently to respond to growing bandwidtisage by
TWC's high-speed data customers.”

TWC may encounter unforeseen difficulties as it ile@ses the scale of its service offerings to comeiadr
customers.

TWC has sold video, high-speed data and networkramdport services to businesses for some timgiand
2007, introduced an IP-based telephony serviceinBss Class Phone, geared to small- and mediurd-size
businesses. In order to provide its commercialarusts with reliable services, TWC may need to iasee
expenditures, including spending on technologyjmgent and personnel. If the services are not@efitly reliable
or TWC otherwise fails to meet commercial custornexpectations, the growth of its commercial seggibusiness
may be limited. In addition, TWC faces competitfoom the existing local telephone companies as agfrom a
variety of other national and regional businessises competitors. If TWC is unable to successfatlyact and
retain commercial customers, its growth, financ@idition and results of operations may be advemsiéécted.
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TWC relies on network and information systems ariti@r technology, and a disruption or failure of shc
networks, systems or technology as a result of catapviruses, misappropriation of data or other nfi@hsance,
as well as outages, natural disasters, accidentéases of information or similar events, may diptufWC's
business.

Because network and information systems and o#oémnblogies are critical to TWC'’s operating aci@st
network or information system shutdowns causedvenes such as computer hacking, dissemination mfcer
viruses, worms and other destructive or disrupgiviware, denial of service attacks and other rnmalgactivity, as
well as power outages, natural disasters, terratiatks and similar events, pose increasing riSlsh an event
could have an adverse impact on TWC and its cuswrmeluding degradation of service, service disian,
excessive call volume to call centers and damad&\€’s plant, equipment and data. Such an eventaisld
result in large expenditures necessary to repaemace such networks or information systems qraodect them
from similar events in the future. Significant idents could result in a disruption of TWC'’s operya$i, customer
dissatisfaction, or a loss of customers or revenues

Furthermore, TWC's operating activities could bbjeuat to risks caused by misappropriation, misleskage,
falsification and accidental release or loss obiinfation maintained in TWC's information technolagystems and
networks, including customer, personnel and vendta. TWC could be exposed to significant cosssi@h risks
were to materialize, and such events could dantegesputation and credibility of TWC and its busimand have a
negative impact on its revenues. TWC also coulteheired to expend significant capital and othepugces to
remedy any such security breach. As a result ointtr@asing awareness concerning the importansafefjuarding
personal information, the potential misuse of smébrmation and legislation that has been adopted being
considered regarding the protection, privacy amdisty of personal information, information-relatasks are
increasing, particularly for businesses like TW@iat handle a large amount of personal customer. dat

TWC's business may be adversely affected if TWCrgarcontinue to license or enforce the intellectualoperty
rights on which its business depends.

TWC relies on patent, copyright, trademark anddrsekcret laws and licenses and other agreemeistsvit
employees, customers, suppliers, and other pariestablish and maintain its intellectual propeights in
technology and the products and services used i€S\Wperations. However, any of TWC's intellectpebperty
rights could be challenged or invalidated, or suntéllectual property rights may not be sufficiémipermit TWC to
take advantage of current industry trends or otlsnto provide competitive advantages, which coesailt in
costly redesign efforts, discontinuance of cerfduct or service offerings or other competitiegrh. Claims of
intellectual property infringement could require TWb enter into royalty or licensing agreementsiofavorable
terms, incur substantial monetary liability or lmgogned preliminarily or permanently from furtheseuof the
intellectual property in question, which could requrWC to change its business practices or offgriand limit its
ability to compete effectively. Even claims withauerit can be timeonsuming and costly to defend and may d
management’s attention and resources away from BW@sinesses. Also, because of the rapid pace of
technological change, TWC relies on technologiebped or licensed by third parties, and TWC matylhe able
to obtain or continue to obtain licenses from thibgel parties on reasonable terms, if at all.

The accounting treatment of goodwill and other idi#fred intangibles could result in future asset impgments,
which would be recorded as operating losses.

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Staémt No. 142Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
(“FAS 142") requires that goodwill, including theagdwill included in the carrying value of investnt@accounted
for using the equity method of accounting, and othiangible assets deemed to have indefinite liigés, such as
cable franchise rights, cease to be amortized. E#&Srequires that goodwill and certain intangildeeds be tested
annually for impairment or earlier upon the occooe of certain events or substantive changes éuristances. If
TWC finds that the carrying value of goodwill ocertain intangible asset exceeds its estimated/&hire, it will
reduce the carrying value of the goodwill or intéoig asset to the estimated fair value, and TWCn&dognize an
impairment. Any such impairment is required to éearded as a noncash operating loss.
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TWC'’s 2008 annual impairment analysis, which wasgmed as of December 31, 2008, resulted in a asimnc
pretax impairment on its cable franchise right$D4.822 billion, and as a result, the carrying galof the
Company'’s impaired cable franchise rights wereetats their estimated fair values as of DecembefB08.
Consequently, any further decline in the estim@@dvalues of these cable franchise rights coaklitt in additione
cable franchise rights impairments. It is possthi such impairments, if required, could be matexnd may need
to be recorded prior to the fourth quarter of 2002, during an interim period) if the Companyésults of
operations or other factors require such assdis tested for impairment at an interim date. Searidjement’s
Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operatiorss inancial Condition—Critical Accounting Policiasd
Estimates—Asset Impairments—Goodwill and Indefitited Intangible Assets” and “—Long-lived Assets.”

The IRS and state and local tax authorities may dleage the tax characterizations of the Adelphia dgsition,
the Redemptions (as defined below) and the Exchafagedefined below), or TWC's related valuationsdaany
successful challenge by the IRS or state or locat uthorities could materially adversely affect T0's tax
profile, significantly increase TW(s future cash tax payments and significantly redadWC's future earnings
and cash flow.

The Adelphia Acquisition was designed to be a ftdlyable asset sale, the redemption by TWC of Cetizxca
interests in TWC (the “TWC Redemption”) was desiyjie qualify as a tax-free split-off under sect®8b of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Cabe”), the redemption by TWE of Comcast’s intesés
TWE (the “TWE Redemption” and collectively with ti&V/C Redemption, the “Redemptions”) was designea as
redemption of Comcast’s partnership interest in T\Atitl the exchange between TW NY Cable and Comcast
immediately after the Adelphia Acquisition (the ‘Ehange”) was designed as an exchange of desigcaldel
systems. There can be no assurance, howeverhéhhtternal Revenue Service (the “IRS”) or statéoal tax
authorities (collectively with the IRS, the “Tax #hwrities”) will not challenge one or more of such characteiors
or TWC's related valuations. Such a successfullehge by the Tax Authorities could materially achedy affect
TWC's tax profile (including TWC's ability to recogge the intended tax benefits from the AdelphiaCast
Transactions), significantly increase TWC's futaeesh tax payments and significantly reduce TWCtsriu
earnings and cash flow. The tax consequences @&db#phia Acquisition, the Redemptions and the Exgje are
complex and, in many cases, subject to significacertainties, including, but not limited to, urteémties regarding
the application of federal, state and local incdenelaws to various transactions and events corlegagptherein ar
regarding matters relating to valuation.

TWC has incurred substantial debt, which may liniti$ flexibility, prevent it from taking advantagef dusiness
opportunities and negatively affect its ability tefinance existing debt.

In connection with the Separation, TWC incurredd$iillion of indebtedness pursuant to the 2008 Bond
Offerings to fund, in part, the Special Dividendlaxpects to incur additional indebtedness to filnedSpecial
Dividend and expenses related to the Separatioms@icdions through a combination of borrowings urtder2008
Bridge Facility, additional financing in the publiebt markets and/or borrowings under TWC's $6dsilsenior
unsecured five-year revolving credit facility (ttevolving Credit Facility”). The increased indebtess and the
terms of these financing arrangements and anydutaebtedness will impose various restrictiongWC that
could limit its ability to respond to market condits, provide for capital investment needs or ttteantage of
business opportunities. Also, as a result of TWtseased borrowings, its interest expense wikligaer than it
has been in the past, which will affect TWC'’s pratfility and cash flows.

In addition, the Revolving Credit Facility and TWAC$3.045 billion five-year term loan facility botmature in
2011. At this time it is difficult to forecast ttieture state of the bank loan market. As a redultC’s substantial
debt levels and the uncertain state of variousfiie institutions and the credit markets generdlf¢C may be
unable to refinance its bank facilities in the sam®unt and on the same terms as its currenttfasjliwhich could
negatively impact its liquidity and results of ogéons.

TWC is exposed to risks associated with turmoitlie financial markets.

U.S. and global credit and equity markets haventizc@ndergone significant disruption, making iffiduult for
many businesses to obtain financing on acceptaliest In addition, equity markets are continuing to
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experience wide fluctuations in value. As a reqitjncreasing number of financial institutions amslrance
companies have reported significant deterioratiotiheir financial condition. If any of the signifint lenders,
insurance companies or other financial institutiaresunable to perform their obligations underG@oapany’s
credit agreements, insurance policies or otherraots, and the Company is unable to find suitadyacements on
acceptable terms, the Company'’s results of opersiticquidity and cash flows could be adverselgetiéd. The
Company also faces challenges relating to the itqgfatte disruption in the global financial markets other partie
with which the Company does business, such as vermhal retailers. The inability of these partiestitain
financing on acceptable terms could impair theilitgtio perform under their agreements with then@any and
lead to various negative effects on the Compamjuding business disruption, decreased revenuefarehses in
bad debt write-offs. A sustained decline in thafiaial stability of these parties could have areasky impact on
TWC's business and results of operations.

Risks Related to Dependence on Third Parties

Increases in programming and retransmission costslee inability to obtain popular programming coul
adversely affect TWC's operations, business or fical results.

Video programming costs represent a major companfeWWC'’s expenses and are expected to continue to
increase primarily due to the increasing cost d¢himling desirable programming, particularly broasl@nd sports
programming. TWC's video service margins have dediover recent years and will continue to dediver the
next coming years as cable programming and broadtan retransmission consent cost increasgmoatgrowth
in video revenues. Furthermore, providers of deraontent may be unwilling to enter into disttibn
arrangements with TWC on acceptable terms. In exddibwners of non-broadcast video programming ectnay
enter into exclusive distribution arrangements WithiC’s competitors. A failure to carry programmitigt is
attractive to TWC's subscribers could adverselyantgubscription and advertising revenues.

TWC may not be able to obtain necessary hardwaodtvgare and operational support.

TWC depends on third party suppliers and licensmsipply some of the hardware, software and ojoesalt
support necessary to provide some of TWC's servigeme of TWC's hardware, software and operatisapport
vendors represent TWC's sole source of supply we heither through contract or as a result of iatdélial property
rights, a position of some exclusivity. If deman@@eds these vendors’ capacity or if these venelgeerience
operating or financial difficulties, especiallylight of current economic and market conditions, T/ ability to
provide some services might be materially advera#fiscted. These events could materially and aéleedfect
TWC's ability to retain and attract subscribers] &ave a material negative impact on TWC'’s openatibusiness,
financial results and financial condition.

TWC has an agreement with Sprint under which ivjgles certain functions and services necessaryl@ Tn
providing Digital Phone service to customers bytirguvoice traffic to and from destinations outsafeTWC's
network via the public switched telephone netwddjvering E911 service and assisting in local namgortability
and long-distance traffic carriage. TWC's reliaincea single provider for these services may refmdeé€C
vulnerable to service disruptions and other openati difficulties, which could have an adverse effen TWC'’s
business and financial results.

TWC may encounter substantially increased pole attanent costs.

Under federal law, TWC has the right to attach eslalarrying video services to telephone and simpibées of
investor-owned utilities at regulated rates. Howgbecause these cables carry services other tHaa services,
such as high-speed data services or new formsioé wervices, some utility pole owners have sotgimhpose
additional fees for pole attachment. The U.S. Smer€ourt has rejected the efforts of some utildlepwners to
make cable attachments carrying Internet traffdigible for regulatory protection. Pole owners éaliowever,
made arguments in other areas of pole regulatian ifrsuccessful, could significantly increase T\We€osts. In
November 2007, the FCC issued a Notice of PropBsgeimaking that proposes to establish a single
attachment rate for all utility pole owners cargyioroadband Internet access services that wouldgber than the
rate charged for video and cable modem service.
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Some of the poles TWC uses are exempt from fedegalation because they are owned by utility coatpezs
and municipal entities. These entities may notwel&/C’s existing agreements when they expire, &eg may
require TWC to pay substantially increased feeaumber of these entities are currently seekingnpoise
substantial rate increases. Any inability to semaatinued pole attachment agreements with thesperatives or
municipal utilities on commercially reasonable teroould cause TWC'’s business, financial resulfnancial
condition to suffer.

Risks Related to Government Regulation
TWC'’s business is subject to extensive governmerggllation, which could adversely affect its busiss.

TWC's video and voice services are subject to esttenregulation at the federal, state, and locsdlke In
addition, the federal government has extended semgdation to high-speed data services and is derisig
additional regulations. TWC is also subject to fatian of its video services relating to rates, ipqent,
technologies, programming, levels and types ofisesy taxes and other charges. Modification totexjs
regulations or the imposition of new regulationsldchave an adverse impact on TVGervices. If the Congress
regulators were to disallow the use of certain etigies TWC uses today or to mandate the impleatient of
other technologies, TWC's services and resultspefations could suffer. TWC expects that legistatnactments,
court actions, and regulatory proceedings will curg to clarify and, in some cases, change thegighcable
companies and other entities providing video, lsghed data and voice services under the Commuomsahict anc
other laws, possibly in ways that TWC has not feess The results of these legislative, judiciatl administrative
actions may materially affect TWC's business openatin areas such as:

* Voice CommunicationsTraditional providers of voice services generallg subject to significant state and
federal regulations. It is unclear to what extertain of those regulations (or other regulaticam)ly to
certain providers of interconnected voice-overdP/iges, including TWC's. In orders over the pastesal
years, the FCC subjected vc-over IP providers to a number of regulatory oltiigjas applicable to
traditional voice service. To the extent that ti@&CF Congress or individual states impose additional
burdens, TWC'’s operations could be adversely sffbcbee “Business—Regulatory Matters—Voice
Service¢”

« Phantom Signals In May 2008, the U.S. Copyright Office (the “Cojgit Office”) published an order
stating its view that where cable operators camlistant station in any portion of a “cable systeam”
defined in the Copyright Act of 1976, basic servieeenues from all portions of such system wheoh su
station would be distant must be used to compupgraght compulsory license royalties, even if thegion
is not actually carried in such areas. The Copyri@jffice’s reading of the relevant law could sigcantly
increase the Compa’s costs of carryin“distan” television stations

Changes in broadcast carriage regulations could ioge significant additional costs on TWC.

Although TWC would likely choose to carry the méjpiof primary feeds of full power stations voluritg, so-
called “must carry” rules require TWC to carry solbeal broadcast television signals on some afatsie systems
that it might not otherwise carry. If the FCC settksevise or expand the “must carry” rules, sughoarequire
carriage of multicast streams, TWC would be foredarry video programming that it would not othemsvcarry
and potentially to drop other, more popular prograng in order to free capacity for the requiredgyeonming,
which could make TWC less competitive. Moreovethd FCC adopts rules that are not competitivelytnag, cable
operators could be placed at a disadvantage veteas multi-channel video providers.

Under the program carriage rules, TWC could be costipd to carry programming services that it wouldtn
otherwise carry.

The Communications Act and the FCC's “program eaei’ rules restrict cable operators and MVPDs from
unreasonably restraining the ability of an unadfiid programming vendor to compete fairly by disanating
against the programming vendor on the basis ofatsaffiliation in the selection, terms or conditgofor carriage.
The FCC5 Adelphia/Comcast Transactions Order imposesinetiitional obligations related to these rulesdéx
a successful program carriage complaint, TWC miightompelled to carry programming services it would
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not otherwise carry and/or to do so on economicahdr terms that it would not accept absent sochpailsion.
TWC is currently the defendant in two program eage complaints. See “Business—Regulatory Mattersded/i
Services—Program access and Adelphia/Comcast Taémiss Order.” Compelled government carriage could
reduce TWC'’s ability to carry other, more desirgimegramming and non-video services, decreasdilityeo
manage its bandwidth efficiently and increase TWe'sts, adversely affecting TWC’s competitive dosit

“Net neutrality” legislation or regulation could Imit TWC'’s ability to operate its high-speed datadiness
profitably and to manage its broadband facilitiefieiently to respond to growing bandwidth usage BWC's
high-speed data customers.

Several disparate groups have adopted the terrmtétality” in connection with their efforts torseade
Congress and regulators to adopt rules that cauitithe ability of broadband providers to effeeiy manage or
operate their broadband networks. Proponents afegrality advocate a variety of regulations, uaithg
regulations which prohibit broadband providers fr@oovering the costs of rising bandwidth usagemfemy partie:
other than retail customers; require absolute remnaination for any Internet traffic; and requicems of “open
access.”

The average bandwidth usage of TWC's high-speeal dattomers has been increasing significantlydent
years as the amount of h-bandwidth content and the number of applicatioraglable on the Internet continue to
grow. In order to continue to provide quality seevat attractive prices, TWC needs the continuedHility to
develop and refine business models that respoolanging consumer uses and demands and to manadeibtto
usage efficiently. As a result, depending on threnfd might take, “net neutrality” legislation oggulation could
adversely impact TWC's ability to operate its higeed data network profitably and to undertakeugigrades that
may be needed to continue to provide high qualigh+tspeed data services and could negatively imigaability to
compete effectively. For a description of currergulatory proposals, see “Business—Regulatory Mattéligh-
Speed Data Internet Access Services—'Net neutt#digyslative and regulatory proposals.”

If TWC is prohibited by regulation from using SD\ethnology, it may be forced to make costly upgrattegs
system in order to remain competitiv

As of December 31, 2008, TWC had deployed switatigifal video, or SDV, technology to approximately
5.2 million digital video subscribers. SDV techrgjoallows TWC to save bandwidth by transmittingticatar
programming services only to groups of homes oesadhere subscribers are viewing the programmirag at
particular time rather than broadcasting it tosalbscriber homes. The FCC may interpret existigglegion or
introduce new regulation to restrict cable operitability to use SDV technology. If TWC is prohi&il by
regulation from using SDV technology, it may havi#icllty carrying the volume of HDTV channels anther
bandwidth-intensive traffic carried by competitarsd may be forced to make costly upgrades to gtesys in order
to remain competitive. See “Business—Regulatorytétat—Video Services—Switched digital video.”

Rate regulation could materially adversely impadVIC's operations, business, financial results or finaial
condition.

Under current FCC regulations, rates for BST videxvice and associated equipment are permitted to b
regulated. In many localities, TWC is not subjecBST video rate regulation, either because thal lisanchising
authority has not asked the FCC for permissioretulate rates or because the FCC has found thratithteffective
competition.” Also, there is currently no rate rigion for TWC'’s other services, including high-spedata and
voice services. It is possible, however, that tB€Fr Congress will adopt more extensive rate egn for TWC'
video services or regulate other services, sudhigisspeed data and voice services, which coulédaprWC's
ability to raise rates, or require rate reducti@rg] therefore could cause TWC's business, finanesallts or
financial condition to suffer.

TWC may have to pay fees in connection with its leafmodem service.

Local franchising authorities generally requireleatiperators to pay a franchise fee of five percémévenue,
which cable operators collect in turn from theibseribers. TWC has taken the position that under th
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Communications Act, local franchising authorities allowed to impose a franchise fee only on reegnom ‘cable
services.” Following the FCC’s March 2002 deterniiorathat cable modem service does not constitticalale
service,” TWC and most other multiple system op®gastopped collecting and paying franchise feesaite
modem revenue.

The FCC has initiated a rulemaking proceeding fda® the consequences of its March 2002 ordeither
the FCC or a court were to determine that, desp&eMarch 2002 order, TWC is required to pay fraseliees on
cable modem revenue, TWC's franchise fee burdetddnarease going forward. TWC would be permitted t
collect those increased fees from its subscriliersgoing so could impair its competitive positasmcompared to
high-speed data service providers who are not reduo collect and pay franchise fees. TWC cout dlecome
liable for franchise fees back to the time TWC pb paying them. TWC may not be able to recovesahees
from subscribers. Most courts interpreting the splecluding several instances involving TWC, hdegermined
that cable operators are not required to pay tfeeseon cable modem service.

Applicable law is subject to chang

The exact requirements of applicable law are neags clear, and the rules affecting TWC's businesse
always subject to change. For example, the FCCimagpret its rules and regulations in enforcem@oteedings
in a manner that is inconsistent with the judgm@w&C has made. Likewise, regulators and legislaabesl levels
of government may sometimes change existing rulestablish new rules. Congress, for example, densinew
legislative requirements for cable operators vityuavery year, and there is always a risk thahspioposals will
ultimately be enacted. In addition, federal, statocal governments and/or tax authorities mayngleaax laws,
regulations or administrative practices that canddatively impact TWC'’s operating results and firiahcondition.
See “Business—Regulatory Matters.”

Risks Related to the Separation
TWC may not realize some or all of the benefits titaexpects from the Separation.

TWC believes that the Separation will result inesaV benefits to the Company, including increasediterm
strategic, operational and regulatory flexibilitydsa more efficient capital structure. The Compeawynot predict
with certainty the extent to which these benefitsially will be achieved, if at all. Furthermorerem if some or all
of these benefits are achieved, they may not rastiie creation of value for TWC's stockholders.

If the Separation Transactions, including the Dishtution, do not qualify as ta-free, either as a result of actions
taken or not taken by TWC or as a result of theltaie of certain representations by TWC to be trid@VC has
agreed to indemnify Time Warner for its taxes retnfj from such disqualification, which would be sigficant.

In addition, the restrictions imposed on TWC in coaction with the tax treatment of the Distributiocould limit
TWC's ability to engage in certain corporate trans#ons.

The Separation Transactions are conditioned upore Warner’s receipt of a private letter ruling frtme IRS
and Time Warner’s and TWE€'receipt of opinions of tax counsel confirmingtttiee Separation Transactions shc
generally qualify as tax-free to Time Warner asdstbckholders for U.S. federal income tax purpo$hs ruling
and opinions rely on certain facts, assumptior@esentations, and undertakings from Time Warndriai'C
regarding the past and future conduct of the comegahusinesses and other matters. If any of tfeds,
assumptions, representations or undertakings aogract or not otherwise satisfied, Time Warner asd
stockholders may not be able to rely on the rutinthe opinions and could be subject to signifidartliabilities.
Notwithstanding the private letter ruling and opims, the IRS could determine on audit that the @¢jpa
Transactions should be treated as taxable trangadfiit determines that any of these facts, agdioms,
representations or undertakings are not correlsiee been violated, or for other reasons, includs@ result of
significant changes in the stock ownership of TimMa&rner or TWC after the Distribution.

Under the tax sharing agreement among Time WamiTa/C, TWC generally would be required to
indemnify Time Warner against its taxes resultiranf the failure of any of the Separation Transadtito qualify a
tax-free as a result of (i) certain actions onfiahk to act by TWC or (ii) the failure of certagpresentations to be
made by TWC to be true. Due to the potential impésignificant stock ownership changes on theliditg of the
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Separation Transactions, TWC's indemnification gdifions may prevent it from entering into transatdithat
might otherwise be advantageous, such as issuinityesgcurities to satisfy financing needs or adggibusinesses
or assets with equity securities if such issuamemdd exceed certain thresholds and such actionls! dxe
considered part of a plan or series of relatedsaations that include the Distribution.

In addition, even if TWC bears no contractual remsioility for taxes related to a failure of the Seqttion
Transactions to qualify for their intended tax tre@nt, Treasury regulation section 1.1502-6 impase$WC
several liability for all Time Warner federal incertax obligations relating to the period during efhTWC was a
member of the Time Warner federal consolidatedgtaxip, including the date of the Separation Tratiwas.
Similar provisions may apply under foreign, statelocal law. Absent TWC causing the Separatiom$a&tions to
not qualify as tax-free, Time Warner has indemdifl&VC against such several liability arising frorfadure of the
Separation Transactions to qualify for their intedidiax treatment.

Risks Related to TWC'’s Relationship with Time Warne

Time Warner controls approximately 90.6% of the vt power of TWC's outstanding common stock and hhe
ability to elect a majority of TWC's directors, arith interest may conflict with the interests of T®% other
stockholders

Time Warner indirectly holds all of TWC's outstangdiClass B common stock and approximately 82.7% of
TWC's outstanding Class A common stock. The comstonk held by Time Warner represents approximately
90.6% of TWC'’s combined voting power and 84.0%he&f total number of shares of capital stock outstendf all
classes of TWC's voting stock. Accordingly, Time iver can control the outcome of most matters subthib a
vote of TWC'’s stockholders. In addition, Time Warrgecause it is the indirect holder of all of TVE@utstanding
Class B common stock, and because it also indjrécilds a majority of TWC'’s outstanding Class A ¢oan stock,
is able to elect all of TWC's directors and willntmue to be able to do so as long as it owns aityjof TWC's
Class A common stock and Class B common stock. iéswt of Time Warner’s share ownership and reprigion
on TWC's board of directors, Time Warner is ablénttuence all of TWC's affairs and actions, incing matters
requiring stockholder approval such as the eleatiodirectors and approval of significant corporaigmsactions.
The interests of Time Warner may differ from theenests of TWC's other stockholders. The TWC Ciedtit of
Incorporation requires that TWC'’s board of direstimrclude independent members, subject to ceritaitations,
and the TWC By-laws require that certain relatedypansactions be approved by a majority of tHedependent
directors.

Some of TWC('s officers and directors may have interests thatetge from TWC in favor of Time Warner becau
of past and ongoing relationships with Time Warnand its affiliates.

Some of TWC'’s officers and directors may experiecmsflicts of interest with respect to decisiongalving
business opportunities and similar matters that anese in the ordinary course of TWC's businestherbusiness of
Time Warner and its affiliates. One of TWC's di@stis an executive officer of Time Warner and dfeg'WC'’s
directors (including Glenn A. Britt, TWC's Presideand Chief Executive Officer) served as executifficers of
Time Warner or its predecessors in the past. A mirobTWC directors and executive officers alsoéneastricted
shares, restricted stock units and/or options tohase shares of Time Warner common stock. Thesteapd
ongoing relationships with Time Warner and any iggint financial interest in Time Warner by thgsrsons may
present conflicts of interest that could materialtiversely affect TWC'’s business, financial resottfinancial
condition. For example, these decisions could benadly related to:

« the nature, quality and cost of services rendesdldNC by Time Warnel

« the desirability of corporate opportunities, sustttee entry into new businesses or pursuit of piaten
acquisitions, particularly those that might alloWWT to compete with Time Warner; a

- employee retention or recruitin
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Time Warner and its affiliates may compete with TWi€one or more lines of business and may provideng
services under th“Time Warner” brand or similar brand names.

Time Warner and its affiliates are engaged in &idig range of entertainment and media-related éssas,
including filmed entertainment, home video and inét-related businesses, and these businessesavaynerests
that conflict with or compete in some manner witNT'’s business. Time Warner and its affiliates aenegally
under no obligation to share any future busineg®dpnities available to it with TWC and the TWCr(ifecate of
Incorporation contains provisions that release TWtgner and its affiliates, including TW€Hirectors who are al
Time Warner's employees or executive officers, frtis obligation and any liability that would restrom breach
of this obligation. Time Warner may deliver vidéigh-speed data, voice and wireless services o%r, Batellite
or other means using the “Time Warner” brand nangrilar brand names, potentially causing confasimong
customers and complicating TWC’s marketing effofisy competition directly with Time Warner or itffidates
could materially adversely impact TWC'’s businesgafficial results or financial condition.

TWC is currently party to agreements and, followitlge Separation, will be party to new agreementghwliime
Warner governing the use of TWC's brand names, iding the “Time Warner Cable” brand name, that mde
terminated by Time Warner if TWC falils to perfornsiobligations under those agreements or if TWC @ngoes
a specified change of control.

TWOC is currently party to agreements with Time Warand, has entered into new agreements with Time
Warner that will be effective at the Separatiorvegaing the use of TWC'’s brand name. These agreesmeay be
terminated by Time Warner if TWC:

» commits a significant breach of its obligations enguch agreement
» undergoes a specified change of contro

« materially fails to maintain the quality standaedsablished for the use of these brand names and th
products and services related to these brand n:

TWC licenses its brand name, “Time Warner Cableirf Time Warner and the trademark “Road Runner”
from an affiliate of Time Warner and will continteedo so following the Separation. If Time Warnenmtinates
these brand name license agreements, TWC wouldHesgoodwill associated with its brand names antblced ti
develop new brand names, which would likely reqsirbstantial expenditures, and TWC's businessnéiia
results or financial condition would likely be magdly adversely affected.

A change in Time Warne's controlling interest in TWC may cause short-temolatility in trading volume and
market price of TWC’s common stock.

Time Warner currently owns approximately 84.0% @ Q’s common stock, which represents a 90.6% voting
interest. Time Warner and TWC have entered inteagtion Agreement. In connection with the Separat
Transactions, if a number of TWC's resulting neackholders chose to sell their shares, or if tigeseperception
that such sales might occur, it may cause sham-tedatility in the trading volume and market priceTWC's
common stock.

Time Warner’s capital markets and debt activity ddwadversely affect capital resources availableTivC.

Prior to the Separation, TWC's ability to obtaindncing in the capital markets and from other pe\sources
may be adversely affected by future capital marketwity undertaken by Time Warner and its othdyssdiaries.
Capital raised by or committed to Time Warner fatrars unrelated to TWC may reduce the supply pitaika
available for TWC as a result of increased leve@dgEme Warner on a consolidated basis or relumtan the
market to incur additional credit exposure to Tivdarner on a consolidated basis. In addition, TW&liity to
undertake significant capital raising activitiesyniee constrained by competing capital needs ofrokhme Warner
businesses unrelated to TWC. As of December 318,Zl0ithe Warner had unused committed capacity of
approximately $4.4 billion under its $7.0 billiooramitted credit facility, and approximately $1.2ibn of cash an
equivalents, and TWC had approximately $5.7 billidmvailable borrowing capacity under the Revajvredit
Facility, and approximately $5.4 billion of cashdagquivalents.
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TWC is exempt from certain corporate governance uggments since TWC is “controlled compan” within the
meaning of the NYSE rules and, as a result, itsdtbolders do not have the protections afforded bggse
corporate governance requirements.

Time Warner controls more than 50% of the votingeoof TWC'’s outstanding common stock. As a result,
TWC is considered to be a “controlled company”tfa purposes of the NYSE listing requirements &edefore is
permitted to, and has, opted out of the NYSE Igstiequirements that would otherwise require TWE&mpensatic
and nominating and governance committees to be dsatpentirely of independent directors. AccordngiwC's
stockholders do not have the same protectionsdatbto stockholders of companies that are subjeait of the
NYSE corporate governance requirements. HoweverTWC Certificate of Incorporation contains prooiss
requiring that independent directors constitutieast 50% of TWC's board of directors and the TWGI&wvs
require that certain related party transactionagproved by a majority of these independent dirscto

As a condition to the consummation of the Adelphiguisition, TWC's Certificate of Incorporation priodes
that this provision may not be amended, alteregpealed, and no provision inconsistent with thguirement may
be adopted, until August 1, 2009 (three years ¥atg the closing of the Adelphia Acquisition) withip among
other things, the consent of a majority of the boddof the Class A common stock other than Timenataand its
affiliates.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comment

Not applicable.

Item 2. Properties.

TWC's principal physical assets consist of opemptant and equipment, including signal receivieigcoding
and decoding devices, headends and distributidersgsand equipment at or near subscribers’ honressafdh of
TWC's cable systems. The signal receiving appargpisally includes a tower, antenna, ancillarycéienic
equipment and earth stations for reception of &tsignals. Headends, consisting of electronicigment
necessary for the reception, amplification and nhatthn of signals, are located near the receiviegaks. TWC's
distribution system consists primarily of coaxiabldiber optic cables, lasers, routers, switchekratated electroni
equipment. TWC'’s cable plant and related equiprgenerally are either attached to utility poles uratde rental
agreements with local public utilities or the distition cable is buried in underground ducts ondtees. Customer
premise equipment consists principally of set-topds and cable modems. The physical componentsté c
systems require periodic maintenance.

TWC'’s high-speed data backbone consists of fibarami\by TWC or circuits leased from third-party vers]
and related equipment. TWC also operates regiorthhational data centers with equipment that isl tagrovide
services, such as e-mail, news and web servicE®/0'’s high-speed data subscribers and to providgcss to
TWC's Digital Phone customers. In addition, TWC ntains a network operations center with equipmesessary
to monitor and manage the status of TWC's high-dpketa network.

As of December 31, 2008, TWC leased and ownedoreplerty housing national operations centers and
regional data centers used in its high-speed datéces business in Herndon, VA; Raleigh, NC; Sysa¢ NY;
Austin, TX; Kansas City, MO; Orange County, CA; N&ark, NY; Coudersport, PA; and Columbus, OH, and
TWC also leased and owned locations for its coggonéfices in New York, NY; Stamford, CT; and Claité, NC
as well as numerous business offices, warehouskepraperties housing divisional operations throughbe
country. TWC'’s signal reception sites, primariljtemma towers and headends, and microwave facititiesocated
on owned and leased parcels of land, and TWC owleases space on the towers on which certairs @gtiipment
is located. TWC owns most of its service vehicles.

TWC believes that its properties, both owned aaddd, taken as a whole, are in good operating tonaind
are suitable and adequate for its business opesgatio
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings

On September 20, 200Brantley, et al. v. NBC Universal, Inc., et afas filed in the U.S. District Court for the
Central District of California against the Compamd Time Warner. The complaint, which also named as
defendants several other programming content pessittollectively, the “programmer defendan@s)well as othe
cable and satellite providers (collectively, théstdbutor defendants”), alleged violations of Sexs 1 and 2 of the
Sherman Antitrust Act. Among other things, the ctair alleged coordination between and among tbgramme!
defendants to sell and/or license programming uadled” basis to the distributor defendants, witurn
purportedly offer that programming to subscriberpackaged tiers, rather than on a per channéa(arcarte”)
basis. Plaintiffs, who seek to represent a purplarionwide class of cable and satellite subscsjlemand,
among other things, unspecified treble monetaryadpgs and an injunction to compel the offering afratels to
subscribers on an “a la carte” basis. On Decemp20@7, plaintiffs filed an amended complaint irsthction (the
“First Amended Complaint”) that, among other thindsopped the Section 2 claims and all allegatafrisorizontal
coordination. On December 21, 2007, the prograndegrndants, including Time Warner, and the distdbu
defendants, including TWC, filed motions to disntiss First Amended Complaint. On March 10, 2008,dburt
granted these motions, dismissing the First Amer@tmuplaint with leave to amend. On March 20, 2¢08intiffs
filed a second amended complaint (the “Second Amér@bmplaint”) that modified certain aspects of First
Amended Complaint in an attempt to address theigefties noted by the court in its prior dismisszaler. On
April 22, 2008, the programmer defendants, inclgdiime Warner, and the distributor defendants uidiclg TWC,
filed motions to dismiss the Second Amended Complathich motions were denied by the court on 25e2008.
On July 14, 2008, the programmer defendants andigtiebutor defendants filed motions requesting ¢burt to
certify its June 25, 2008 order for interlocutoppaal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the NintincGit, which
motions were denied by the district court on Aughs2008. On November 14, 2008, Time Warner wasidsed a
a programmer defendant, and Turner Broadcastintg®ysnc. was substituted in its place. The Compatends to
defend against this lawsuit vigorously.

On June 22, 2005, Mecklenburg County filed suitiregtal WE-A/N in the General Court of Justice Distri
Court Division, Mecklenburg County, North Caroliddecklenburg County, the franchisor in TWE-A/N’s
Mecklenburg County cable system, alleges that TWH*#\predecessor failed to construct an institualametwork
in 1981 and that TWE-A/N assumed that obligatiooruthe transfer of the franchise in 1995. Mecklegl@ounty
is seeking compensatory damages and TWE-A/N’s sele&certain video channels it is currently usinghe cable
system. On April 14, 2006, TWE-A/N filed a moticor summary judgment, which is pending. TWE-A/N imds to
defend against this lawsuit vigorously.

On June 16, 1998, plaintiffs kindrew Parker and Eric DeBrauwere, et al. v. Timarkér Entertainment
Company, L.P. and Time Warner Cabled a purported nationwide class action in U.&tiict Court for the
Eastern District of New York claiming that TWE satsl subscribers’ personally identifiable infornwatiand failed
to inform subscribers of their privacy rights irokdtion of the Cable Communications Policy Act 884 and
common law. The plaintiffs seek damages and declgrand injunctive relief. On August 6, 1998, TWIEd a
motion to dismiss, which was denied on Septemb&899. On December 8, 1999, TWE filed a motionenydclas
certification, which was granted on January 9, 2@i@h respect to monetary damages, but denied iggpect to
injunctive relief. On June 2, 2003, the U.S. CairAppeals for the Second Circuit vacated the idistourt’s
decision denying class certification as a mattdawfand remanded the case for further proceedingdass
certification and other matters. On May 4, 2004jmiffs filed a motion for class certification, weh the Company
opposed. On October 25, 2005, the court grantddpnary approval of a class settlement arrangetarttfinal
approval of that settlement was denied on Janugr2@)7. The parties subsequently reached a resetldment to
resolve this action on terms that are not matéoitthe Company and submitted their agreement tdisigct court
on April 2, 2008. On May 8, 2008, the district cogiranted preliminary approval of the settlement,ibis still
subject to final approval by the district courtdahere can be no assurance that the settlemdntedlive this
approval. Absent the issuance of final court aparo¥t the revised settlement, the Company inteadtefend
against this lawsuit vigorously.

Certain Patent Litigation

On September 1, 2006, Ronald A. Katz Technologghséing, L.P. (“Katz”) filed a complaint in the
U.S. District Court for the District of Delawardeging that TWC and several other cable operatorgng
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other defendants, infringe a number of patentsqutegly relating to the Company’s customer callteeoperations
and/or voicemail services. The plaintiff is seekimgpecified monetary damages as well as injuncéiref. On
March 20, 2007, this case, together with other laisgiled by Katz, was made subject to a MultidcdtLitigation
(“MDL") Order transferring the case for pretrialgmeedings to the U.S. District Court for the Cdridiatrict of
California. In April 2008, TWC and other defendafilisd “common”motions for summary judgment, which argt
among other things, that a number of claims inpients at issue are invalid under Sections 112188df the
Patent Act. On June 19 and August 4, 2008, thet ¢sgwred orders granting, in part, and denyingsart, those
motions. Defendants filed additional “individual”ations for summary judgment in August 2008, whicthued,
among other things, that defendants’ respectivdymts do not infringe the surviving claims in pléifs patents.
Those motions have been fully briefed, but no degibas been reached. The Company intends to defgaidst
this lawsuit vigorously.

On June 1, 2006, Rembrandt Technologies, LP (“Randif) filed a complaint in the U.S. District Codior
the Eastern District of Texas alleging that the @any and a number of other cable operators infdrsgveral
patents purportedly related to a variety of techgm@s, including high-speed data and IP-basedhelgpservices.
In addition, on September 13, 2006, Rembrandt ledmplaint in the U.S. District Court for the Eas District of
Texas alleging that the Company infringes seveatémts purportedly related to “high-speed cableenodhternet
products and services.” In each of these caseg|amiff is seeking unspecified monetary damaaesvell as
injunctive relief. On June 18, 2007, these cadesgawith other lawsuits filed by Rembrandt, werada subject to
an MDL Order transferring the case for pretrialqggedings to the U.S. District Court for the Digto€ Delaware.
The Company intends to defend against these lasveigibrously.

On April 26, 2005, Acacia Media Technologies (“AMTiled suit against TWC in the U.S. District Cotwt
the Southern District of New York alleging that TVif@ringes several patents held by AMT. AMT has i
taken the position that delivery of broadcast vifaept live programming such as sporting events),
pay-per-view, VOD and ad insertion services ovéleaystems infringe its patents. AMT has broughtlar
actions regarding the same patents against numetbesentities, and all of the previously penditigations have
been made the subject of an MDL Order consoliddtiegactions for pretrial activity in the U.S. Dist Court for
the Northern District of California. On October 2805, the TWC action was consolidated into the MDL
proceedings. The plaintiff is seeking unspecifieahetary damages as well as injunctive relief. Thben@any
intends to defend against this lawsuit vigorously.

From time to time, the Company receives noticesifthird parties claiming that it infringes theitefiectual
property rights. Claims of intellectual propertyringement could require TWC to enter into royaitylicensing
agreements on unfavorable terms, incur substantaletary liability or be enjoined preliminarily permanently
from further use of the intellectual property inegtion. In addition, certain agreements enteremrimdy require the
Company to indemnify the other party for certaiimdtparty intellectual property infringement claimehich could
increase the Comparg/damages and its costs of defending against daichsc Even if the claims are without me
defending against the claims can be time consumugcostly.

As part of the TWE Restructuring, Time Warner agreeindemnify the cable businesses of TWE from and
against any and all liabilities relating to, arggiout of or resulting from specified litigation rtexs brought against
the TWE noneable businesses. Although Time Warner has ageeiediémnify the cable businesses of TWE agi
such liabilities, TWE remains a named party ina&artitigation matters.

The costs and other effects of pending or futdigdfion, governmental investigations, legal anthiaustrative
cases and proceedings (whether civil or crimirs#jflements, judgments and investigations, claimgschanges in
those matters (including those matters describegelband developments or assertions by or agéiastompany
relating to intellectual property rights and inéellual property licenses, could have a materiatestveffect on the
Company’s business, financial condition and opegatesults.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holde

On November 21, 2008, WCI, in its capacity as thielér of a majority of TWG outstanding Class A comm
stock and all of its Class B common stock (repriésgnn the aggregate 1,496,000,000 votes), corseiot
amendments to TWC'’s 2006 Stock Incentive Planwheae approved by TWC'’s Board of Directors on Audlist
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2008, with respect to the treatment of TW@utstanding restricted stock units in connectiith the Separation. C
December 8, 2008, TWC filed an Information Statenpemsuant to Section 14(c) of the Securities ErgeaAct
with the SEC and furnished it to its stockholdéitse amendments to TWC’s 2006 Stock Incentive Pléimat
become effective until certain conditions set farthhe Separation Agreement have been satisfiechowed.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

Pursuant to General Instruction G(3) to Form 1QHe, information regarding the Company’s executiffeeers
required by Item 401(b) of Regulation S-K is her@imtuded in Part | of this report.

The following table sets forth the name of eaclcakige officer of the Company, the office held ek officel
and the age of such officer as of February 20, 2009

Name

Glenn A. Britt

Ellen East

Landel C. Hobb:

Michael LaJoie

Marc Lawrenc-Apfelbaum
Gail MacKinnon

Robert D. Marcu:

Carl U.J. Rosset

Peter C. Ster

Age Office

58 President and Chief Executive Offic

47 Executive Vice President, Chief Communications €ff
46 Chief Operating Office

54 Executive Vice President and Chief Technology @if

53 Executive Vice President, General Counsel and &y
46 Executive Vice President, Government Relati

43 Senior Executive Vice President and Chief FinanOiffiicer
60 Executive Vice President, Corporate Developn

37 Executive Vice President and Chief Strategy Off

Set forth below are the principal positions heldimiy at least the last five years by each of thecakive officer

named above:

Mr. Britt

Ms. East

Mr. Hobbs

Glenn A. Britt has served as the Companktesident and Chief
Executive Officer since February 15, 2006. Priothiat, he served as the
Company’s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer fritarch 2003.
Prior to that, Mr. Britt was the Chairman and Chigkcutive Officer of
the Time Warner Cable division of TWE, now the Camyps subsidiary
from August 2001 and its President from January9®89August 2001.
Prior to assuming that position, he held various@epositions with
Time Warner Cable Ventures, a unit of TWE, certsithe Company’s
predecessor entities, and Time Warner and its pesger Time Inc.
Effective at the Separation, Mr. Britt will serve @hairman of the Board
in addition to his other positions at the Compse

Ellen East has served as the Company'suiixe Vice President, Chief
Communications Officer since October 2007. Pricthet, she served as
Vice President of Communications and Public Affait<ox
Communications Inc., a provider of video, interapt telephone
services, from January 2000 having served in varaiber positions
there from 1993. In that capacity, she oversawriiate external and
shareholder communications and community relatéorgsprovided
strategic advice on public and media relationsysty affairs and
regulatory issues

Landel C. Hobbs has served as the Comp&tyjef Operating Officer
since August 2005. Prior to that, he served a£tirapany’s Executive
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer from Mia2003 and in the
same capacity for the Time Warner Cable divisiomWE from October
2001. Prior to that, he was Vice President, Firelnshalysis and
Operations Support for Time Warner from Septemi®®02o October
2001. Prior to that, beginning in 1993, Mr. Hoblasvemployed by
Turner Broadcasting System, Inc. (“TBS”) (a suteigiof Time Warner
since 1996), including as Senior Vice President@higf Accounting
Officer from 1996 until September 20(
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Mr. LaJoie

Mr. Lawrence-Apfelbaum

Ms. MacKinnon

Mr. Marcus

Mr. Rossetti

Mr. Stern

Michael L. LaJoie has served as the Gaongjs Executive Vice Preside
and Chief Technology Officer since January 200#rRo that, he serve
as Executive Vice President of Advanced Technofogy March 2003
and in the same capacity for the TWC division of E¥Ywom August
2002. Mr. LaJoie served as Vice President of Catgobevelopment of
the Time Warner Cable division of TWE from 19!

Marc Lawrence-Apfelbaum basved as the Company’s Executive Vice
President, General Counsel and Secretary sinceadaf003. Prior to
that, he served as Senior Vice President, Genenath§zl and Secretary
of the Time Warner Cable division of TWE from 198&d other
positions in the law department prior to tt

Gail MacKinnon has served as the Camyfs Executive Vice President,
Government Relations since August 2008. Prior &b, tthe served as
Senior Vice President of Global Public Policy fame& Warner from
January 2007. Prior to joining Time Warner, Ms. amon served as
Senior Vice President for Government RelationfiatNational Cable
and Telecommunications Association, where she nethttge cable
industry’s outreach to members of Congress anéExeeutive Branch
from January 2006. Prior to that, she served as Wiesident of
Government Relations at Viacom Inc. (“Viacom”), emtertainment
company, from May 2000 following Viacom’s mergeittvCBS
Corporation, a radio and television broadcastinggany, where she
served as Vice President, Federal Relations fro®7 1Brior to that,
beginning in 1994, Ms. MacKinnon worked at TBS aeEtor of
Government Relation:

Robert D. Marcus has served as the Cogip&enior Executive

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer sinceutay 1, 2008. Prior
that, he served as the Company’s Senior Executize Rresident from
August 2005, joining the Company from Time Warnd&eve he had
served as Senior Vice President, Mergers and Aitiquis from 2002.
Mr. Marcus joined Time Warner in 1998 as Vice Rtest of Mergers
and Acquisitions

Carl U.J. Rossetti has served as timapganys Executive Vice Presidel
Corporate Development since August 2002. Previgidty Rossetti
served as an Executive Vice President of the Tinaenat Cable divisio
of TWE from 1998 and in various other positionscsil976

Peter C. Stern has served as the Comp&mgcutive Vice President a
Chief Strategy Officer since March 2008. Priorhatt he served as the
Companys Executive Vice President of Product Managememh f2005
after serving as Senior Vice President of StratBtpmning from 2004.
Mr. Stern joined the Company from Time Warner whegehad served :
Vice President of Strategic Initiatives from 20
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registran’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters argslier Purchases of Equity
Securities.

The principal market for TWC Class A common stoskhie NYSE. The TWC Class A common stock began
trading on the NYSE on March 1, 2007. For quartprige information with respect to the TWC Classdnmon
stock since that date, see “Quarterly Financiarim@tion” at page 141 herein, which informatiomisorporated
herein by reference. There were approximately 5(&00ers of record of TWC Class A common stockfas o
January 30, 2009. There is no established pulaldirig market for the Company’s Class B common statiich
was held of record by one holder as of February209.

TWC has not paid any cash dividends on its comnbackver the last two years. Pursuant to the teritise
Separation Agreement, TW€board of directors has authorized the paymeatsgiecial cash dividend to holders
TWC'’s outstanding Class A common stock and Classmon stock, including Time Warner, in an amoujutsg
to $10.27 per share (aggregating $10.855 billidkyC'’s board of directors will determine whetheipay other
dividends in the future based on conditions thestigyg, including TWC's earnings, financial conditiand capital
requirements, as well as economic and other camditif WC's board of directors may deem relevanaddition,
TWC's ability to declare and pay dividends on ibeenon stock is subject to requirements under Dealaveav and
covenants in TWC'’s senior unsecured revolving ¢riedility.

In connection with the Separation TransactionsQbmpany will effectuate the Recapitalization, ¢gag®ach
share of TWC Class A common stock and Class B caomstack to be converted into one share of TWC Commo
Stock. The Company also has been authorized toteéfee a reverse stock split of the TWC CommoniSa@ 1-
for-3 ratio.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The selected financial information of TWC for tlieefyears ended December 31, 2008 is set forthge$139
through 140 herein and is incorporated herein Bsreace.

Item 7. Managemen'’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition drResults of Operation:

The information set forth under the caption “Mamageat’s Discussion and Analysis of Results of Openat
and Financial Condition” at pages 50 through 8&imeis incorporated herein by reference.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MagkRisk.

The information set forth under the caption “Markesk Management” at pages 80 through 81 herein is
incorporated herein by reference.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.
The consolidated financial statements of TWC ardréport of independent registered public accogrftim

thereon set forth at pages 88 through 135 and &B3irhare incorporated herein by reference.

Quarterly Financial Information set forth at pagé herein is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants orcéenting and Financial Disclosure

Not Applicable.
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Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

TWC, under the supervision and with the participaf its management, including the Chief Execu@fécer
and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the effeetigss of the design and operation of TWC's “disglesontrols
and procedures” (as such term is defined in Rute g e) under the Exchange Act) as of the endeopdriod
covered by this report. Based on that evaluatiom Ghief Executive Officer and the Chief Finan€dlicer
concluded that TWC's disclosure controls and pracesl are effective to ensure that information rexglito be
disclosed in reports filed or submitted by TWC unitie Exchange Act is recorded, processed, sumethand
reported within the time periods specified in tH&CS rules and forms and that information requi@8e disclosed
by TWC is accumulated and communicated to TWC’sagament to allow timely decisions regarding theunesgl
disclosure.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management’s report on internal control over firiaheeporting and the report of the independentsteged
public accounting firm thereon set forth at pag®8 and 138 is incorporated herein by reference.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There have not been any changes in TWC's intewaticl over financial reporting during the quaréeded
December 31, 2008 that have materially affectedyemreasonably likely to materially affect, itseimal control
over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.
Not applicable.

PART IlI

Items 10, 11, 12 Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Govenwe; Executive Compensation; Securi
13 and 14 Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Managenteand Related Stockholder Matter
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions aRatector Independence; Principal
Accountant Fees and Service

Information called for by Items 10, 11, 12, 13 dddof Part Il is incorporated by reference frore th
Company’s definitive Proxy Statement to be filec@nnection with its 2009 Annual Meeting of Stocklers
pursuant to Regulation 14A, except that (i) the@infation regarding the Company’s executive officaied for by
Item 401(b) of Regulation S-K has been includeBant | of this Annual Report and (ii) the infornmatiregarding
certain Company equity compensation plans callethydtem 201(d) of Regulation S-K is set forthdel

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics for itsoE&xecutive and Senior Financial Officers. A gaf
the Code is publicly available on the Company’s sitebatwww.timewarnercable.com/investorAmendments to
the Code or any grant of a waiver from a provisibthe Code requiring disclosure under applicald€ Sules will
also be disclosed on the Company’s website.
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table summarizes information as otBraber 31, 2008, about the Company’s outstandingyeq
compensation awards and shares of Class A comrook tserved for future issuance under the Compagqyuity
compensation plans.

Number of securities

Number of securities remaining available for
to be issued upor Weighted-average exercis future issuance under
exercise of outstandin price of outstanding equity compensation plan
options, warrants options, warrants (excluding securities

and rights @ and rights @ reflected in column (a))®

@) (b) (©
Equity compensation plans approved
security holder(®) 12,069,23 % 30.81 79,464,09
Equity compensation plans not appro
by security holder

Total 12,069,23 $ 30.81 79,464,09

@) Equity compensation plans approved by securitydrsldovers the Time Warner Cable Inc. 2006 Stockritive Plan (the “2006 Stock
Plan™), which was approved by the Company’s stotdkrs in May 2007 and is currently the Company’ly @mompensation plan pursuant to
which the Compar’s equity is awarde(

Column (a) includes 4,688,633 shares of Class Ansomstock underlying outstanding restricted stacisu Because there is no exercise
price associated with restricted stock units, semhity awards are not included in the weighted-agerexercise price calculation in column
(b).

A total of 100,000,000 shares of Class A commonkst@mve been authorized for issuance pursuanettetims of the 2006 Stock Plan. Any
shares of Class A common stock issued in conneutitnawards other than stock options or stock egiption rights (a “Non-option
Award") are counted against the shares remainiagahle under the 2006 Stock Plan as the numbghafes equal to a ratio (the “Ratiddy
every share issued in connection with a Non-opfimard and any shares issued in connection withkstptions or stock appreciation rights
are counted against the limit as one share foryesleaire issued. The Ratio is the quotient resuftioign dividing (a) the grant date fair value
such Non-option Award, as determined for finanoégdorting purposes, by (b) the grant date fair @afia stock option granted under the
2006 Stock Plan. As a result, based on the Raterméned on December 31, 2008, of the shares afsGlacommon stock available for futt
issuance under the 2006 Stock Plan listed in col(ghras of December 31, 2008, a maximum of 29/88Dshares may be issued in
connection with awards of restricted stock or fes#d stock units

@

8

The Company’s stockholders approved amendmenteta@06 Stock Plan, effective upon the date of the
Separation. These amendments will increase the euaftshares of TWC common stock available forreitu
issuances under the 2006 Stock Plan by an aggrefyéite 25 million shares, (2) the number of additl shares
subject to options as a result of adjustments n@ad®ck options outstanding under the 2006 Stdak P
immediately prior to the Separation to accountdioy decrease in the value of TWC common stock tiagurom
the payment of the Special Dividend and (3) the Imeinof shares that will be underlying additionallBSawarded
to certain holders of outstanding RSUs pursuattiéderms of their award agreements in connectiidim tive
payment of the Special Dividend. The table abovesdwot reflect these additional authorized sharéiseoimpact of
the Recapitalization or the reverse stock spliticivlare anticipated to be effected in connectioth wie Separation.

PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedule

(a)(1)-(2)Financial Statements and Schedules:

() The list of consolidated financial statementsl &achedules set forth in the accompanying Index to
Consolidated Financial Statements and Other Fiahhtfiormation at page 49 herein is incorporatectineby
reference. Such consolidated financial statementssahedules are filed as part of this Annual Repor

(i) All other financial statement schedules areitted because the required information is not aaiblie,
or because the information required is includethnconsolidated financial statements and notestihe

(3) Exhibits:

The exhibits listed on the accompanying Exhibitexdre filed or incorporated by reference as plttie
Annual Report and such Exhibit Index is incorpodaterein by reference. Exhibits 10.30 through 1@d@® 10.43
through 10.48 listed on the accompanying Exhildebidentify management contracts or compensataryspor
arrangements required to be filed as exhibits iAmnual Report, and such listing is incorporatedein by
reference.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas
duly caused this report to be signed on its behathe undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
By: /s/ GLENN A. BRITT

Name: Glenn A. Britt
Title:

Dated: February 20, 2009

President and Chief Executive Offic

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this repas been
signed below by the following persons on behalthef registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated.

Signature Title

/s/ GLENN A. BRITT
Glenn A. Britt

Director, President and
Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer

Senior Executive Vice President and ClI
Financial Officer
(principal financial officer’

/s RoBERTD. MARcuUs
Robert D. Marcus

Senior Vice President and Controller
(principal accounting officer)

/sl WiLLiam F. CSBOURN, R.
William F. Osbourn, Jt

/sl JEFFREYL. BEWKES Director
Jeffrey L. Bewke:
/sl CAROLE BLACK Director
Carole Black
/s/ THomAs H. CASTRO Director
Thomas H. Castr
/s/ DaviD C. CHANG Director
David C. Chang
/sl James E. COPELAND, JR. Director
James E. Copeland, .
/s/ PETERR. HaJE Director
Peter R. Haj
/s/ DoN LoGaN Director
Don Logan
/sl N.J. NICHOLAS, (R. Director
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/sl WAYNE H. FACE Director
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

INTRODUCTION

Management’s discussion and analysis of resultgefations and financial condition (‘“MD&A”") is a
supplement to the accompanying consolidated fimdistatements and provides additional informatio ome
Warner Cable Inc.’s (together with its subsidiaril8VC” or the “Company”) business, current devetamts,
financial condition, cash flows and results of giens. MD&A is organized as follows:

« Overview. This section provides a general description of T8Ugtisiness, as well as recent developments
the Company believes are important in understanttiegesults of operations and financial conditiorn
understanding anticipated future trer

« Financial statement presentatic This section provides a summary of how the Comjsangerations are
presented in the accompanying consolidated findetatements

« Results of operation. This section provides an analysis of the Comparegsits of operations for the three
years ended December 31, 20

< Financial condition and liquidity This section provides an analysis of the Compaog&h flows for the
three years ended December 31, 2008, as well asasdion of the Company’s outstanding debt and
commitments that existed as of December 31, 20@8uded in the analysis of outstanding debt is a
discussion of the amount of financial capacity Ekde to fund the Company’s future commitmentsyal
as a discussion of other financing arrangem:

« Market risk managemer This section discusses how the Company monitaisi@anages exposure to
potential gains and losses arising from changesarket rates and prices, such as interest t

« Critical accounting policies and estimateshis section discusses accounting policies arnichatds that
require the use of assumptions that were unceataime time the estimate was made and that cowe ha
material effect on the Company'’s consolidated tesafl operations or financial condition if therereve
changes in the estimate or if a different estimeie made. The Company’s significant accountingcpesi
including those considered to be critical accountinlicies and estimates, are summarized in Nateti3e
accompanying consolidated financial stateme

« Caution concerning forward-looking statementshis section provides a description of the ustonfard-
looking information appearing in this report, inging in MD&A and the consolidated financial statertse
Such information is based on management’s curpgregctations about future events, which are inhgrent
susceptible to uncertainty and changes in circumsst& Refer to Iltem 1A, “Risk Factors” in Part Itlois
report, for a discussion of the risk factors amiie to the Compan

OVERVIEW

TWC is the second-largest cable operator in the, With technologically advanced, well-clusteredtsyns
located mainly in five geographic areas — New Y8tte (including New York City), the Carolinas, @hsouthern
California (including Los Angeles) and Texas. Adafcember 31, 2008, TWC served approximately 14liém
customers who subscribed to one or more of itsoyil@h-speed data and voice services, representing
approximately 34.2 million revenue generating units

Time Warner Inc. (“Time Warner”) currently owns appimately 84% of the common stock of TWC
(representing a 90.6% voting interest), and alsceotly owns an indirect 12.43% neeting common stock intere
in TW NY Cable Holding Inc. (“TW NY”), a subsidiagf TWC. The financial results of TWC'’s operaticare
consolidated by Time Warner. On May 20, 2008, TWiG &s subsidiaries, Time Warner Entertainment Camnyp
L.P. (“TWE") and TW NY, entered into a Separatiogréement (the “Separation Agreement”) with Time Wéar
and its subsidiaries, Warner Communications Iné&/@1"), Historic TW Inc. (“Historic TW”) and America
Television and Communications Corporation (“ATQHe terms of which will govern TWC'’s legal and stiural
separation from Time Warner. Refer to “—Recent Dewments” for further details.
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION—(Continued)

TWC principally offers three services — video, higfpeed data and voice — over its broadband cabterag.
TWC markets its services separately and in “buridbedkages of multiple services and features. As of
December 31, 2008, 54% of TWC's customers substtitbéwo or more of its primary services, includtfo of
its customers who subscribed to all three primaryises. Historically, TWC has focused primarily @sidential
customers, while also selling video, high-speed dad networking and transport services to comrakcaistomers.
As part of an increased emphasis on its commebaisihess, TWC also began selling its commerciait&li¢hone
service, Business Class Phone, to small- and medized businesses during 2007. During 2008, TW&gdad
nearly $800 million of revenues from its commeraetvices. TWC believes providing commercial sesiwill
generate additional opportunities for growth. lditidn, TWC sells advertising to a variety of nai#d, regional and
local customers.

Video is TWC's largest service in terms of revengeserated and, as of December 31, 2008, TWC had
approximately 13.1 million basic video subscribefsyhich approximately 8.6 million subscribed t&/T'’s digital
video service. Although providing video services isompetitive and highly penetrated business, Takjiects to
continue to increase video revenues through ttexioff of advanced digital video services, as welleough price
increases and digital video subscriber growth. T8vdigital video subscribers provide a broad bagsoténtial
customers for additional services. Video prograngmiasts represent a major component of TWC'’s exqseasd
are expected to continue to increase, reflectiogm@mming rate increases on existing servicess@sstociated wi
retransmission consent agreements, subscriber lgiava the expansion of service offerings (e.g., network
channels). TWC expects that its video service nnargs a percentage of video revenues will contiowkecline
over the next few years as increases in programgosts outpace growth in video revenues.

As of December 31, 2008, TWC had approximatelynilfon residential high-speed data subscribers QW
expects continued growth in residential higgreed data subscribers and revenues for the fatesdature; howeve
the rate of growth of both subscribers and revemiezpected to continue to slow over time as lsgbed data
services become increasingly penetrated. TWC dfsosaccommercial high-speed data services and B8R0
commercial high-speed data subscribers as of Deze1ih 2008.

As of December 31, 2008, TWC had approximatelyn3ilifon residential Digital Phone subscribers. TWC
expects increases in Digital Phone subscribergarehues for the foreseeable future; however,dteeaf growth o
both subscribers and revenues is expected to slewtione as Digital Phone services become incrgasin
penetrated and as an increasing number of hontls id.S. replace their traditional telephone serviith wireless
phone service. TWC rolled out Business Class Phmseall- and medium-sized businesses during 2007e
majority of its operating areas and substantiatiynpleted the roll-out in the remainder of its opi@gareas during
2008. As of December 31, 2008, TWC had 30,000 comiadeDigital Phone subscribers.

TWC faces intense competition from a variety o¢alttive information and entertainment deliveryrses,
principally from direct-to-home satellite video piders and certain telephone companies, each aftwdffers a
broad range of services that provide features anctions comparable to those provided by TWC. Ereises are
also offered in bundles of video, high-speed dathwice services similar to TWC'’s and, in certe@ises, these
offerings include wireless services. The avail&pilif these bundled service offerings and of wislefferings,
whether as a single offering or as part of a burttis intensified competition. In addition, teclogtal advances
and product innovations have increased and walyilkcontinue to increase the number of alternataxeslable to
TWC's customers from other providers and intensiify competitive environment. TWC expects that cditipe
will continue to intensify in the future, which maggatively affect the growth of revenue generatinigs. By
continuing to enhance its services with innovatfferings and continuing to focus on customer sENVirWC
believes it will distinguish its services from tleosf its competitors.

The recent events affecting the U.S. and internatitinancial markets have had a significant anceask
impact on the global economy. These events hawedao increase capital market volatility and redfidure
expectations for economic growth. Since the enth@third quarter of 2008, the Company has expeeiém
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MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION—(Continued)

slowdown in growth across all revenue generatingaategories, which the Company believes is parthgsult of
the challenging economic environment and a gemedaiction in consumer spending. The Company beiéve
premature to determine if this is a long- or shertn development and that the impact of a prottaet®mnomic
downturn on its financial and subscriber resuldifficult to estimate; however, the Company bedisthat growth
in revenue generating unit net additions, as wetimwth in other digital services (e.g., digitadao recorders and
video-on-demand), will slow in 2009 as compare@@68. In addition, the Company has continued toasgecline
in its Advertising revenues from national, regioaatl local businesses, which it expects to contin@909.

Excluding the $14.822 billion noncash impairmentable franchise rights and the $58 million lossale of
certain cable systems (as discussed below), thep@ayrexpects that its year-over-year growth rat@perating
Income will be lower in 2009 (as compared to thmeaneasure in 2008) as a result of, among othegshslower
growth in revenues and higher video programmingsgg@ension expense and restructuring chargesalbadffset
by various cost saving initiatives. The Company @&gpects that capital expenditures will declin@®®9 as
compared to 2008.

Despite the current economic environment, the Caompbelieves it continues to have strong liquiddynteet
its needs for the foreseeable future. As of Decer@bhe2008, the Company had $13.130 billion of @aus
committed capacity (including cash and equivalenis credit facilities containing commitments from a
geographically diverse group of major financiatitsions), $10.855 billion of which TWC expectsuse to financ
the Special Dividend (as defined below). Additidpahere are no significant maturities of the Camy's long-
term debt prior to February 2011. See “Financiah@tion and Liquidity” for further details regardjrthe
Company’s committed capacity.

Beginning in the first quarter of 2009, TWC is urtdking a significant restructuring, primarily castsg of
headcount reductions, and expects to incur resttingt charges ranging from approximately $50 millio
$100 million during 2009.

Recent Developments
Impairment of Cable Franchise Right

As discussed in more detail in “Critical AccountiRglicies—Asset Impairments—Goodwill and Indefinite
lived Intangible Assets,” during the fourth quad€2008, the Company recorded a noncash impairafent
$14.822 billion to reduce the carrying value ofdéble franchise rights as a result of its annuglairment testing ¢
goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets.

Separation from Time Warner, Recapitalization andfRerse Stock Split of TWC Common Stc

On May 20, 2008, TWC and its subsidiaries, TWE @8#dNY, entered into the Separation Agreement with
Time Warner and its subsidiaries, WCI, Historic B\ ATC. TWC's separation from Time Warner will ¢glace
through a series of related transactions, the oenae of each of which is a condition to the nEitst, Time Warne
will complete certain internal restructuring tracsans not affecting TWC. Next, following the sddistion or waive
of certain conditions, including those mentionetblae Historic TW will transfer its 12.43% non-vorcommon
stock interest in TW NY to TWC in exchange for 88lion newly issued shares of TWC'’s Class A comnstock
(the “TW NY Exchange”). Following the TW NY Exchamglime Warner will complete certain additional
restructuring steps that will make Time Warnerdirect owner of all shares of TWC’s Class A comnstock and
Class B common stock previously held by its sulasids (all of Time Warner’s restructuring transactsteps being
referred to collectively as the “TW Internal Restrring”). Upon completion of the TW Internal Restturing,
TWC's board of directors or a committee thereof déclare a special cash dividend to holders of TWC
outstanding Class A common stock and Class B constamk, including Time Warner, in an amount eqoal t
$10.27 per share (aggregating $10.855 billion) {8mecial Dividend”). The Special Dividend will fpaid prior to
the completion of TWC'’s separation from Time Warrtallowing the receipt by Time Warner of its shafehe
Special Dividend, TWC will file with the Secretany State of the State of Delaware an amended atdted
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certificate of incorporation, pursuant to which,ag other things, each outstanding share of TWGAacommoi
stock (including any shares of Class A common stssked in the TW NY Exchange) and TWC Class B comm
stock will automatically be converted into one ghaf common stock, par value $0.01 per share (INéC
Common Stock”) (the “Recapitalization”). Once th&/ NY Exchange, the TW Internal Restructuring, thhgment
of the Special Dividend and the Recapitalizatiomehbeen completed, TWC's separation from Time Wafiie
“Separation”) will proceed in the form of a proaatividend of all shares of TWC Common Stock hgld'me
Warner to holders of Time Warner’'s common stock (fDistribution”). The Separation, the TW NY Exclugm the
TW Internal Restructuring, the Special Dividend: Recapitalization and the Distribution collectivate referred t
as the “Separation Transactions.”

The Separation Agreement contains customary covgnamd consummation of the Separation Transacisons
subject to customary closing conditions. As of k@lby 12, 2009, all regulatory and other necessavggmmental
reviews of the Separation Transactions have beafaszorily completed. Time Warner and TWC exptbet
Separation Transactions to be consummated inn$tegfiarter of 2009. See Item 1A, “Risk Factors,Part | of this
report for a discussion of risk factors relatinghie Separation.

In connection with the Separation TransactionsQbmpany has been authorized to effectuate a eetosk
split of the TWC Common Stock at a 1-for-3 ratio.

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Coynipaarred pretax costs related to the Separation o
$62 million, which consisted of direct transactiosts (e.g., legal and professional fees) of $1lfomi(which are
included in other expense, net, in the accompangimgolidated statement of operations) and debaigse costs of
$45 million (which are included in interest expenset, in the accompanying consolidated statemfeoperations).
The debt issuance costs are primarily relateddqgtrtion of the upfront loan fees for the 2008d8& Facility that
was expensed due to the reduction of commitmerdsrusuch facility as a result of the 2008 Bond @Oigs. The
Company expects to incur additional direct trarisaatosts and financing costs related to the Séipara

In addition, in connection with the Separation Bactions, and as provided for in Time Warner's gqpians,
the number of Time Warner stock options and rastilistock units outstanding at the Separation la@exercise
prices of such stock options will be adjusted tortzan the fair value of those awards. The chanigélse number ¢
equity awards and the exercise prices will be datezd by comparing the fair value of such awards@diately
prior to the Separation Transactions to the fawe@f such awards immediately after the Separafiamsactions.
In performing this analysis, the only assumptidret tvould change relate to the Time Warner stogdepnd the
employee’s exercise price. The modifications todbtstanding equity awards will be made pursuaeixtsting
antidilution provisions in Time Warner’s equity pa

Under the terms of Time Warner’s equity plans aildted award agreements, as a result of the Separat
TWC employees who hold Time Warner equity awardkhei treated as if their employment with Time Warhad
been terminated without cause at the time of thmfion. For most TWC employees, this treatmehtresgult in
the forfeiture of unvested stock options and simatieexercise periods for vested stock options andgta vesting
of the next installment of (and forfeiture of tlerrainder of) the restricted stock units. TWC plangrant
“make-up” TWC equity awards or make cash paymen®WC employees that are generally intended teebtsy
loss of economic value in Time Warner equity awasla result of the Separation.

Finally, in connection with the Special Dividenahdaas provided for in the Company’s equity pland eelated
award agreements, the number and the exercisesricaitstanding TWC stock options will be adjudiedhaintair
the fair value of those awards. The changes imtimeber of shares subject to options and the exeptises will be
determined by comparing the fair value of such awammediately prior to the Special Dividend to the value of
such awards immediately after the Special Dividarte modifications to the outstanding equity awawdkbe
made pursuant to existing antidilution provision§WC'’s equity plans and related award agreements.
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2008 Bond Offerings and Credit Facilities

On June 16, 2008, TWC filed a shelf registrati@esnent on Form S-3 (the “Shelf Registration Statatii)
with the Securities and Exchange Commission (tHeC’S that allows TWC to offer and sell from timetime
senior and subordinated debt securities and detvaata. On June 19, 2008, TWC issued $5.0 billlbaggregate
principal amount of senior unsecured notes andrtabes under the Shelf Registration Statement“(hee 2008
Bond Offering”), consisting of $1.5 billion prin@pamount of 6.20% notes due 2013, $2.0 billiong@pal amount
of 6.75% notes due 2018 and $1.5 billion princgralount of 7.30% debentures due 2038. On Novemhe2QB,
TWC issued $2.0 billion in aggregate principal amioef senior unsecured notes under the Shelf Ragst
Statement (the “November 2008 Bond Offering” andgether with the June 2008 Bond Offering, the “280&d
Offerings”), consisting of $750 million principateount of 8.25% notes due 2014 and $1.250 billiongipal
amount of 8.75% notes due 2019. The Company expectse the net proceeds from the 2008 Bond Ofjerin
finance, in part, the Special Dividend. Pendingpghgment of the Special Dividend, a portion of tie¢ proceeds
from the 2008 Bond Offerings was used to repayatdetrate debt with lower interest rates than titerest rates on
the debt securities issued in the 2008 Bond Offssriland the remainder was invested in accordartbethng
Company'’s investment policy. If the Separationas consummated and the Special Dividend is not, phel
Company will use the remainder of the net procéexda the 2008 Bond Offerings for general corpogaieposes,
including repayment of indebtedness.

In addition to issuing the debt securities in tB@& Bond Offerings described above, on June 308, 20@
Company entered into a credit agreement with a ggbically diverse group of major financial instituns for a
senior unsecured term loan facility originally im aggregate principal amount of $9.0 billion withiaitial maturity
date that is 364 days after the borrowing date ‘@068 Bridge Facility”) in order to finance, in pathe Special
Dividend. The Company may elect to extend the nitgtdate of the loans outstanding under the 2008dgr
Facility for an additional year. As a result of th@08 Bond Offerings, the amount of the commitmerfithe lender:
under the 2008 Bridge Facility was reduced to $2 failion. As discussed below in “Financial Conditiand
Liquidity—Outstanding Debt and Mandatorily RedeetedPreferred Equity and Available Financial Capaeit
Lending Commitments,” the Company does not exgetlitehman Brothers Commercial Bank (“LBCB”) wilirfd
its $138 million in commitments under the 2008 Bed-acility, and, therefore, the Company has ireduonly
$1.932 billion of commitments under the 2008 Bridigesility in its unused committed capacity as ot&mber 31,
2008. TWC may not borrow any amounts under the ZYafye Facility unless and until the Special Dasdl is
declared.

On December 10, 2008, Time Warner (as lender) &€ Tas borrower) entered into a credit agreemerd fo
two-year $1.535 billion senior unsecured supplegrtm loan facility (the “Supplemental Credit Agment”).
TWC may borrow under the Supplemental Credit Agrestnonly to repay amounts outstanding at the fimaturity
of the 2008 Bridge Facility, if any.

TWC's obligations under the debt securities issnetie 2008 Bond Offerings and under the 2008 Bridg
Facility and the Supplemental Credit Agreementgu@ranteed by TWE and TW NY.

See Note 7 to the accompanying consolidated fimhstatements for further details regarding the82Bond
Offerings, the 2008 Bridge Facility and the Suppetal Credit Agreement.

Investment in Clearwire

In November 2008, TWC, Intel Corporation, Google.JfComcast Corporation (together with its subsid&
“Comcast”) and Bright House Networks, LLC colledly invested $3.2 billion in Clearwire Corporati@wireless
broadband communications company (“Clearwire Corgfid one of its operating subsidiaries (“Clearvit€,”
and, collectively with Clearwire Corp, “Clearwire”JWC invested $550 million for membership intesest
Clearwire LLC and received voting and board of clioe nomination rights in Clearwire Corp. ClearwiieC was
formed by the combination of Sprint Nextel Corpama's (“Sprint”) and Clearwire Corp’s respectiveraless
broadband businesses and is focused on deployéniyy$h nationwide fourth-generation wireless natwio provide
mobile broadband services to wholesale and ratatiomers. In connection with the
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transaction, TWC entered into a wholesale agreemightSprint that allows TWC to offer wireless sieps utilizing
Sprint’s second-generation and third-generatiowogt and a wholesale agreement with Clearwire whthallow
TWC to offer wireless services utilizing Clearwseahobile broadband wireless network. The Compalogated
$20 million of its $550 million investment in Cleeire LLC to its rights under these agreements, Wile
Company believes represents the fair value of faverpricing provisions contained in the agreemedugh assets
are included in other assets in the accompanyingalmated balance sheet as of December 31, 2aD&ifirbe
amortized over the estimated lives of the agreesadiite Company’s investment in Clearwire LLC isngei
accounted for under the equity method of accountinging the fourth quarter of 2008, the Compargorded a
noncash pretax impairment of $367 million on itgestment in Clearwire LLC as a result of a sigrifitdecline in
the estimated fair value of Clearwire, reflectihg Clearwire Corp stock price decline from May 2088en TWC
agreed to make its investment. The Company expleatlearwire will incur losses in its early petoof operatior

SpectrumCo Joint Ventur:

TWC is a participant in a joint venture with centaither cable companies (“SpectrumCo”) that hottlsaaced
wireless spectrum (“AWS”) licenses. Under certaimsumstances, the members of SpectrumCo have ility &b
exit the venture and receive from the venture,etttip certain limitations and adjustments, AW®riges covering
the areas in which they provide cable servicedahuary 2009, SpectrumCo redeemed the 10.9% inhtexiesby an
affiliate of Cox Communications, Inc. (“Cox”) and€received AWS licenses, principally covering argawhich
Cox has cable services, and approximately $70aniilh cash (of which TWC'’s share was $22 millididllowing
the closing of the Cox transaction, SpectrumCo’s®\lgenses cover 20 MHz over 80% of the continedtated
States and Hawaii.

Sale of Certain Cable Syster

In December 2008, the Company sold a group of scadlle systems, serving 78,000 basic video sutessrib
and 126,000 revenue generating units as of NoveBMe2008, located in areas outside of the Compsargre
geographic clusters. The sale price was $54 mijllidrnvhich $3 million is included in receivablesthre
accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of Dmre®d, 2008. The Company does not expect thataleeof
these systems will have a material impact on the@amy’s future financial results. The Company rdedra pretax
loss of $58 million on the sale of these systemdw2008, of which $13 million (primarily post-dimg and
working capital adjustments) was recorded durirggftiurth quarter.

Hurricane lke

During the third quarter of 2008, Hurricane Ike sad significant damage to a portion of TWC'’s operetin
Texas, particularly in the Port Arthur, Beaumonta@ye and Bridge City areas. TWC's cable systentisése areas
experienced significant damage, business intewnnd a loss of customer relationships. As a re$idurricane
Ike, the Company lost a small number of basic visi@ascribers and revenue generating units in ithsast Texas
cable systems. In addition to Texas, Hurricanealke caused physical damage and service outagestsof Ohio.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, the Compsinyagtes that both Operating Loss before Depreciati
and Amortization and Operating Loss were negatiiralyacted by $14 million as a result of serviceagets and
damage to the plant infrastructure caused by tivenstAdditionally, the Company estimates that duirred
approximately $10 million of capital expendituragidg the fourth quarter of 2008 to replace propestant and
equipment damaged by Hurricane lke.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION
Revenues

The Company’s revenues consist of Subscriptionfahekrtising revenues. Subscription revenues consist
revenues from video, high-speed data and voicecesv

Video revenues include subscriber fees for basjgareded basic and digital services from both redidkand
commercial subscribers. Video revenues from digi#éaices, or digital video revenues, include rexsnfrom
digital tiers, digital pay channels, pay-per-viatideo-on-demand, subscription-video-on-demand agitadlvideo
recorder services. Video revenues also includeéeglequipment rental charges, installation chaagesfranchise
fees collected on behalf of local franchising auties. Several ancillary items are also includethiw video
revenues, such as commissions earned on the salerofiandise by home shopping services and remtairie
earned on the leasing of antenna attachments esntiasion towers owned by the Company.

High-speed data revenues include subscriber fees liioth residential and commercial subscribers)gaimith
related equipment rental charges, home networldéag &ind installation charges. High-speed data vegealso
include fees received from certain distributor§@fC’'s Road Runnem™ high-speed data service (including cable
systems managed by the Advance/Newhouse Partngrsligh-speed data revenues also include feestpaitivC
by the Advance/Newhouse Partnership for managingicefunctions for the Advance/Newhouse Partngxshi
including, among others, programming and engingefiine aggregate of such fees from the Advance/dasd
Partnership and other third-party distributorslede$139 million, $132 million and $112 million #008, 2007 and
2006, respectively. High-speed data revenues atdode fees received from third-party internet s@rproviders
whose on-line services are provided to some of Ts\fDstomers. High-speed data revenues in 2008died|u
$7 million generated by the sale of commercial meking and transport services (i.e., cellular baakh
Additionally, in 2006, high-speed data revenuedued fees received from Texas and Kansas CityeCRattners,
L.P. (“TKCCP"), which was a 50-50 joint venture Ween a consolidated subsidiary of TWC (Time Warner
Entertainment-Advance/Newhouse Partnership (“TWE*}/and Comcast that distributed its assets to Tava
Comcast on January 1, 2007.

Voice revenues include subscriber fees from resialeemd commercial Digital Phone subscribers, glaith
related installation charges. For the years endebBber 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, voice uegealso
included subscriber fees from circuit-switched polene (9,000 and 106,000 subscribers as of Dece®ih&007
and December 31, 2006, respectively). During trst fialf of 2008, TWC completed the process ofaisinuing
the provision of circuit-switched telephone seniitaccordance with regulatory requirements. Assallt, during
2008, Digital Phone was the only voice service reffieby TWC.

Advertising revenues primarily include the feesrglea to local, regional and national advertisingtomers fo
advertising placed on the Company’s video and Isigbed data services. Nearly all Advertising reverare
attributable to advertising placed on the Compamidso service.

Costs and Expenses

Costs of revenues include: video programming d@stsuding fees paid to programming vendors netestain
amounts received from the vendors); high-speeddataectivity costs; voice network costs; othevmerrelated
expenses, including non-administrative labor cdstctly associated with the delivery of servicesubscribers;
maintenance of the Company’s delivery systemscfige fees; and other related costs. The Company’s
programming agreements are generally mydar agreements that provide for the Company teenpalyments to tt
programming vendors at agreed upon market ratesl@sthe number of subscribers to which the Compan
provides the programming service.

Selling, general and administrative expenses ircardounts not directly associated with the delivagry
services to subscribers or the maintenance of tmpany’s delivery systems, such as administratiben costs,
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marketing expenses, billing system charges, nontpépair and maintenance costs, fees paid to Viamer for
reimbursement of certain administrative supportfioms and other administrative overhead costs.itiutlly,
management fees received from TKCCP prior to Augug006 were recorded as a reduction of selliegegal and
administrative expenses.

Use of Operating Income (Loss) before Depreciatiamd Amortization and Free Cash Flow

Operating Income (Loss) before Depreciation and Aization is a financial measure not calculated and
presented in accordance with U.S. generally acdegateounting principles (“GAAP”). The Company defin
Operating Income (Loss) before Depreciation and Airation as Operating Income (Loss) before depitan of
tangible assets and amortization of intangibletast#anagement utilizes Operating Income (Losspizef
Depreciation and Amortization, among other measunesvaluating the performance of the Company'siness
because Operating Income (Loss) before DepreciatiohAmortization eliminates the uneven effect ssiits
business of considerable amounts of depreciatidangfible assets and amortization of intangible@s®cognized
in business combinations. Additionally, managemuaitizes Operating Income (Loss) before Deprecratod
Amortization because it believes this measure piesrivaluable insight into the underlying performeantthe
Company'’s individual cable systems by removingdfiects of items that are not within the controlaxal
personnel charged with managing these systemsasuicitome tax benefit (provision), other incomep@nse), net,
minority interest income (expense), net, and irgeegpense, net. In this regard, Operating Incdrosy) before
Depreciation and Amortization is a significant m@asused in the Company’s annual incentive comigmsa
programs. Operating Income (Loss) before Deprexiaand Amortization also is a metric used by thenGany’s
parent, Time Warner, to evaluate the Company’soperéince and is an important measure in the Timen&/ar
reportable segment disclosures. A limitation o$ timeasure, however, is that it does not reflecptrmdic costs of
certain capitalized tangible and intangible asgs&zl in generating revenues in the Company’s bssiie®
compensate for this limitation, management evabutite investments in such tangible and intangibéets through
other financial measures, such as capital experditudget variances, investment spending levelsetmdn on
capital analyses. Another limitation of this measisrthat it does not reflect the significant cdsisne by the
Company for income taxes, debt servicing costsshiage of Operating Income (Loss) before Depreaiatind
Amortization related to the minority ownership, tiesults of the Company’s equity investments oeotton-
operational income or expense. Management compengatthis limitation through other financial meess such
as a review of net income (loss) and earnings)jpssshare.

Free Cash Flow is a non-GAAP financial measure. Cbmpany defines Free Cash Flow as cash provided by
operating activities (as defined under GAAP) plysass tax benefits from the exercise of stock ogtitess cash
provided by (used by) discontinued operations,tedpkpenditures, partnership distributions and@pial payment
on capital leases. Management uses Free Cash &levatuate the Company’s business. The Compangvaslithis
measure is an important indicator of its liquiditygluding its ability to reduce net debt and makategic
investments, because it reflects the Company’satipgy cash flow after considering the significaapital
expenditures required to operate its businesaniidtion of this measure, however, is that it doesreflect
payments made in connection with investments agdisitions, which reduce liquidity. To compensaiethis
limitation, management evaluates such expenditiwesigh other financial measures such as retuinvestment
analyses.

Both Operating Income (Loss) before Depreciatioth Amortization and Free Cash Flow should be comsitie
in addition to, not as a substitute for, the Conypm@perating Income (Loss), net income (loss) aadous cash
flow measures (e.g., cash provided by operatingities), as well as other measures of financiafgrenance and
liquidity reported in accordance with GAAP, and nrept be comparable to similarly titted measuresiuseother
companies. A reconciliation of Operating Incomeggpbefore Depreciation and Amortization to Opagathcome
(Loss) is presented under “Results of OperatioAgéconciliation of Free Cash Flow to cash provitigcbperating
activities is presented under “Financial Conditéomd Liquidity.”
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Changes in Basis of Presentation

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to tler pgars’ financial information to conform to the

December 31, 2008 presentation.

Recent Accounting Standards

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.

See Note 2 to the accompanying consolidated fimhstatements for a discussion of the accountiagdstrds
adopted in 2008 and accounting standards not ygited.

2008 vs. 2007

RevenuesRevenues by major category were as follows (ihions):

Subscription
Video
High-speed dat
Voice

Total Subscriptior

Advertising

Total

58

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 % Change
$10,52: $10,16! 4%
4,15¢ 3,73( 12%
1,61¢ 1,19: 36%
16,30: 15,08¢ 8%
89¢ 867 4%
$17,20(C $15,95¢ 8%
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Selected subscriber-related statistics were agwisl(in thousands):

December 31
2008 2007 % Change

Basic videc® 13,06¢ 13,25: (1%)
Digital video®) 8,627 8,02: 8%
Residential hig-speed dat(©)(d) 8,44¢ 7,62( 11%
Commercial hig-speed dat©)(d) 28¢ 28( 1%
Residential Digital Phon(@)€) 3,741  2,89( 30%
Commercial Digital Phon(@)®) 30 5 500(%
Revenue generating un( 34,200 32,07" 7%
Customer relationshig(©) 14,58. 14,62¢ —

Double play® 4,79.  4,70% 2%
Triple play® 3,09¢  2,36: 31%

@ Basic video subscriber numbers reflect billablessuibers who receive at least basic video ser

(b)  Digital video subscriber numbers reflect billabldscribers who receive any level of video servictheir dwelling or commercial
establishment via digital transmissio

© High-speed data subscriber numbers reflect billablescribers who receive TWC’s Road Runner higlediata service or any of the other
high-speed data services offered by TV

@ The determination of whether a high-speed dataigitdd Phone subscriber is categorized as commlescigsidential is generally based
upon the type of service provided to that subscriber example, if TWC provides a commercial segythe subscriber is classified as
commercial

© Digital Phone subscriber numbers reflect billahlbssribers who receive an IP-based telephony seriiesidential Digital Phone subscriber
numbers as of December 31, 2007 exclude 9,000 sbescwho received traditional, circ-switched telephone servic

)  Revenue generating units represent the total dfaslic video, digital video, high-speed data anides¢including circuit-switched telephone
service, as applicable) subscribe

(@) Customer relationships represent the number ofcsiliess who receive at least one level of sengcgompassing video, higipeed data ai
voice services, without regard to the number ofises purchased. For example, a subscriber whdhpses only higlspeed data service a
no video service will count as one customer reteiop, and a subscriber who purchases both vidédigh-speed data services will also
count as only one customer relationsl|

(M Double play subscriber numbers reflect customers subscribe to two of the Company’s primary serwigédeo, high-speed data and
voice).

O Triple play subscriber numbers reflect customers wtibscribe to all three of the Comp’s primary services

Subscription revenues increased as a result cdasess in video, high-speed data and voice revefbes.
increase in video revenues was primarily due tactheinued growth of digital video subscriptionglasideo price
increases. Additional information regarding the anajomponents of video revenues was as follows(ilions):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 % Change
Basic video service $ 6,25¢ $ 6,18¢ 1%
Digital video service: 2,551 2,35¢ 8%
Equipment rental and installation char 1,114 1,02¢ 9%
Franchise fee 45¢ 437 5%
Other 141 15E (9%)
Total $10,52: $10,16¢ 4%

High-speed data revenues increased primarily dgeawth in high-speed data subscribers.

The increase in voice revenues was due to growflfigital Phone subscribers. Voice revenues in 24163
included $34 million of revenues associated withssuibers who received traditional, circuit-switditelephone
service.

Average monthly subscription revenue (which inchidigleo, high-speed data and voice revenues) @& ba
video subscriber (“subscription ARPU”) increased @4102.52 in 2008 from $94.09 in 2007. This iasewas
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primarily a result of the increased penetrationligftal video, high-speed data and Digital Phone higher video
prices, as discussed above. Average monthly syibiecrirevenue per revenue generating unit remagssdntially
flat at $40.61 in 2008 as compared to $40.75 7200

Advertising revenues increased primarily due ténenease in political advertising revenues, pditiaffset by
a decline in Advertising revenues from nationaglioeal and local businesses. The Company expeats th
Advertising revenues will decline in 2009 due tdeztline in political advertising revenues and cmntid weakness
in Advertising revenues from national, regional éozhl businesses.

Costs of revenuesThe major components of costs of revenues wefallasvs (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 % Change
Video programming $3,75¢ $3,53¢ 6%
Employee 2,33¢ 2,16¢ 8%
High-speed dat 14¢€ 164 (11%)
Voice 552 45k 21%
Video franchise fee 45¢ 437 5%
Other direct operating cos 897 78€ 14%
Total $8,14F $7,54: 8%

Costs of revenues increased 8%, primarily reladgddreases in video programming, employee, vaickaihe!
direct operating costs. As a percentage of revermasss of revenues were 47% in both 2008 and 2007.

The increase in video programming costs was prigndtie to contractual rate increases and an inerieathe
percentage of basic video subscribers who alsacsiblesto expanded tiers of video services. Averaggramming
costs per basic video subscriber increased 7%3d®2er month in 2008 from $22.04 per month in720the
Company expects video programming costs to incriea®@09 at a rate greater than that experienc@®@8,
reflecting programming rate increases on existengises, costs associated with retransmission cbrRegeements,
subscriber growth and the expansion of serviceioffs.

Employee costs increased primarily due to highadbeunt resulting from the continued growth of @ibi
video, high-speed data and Digital Phone serviaesyell as salary increases.

High-speed data costs consist of the direct castsciated with the delivery of high-speed dataisesy
including network connectivity costs. High-speetbdaosts decreased primarily due to a decreaserisypscriber
connectivity costs, partially offset by growth mbscribers and usage per subscriber.

Voice costs consist of the direct costs associaittdthe delivery of voice services, including netk
connectivity costs. Voice costs increased primatig to growth in Digital Phone subscribers, phytiaffset by a
decline in per-subscriber connectivity costs duediome discounts received in 2008.

Other direct operating costs increased primarily ttuincreases in certain other costs associatiéxdtig
continued growth of digital video, high-speed data Digital Phone services.
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Selling, general and administrative expendé®e major components of selling, general and acsnative
expenses were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 % Change
Employee $1,14¢ $1,05¢ 8%
Marketing 56¢ 49¢ 14%
Other 1,13¢ 1,09( 4%
Total $2,85¢ $2,64¢ 8%

Selling, general and administrative expenses isearimarily due to higher employee and marketivgts.
Employee costs increased primarily due to headcanaitsalary increases and marketing costs incrgasedrily
due to intensified marketing efforts. Other cost2008 included a benefit of approximately $16 imnlldue to
changes in estimates of previously establishedatysimsurance accruals. Excluding this benefileotcosts
increased primarily due to higher miscellaneousiathtnative costs.

Merger-related and restructuring cost3he results for 2008 and 2007 included restruetucosts of
$15 million and $13 million, respectively. In addit, during 2007, the Company expensed non-capétalie
merger-related costs associated with the 2006acdiosis with Adelphia Communications CorporatioAdglphia”)
and Comcast (the “Adelphia/Comcast TransactionsH10 million. Beginning in the first quarter of @@, TWC is
undertaking a significant restructuring, primaiynsisting of headcount reductions, and expedtsctor
restructuring charges ranging from approximately 88llion to $100 million during 2009.

Impairment of cable franchise right®uring the fourth quarter of 2008, the Companyrded a noncash
impairment of $14.822 billion to reduce the cargyiralue of its cable franchise rights as a reduisannual
impairment testing of goodwill and indefinite-livéntangible assets. See “Critical Accounting Pelei-Asset
Impairments—Goodwill and Indefinite-lived Intangtbssets” for further details.

Loss on sale of cable systeniuring 2008, the Company recorded a loss of $3Bomias a result of the sale
of certain non-core cable systems, which closdddéoember 2008. See “Overview—Recent Developmeigle-ol
Certain Cable Systems” for further details.

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Oprgincome (Loss) before Depreciation and Amortirat
The following table reconciles Operating Incomegs) to Operating Income (Loss) before Depreciadiuh
Amortization. In addition, the table provides trmmponents from Operating Income (Loss) to net inedioss) for
purposes of the discussions that follow (in milsyn

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 % Change
Net income (loss $ (7,349 $1,12¢ NM
Income tax provision (benefi (4,700 74C NM
Income (loss) before income tax (22,050 1,86: NM
Interest expense, n 927 894 3%
Minority interest expense (income), 1 (1,027) 16E NM
Other expense (income), r 367 (15€) NM
Operating Income (Los! (11,787  2,76¢ NM
Depreciatior 2,82¢ 2,70¢ 5%
Amortization 262 272 (4%)
Operating Income (Loss) before Depreciation and Aization $ (8,694 $5,74. NM

NM—Not meaningful.
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Operating Income (Loss) before Depreciation and Aization. As discussed above, Operating Loss before
Depreciation and Amortization in 2008 was negagiveipacted by the $14.822 billion impairment of leab
franchise rights and the $58 million loss on thie sé certain non-core cable systems. Excludingéhitems,
Operating Income before Depreciation and Amorttrathcreased principally as a result of revenuevgto
(particularly in high margin high-speed data revesjypartially offset by higher costs of revenuag selling,
general and administrative expenses. Additionallydiscussed in “Overview—Recent Developments—aine
Ike,” Operating Income before Depreciation and Atimation in 2008 included the $14 million negatiwgpact of
Hurricane Ike on the cable systems in southeasa§ ard Ohio.

Depreciation expens&he increase in depreciation expense was primas#pciated with purchases of
customer premise equipment, scalable infrastru@ntkline extensions occurring during or subseqtef007.

Amortization expensédmortization expense decreased primarily due teatheence of amortization expense
associated with customer relationships recordesimection with the 2003 restructuring of TWE, whigere fully
amortized as of the end of the first quarter of 2200

Operating Income (LossPperating Loss in 2008 included the impairmentaifle franchise rights and the loss
on the sale of cable systems, as discussed abrekidihg these items, Operating Income increasedasily due tc
the increase in Operating Income before Depreciaitd Amortization, partially offset by the increas
depreciation expense, as discussed above.

Interest expense, néhterest expense, net, increased primarily duetmerease in fixed-rate debt with higher
average interest rates as a result of the 2008 Bdéfedings. Additionally, interest expense, netsvimpacted by th
April 2007 issuance of fixed-rate debt securitind,&or 2008, also included $45 million of debtuiiasce costs
primarily related to the portion of the upfront tofees for the 2008 Bridge Facility that was expehdue to the
reduction of commitments under such facility agsuit of the 2008 Bond Offerings. These items vpamtially
offset by a decrease in interest on the Compargrisible-rate debt, which resulted from both a desedn variable-
rate debt and lower variable interest rates, anid@ease in interest income. As a result of th@8Bond Offerings
and additional debt that the Company expects teigs 2009 in connection with the Separation Tratieas, the
Company expects that interest expense, net, weilease significantly in 2009.

Minority interest expense (income), ridinority interest income, net, in 2008 included thpacts of the
impairment of cable franchise rights and the lasshe sale of cable systems, as discussed abogkidihg these
items, minority interest expense, net, increas@danly due to larger profits recorded by TW NY thg 2008. Due
to pending changes in the ownership structure®fXbmpany as a result of the Separation Transactibe
Company expects that minority interest expense,witdecrease significantly in 2009.

Other expense (income), n€ther expense (income), net, detail is shown irtdab& below (in millions):

Year Ended
December 31,
2008 2007
Investment losses (gain(@ $ 36€ $ (14¢€)
Income from equity investments, r (16) (17)
Direct transaction costs related to the Separatransaction:®) 17 —
Other — 1
Other expense (income), r $ 367 $ (156)

@ 2008 amount consists of pretax impairments on gquithod investments totaling $375 million (printdonsisting of the $367 million
impairment on the Company’s investment in Clearwir€) and a pretax gain of $9 million recorded be sale of a cost-method
investment. 2007 amount consists of a pretax ga#i146 million as a result of the distribution betassets of TKCCP to TWC and Comcast
on January 1, 2007, which was treated as a saleedompany’s 50% equity interest in the pool afeds consisting of the Houston cable
systems (th¢“ TKCCP Gair”).

®  Amount primarily consists of legal and professiofess.
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Income tax provision (benefitf WC’s income tax provision (benefit) has been pred as if the Company
operated as a stamdiene taxpayer for all periods presented. In 2808 Company recorded an income tax benel
$4.706 billion and in 2007, the Company recordethaome tax provision of $740 million. The effedtitax rate
was 39% in 2008, which included the impacts ofithpairment of cable franchise rights and the lasshe sale of
cable systems, as compared to 40% in 2007. Ablkes¢ items, the effective tax rate for 2008 wowdehbeen
45%. The increase in the Company’s effective té far 2008 (excluding the impairment of cable tiaise rights
and the loss on the sale of cable systems) wasphyndue to the tax impact of the 2008 impairmenthe
Company’s investment in Clearwire LLC, as discussigolve.

On February 19, 2009, California’s legislature amed the state’s budget, which is expected to dpeesi into
law during the first quarter of 2009, that, in patianges the methodology of income tax apportiaririme
California. This tax law change is likely to resultan increase in state deferred tax liabilitied a corresponding
noncash tax provision, which would be recordednftrst quarter of 2009.

Net income (loss) and net income (loss) per conshare. Net loss was $7.344 billion in 2008 compared tt
income of $1.123 billion in 2007. Basic and dilutest loss per common share were $7.52 in 2008 cadpa basi
and diluted net income per common share of $1.2907. Net loss in 2008 included the impairmentaifle
franchise rights and the loss on the sale of ce§déems, as discussed above. Excluding these iterngycome
decreased primarily due to the change in otherresgpéincome), net, (which included the 2008 impaintron the
Companys investment in Clearwire LLC and the 2007 TKCCRn{and increases in minority interest expense,
and interest expense, net, partially offset byn@ndase in Operating Income and a decrease in mtaxprovision.

2007 vs. 2006

As further discussed in Notes 5 and 10 to the apemying consolidated financial statements, the Gomp
completed the Adelphia/Comcast Transactions andrbegnsolidating the results of the systems acduirand
retained after the Adelphia/Comcast Transactidms ‘(Acquired Systems”) on July 31, 2006. Additidpabn
January 1, 2007, the Company began consolidatmgetults of certain cable systems located in Ka@éy, south
and west Texas and New Mexico (the “Kansas City'apon the distribution of the assets of TKCCP to TAHC
Comcast. Accordingly, the operating results for20@lude the results for the systems TWC ownedreednd
retained after the Adelphia/Comcast Transactidms ‘(tegacy Systems”), the Acquired Systems anKidmgsas
City Pool for the full twelve-month period, and theerating results for 2006 include the resultthefLegacy
Systems for the full twelveaonth period and the Acquired Systems for onlyfivee months following the closing
the Adelphia/Comcast Transactions and do not ircthe consolidation of the results of the Kansag Bool. The
impact of the incremental seven months of reveanesexpenses of the Acquired Systems on the rdsul®907 is
referred to as the “impact of the Acquired Systemshis report. Additionally, the Company has eeted the
financial position, results of operations and cialvs of the systems transferred to Comcast in eotian with the
Adelphia/Comcast Transactions as discontinued tipasafor all periods presented.
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RevenuesRevenues by major category were as follows (ihions):
Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 % Change

Subscription

Video $10,16¢F $ 7,632 33%

High-speed dat 3,73( 2,75¢ 35%

Voice 1,19¢ 71t 67%
Total Subscriptiot 15,08¢ 11,10: 36%
Advertising 867 664 31%
Total $15,95¢ $11,76 36%

Revenues by major category for the Legacy SystémsAcquired Systems, the Kansas City Pool andotiad

systems were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31, 200 Year Ended December 31, 200
Legacy Acquired Kansas Total Legacy Acquired Total
Systems Systems City Pool Systems Systems Systems@ Systems
Subscription
Video $ 683 $2,78¢ $ 547 $10,16F $ 6,467 $1,16t8 $ 7,63
High-speed dat 2,692 83t 203 3,73( 2,43¢ 321 2,75¢€
Voice 1,011 97 85 1,19¢ 687 28 71t
Total Subscriptior 10,53: 3,72( 83t 15,08¢ 9,58¢ 1,51¢ 11,10:
Advertising 53¢ 28¢€ 42 867 527 137 664
Total $11,07: $4,00¢ $ 877 $1595 $10,11¢ $1.651 $11,76]

@ Amounts reflect revenues for the Acquired SysteonsHe five months following the closing of the Apleia/Comcast Transactior
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Selected subscriber-related statistics were agwisl(in thousands):

Consolidated Subscribers Managed Subscribers@
as of December 31, as of December 31,

2007 2006 % Change 2007 2006 % Change
Basic videc® 13,25 12,61« 5% 13,25 13,40: (1%)
Digital video(©) 8,022 6,93¢ 16% 8,02z 7,27( 10%
Residential hig-speed dat(@®) 7,62C 6,27( 22% 7,620 6,64« 15%
Commercial hig-speed dat@(©) 28( 23( 22% 28( 24k 14%
Residential Digital Phon(©)X®) 2,89( 1,71¢ 68% 2,89C 1,86( 55%
Commercial Digital Phon®(® 5 — NM 5 — NM
Revenue generating un(@) 32,077 27,87: 15% 32,077 29,52 9%
Customer relationshig® 14,62¢ 13,71( 7% 14,62¢ 14,56* —
Double play® 4,70:  4,40¢ 7% 4,70% 4,647 1%
Triple play® 2,36 1,411 67% 2,367 1,52: 55%

NM—Not meaningful.

(@)

(b)
©
(d)

(e)

®

(©)

(h)

0]

@

For 2006, managed subscribers included TWC's calesteld subscribers and subscribers in the KanggP@bl of TKCCP, which TWC
received on January 1, 2007 in the TKCCP assetitilitibn. Beginning January 1, 2007, subscriberthéKansas City Pool are included in
both managed and consolidated subscriber resutsesult of the consolidation of the Kansas CitpIF

Basic video subscriber numbers reflect billablessuibers who receive at least basic video ser

Digital video subscriber numbers reflect billabliscribers who receive any level of video serviceaeir dwelling or commercial
establishment via digital transmissio

High-speed data subscriber numbers reflect billablescribers who receive TWC'’s Road Runner higledmita service or any of the other
high-speed data services offered by TV

The determination of whether a high-speed dataigitdd Phone subscriber is categorized as commlescigsidential is generally based
upon the type of service provided to that subscriBer example, if TWC provides a commercial sezyibhe subscriber is classified as
commercial

Digital Phone subscriber numbers reflect billahlbssribers who receive an IP-based telephony seriResidential Digital Phone subscriber
numbers as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 excl@@® @nd 106,000 subscribers, respectively, whaveddraditional, circuit-switched
telephone service

Revenue generating units represent the total dfeslic video, digital video, high-speed data andes¢including circuit-switched telephone
service) subscriber

Customer relationships represent the number ofcsilfess who receive at least one level of senécgompassing video, higdpeed data al
voice services, without regard to the number ofises purchased. For example, a subscriber whdhpses only higlspeed data service a
no video service will count as one customer retetiop, and a subscriber who purchases both vidédigh-speed data services will also
count as only one customer relationsl|

Double play subscriber numbers reflect customers sufbscribe to two of the Company’s primary servigedeo, high-speed data and
voice).

Triple play subscriber numbers reflect customers wtibscribe to all three of the Comp’s primary services

Subscription revenues increased as a result cdasess in video, high-speed data and voice revefbes.

increase in video revenues was primarily due tartigact of the Acquired Systems, the consolidatibthe Kansas
City Pool, the continued penetration of digitaleidservices and video price increases. Digitalovideenues
represented 23% and 22% of video revenues in 2002@06, respectively.

High-speed data revenues increased primarily dtieetampact of the Acquired Systems, the consabdabf

the Kansas City Pool and growth in high-speed dakescribers.

The increase in voice revenues was primarily dugréavth in Digital Phone subscribers and the cadatibn

of the Kansas City Pool. Voice revenues for the el Systems also included revenues associatéd wit
subscribers acquired from Comcast who receivedtivadl, circuit-switched telephone service of $84lion and
$27 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Subscription ARPU increased 5% to $94.09 in 200mf89.75 in 2006. This increase was primarilysalteot

the increased penetration of advanced servicel@iimg digital video, high-speed data and DigitabRe) in the
Legacy Systems and higher video prices, as disdwsave, partially offset by lower penetration danced
services in both the Acquired Systems and the Ka@#g Pool as compared to the Legacy Systems.
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Advertising revenues increased due to a $176 millirease in local advertising and a $27 milliocréase in
national advertising. These increases were prigndtie to the impact of the Acquired Systems and, lesser
extent, the consolidation of the Kansas City Pool.

Costs of revenuesThe major components of costs of revenues wefallasvs (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 % Change
Video programming $3,53¢ $2,52¢ 40%
Employee 2,16¢ 1,50¢ 44%
High-speed dat 164 15€ 5%
Voice 45k 30¢ 47%
Video franchise fee 437 357 22%
Other direct operating cos 78€ 50€ 56%
Total $7,54- $5,35¢ 41%

Costs of revenues increased 41%, and, as a pegeenitaevenues, were 47% in 2007 compared to 46% in
2006. The increase in costs of revenues was ptimratated to the impact of the Acquired Systemd tre
consolidation of the Kansas City Pool, as wellresaases in video programming, employee, voiceatimer direct
operating costs. The increase in costs of reveasi@spercentage of revenues in 2007 reflected lowaegins in the
Acquired Systems.

Video programming costs for the Legacy SystemsAitguired Systems, the Kansas City Pool and thad tot
systems were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006
Video programming cost
Legacy System $2,30¢ $2,11¢
Acquired System(@) 1,027 40¢
Kansas City Poc 202 —
Total system: $ 3,53/ $2,52¢

@ 2006 amounts reflect video programming costs ferAhquired Systems for the five months following ttosing of the Adelphia/Comcast
Transactions

The increase in video programming costs was prigndtie to the impact of the Acquired Systems ard th
consolidation of the Kansas City Pool, as well astiactual rate increases and the expansion oicgen¥ferings.
Average programming costs per basic video subgdiilcecased 8% to $22.04 per month in 2007 from320er
month in 2006.

Employee costs increased primarily due to the imphathe Acquired Systems, the consolidation ofKlamsas
City Pool, higher headcount resulting from the @ured roll-out of advanced services and salaryeiases.
Additionally, employee costs in 2006 included adférof $32 million (with an additional benefit 88 million
included in selling, general and administrativeenges) related to both changes in estimates aodection of
prior period medical benefit accruals.

High-speed data costs increased due to the impact éfdipgired Systems, the consolidation of the Kar@iag
Pool and subscriber growth, offset by a decreapelirsubscriber connectivity costs.

Voice costs increased primarily due to growth igitil Phone subscribers and the consolidation®kansas
City Pool, partially offset by a decline in per-saliber connectivity costs.
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Other direct operating costs increased primarily ttuthe impact of the Acquired Systems and theadhatior
of the Kansas City Pool, as well as certain otherdases in costs associated with the continuédubbf advanced

services.

Selling, general and administrative expendé®e major components of selling, general and acsnative
expenses were as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 % Change
Employee $1,05¢ $ 87z 21%
Marketing 49¢ 414 21%
Other 1,09( 84C 30%
Total $2,64t $2,12¢ 25%

Selling, general and administrative expenses ise@as a result of higher employee, marketing dmer @osts
Employee costs increased primarily due to the impathe Acquired Systems, the consolidation ofKlamsas City
Pool, increased headcount resulting from the caetirroll-out of advanced services and salary irs@eaMarketing
costs increased as a result of the impact of thpuited Systems and higher marketing costs assdoidth the
continued roll-out of advanced services. Othersostreased primarily due to the impact of the AplSystems,
the consolidation of the Kansas City Pool and iases in administrative costs associated with thease in
headcount discussed above.

Merger-related and restructuring costin 2007 and 2006, the Company expensed non-capitéd:
merger-related costs associated with the Adelpbiaist Transactions of $10 million and $38 million,
respectively. In addition, the results for 2007 2006 included restructuring costs of $13 milliord&18 million,

respectively.

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Operatingdnte before Depreciation and Amortizatidime following
table reconciles Operating Income to Operating imedefore Depreciation and Amortization. In additithe table
provides the components from Operating Income tarm@me for purposes of the discussions that ¥o{im

millions):
Year Ended December 31,
2007 2006 % Change

Net income $ 1,12 $ 1,97¢ (43%)
Discontinued operations, net of t — (1,03¢) (10C%)
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of — (2) (10C%)
Income from continuing operatiol 1,12 93¢ 20%
Income tax provisiol 74C 62C 19%
Income from continuing operations before incomest: 1,86: 1,55¢ 20%
Interest expense, n 894 64€ 38%
Minority interest expense, n 16E 10¢ 53%
Other income, ne (15€) (137) 19%
Operating Incom 2,76¢ 2,17¢ 27%
Depreciatior 2,70¢ 1,88: 44%
Amortization 272 167 63%
Operating Income before Depreciation and Amortina $ 5,74: $ 4,22¢ 36%
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Operating Income before Depreciation and Amort@atiOperating Income before Depreciation and
Amortization increased principally due to revenuevgh (particularly growth in high margin high-spedata
revenues), partially offset by higher costs of rexes and selling, general and administrative exggras discussed
above.

Depreciation expenseDepreciation expense increased primarily due eédanipact of the Acquired Systems,
consolidation of the Kansas City Pool and demairivkdrincreases in recent years of purchases obewestpremise
equipment, which generally has a shorter usefelddmpared to the mix of assets previously purchase

Amortization expenseAmortization expense increased primarily as alteguhe amortization of intangible
assets related to customer relationships assoaiatiedhe Acquired Systems. This was partially effby the
absence after the first quarter of 2007 of amatitimeexpense associated with customer relationgkeipsrded in
connection with the 200&@structuring of TWE, which were fully amortizedafshe end of the first quarter of 201

Operating Income Operating Income increased primarily due to tleedase in Operating Income before
Depreciation and Amortization, partially offset imgreases in both depreciation and amortizatioreege, as
discussed above.

Interest expense, nelnterest expense, net, increased primarily dwntmcrease in long-term debt and
mandatorily redeemable preferred membership usstsed by a subsidiary in connection with the Adielftomcas
Transactions, partially offset by a decrease indatorily redeemable preferred equity issued bybeisliary as a
result of ATC’s contribution in 2006 of its 1% coromequity interest and $2.4 billion preferred egiiterest in
TWE to TW NY in exchange for a 12.43% non-votingrmeoon stock interest in TW NY (the “ATC Contributign

Minority interest expense, nedinority interest expense, net, increased pringagflecting the change in the
ownership structure of the Company and TWE as@treSthe ATC Contribution and the redemption africast’s
interest in TWC and TWE.

Other income, netOther income, net, detail is shown in the tablewdin millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006
Investment gain(@) $ (149 $§ —
Income from equity investments, r (17) (129
Other 1 (2
Other income, ne $ (156 $ (13))

@ 2007 amount consists of the TKCCP Gain recordeairasult of the distribution of TKCC's assets

Income from equity investments, net, decreasedariiyndue to the Company no longer treating TKCGRa
equity-method investment.

Income tax provisionTWC'’s income tax provision has been prepared #eifCompany operated as a stand-
alone taxpayer for all periods presented. In 20G¥ 2006, the Company recorded income tax provisidns
$740 million and $620 million, respectively. Théegtive tax rate was approximately 40% in both 286d 2006.

Income from continuing operationsncome from continuing operations was $1.123dgillin 2007 compared
$936 million in 2006. Basic and diluted income pemmon share from continuing operations were $th 2907
compared to $0.95 in 2006. These increases werdaeincrease in Operating Income and other irgorat,
partially offset by increases in interest expemsgt, income tax provision and minority interest@xge, net, and a
decrease in income from equity investments, net.

Discontinued operations, net of taRiscontinued operations, net of tax, in 2006 &fld the impact of treating
the systems transferred to Comcast in connectitimtive Adelphia/Comcast Transactions as discontinue
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operations. In 2006, the Company recognized priezme applicable to these systems of $285 million
($1.038 bhillion, net of a tax benefit). Includedtire 2006 results were a pretax gain of $165 milba the systems
transferred to Comcast in connection with the AdelfComcast Transactions and a net tax benefig@0$nillion
comprised of a tax benefit of $814 million on tedemption of Comcast’s interest in TWC and TWEtfipky
offset by a provision of $14 million on the exchargf cable systems with Comcast in connection thi¢h
Adelphia/Comcast Transactions. The tax benefit8df4smillion resulted primarily from the reversalto$torical
deferred tax liabilities that had existed on systéransferred to Comcast in the redemption of Catreaterest in
TWC. The redemption of Comcast’s interest in TWGwasigned to qualify as a tax-free spfitunder section 3t
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amenahet],a& a result, such liabilities were no longeuned.
However, if the Internal Revenue Service were ss&ftb in challenging the tax-free characterizatbthe
redemption of Comcast's interest in TWC, an addaiacash liability on account of taxes of up toeatimated
$900 million could become payable by the Company.

Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tax2006, the Company recorded a benefit of $2iomijinet
of tax, as the cumulative effect of a change iroanting principle upon the adoption of Financiakaanting
Standards Board (“FASB”) Statement of Financial dunting Standards (“Statement”) No. 123 (revisedQ0
Share-Based PaymeftFAS 123R”) to recognize the effect of estimatihg number of Time Warner equity-based
awards granted to TWC employees prior to Janua@pQ6 that are not ultimately expected to vest.

Net income and net income per common shaket income was $1.123 billion in 2007 compared to
$1.976 billion in 2006. Basic and diluted net in@per common share were $1.15 in 2007 compare?.0® $n
2006.

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND LIQUIDITY

Management believes that cash generated by omdlailo TWC should be sufficient to fund its calpéad
liquidity needs for the foreseeable future, inchglthe expected payment of $10.855 billion for $pecial
Dividend. There are no significant maturities af thompany’s long-term debt prior to February 20M/C’s
sources of cash include cash provided by operaititigities, cash and equivalents on hand, borrowagacity
under its committed credit facilities (includingetR008 Bridge Facility, under which TWC may notroar any
amounts unless and until the Special Dividend @datted) and commercial paper program, as well essacto
capital markets.

TWC'’s unused committed capacity was $13.130 bilasrof December 31, 2008, reflecting $5.449 biltéén
cash and equivalents, $5.749 billion of availaldedwing capacity under the Company’s $6.0 billgamior
unsecured five-year revolving credit facility (tHeevolving Credit Facility”) and $1.932 billion dforrowing
capacity under the 2008 Bridge Facility. TWC may Inarrow any amounts under the 2008 Bridge Fadilitiess
and until the Special Dividend is declared. Bormogs under the Supplemental Credit Agreement areavdilable
to the Company at the final maturity of the 200&1Be Facility to repay amounts then outstandingeurtide 2008
Bridge Facility, if any, and are not included in O unused committed capacity. See “—OQutstandinigt @ad
Mandatorily Redeemable Preferred Equity and Avédldbnancial Capacity—Lending Commitments” below o
discussion regarding the Compasylecision to exclude funding commitments from glibges of Lehman Brothe
Holdings Inc. in determining the amount of its uedi€ommitted capacity.

Current Financial Condition

As of December 31, 2008, the Company had $17.788rbof debt, $5.449 billion of cash and equivake(net
debt of $12.279 billion, defined as total debt leash and equivalents), $300 million of mandataeligeemable non-
voting Series A Preferred Equity Membership Unite(“TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Units”) isdum®y a
subsidiary of TWC, Time Warner NY Cable LLC (“TW NQable”), and $17.164 billion of shareholdezguity. As
of December 31, 2007, the Company had $13.570hitf debt, $232 million of cash and equivalents
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(net debt of $13.345 billion), $300 million of TWYNCable Preferred Membership Units and $24.70&okilbf
shareholders’ equity.

The following table shows the significant items trdruting to the decrease in net debt from Decen3lie200"
to December 31, 2008 (in millions):

Balance as of December 31, 2(@® $13,34¢
Cash provided by operating activiti (5,300
Capital expenditure 3,522
Debt issuance cos 97
Investments and acquisitions, net of cash acquineddistributions receive®) 68E
Proceeds from the sale of cable syst: (57)
All other, net (19

Balance as of December 31, 2((® $12,27¢

@  Amounts include unamortized fair value adjustmefit$114 million and $126 million as of December 2008 and December 31, 2007,
respectively, which include the fair value adjustinecognized as a result of the merger of AmeGinéine, Inc. (how known as AOL
LLC) and Time Warner Inc. (now known as Historic Td¢.).

®)  Amount primarily includes the Company’s investmeh$536 million in Clearwire LLC (which includes $8illion of transaction-related
costs) and the $103 million reclassification of @@mpan’s investment in The Reserve Fund. See below ftnduidiscussior

As discussed in “Overview—Recent Developments—2B08d Offerings and Credit Facilities,” the Shelf
Registration Statement on file with the SEC allGWgC to offer and sell from time to time senior aubordinated
debt securities and debt warrants.

As discussed in “Overview—Recent Developments—Sajmar from Time Warner, Recapitalization and
Reverse Stock Split of TWC Common Stock,” upon clatign of the TW Internal Restructuring, TWC'’s bdanf
directors or a committee thereof will declare tipe&al Dividend to holders of TW€'outstanding Class A comm
stock and Class B common stock, including Time Warim an amount equal to $10.27 per share (agtingga
$10.855 billion), which will be paid prior to thempletion of the Separation.

As discussed in “Overview—Recent Developments—2B68d Offerings and Credit Facilities,” pending the
payment of the Special Dividend, a portion of tkeé proceeds of the 2008 Bond Offerings was usedgday
variable-rate debt with lower interest rates, dreremainder was invested in accordance with thepany’s
investment policy.

The Company invests its cash and equivalents om@mation of money market, government and treasury
funds, as well as bank certificates of deposigdoordance with the Company’s investment policglieérsifying its
investments and limiting the amount of its investitisen a single entity or fund. Consistent with theegoing, the
Company invested a portion of the cash proceetisealune 2008 Bond Offering in The Reserve Fundimdy
Fund (“The Reserve Fund”). On the morning of Sejpieni5, 2008, the Company requested a full redemut its
$490 million investment in The Reserve Fund, batrédemption request was not honored. On Septe22h@008,
The Reserve Fund announced that redemptions céskgare suspended pursuant to an SEC order redimsiéhe
Reserve Fund so that an orderly liquidation codctiected. Through December 31, 2008, the Company
received $387 million from The Reserve Fund reprgsg its pro rata share of partial distributionade by The
Reserve Fund. The Company has not been informtavalsen the remaining amount will be returned. Hesvethe
Company believes its remaining receivable is rexae. As a result of the status of The ReservalFilne
Company has classified the remaining $103 millieceivable from The Reserve Fund as of Decembe2®1 as
prepaid expenses and other current assets in timp&vy’s consolidated balance sheet and within invessts and
acquisitions, net of cash acquired and distribtigteived, in the Company’s consolidated stateiofecesh flows.
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In addition, as discussed in “Overview—Recent Depaients—Investment in Clearwire,” TWC invested
$550 million in Clearwire LLC on November 28, 20@¥. such investment, $20 million was allocatedne t
additional agreements entered into in connectidh it§ investment in Clearwire LLC.

TWE's 7.25% debentures due September 1, 2008 (gatgrerincipal amount of $600 million) matured and
were retired on September 1, 2008.

Cash Flows

Cash and equivalents increased by $5.217 billiaB8.1$nillion and $39 million in 2008, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. Components of these changes aresdisdbelow in more detail.

Operating Activities
Details of cash provided by operating activities as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Operating Income (Loss) before Depreciation and Aization $ (8,699) $574: $4,22¢
Noncash impairment of cable franchise ri¢ 14,82: —

Noncash loss on sale of cable syst: 58 — —
Net interest paymen(@) (707) (845) (662)
Pension plan contributior (402) (D) (201)
Noncash equi-based compensati 78 59 33
Net income taxes pa®) (36) (292) (474)
Mergerrelated and restructuring payments, net of accic) @) (12) 3
Net cash flows from discontinued operati(® — 47 112
All other, net, including working capital chanc 18¢ (13€) 461
Cash provided by operating activiti $ 5300 $4,565 $3,59¢

@ Amounts include interest income received of $38iam| $10 million and $5 million in 2008, 2007 aBA06, respectively

®  Amounts include income tax refunds received of $#ion, $6 million and $4 million in 2008, 2007 ar2D06, respectively

©  Amounts include payments of mer-related and restructuring costs and payments foaioeother merge-related liabilities, net of accrual
@  Amounts reflect net income from discontinued ogerat of $1.038 billion in 2006 (none in 2008 and®2)) as well as noncash gains and
expenses and working cap-related adjustments of $47 million and $(926) miilin 2007 and 2006, respectively (none in 20

Cash provided by operating activities increasethffi#l.563 billion in 2007 to $5.300 billion in 200Bhis
increase was primarily related to an increase iar@ng Income before Depreciation and Amortizaganluding
the noncash items noted in the table above (priynduie to revenue growth, partially offset by irgses in costs of
revenues and selling, general and administratipereses, as previously discussed), a favorable ehangorking
capital requirements and decreases in net incoxant net interest payments, partially offset b@&@ension plan
contributions. The change in working capital regoients was primarily due to the timing of paymemtd
collections of accounts receivable. The decreasetiincome tax payments was primarily due to tingaict of the
Economic Stimulus Act of 2008, which was enactethanfirst quarter of 2008 and provided for a bofitss year
depreciation deduction of 50% of qualified propefitiie benefits of this legislation were applicaioleertain of the
Company’s capital expenditures during 2008. With passage of the American Recovery and ReinvestAot raf
2009, signed by the President on February 17, 20@9bonus depreciation benefit will continue.

As a result of the 2008 Bond Offerings and adddlatebt that the Company expects to incur in 2009 i
connection with the Separation Transactions, the@my expects that its net interest payments mélidase
significantly in 2009.
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The Company expects to make discretionary cashibations of at least $150 million to its definednfit
pension plans during 2009, subject to market canditand other considerations. See Note 13 todbenapanying
consolidated financial statements for additionatdssion of the funded status of the Company’siddfbenefit
pension plans.

Cash provided by operating activities increasethf§3.595 billion in 2006 to $4.563 billion in 200Ihis
increase was primarily related to an increase iar@jng Income before Depreciation and Amortizatidue to
revenue growth, partially offset by increases ists@f revenues and selling, general and admitiistraxpenses, as
described above) and a decrease in net income paiegprimarily as a result of the timing of teelated payments
to Time Warner under the Company’s tax sharingngeaent, as well as tax benefits related to the
Adelphia/Comcast Transactions) and a decreasensigreplan contributions, which were partially effdy a
change in working capital requirements, an incréaset interest payments reflecting the increasdeibt levels
attributable to the Adelphia/Comcast Transactiarbadecrease in cash relating to discontinuedatipes. The
change in working capital requirements was prirgatile to the timing of payments and collectiona@founts
receivable.

Investing Activities
Details of cash used by investing activities aréofilsws (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006
Investments and acquisitions, net of cash acqaineddistributions receive:
Clearwire LLC $ (B3 $ — % —
The Reserve Fun (209 — —
SpectrumC@ (3) (33 (639)
Distributions received from an invest®) — 51 —
Acquisition of Adelphia assets and exchange ofesgstwith Comcas(©) 2 (25) (9,080
Redemption of Comcé’s interest in TWE — — (147)
All other (45) (59 2
Capital expenditures from continuing operati (3,527) (3,439 (2,719
Capital expenditures from discontinued operat — — (56)
Proceeds from the sale of cable syst: 51 52 —
Proceeds from the repayment by Comcast of TKCCP aebd taTWE-A/N — — 631
Other investing activitie 16 9 6
Cash used by investing activiti $(4,140 $(3,437) $(11,999

@ 2006 amount represents the Company’s initial immest in SpectrumCo. 2007 amount includes a corttabwf $28 million to SpectrumCo
to fund the Company’s share of a payment to Spoipurchase Sprint’s interest in SpectrumCo foarrount equal to Sprint’s capital
contributions.

() Distributions received from an investee represésttiutions received from Sterling Entertainmentéprises, LLC (d/b/a SportsNet New
York), an equit-method investe¢

(©) 2006 amount consists of cash paid at closing &3Bbillion, a contractual closing adjustment of $6illion and other transaction-related
costs of $78 million. 2007 amount primarily represeadditional transacti-related costs, including working capital adjustrse

Cash used by investing activities increased from33billion in 2007 to $4.140 billion in 2008. Bhincrease
was principally due to the Company’s investmertiearwire LLC and the classification of the Company
investment in The Reserve Fund as prepaid expamsksther current assets on the Compswghsolidated balan
sheet as a result of the status of the investnasndi6cussed above), as well as an increase itacagpenditures.
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Cash used by investing activities decreased froma®B billion in 2006 to $3.432 billion in 2007. i§h
decrease was principally due to payments assoaigathdhe Adelphia/Comcast Transactions, which etben
July 31, 2006, and a decrease in investment spgmeliated to the Company’s investment in Spectruni®a
decrease was partially offset by an increase iitadagxpenditures from continuing operations, dnivey the
Acquired Systems, as well as the continued rollefwetdvanced digital services in the Legacy Systemnd the
receipt of proceeds associated with the repaymeftdmcast of TKCCP debt owed to TWE-A/N during 2006

TWC'’s capital expenditures from continuing openasiancluded the following major categories (in iifis):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Customer premise equipme® $1,62¢ $1,48: $1,12¢
Scalable infrastructui®) 60C 604 56¢
Line extension(©) 35C 37z 28C
Upgrades/rebuild@ 31t 31t 151
Support capita® 62¢ 657 594
Total capital expenditure $352: $3,437 $2,71¢

(@ Amounts represent costs incurred in the purchaderestallation of equipment that resides at a ausits home or business for the purpose
of receiving/sending video, high-speed data anddare signals. Such equipment typically includegitdi (including high-definition) set-top
boxes, remote controls, high-speed data modenephtehe modems and the costs of installing sucheggipment. Customer premise
equipment also includes materials and labor incutoanstall the “drop” cable that connects a costds dwelling or business to the closest
point of the main distribution networ

()  Amounts represent costs incurred in the purchadeérmtallation of equipment that controls signalagtion, processing and transmission
throughout TWC's distribution network, as well astrols and communicates with the equipment regidira customer’s home or business.
Also included in scalable infrastructure is certeguipment necessary for content aggregation astdhiition (video-on-demand equipment)
and equipment necessary to provide certain vidigb-speed data and Digital Phone service featuresdud, e-malil, etc.).

©  Amounts represent costs incurred to extend TW@&gibution network into a geographic area previpusit served. These costs typically
include network design, the purchase and instaliadif fiber optic and coaxial cable and certaircgtic equipment

(@ Amounts primarily represent costs incurred to uggrar replace certain existing components or aineegeographic area of TWC's
distribution network. These costs typically inclutgtwork design, the purchase and installationbefrfoptic and coaxial cable and certain
electronic equipmen

®  Amounts represent all other capital purchases reduo run day-to-day operations. These costs &jlginclude vehicles, land and
buildings, computer hardware/software, office equant, furniture and fixtures, tools and test equeptmAmounts include capitalized
software costs of $201 million, $196 million and3®Imillion in 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectiv(

TWC incurs expenditures associated with the con8tm of its cable systems. Costs associated Wwih t
construction of the cable transmission and distidioufacilities and new cable service installati@me capitalized.
TWC generally capitalizes expenditures for tangfided assets having a useful life of greater tbae year.
Capitalized costs include direct material, labost amerhead, as well as interest. Sales and magketists, as well i
the costs of repairing or maintaining existing éxassets, are expensed as incurred. With respeettttin customer
premise equipment, which includes set-top boxeshigiispeed data and telephone cable modems, TWC caet
installation charges only upon the initial deployref these assets. All costs incurred in subsegisoonnects ar
reconnects are expensed as incurred. Depreciatitimese assets is provided generally using thigktrine metho:
over their estimated useful lives. For set-top Iscxed modems, the useful life is 3 to 5 years, mdjistribution
plant, the useful life is up to 16 years.

The Company expects that capital expendituresdsitline in 2009 as compared to 2008.
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Financing Activities
Details of cash provided (used) by financing atitigi are as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Borrowings (repayments), n@ $ (2060 $(1,54Y) $ 651
Borrowings 7,182 8,38 10,30(
Repayment: (2,817 (7,679 (975)
Debt issuance cos (97) (29 a7
Issuance of TW NY Cable Preferred Membership L — — 30C
Redemption of Comcé's interest in TW( — — (1,857
Other financing activitie (5) (84) 41
Cash provided (used) by financing activit $ 4051 $ (950 $ 8,44

@ Borrowings (repayments), net, reflects borrowingder the Company’s commercial paper program wittireal maturities of three months
or less, net of repayments of such borrowil

Cash used by financing activities was $950 milliio2007 compared to cash provided by financingvés of
$4.057 billion in 2008. Cash provided by financadivities in 2008 primarily included borrowing®in the 2008
Bond Offerings, partially offset by repayments untltee Revolving Credit Facility and commercial papeogram,
repayment of matured long-term debt as previouslgu$sed, and debt issuance costs relating to0b@& Bond
Offerings and the 2008 Bridge Facility. Cash usgditancing activities for 2007 included net repagnts under th
Company’s debt obligations and payments for otimamicing activities.

Cash used by financing activities was $950 miliim2007 compared to cash provided by financingvéis of
$8.443 billion in 2006. Cash used by financing\atiés for 2007 included net repayments under then@any’s
debt obligations and payments for other financictivdies, while cash provided by financing actigg for 2006
included significant net borrowings primarily asisted with the financing of the Adelphia/Comcasafisactions,
the issuance of the TW NY Cable Preferred Membprbhmits in connection with the Adelphia/Comcast
Transactions and other financing activities, netash used in the TWC Redemption on July 31, 2006.

74




Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION—(Continued)

Free Cash Flow

Reconciliation of Cash provided by operating atiga to Free Cash FlowThe following table reconciles Ce
provided by operating activities to Free Cash Howmillions):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Cash provided by operating activiti $ 5300 $ 456: $ 3,59
Reconciling items

Discontinued operations, net of t — — (1,03¢)

Adjustments relating to the operating cash flowdistontinued operatior — 40 92€
Cash provided by continuing operating activil 5,30( 4,51¢ 3,48¢
Add: Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock @ — 5 4
Less:

Capital expenditures from continuing operati (3,529 (3,439 (2,719

Partnership tax distributions, stock option disttibns and principal payment

on capital leases of continuing operatir (5) (28) (34)

Free Cash Floy $ 1,777 $106C $ 73t

Free Cash Flow increased from $1.060 billion in269$1.773 billion in 2008 primarily as a resuitao
increase in cash provided by continuing operatitiyities, partially offset by an increase in capéxpenditures, as
discussed above.

Free Cash Flow increased from $735 million in 26061.060 billion in 2007 primarily as a resulteof
increase in cash provided by continuing operatttiyiies, partially offset by an increase in capixpenditures
from continuing operations, as discussed above.
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Outstanding Debt and Mandatorily Redeemable Prefered Equity and Available Financial Capacity

Debt and mandatorily redeemable preferred equitf &ecember 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Interest Rate al Outstanding Balance as of
December 31, December 31,
2008 Maturity 2008 2007
(in millions)

Credit facilities@(®) 1.35%% (©) 2011 $ 3,04t $ 5,25¢
TWC notes and debentur 6.752% (©) 201z-203¢  11,95¢ 4,98¢
TWE notes and debentur(@(e) 7.80%% (©) 2012-203: 2,714 3,32¢
Capital leases and oth(® 13 10
Total debt 17,72¢ 13,573
TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Un 8.21(% 2013 30C 30C
Total debt and mandatorily redeemable preferredtye: $18,02¢ $13,87

@ TWC's unused committed capacity was $13.130 bilisrof December 31, 2008, reflecting $5.449 billimoash and equivalents,
$5.749 billion of available borrowing capacity undlee Revolving Credit Facility (which reflects eduction of $126 million for outstanding
letters of credit backed by the Revolving Creditify and $125 million for commitments of LBB, a@efined and discussed below) and
$1.932 billion of borrowing capacity under the 2@dge Facility (excluding $138 of commitmentsld&8CB). TWC may not borrow any
amounts under the 2008 Bridge Facility unless arti the Special Dividend is declare

() Qutstanding balance amount as of December 31, @d€lddes an unamortized discount on commercial pafigds million (none as of
December 31, 2008

© Rate represents an effective weigl-average interest rat

@ Outstanding balance amount as of December 31, 2002007 includes an unamortized fair value adjastrof $114 million and
$126 million, respectively

© As of December 31, 2007, the Company classified.$60lion of TWE 7.25% debentures due Septemb@008 as long-term in the
consolidated balance sheet to reflect managemiate'st and ability to refinance the obligation otoag-term basis through the utilization
the Compan’s unused committed capaci

®  Amount includes $1 million of debt due within oneay as of December 31, 2008 (none as of Decemh@08T), which primarily relates to
capital lease obligation

See “Overview—Recent Developments—2008 Bond Oftgriand Credit Facilities” and Note 7 to the
accompanying consolidated financial statementfuidher details regarding the Company’s outstandielgt and
mandatorily redeemable preferred equity and otinenting arrangements, including certain informatout
maturities, covenants, rating triggers and bankitegreement leverage ratios relating to such dedtfinancing
arrangements.

Lending Commitment:

As noted above, as of December 31, 2008, TWC hath9Sillion of available borrowing capacity undiee
Revolving Credit Facility and $1.932 billion of wowing capacity under the 2008 Bridge Facility. TW@y not
borrow any amounts under the 2008 Bridge Facilitiesss and until the Special Dividend is declardte 2008
Bridge Facility consists of commitments of approately $138 million from each of 14 institutionsnsisting of
affiliates of Bank of America, N.A., The Bank of Ryo-Mitsubishi UFJ, LTD., Barclays Bank Plc, BNPriBas
Securities Corp., Citibank, N.A., Deutsche Bank AGrtis Bank SA/NV, Goldman Sachs Bank USA, Mizuho
Corporate Bank, LTD., Morgan Stanley Bank, The R@&ank of Scotland PLC, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation, UBS Loan Finance LLC and Wachovia Bat#tional Association. These same financial iniths
also comprise approximately 70% of the commitmentder the Revolving Credit Facility. Recently, amher of
these lenders have entered into agreements toracguio be acquired by other financial instituioMWC believes
that these transactions will not adversely affeetdcommitments under the 2008 Bridge Facility erRevolving
Credit Facility. The Compang’bank credit agreements do not contain borrowéstrictions due to material adve
changes in the Company’s business or market disruee Note 7 to the accompanying consolidateahtial
statements.
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In addition, LBCB and Lehman Brothers Bank, FSBER”), subsidiaries of Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc.
(“Lehman”), are lenders under the 2008 Bridge Rgaiind the Revolving Credit Facility, respectivealyith
undrawn commitments of $138 million and $125 millioespectively, as of December 31, 2008. On Sdpgeib,
2008, Lehman filed a petition under Chapter 11lhefl.S. Bankruptcy Code with the U.S. Bankruptcy€éor the
Southern District of New York (the “Lehman Bankreyd). TWC has not requested to borrow under either2008
Bridge Facility or the Revolving Credit Facilitynsie the Lehman Bankruptcy, and neither LBCB nor LB been
placed in receivership or a similar proceedingfdsetruary 19, 2009. While the Company believes tBCB and
LBB are contractually obligated under the 2008 Beidracility and the Revolving Credit Facility, resgively, the
Company does not expect that LBCB and LBB will fuary future borrowing requests and is uncertaitoas
whether another lender might assume either commitmdecordingly, the Company’s unused committedacéty
as of December 31, 2008 excludes the undrawn camanis of LBCB and LBB. The Company believes that it
continues to have sufficient liquidity to meetritseds for the foreseeable future, including payroéttie Special
Dividend, even if LBCB and/or LBB fails to fund iportion of any future borrowing requests.

Contractual and Other Obligations
Contractual Obligations

The Company has obligations under certain contehetrangements to make future payments for goonds a
services. These contractual obligations securéutiiee rights to various assets and services tosked in the normal
course of operations. For example, the Compangrigractually committed to make certain minimum &as
payments for the use of property under operatingdeagreements. In accordance with applicable atinguules,
the future rights and obligations pertaining torficommitments, such as operating lease obligadodscertain
purchase obligations under contracts, are notateftbas assets or liabilities in the accompanyorgsolidated
balance sheet.
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The following table summarizes the Compangtgregate contractual obligations as of Dece®be?2008, an
the estimated timing and effect that such obligetiare expected to have on the Company’s liquatity cash flows
in future periods.

2010- 2012- 2014 and
2009 2011 2013 thereafter Total
(in millions)

Programming purchas(® $3,09¢ $ 507¢ $293: $ 527 $11,63¢
Outstanding debt obligations and TW NY Cable

Preferred Membership Uni® 1 3,04¢ 3,90¢ 11,00: 17,95¢
Interest and dividenc(© 1,07¢ 2,17¢ 1,952 9,23¢ 14,44(
Facility lease«) 11C 19¢ 15¢ 38t 852
Data processing servic 48 96 44 — 18¢
High-speed data connectivi® 40 21 7 35 10z
Digital Phone connectivit(?) 45¢ 704 28C 1 1,43¢
Se-top box and modem purchas 17t — — — 17t
Other 14€ 22 14 81 262

Total $5,14¢ $11,34( $9,29¢ $21,26¢ $47,05.

@ Programming purchases represent contracts th&dh®any has with cable television networks and deest stations to provide
programming services to its subscribers. Typicdligse arrangements provide that the Company pseatble television and broadcast
programming for a certain number of subscribereag as the Company is providing video servicesurh number of subscribers. There is
generally no obligation to purchase these senifddge Company is not providing video services.dg?amnming fees represent a significant
portion of its costs of revenues. Future fees usdeh contracts are based on numerous variabtgsding number and type of customers.
The amounts included above represent estimataegw&efprogramming costs based on subscriber nunalses§ December 31, 2008 applied
to the persubscriber contractual rates contained in the eotgrthat were in effect as of December 31, 20@X8yhich the Company does r
have the right to cancel the contract or for catiravith a guaranteed minimum commitme

() Qutstanding debt obligations and TW NY Cable PrefitMembership Units represent principal amounts @uoutstanding debt obligatic
and the TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Unitsfd3exember 31, 2008. Amounts do not include anyvalue adjustments, bond
premiums, discounts, interest payments or divide

© Amounts are based on the outstanding debt or TWOsNle Preferred Membership Units balances, respeittterest or dividend rates
(interest rates on variable-rate debt were heldton through maturity at the December 31, 2008s)and maturity schedule of the
respective instruments as of December 31, 2008tdst ultimately paid on these obligations mayediffased on changes in interest rates for
variable-rate debt, as well as any potential futefsmancings entered into by the Company. See Ndtethe accompanying consolidated
financial statements for further deta

@ The Company has facility lease obligations undeious operating leases including minimum leasegattions for real estate and operating
equipment

© High-speed data connectivity obligations are based ewcdntractual terms for bandwidth circuits thatevieruse as of December 31, 20

) Digital Phone connectivity obligations relate tartsport, switching and interconnection servicesatiaw for the origination and terminati
of local and longdistance telephony traffic. These expenses aldodeaelated technical support services. Theremegally no obligation t
purchase these services if the Company is not girayiDigital Phone service. The amounts includeavalare based on the number of
Digital Phone subscribers as of December 31, 20@8&tze per-subscriber contractual rates containdida contracts that were in effect as of
December 31, 200:

The Company’s total rent expense, which primarigludes facility rental expense and pole attachmantal
fees, amounted to $190 million in 2008, $182 millin 2007 and $149 million in 2006.

Minimum pension funding requirements have not hg@sented, as such amounts have not been determined
beyond 2008. The Company did not have a requir@ihmim pension contribution obligation for its furnbaefined
benefit pension plans in 2008; however, the Compaagle discretionary cash contributions of $400iamlto these
plans and expects to contribute at least $150anilio these plans in 2009.

Contingent Commitments

The Six Flags Guarantee

Prior to the restructuring of TWE, which was contptein March 2003 (the “TWE Restructuring”), TWEdha
various contingent commitments, including guarasiteelated to TWE’s non-cable businesses, includtagner
Bros., Home Box Office, and TWE's interests in M8 Television Network (which has subsequently cdase
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operations), Comedy Central (which was subsequentty) and the Courtroom Television Network (dAparv
effective January 1, 2008) (collectively, the “Ncable Businesses”). In connection with the TWE Restiring,
some of these commitments were not transferred tvéh applicable Non-cable Business and they remai
contingent commitments of TWE. Specifically, in oection with the Non-cable Businesses’ former itmest in
the Six Flags theme parks located in Georgia an@d €'Six Flags Georgia” and “Six Flags Texas, pedively,
and, collectively, the “Parks”)n 1997, TWE and a subsidiary of Time Warner, HistdW Inc. (formerly known ¢
Time Warner Inc., “Historic TW”), each agreed taagantee (the “Six Flags Guarantee™) certain obilgest of the
partnerships that hold the Parks (the “Partner8hfpsthe benefit of the limited partners in suehartnerships,
including the following (the “Guaranteed Obligat&dh (a) making a minimum annual distribution te timited
partners of the Partnerships (the minimum was aqpmately $61 million in 2008 and is subject to aahcost of
living adjustments); (b) making a minimum amountapital expenditures each year (an amount appaiiig 6%
of the Parks’ annual revenues); (c) offering eaghryo purchase 5% of the limited partnership urfithe
Partnerships (plus any such units not purchaseslipat to such offer in any prior year) based oaggregate price
for all limited partnership units at the higher(®f$250 million in the case of Six Flags Georgred &374.8 million
in the case of Six Flags Texas (the “Base Valuatijpand (ii) a weighted average multiple of EBITDéx the
respective Park over the previous four-year peftiod “Cumulative LP Unit Purchase Obligation”); daking
annual ground lease payments; and (e) either (@hasing all of the outstanding limited partnersimiits through
the exercise of a call option upon the earliethef dccurrence of certain specified events andrdeoéthe term of
each of the Partnerships in 2027 (Six Flags Gepegid 2028 (Six Flags Texas) (the “End of Term Rase”) or
(i) causing each of the Partnerships to have debitedness and to meet certain other financia tesof the end of
the term of the Partnership. The aggregate amayghde in connection with an End of Term Purchag®n on
either Park will be the Base Valuation applicablstch Park, adjusted for changes in the consunwr ipdex fron
December 1996, in the case of Six Flags GeorghPmtember 1997, in the case of Six Flags Texasuidfn
December of the year immediately preceding the yeatich the End of Term Purchase occurs, in eacke,
reduced ratably to reflect limited partnership sipiteviously purchased.

In connection with Time Warnes’1998 sale of Six Flags Entertainment Corporafidrich held the controllin
interests in the Parks) to Six Flags, Inc. (form&temier Parks Inc.) (“Six Flags”), Six Flags, tdisc TW and
TWE, among others, entered into a Subordinatedmmity Agreement (the “Six Flags Indemnity Agreenignt
pursuant to which Six Flags agreed to guarantepeéhfermance of the Guaranteed Obligations whenathak to
indemnify Historic TW and TWE, among others, in theent that the Guaranteed Obligations are nobpedd and
the Six Flags Guarantee is called upon. In the tevea default of Six Flags’ obligations under tig Flags
Indemnity Agreement, the Six Flags Indemnity Agreatrand related agreements provide, among othegshthat
Historic TW and TWE have the right to acquire cohtf the managing partner of the Parks. Six Flajpdigations
to Historic TW and TWE are further secured by itefiest in all limited partnership units that aeddhby Six Flags.

Additionally, Time Warner and WCI have agreed, goiat and several basis, to indemnify TWE from and
against any and all of these contingent liabilitiest TWE remains a party to these commitmentghénevent that
TWE is required to make a payment related to amjilegent liabilities of the TWE Non-cable Business€WE
will recognize an expense from discontinued operatiand will receive a capital contribution fronmE Warner
and/or its subsidiary, WCI, for reimbursement a&f thcurred expenses. Additionally, costs relateany acquisition
and subsequent distribution to Time Warner woust &le treated as an expense of discontinued opesat be
reimbursed by Time Warner. Pursuant to the origieahs of the Six Flags Guarantee, TWE is expeiteerminat
its obligations thereunder in connection with tlep&ation Transactions. Also in connection with$legaration
Transactions, TWE is expected to assign its rightsobligations under the Six Flags Indemnity Agreast to
Warner Bros. Entertainment Inc., a subsidiary eh&Warner.

In November 2007, Moody’s Investors Service, StatidaPoor’s and Fitch Ratings downgraded their itred
ratings for Six Flags. In March 2008, Moody’s Intagrs Service changed Six Flags’ rating outlookégative from
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stable and downgraded its speculative-grade ligurdting. In June 2008, Moody’s Investors Senacel Fitch
Ratings downgraded their senior unsecured cretititgmfor Six Flags. In September 2008, Moody’sdstors
Service downgraded Six Flags’ corporate familyngtiTo date, no payments have been made by Hist@vior
TWE pursuant to the Six Flags Guarantee. In itstgug report on Form 10-Q for the period endedtSeyber 30,
2008, Six Flags reported an estimated maximum Catiel LP Unit Purchase Obligation for 2009 of apgmately
$335 million. The aggregate undiscounted estimatede cash flow requirements covered by the Sagsl
Guarantee over the remaining term of the agreenagatapproximately $1.4 billion. Six Flags has gdsblicly
disclosed that it has deposited approximately $ifomin an escrow account as a source of fundhéevent
Historic TW or TWE is required to fund any portiohthe Guaranteed Obligations in the future.

Because the Six Flags Guarantee existed prioet@€timpany’s adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 45,
Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure RequiremédatsGuarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of
Indebtedness of Othe(“FIN 45”), and no modifications to the arrangengehave been made since the date the
guarantee came into existence, the recognitioninements of FIN 45 are not applicable to the aregngnts and th
Company has continued to account for the Guarar@ddidations in accordance with FASB Statement Ho.
Accounting for Contingenci¢((“FAS 5”). Based on its evaluation of the currestts and circumstances surrounding
the Guaranteed Obligations and the Six Flags Indgmgreement (including the recent financial penfiance
reported for the Parks and by Six Flags), the Campes concluded that a probable loss does nataxis
consequently, no liability for the arrangements Ib@sn recognized at December 31, 2008. Becaube specific
circumstances surrounding the arrangements anfd¢héhat no active or observable market existdHisr type of
financial guarantee, the Company is unable to deter a current fair value for the Guaranteed Ohiliges and
related Six Flags Indemnity Agreement.

Other Contingent Commitments

TWC has cable franchise agreements containing gicng requiring the construction of cable plant trel
provision of services to customers within the flsiee areas. In connection with these obligatiordeuexisting
franchise agreements, TWC obtains surety bondsti@rs of credit guaranteeing performance to mpalities and
public utilities and payment of insurance premiufisch surety bonds and letters of credit as of e 31, 2008
and 2007 totaled $288 million and $299 million,pestively. Payments under these arrangements quéed only
in the event of nonperformance. TWC does not exiiedtthese contingent commitments will resultriy amounts
being paid in the foreseeable future.

TWOC is required to make cash distributions to TWarner when employees of the Company exercise
previously issued Time Warner stock options. Foraenioformation, see “Market Risk Management—Eqitgk”
below.

MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

Market risk is the potential gain/loss arising frahmanges in market rates and prices, such as shietes.

Interest Rate Risk
Variable-rate Debt

As of December 31, 2008, TWC had an outstandingrizal of variable-rate debt of $3.045 billion. Basad
TWC'’s variable-rate obligations outstanding at Deber 31, 2008, each 25 basis point increase oedserin the
level of interest rates would, respectively, inseear decrease TWC’s annual interest expense &tddeash
payments by approximately $8 million. Such potdntiereases or decreases are based on certainfgingl
assumptions, including a constant level of variahte debt for all maturities and an immediate,
across-the-boaricrease or decrease in the level of interest ratitsno other subsequent changes for the rema
of the period. Conversely, since almost all of @mmpany’s cash balance of $5.449 billion is inveéstevariable-
rate interest-
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earning assets, the Company would also earn mess) (interest income due to such an increase @sra
interest rates.

Fixed-rate Debt and TW NY Cable Preferred Membenshinits

As of December 31, 2008, TWC had fixed-rate debt BW NY Cable Preferred Membership Units with an
outstanding balance of $14.970 billion, includimgumamortized fair value adjustment of $114 milliand an
estimated fair value of $14.587 billion. Based &N QT's fixed-rate debt obligations outstanding at &maber 31,
2008, a 25 basis point increase or decrease ilevieeof interest rates would, respectively, deseear increase the
fair value of the fixed-rate debt by approximat®®63 million. Such potential increases or decreasedased on
certain simplifying assumptions, including a constavel of fixed-rate debt and an immediate,
across-the-boarithcrease or decrease in the level of interest ratisno other subsequent changes for the rema
of the period.

Equity Risk

TWC is also exposed to market risk as it relateshemges in the market value of its investmentsCliWests
in equity instruments of companies for operaticarad strategic business purposes. These investiaenssibject to
significant fluctuations in fair market value dwevbolatility in the general equity markets and #pecific industries
in which the companies operate. As of DecembeB@8, TWC had $895 million of investments, whicharily
included $663 million related to SpectrumCo and®fllion related to Clearwire LLC.

Some of TWC'’s employees have been granted optmpsrchase shares of Time Warner common stock in
connection with their past employment with subsidmand affiliates of Time Warner, including TWONC has
agreed that, upon the exercise by any of its aioe employees of any options to purchase Timenéfatommon
stock, TWC will reimburse Time Warner in an amoeqtial to the excess of the closing price of a sb&féme
Warner common stock on the date of the exercisbeobption over the aggregate exercise price paitid
exercising officer or employee for each share afi@MWarner common stock. TWC accrues stock option
distributions payable to Time Warner, which are payable until the underlying options are exerciged then only
subject to limitations on cash distributions in@ciance with the senior unsecured revolving crieditities. Any
accrued amounts will be adjusted in subsequentuatiomy periods based on changes in the quoted marikes for
Time Warner's common stock. As of December 31, 2008C had no stock option distributions payabl&@ime
Warner. See Note 12 to the accompanying consotidatancial statements.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The Company’s consolidated financial statementpeepared in accordance with GAAP, which requires
management to make estimates, judgments and aseunmfitat affect the amounts reported in the codatzd
financial statements and accompanying notes. Mamageconsiders an accounting policy and estimabe toritica
if it requires the use of assumptions that wereettain at the time the estimate was made and riggdsin the
estimate or selection of a different estimate ctade a material effect on the Company’s consaidlagsults of
operations or financial condition. The developmemd selection of the following critical accountipglicies and
estimates have been determined by the managemek¢Gfand the related disclosures have been revievitbcthe
Audit Committee of the board of directors of TWQuédto the significant judgment involved in selegtaertain of
the assumptions used in these areas, it is poskdigifferent parties could choose different agstions and reach
different conclusions. For a summary of all of @@mpany’s significant accounting policies, see Note the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Asset Impairments
Goodwill and Indefinite-lived Intangible Assets

Goodwill impairment is determined using a two-gpepcess. The first step involves a comparison ef th
estimated fair value of each of the Company’s eigittgraphic reporting units to its carrying amoimtjuding
goodwill. In performing the first step, the Compatstermines the fair value of a reporting unit gsincombination
of a discounted cash flow (“DCF") analysis and ake&based approach. Determining fair value reguine
exercise of significant judgment, including judgrhehout appropriate discount rates, perpetual draoates, the
amount and timing of expected future cash flowsyel$ as relevant comparable company earnings plegtifor the
market-based approach. The cash flows employdteiDCF analyses are based on the Company’s measttrec
budget and, for years beyond the budget, the Coypastimates, which are based on assumed groweh. réhe
discount rates used in the DCF analyses are intetodieeflect the risks inherent in the future clistvs of the
respective reporting units. In addition, the ma#@sed approach utilizes comparable company ptraliing
values, research analyst estimates and, whereabl@ilvalues observed in private market transagtilfrthe
estimated fair value of a reporting unit exceesls@rrying amount, goodwill of the reporting usitiot impaired ar
the second step of the impairment test is not saceslf the carrying amount of a reporting uniteads its
estimated fair value, then the second step of dloelwill impairment test must be performed. The selcstep of the
goodwill impairment test compares the implied faifue of the reporting unit’s goodwill with its gdwill carrying
amount to measure the amount of impairment, if aimg implied fair value of goodwill is determinadthe same
manner as the amount of goodwill recognized insirtass combination. In other words, the estimaagd/alue of
the reporting unit is allocated to all of the ass®td liabilities of that unit (including any unogmized intangible
assets) as if the reporting unit had been acquiracbusiness combination and the fair value ofrép®rting unit
was the purchase price paid. If the carrying amofittie reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds the ineglifair value of
that goodwill, an impairment is recognized in aroamt equal to that excess.

The impairment test for other intangible assetssaobject to amortization involves a comparisorhef t
estimated fair value of the intangible asset wighcarrying value. If the carrying value of thegingible asset
exceeds its fair value, an impairment loss is racayl in an amount equal to that excess. The et fair value
of intangible assets not subject to amortizatiendatermined using a DCF valuation analysis. Th& DC
methodology used to value cable franchise rightailsridentifying the projected discrete cash flowkated to such
cable franchise rights and discounting them badkdovaluation date. Significant judgments inhererthis analysi
include the selection of appropriate discount ratemating the amount and timing of estimatedritash flows
attributable to cable franchise rights and idecdifion of appropriate terminal growth rate assuamsi The discount
rates used in the DCF analyses are intended tectefie risk inherent in the projected future démlvs generated t
the respective intangible assets.

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assetsinparily the Company’s cable franchise rights, &se¢d
annually for impairment during the fourth quarterearlier upon the occurrence of certain eventsubstantive
changes in circumstances. As a result of enterit@jthe Separation Agreement, the Company testedvgith and
the cable franchise rights for impairment during second quarter of 2008, and no impairment chavges
recognized. The Company’s 2008 annual impairmealyars, which was performed as of December 31, 2028
not result in any goodwill impairments, but diduksn a noncash pretax impairment on its cabladhase rights of
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$14.822 billion. The impairment charge by unit oaunting, as well as the remaining value of tHade&anchise
rights by unit of accounting as of December 31,809 as follows (in millions):

Balance as o Balance as o
December 31 Other December 31
2007 Impairment Activity 2008

West $ 6906 $ (3559 $ — $  3,35(
New York City 5,501 (2,156 — 3,34t
Texas 4,971 (3,270 (1) 1,70C
Midwest 7,86 (2,835 — 5,02¢
Carolinas 5,55¢ (1,659 9 3,90¢
Upstate New Yorl 6,60¢ (962) 2 5,64¢
Kansas City 38¢ — 5 393
National 1,12¢ (382) (249) 722

$ 3892 $(1482) $ (9 $ 24,09

The aggregate impairment charge was primarilylattable to the use of higher discount rates, whedountet
for approximately two-thirds of the decline in fa&lue as compared to the impairment test perfoimédtay 2008
and lower projected future cash flows related dhble franchise rights utilized in the DCF valmatnalyses
(which accounted for the remaining approximatelg-tinird decline). Although the Company continueprigject
future growth in cash flows, such growth is lowan that estimated at the time the cable franaigbgs were
acquired. The higher discount rates (on averageappately 12.5% as compared to approximately 1@#dun the
May 2008 valuation) reflect an increase in thegisterent in the estimated future cash flowshaiteble to the
individual cable franchise rights; this increaseigk is due to the current economic volatility,ieinhbecame more
pronounced during the fourth quarter of 2008. Tisealint rates used in both the May 2008 and Dece&0&s8
analyses include significant risk premiums of u250 basis points to the Company’s weighted-avecageof
capital to reflect the greater uncertainty in thstcflows attributable to the Company’s cable frase rights.
Furthermore, had the Company used a discountmatssessing the impairment of its cable franchiges that was
1% higher across all units of accounting (holdiigpener assumptions unchanged) the Company woane h
recorded an additional impairment charge of appnately $3.0 billion.

The reduction in estimated future cash flows sides 2008 reflects the impact of the weaker econamy
increased competition, including fourth quarter 280bscriber trends (specifically, lower fourth qearevenue
generating unit net additions) lower advertisingeraues and higher video programming costs (reguitom,
among other things, higher projected costs for mitguretransmission consent rights) offset in grreduced
capital expenditures and increased cost contrad¢hiar areas of the Company. In addition, the teatnjrowth rates
used in the analyses for both the May 2008 and idbee 2008 impairment tests were the same andenaith
historical U.S. gross domestic product growth rates

As a result of the cable franchise rights impairtriaken in 2008, the carrying values of the Comfmny
impaired cable franchise rights (which represetitedcable franchise rights in all but one of thenpany’s eight
units of accounting) were re-set to their estimd#édvalues as of December 31, 2008. Consequeantly further
decline in the estimated fair values of these cliblechise rights could result in additional catoénchise rights
impairments. Management has no reason to beli@tetty one unit of accounting is more likely thay ather to
incur further impairments of its cable franchigghts. It is possible that such impairments, if iezgy could be
material and may need to be recorded prior todhelh quarter of 2009 (i.e., during an interim pdjiif the
Company’s results of operations or other factogsiire such assets to be tested for impairment attarim date.

For illustrative purposes only, had the fair valoégsach of the cable franchise rights been lowet@% as of
December 31, 2008, the Company would have recadextiditional cable franchise rights impairment of
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approximately $2.37 billion; had the fair valuegtoé cable franchise rights been lower by 20% Gbmpany woul
have recorded an additional cable franchise righairment of approximately $4.74 billion; and Had fair values
of the cable franchise rights been lower by 30%,Gompany would have recorded an additional cablechise
rights impairment of approximately $7.11 billion.d&cline in the fair values of the reporting umigsup to 30%
would not result in any goodwill impairments, ae #tcounting rules first require a company to imjgiindefinite-
lived intangible assets prior to testing for anpdwill impairments.

Long-lived Assets

Long-lived assets (e.g., customer relationshipspogerty, plant and equipment) do not require #ménnual
impairment test be performed; instead, Idivgd assets are tested for impairment upon theroeoce of a triggerir
event. Triggering events include the more likelgrtmot disposal of a portion of such assets ooticerrence of an
adverse change in the market involving the busieegsoying the related assets. Once a triggerirgtevas
occurred, the impairment test is based on whetteeintent is to hold the asset for continued use dold the asset
for sale. If the intent is to hold the asset fontboued use, the impairment test first requiresmgarison of
estimated undiscounted future cash flows genetatae asset group against the carrying valueoatiset group.
If the carrying value of the asset group exceeds#iimated undiscounted future cash flows, thetassuld be
deemed to be impaired. Impairment would then besorea as the difference between the estimateddaie of the
asset and its carrying value. Fair value is gehedattermined by discounting the future cash fl@associated with
that asset. If the intent is to hold the asseséde and certain other criteria are met (e.g.atiset can be disposed of
currently, appropriate levels of authority haverappd the sale, and there is an active programdaté a buyer), tl
impairment test involves comparing the asset’syiragrvalue to its estimated fair value. To the ektle carrying
value is greater than the asset’s estimated faieyan impairment loss is recognized for the déffece.

Significant judgments in this area involve deterimgnwhether a triggering event has occurred, daténg the
future cash flows for the assets involved and selgthe appropriate discount rate to be appliedetermining
estimated fair value. In 2008, there were no sigaift long-lived asset impairments. However, assalt of the
impairment of cable franchise rights recorded dyf608, the Company determined a triggering evadtdtcurred
and tested certain customer relationships for impamt in accordance with FASB Statement No. BBtounting
for the Impairment or Disposal of Lo-Lived Assets concluding that these customer relationships wete
impaired.

Investments

TWC'’s investments are primarily accounted for udimg equity method of accounting. A subjective aspé
accounting for investments involves determining tikean other-than-temporary decline in value efittvestment
has been sustained. If it has been determineathatvestment has sustained an other-than-tempdeatine in its
value, the investment is written down to its faatue by a charge to earnings. This evaluation pedéent on the
specific facts and circumstances. TWC evaluatesadla information (e.g., budgets, business pléinancial
statements, etc.) in addition to quoted marketgsrid any, in determining whether an other-thangerary decline
in value exists. Factors indicative of an othemtt@mporary decline include recurring operatingéss credit
defaults and subsequent rounds of financing atr@suat below the cost basis of the Company’s investnirhis
list is not all-inclusive and the Company weighskabwn quantitative and qualitative factors inetetining if an
other-than-temporary decline in the value of arestinent has occurred. As discussed further in “Oeer—Recen
Developments—Investment in Clearwire,” during tbarth quarter of 2008, the Company recorded a reinca
pretax impairment of $367 million on its investméntClearwire LLC as a result of a significant deelin the
estimated fair value of Clearwire, reflecting thie@wire Corp stock price decline from May 2008, eniTWC
agreed to make its investment.

84




Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION—(Continued)

Legal Contingencie:

The Company is subject to legal, regulatory aneiogitoceedings and claims that arise in the orginaurse o
business. The Company records an estimated lialitthose proceedings and claims arising in tlitnary course
of business based upon the probable and reasoestittyable criteria contained in FAS 5. The Compawews
outstanding claims with internal, as well as exaéroounsel to assess the probability and the astsrof loss. The
Company reassesses the risk of loss as new infema¢comes available and adjusts liabilities gg@riate. The
actual cost of resolving a claim may be substdptdifferent from the amount of the liability reatd. Differences
between the estimated and actual amounts determpmdultimate resolution, individually or in thgggegate, are
not expected to have a material adverse effedi@Cbmpany’s consolidated financial position butldgossibly
be material to the Company’s consolidated restltgperations or cash flow for any one period.

Income Taxes

From time to time, the Company engages in transagtin which the tax consequences may be subject to
uncertainty. Examples of such transactions incluginess acquisitions and dispositions, includisgakitions
designed to be tax free, issues related to coraidarpaid or received, and certain financing teatisns.
Significant judgment is required in assessing atoinating the tax consequences of these transacfidre
Company prepares and files tax returns based erpietation of tax laws and regulations. In themalrcourse of
business, the Comparsytax returns are subject to examination by vartaxsg authorities. Such examinations r
result in future tax and interest assessmentsdsettaxing authorities. In determining the Compsutak provision
for financial reporting purposes, the Company disthés a reserve for uncertain tax positions urdess positions
are determined to be “more likely than not” of liesustained upon examination, based on their teahmierits.
That is, for financial reporting purposes, the Camyponly recognizes tax benefits taken on theetxrn that it
believes are “more likely than not” of being suséal. There is considerable judgment involved iriahining
whether positions taken on the tax return are “nfi@edy than not” of being sustained.

The Company adjusts its tax reserve estimatesgiealy because of ongoing examinations by, antlesaénts
with, the various taxing authorities, as well aardes in tax laws, regulations and interpretatidhs. consolidated
tax provision of any given year includes adjustraeatprior year income tax accruals that are camsiti appropria
and any related estimated interest. The Comparfisypis to recognize, when applicable, interest penalties on
uncertain tax positions as part of income tax expeRefer to Note 11 to the accompanying conselitiihancial
statements for further details.

Programming Agreement

The Company exercises significant judgment in esimy programming expense associated with ceridigov
programming contracts. The Company’s policy isecord video programming costs based on the Company’
contractual agreements with its programming vendehich are generally multi-year agreements thavide for
the Company to make payments to the programmindarsrat agreed upon market rates based on the nahbe
subscribers to which the Company provides the mmgning service. If a programming contract expinggrgo the
parties’ entry into a new agreement and the Companyinues to distribute the service, managemdimates the
programming costs during the period there is ndreghin place. In doing so, management considerptevious
contractual rates, inflation and the status ofrtbgotiations in determining its estimates. Whenptitogramming
contract terms are finalized, an adjustment to Enmgning expense is recorded, if necessary, toatefhe terms of
the new contract. Management also makes estintatag irecognition of programming expense relateather
items, such as the accounting for free periodscaedits from service interruptions, as well asdhecation of
consideration exchanged between the parties inptastlement transactions. Additionally, judgmeaits also
required by management when the Company purchaskiplen services from the same programming venbor.
these scenarios, the total consideration providebie
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programming vendor is required to be allocatedhéovarious services received based upon their ciégpdair
values. Because multiple services from the samgranoming vendor may be received over different icatial
periods and may have different contractual ratesatlocation of consideration to the individuatvages will have
an impact on the timing of the Company’s expenseggition.

Pension Plans

TWC has both funded and unfunded noncontributofindd benefit pension plans covering a majoritytef
employees. Pension benefits are based on formhaaseflect the employees’ years of service andpeoreation
during their employment period. The Company recogghipension expense associated with these plans of
$91 million, $64 million and $77 million in 20080@7 and 2006, respectively. The Company expectsi@en
expense to be approximately $150 million in 2009e Pension expense recognized by the Companyesndieied
using certain assumptions, including the expecaiag-term rate of return on plan assets, the intéaesor implied
by the discount rate and the rate of compensatioreases. TWC uses a December 31 measuremenbdéte f
plans. See Notes 3 and 13 to the accompanying kdatsal financial statements for additional disémissThe
determination of these assumptions is discussetbie detail below.

The Company used a discount rate of 6% to comf2@8 pension expense. The discount rate for theysan
ended December 31, 2007 was determined by compaaiainst the Moody’s Aa Corporate Index rate, stéj for
coupon frequency and duration of the obligatiomsistent with prior periods. The resulting discotate was
supported by periodic matching of plan liabilitysbaflows to a pension yield curve constructed lafrge population
of high-quality corporate bonds. Effective for fhlan year ending on December 31, 2008, the Compsfined the
discount rate determination process to rely omtlagching of plan liability cash flows to a pensigald curve
constructed of a large population of high-qualityporate bonds, without comparison against the M@odla
Corporate Index rate. A decrease in the discouataf25 basis points, from 6.00% to 5.75%, whidéding all othe
assumptions constant, would have resulted in aease in the Company’s pension expense of approsiyna
$13 million in 2008.

The Company’s expected lorigrm rate of return on plan assets used to con8008 pension expense was
In developing the expected long-term rate of returrassets, the Company considered the pensiciolppst
composition, past average rate of earnings andisksans with portfolio managers. The expected l@mg rate of
return is based on an asset allocation assumptios% equity securities and 25% fixed-income sdiagi A
decrease in the expected long-term rate of rethi2® dasis points, from 8.00% to 7.75%, while hotgall other
assumptions constant, would have resulted in aease in the Company’s pension expense of approsiyna
$3 million in 2008.

The Company used an estimated rate of future cosapien increases of 4.5% to compute 2008 pension
expense. An increase in the rate of 25 basis puihile holding all other assumptions constant wddge resulted
in an increase in the Company’s domestic pensipemrse of approximately $4 million in 2008.

Property, Plant and Equipmer

TWC incurs expenditures associated with the con8tm of its cable systems. Costs associated Wwih t
construction of the cable transmission and distidioufacilities and new cable service installati@me capitalized.
TWC uses standard capitalization rates to capdatigtallation activities. Significant judgmentiisolved in the
development of these capitalization standardsydinf the average time required to perform an itagian and the
determination of the nature and amount of indioastts to be capitalized. Additionally, the develemof
capitalization standards for new products involvese estimates than those used for establishedipiotecause
the Company has less historical data related tin8tallation of new products. The capitalizatidarslards are
reviewed at least annually and adjusted, if necgsbased on comparisons to actual costs incurred.
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CAUTION CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This document contains “forward-looking statementghin the meaning of the Private Securities latign
Reform Act of 1995, particularly statements antitipg future growth in revenues, Operating Incoines§) before
Depreciation and Amortization, cash provided byrapieg activities and other financial measures. #g®such as
“anticipates,” “estimates,” “expects,” “projectsjhtends,” “plans,” “believes” and words and terofssimilar
substance used in connection with any discussidatofe operating or financial performance idenfdyward-
looking statements. These forward-looking statesiarg based on management’s current expectatiorisediefs
about future events. As with any projection or t@t, they are inherently susceptible to uncestant changes in
circumstances, and the Company is under no oldigati, and expressly disclaims any obligation taate or alter
its forward{ooking statements whether as a result of suchgdggmew information, subsequent events or other

Various factors could adversely affect the operatjdusiness or financial results of TWC in theifatand
cause TWC's actual results to differ materiallynfrthose contained in the forward-looking statemeantduding
those factors discussed in detail in Item 1A, “R¥sictors,” in Part | of this report, and in TWCther filings made
from time to time with the SEC after the date d$ tleport. In addition, the Company operates imgalk
competitive, consumer and technology-driven anélipghanging business. The Compasbusiness is affected
government regulation, economic, strategic, palitend social conditions, consumer response toarehexisting
products and services, technological developmerdsarticularly in view of new technologies, itntinued abilit
to protect and secure any necessary intellectoglgoty rights. TWC'’s actual results could differteraally from
management’s expectations because of changeshrfattors.

Further, lower than expected valuations associatédthe Company’s cash flows and revenues mayltrasu
the Company’s inability to realize the value ofarted intangibles and goodwill. Additionally, achiieg the
Company’s financial objectives could be adverséigcied by the factors discussed in detail in Itbiy “Risk
Factors,” in Part | of this report, as well as:

< alonger than anticipated continuation of the autrezonomic slowdown or further deterioration ie th
economy;

« any reduction in the Company’s ability to accessdapital markets for debt securities or bank fairags,
including as a result of current liquidity issuéfeeting the capital market

« the impact of terrorist acts and hostiliti

< changes in the Compgé's plans, strategies and intentio

< the impacts of significant acquisitions, disposis@nd other similar transactions, including thenBany’s
planned separation from Time Warner; i

« the failure to meet earnings expectatic
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December 31,

2008 2007
(in millions)
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and equivalen $ 544  $ 23.
Receivables, less allowances of $90 million and $8lfon
as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respect 692 743
Receivables from affiliated parti 161 2
Deferred income tax ass¢ 15€ 91
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 201 95
Total current asse 6,65¢ 1,162
Investment: 89t 73%
Property, plant and equipment, | 13,531 12,87:
Intangible assets subject to amortization, 492 71¢
Intangible assets not subject to amortiza 24,09¢ 38,92t
Goodwill 2,101 2,115
Other asset 11C 68
Total asset $ 47,88¢ $ 56,60(
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl $ 54¢  $ 417
Deferred revenue and subscri-related liabilities 15€ 164
Payables to affiliated partit 20¢ 204
Accrued programming expen 53C 50¢
Other current liabilitie: 1,432 1,23i
Current liabilities of discontinued operatic — 5
Total current liabilities 2,87: 2,53¢
Long-term debi 17,727 13,571
Mandatorily redeemable preferred membership us#ised by a subsidia 30C 30C
Deferred income tax liabilities, n 8,19: 13,29:
Long-term payables to affiliated parti — 36
Other liabilities 522 43C
Minority interests 1,11 1,724
Commitments and contingencies (Note
Shareholder equity:
Class A common stock, $0.01 par value, 902 milfibares issued and outstanc
as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respect 9 9
Class B common stock, $0.01 par value, 75 milliearss issued and outstanding
as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respect 1 1
Paic-in-capital 19,501 19,41:
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, (467) (174
Retained earnings (deficl (1,886 5,45¢
Total shareholde’ equity 17,16¢ 24,70¢
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity $ 47,88¢ $ 56,60(

See accompanying notes.
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Year Ended December 31
2008 2007 2006
(in millions, except per share data

Revenues
Subscription
Video $ 10,52 $ 10,16 $ 7,63
High-speed dat 4,15¢ 3,73( 2,75¢€
Voice 1,61¢ 1,19: 71E
Total Subscriptiot 16,30z 15,08¢ 11,10¢
Advertising 89¢ 867 664
Total revenue® 17,20( 15,95¢ 11,767
Costs and expense
Costs of revenue@(®) 8,14¢ 7,54z 5,35¢
Selling, general and administrati@(b) 2,85¢ 2,64¢ 2,12¢
Depreciatior 2,82¢ 2,70¢ 1,882
Amortization 262 27z 167
Merge-related and restructuring co: 15 23 56
Impairment of cable franchise rigt 14,82 — —
Loss on sale of cable syste 58 — —
Total costs and expens 28,98 13,18¢ 9,58¢
Operating Income (Los: (11,782 2,76¢€ 2,17¢
Interest expense, n@) (9223 (8949 (64¢€)
Minority interest income (expense), t 1,022 (165 (10¢)
Other income (expense), r (367) 15€ 131
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeme taxe: (12,05() 1,86: 1,55¢
Income tax benefit (provisior 4,70¢ (740) (620)
Income (loss) from continuing operatic (7,349 1,12: 93€
Discontinued operations, net of t — — 1,03¢
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of — — 2
Net income (loss $ (7,349  $ 1,127 $ 1,97¢
Basic income (loss) per common share from contipoiperation: $ (752 % 1.1t $ 0.9t
Discontinued operatior — — 1.0t
Cumulative effect of accounting char — — —
Basic net income (loss) per common st $ (752 % 1.1F $ 2.0C
Average basic common shares outstan 977.( 976.¢ 990.4
Diluted income (loss) per common share from corigwperation: $ (7590 $ 1.1 $ 0.9t
Discontinued operatior — — 1.0¢
Cumulative effect of accounting char — — —
Diluted net income (loss) per common sk $ (752 % 1.1¢F $ 2.0C
Average diluted common shares outstanc 977.C 977.% 990.4

@ Amounts include the following income (expenseshitasy from transactions with related compan

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
(in millions)
Revenue: $ 2! $ 2( $ 9
Costs of revenue (1,059 (1,029 (830)
Selling, general and administrati (22 (16) 9
Interest expense, n — — (73

®  Costs of revenues and selling, general and admatiigt expenses exclude depreciati

See accompanying notes.
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Year Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006
(in millions)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss® $ (7,34) % 1,12 $ 1,97
Adjustments for noncash and nonoperating ite

Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of — — 2

Depreciation and amortizatic 3,08¢ 2,97¢ 2,05(

Impairment of cable franchise rigt 14,82 — —

Pretax (gain) loss on asset s¢ 49 (14¢) —

(Income) loss from equity investments, net of cash

distributions 37¢ 12 (129

Minority interest (income) expense, I (1,027) 165 10¢

Deferred income taxe (4,557 317 24C

Equity-based compensation expel 78 59 33
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, natqtiisitions

Receivable! 20 18 (14¢€)

Accounts payable and other liabiliti 48 (29 45€

Other change (260) 21 (65)
Adjustments relating to discontinued operati(@ — 47 (926)
Cash provided by operating activiti 5,30( 4,56: 3,59¢
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments and acquisitions, net of cash acquained

distributions receive (68E) (60) (9,867)
Capital expenditures from continuing operati (3,527) (3,439 (2,719
Capital expenditures from discontinued operat — — (56)
Proceeds from asset sa 67 61 6
Other investing activitie — — 631
Cash used by investing activiti (4,140 (3,439 (11,999
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings (repayments), n®) (20€) (1,545 651
Borrowings(© 7,18: 8,381 10,30(
Repayment(c) (2,817 (7,679 (975)
Debt issuance cos 97) (29 ()
Issuance of mandatorily redeemable preferred meshigeunits — — 30C
Redemption of Comcé's interest in TW( — — (1,85%)
Other financing activitie (5) (84) 41
Cash provided (used) by financing activit 4,05 (950 8,44:
INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 5,213 181 39
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF

PERIOD 232 51 12
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 544¢  $ 23z % 51

@ Net income (loss) included income from discontinopérations of $1.038 billion for the year ended¢&eber 31, 2006 (none for the ye
ended December 31, 2008 and 2007). Income fronouiiswied operations in 2006 included gains, néaxés, of $965 million. Net cash
flows from discontinued operations were $47 milleomd $112 million for the years ended Decembe2807 and 2006, respective

(®)  Borrowings (repayments), net, reflects borrowingder the Company’s commercial paper program wilirmal maturities of three months
or less, net of repayments of such borrowil

Amounts represent borrowings and repayments retatddbt instruments with original maturities gexahan three month

See accompanying notes.

()
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Retained
Common Paid-in- Earnings
Stock Capital (Deficit) Total
(in millions)

BALANCE AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005 $ 1( $ 17,95 $ 2,38 $ 20,34
Net income® — — 1,97¢ 1,97¢
Change in pension benefit obligation, net of $iaril

income tax impac — — 1 1
Comprehensive incorr — — 1,977 1,977
Change in underfunded / unfunded pension benefit

obligation upon adoption of FAS 158, net of $84liail

tax benefit — — (129 (129
Shares of Class A common stock issued in the Adkelph

acquisition 2 5,49¢ — 5,50(
Reclassification of mandatorily redeemable Clasfmor

stock®) — 984 — 984
Redemption of Comce's interest in TW( ) (4,325 — (4,327
Adjustment to goodwill resulting from the pushdowair

Time Warner In¢'s basis in TW( — (719 — (719
Equity-based compensati — 33 — 33
Allocations from Time Warner Inc. and other, ©) — (107 — (107)
BALANCE AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006 10 19,31« 4,24( 23,56¢
Net income(@) — — 1,12: 1,12:
Change in underfunded / unfunded pension be

obligation, net of $29 million income tax bene — — (43) (43)
Change in realized and unrealized losses on demvat

financial instruments, net of $1 million income taenefit — — (1) 1)
Comprehensive incorr — — 1,07¢ 1,07¢
Impact of adopting new accounting pronouncem() — — (34) (34)
Equity-based compensatic — 59 — 59
Allocations from Time Warner Inc. and other, ©) — 38 — 38
BALANCE AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2007 10 19,41 5,28t 24,70¢
Net loss® — — (7,344 (7,342
Change in underfunded / unfunded pension benefit

obligation, net of $192 million income tax bent — — (290 (290
Change in realized and unrealized losses on deséy

financial instruments, net of $2 million income taenefit — — (3) (3)
Comprehensive los — — (7,637 (7,637)
Impact of adopting new accounting pronouncem() — — ) 1)
Equity-based compensatic — 78 — 78
Allocations from Time Warner Inc. and other, ©) — 18 — 18
BALANCE AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2008 $ 10 $ 19,507 $ (235) $ 17,16¢

@ Netincome (loss) included income from discontinopérations of $1.038 billion for the year endead@&maber 31, 2006 (none for the ye
ended December 31, 2008 and 20!

®  The mandatorily redeemable Class A common stoclesepts shares of TWC's Class A common stock tlea¢ Wweld by Comcast
Corporation (“Comcast"yntil July 31, 2006. During 2004, these shares wkssified as mandatorily redeemable as a refal agreemer
with Comcast that under certain circumstances whbalee required TWC to redeem such shares. Durifg,28is requirement terminated
upon the closing of the redemption of Comcast'eriest in TWC and Time Warner Entertainment Compar®,, and as a result, these
shares were reclassified to shareholders’ equigsgCA common stock and paid-in-capital) beforemdtely being redeemed on July 31,
2006.

© The amounts primarily represent the change in TWACtsued liability payable to Time Warner Inc. $@sted employee stock options, as
well as other amounts pursuant to accounting faitg-based compensation pla

@  The amount relates to the impact of adopting tlwipions of Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF"usdNo. 06-10Accounting for
Collateral Assignment Split-Dollar Life Insuranceréngementsof $(1) million for the year ended December 31,20ind EITF
06-2,Accounting for Sabbatical Leave and Other Similan&fits,of $37 million, partially offset by the impact oflapting the provisions of
Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretabian 48,Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an iptetation of FASB
Statement No. 10'of $3 million for the year ended December 31, 2(

See accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Description of Business

Time Warner Cable Inc. (together with its subsigéisr“TWC” or the “Company”) is the second-largeable
operator in the U.S., with technologically advanacedll-clustered systems located mainly in five ggaphic areas —
New York State (including New York City), the Caras, Ohio, southern California (including Los Ateg anc
Texas. As of December 31, 2008, TWC served apprateiy 14.6 million customers who subscribed to onmore
of its video, high-speed data and voice serviegmasenting approximately 34.2 million revenue getireg units.

Time Warner Inc. (“Time Warner”) currently owns appimately 84% of the common stock of TWC
(representing a 90.6% voting interest), and alsceotly owns an indirect 12.43% neeting common stock intere
in TW NY Cable Holding Inc. (“TW NY”), a subsidiagf TWC. The financial results of TWC'’s operaticare
consolidated by Time Warner. On May 20, 2008, TWiG &s subsidiaries, Time Warner Entertainment Camnyp
L.P. (“TWE") and TW NY, entered into a SeparatiogrAement (the “Separation Agreement”) with Time Wéar
and its subsidiaries, Warner Communications Inéd/E1”), Historic TW Inc. (“Historic TW”) and America
Television and Communications Corporation (“ATQHe terms of which will govern TWC's legal and stiural
separation from Time Warner. Refer to Note 4 fotHer details.

TWC principally offers three services — video, higfeed data and voice — over its broadband cabterag.
TWC markets its services separately and in “buridkadkages of multiple services and features. As of
December 31, 2008, 54% of TWC'’s customers substiivéwo or more of its primary services, includi2to of
its customers who subscribed to all three primaryises. Historically, TWC has focused primarily @sidential
customers, while also selling video, high-speed d@ad networking and transport services to comrakcaistomers.
As part of an increased emphasis on its commerasihess, TWC also began selling its commerciait&8li¢hone
service, Business Class Phone, to small- and medized businesses during 2007. During 2008, TW&gdad
nearly $800 million of revenues from its commeraetvices. In addition, TWC sells advertising teagiety of
national, regional and local customers.

Video is TWC's largest service in terms of revengeserated and, as of December 31, 2008, TWC had
approximately 13.1 million basic video subscribefsyhich approximately 8.6 million subscribed t&/T'’s digital
video service. Although providing video services isompetitive and highly penetrated business, Tagi@inues to
increase video revenues through the offering obaded digital video services, as well as througtegncreases
and digital video subscriber growth. TWC'’s digitédeo subscribers provide a broad base of potecuisiomers for
additional services.

As of December 31, 2008, TWC had approximatelyn8illon residential high-speed data subscribers QW
also offers commercial high-speed data serviceshadd283,000 commercial high-speed data subscritseo$
December 31, 2008.

As of December 31, 2008, TWC had approximatelyn3ilifon residential Digital Phone subscribers. TWC
rolled out Business Class Phone to small- and medized businesses during 2007 in the majoritysobperating
areas and substantially completed the roll-ouh@remainder of its operating areas during 2008fAs
December 31, 2008, TWC had 30,000 commercial Difitene subscribers.

Basis of Presentation
Changes in Basis of Presentation

Consolidation of Kansas City PoolAs discussed more fully in Note 10, on Januar2dD7, the Company
began consolidating the results of the Kansas iyl it received upon the distribution of the ass#tTKCCP to
TWC and Comcast. Prior to January 1, 2007, the Gomyppccounted for TKCCP as an equity-method investm
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Discontinued Operations.As discussed more fully in Note 5, the Company tadlected the financial position,
results of operations and cash flows of the TransfieSystems (as defined in Note 5) as discontimpedations for
all periods presented.

Basis of Consolidatior

The consolidated financial statements include 100%e assets, liabilities, revenues, expensesasi flows
of TWC and all entities in which TWC has a coniralvoting interest, as well as allocations of agrfTime
Warner corporate costs deemed reasonable by maeag@mpresent the Company’s consolidated restilts o
operations, financial position, changes in equitgt aash flows on a stand-alone basis. The Time @awrporate
costs include specified administrative servicesluiting selected tax, human resources, legal, nmétion
technology, treasury, financial, public policy asatporate and investor relations services, andeqpate Time
Warner's estimated cost for services renderedcéor@ance with Financial Accounting Standards Bg4f4SB”)
Interpretation No. 46 (revised 2008)pnsolidation of Variable Interest Entities—an npteetation of ARB No. 51,
the consolidated financial statements include éselts of Time Warner Entertainment-Advance/Newhkous
Partnership (“TWE-A/N") only for the systems thaé @ontrolled by TWC and for which TWC holds an momic
interest. Intercompany accounts and transactiotveea® consolidated companies have been eliminated i
consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conféymiith U.S. generally accepted accounting prirespl
(“GAAP”) requires management to make estimategyijuehts and assumptions that affect the amountstezbim
the consolidated financial statements and footnibie®to. Actual results could differ from thoséraates.

Significant estimates inherent in the preparatibthe consolidated financial statements includeanting for
asset impairments, allowances for doubtful accqumigstments, depreciation and amortization, lassn
combinations, pension benefits, equity-based cosgiemn, income taxes, contingencies and certaigraroming
arrangements. Allocation methodologies used togreefhe consolidated financial statements are basegtimates
and have been described in the notes, where ajigti@pr

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to ther pgars’ financial information to conform to the
December 31, 2008 presentation.

2. RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Accounting Standards Adopted in 2008
Consideration Given by a Service Provider to Manafarers or Resellers of Equipment

On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the pomasif Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”)
Issue No. 06-1Accounting for Consideration Given by a ServiceWter to Manufacturers or Resellers of
Equipment Necessary for an ECustomer to Receive Service from the Service &eo(iEITF 06-1").
EITF 06-1 provides that consideration providedi® manufacturers or resellers of specialized egeirshould be
accounted for as a reduction of revenue if the idemnation provided is in the form of cash and tees/iEe provider
directs that such cash be provided directly toctiomer. Otherwise, the consideration should berded as an
expense. The adoption of the provisions of EITFLQfie not have a material impact on the Compangisolidated
financial statements.
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Accounting for Postretirement Benefit Aspects oflB-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements

On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted the pomgsif EITF Issue No. 06-18ccounting for Collateral
Assignment Sp-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangemen{$EITF 06-10"), which requires that a company recizg a
liability for the postretirement benefits assoadittath endorsement and collateral assignment dpliar life
insurance arrangements. The provisions of EITF@&s& applicable in instances where the Company has
contractually agreed to maintain a life insuranckcy (i.e., the Company pays the premiums) foeaployee in
periods in which the employee is no longer provgdservices. The adoption of EITF 06-10 did not haveaterial
impact on the Company'’s consolidated financialestegnts.

Fair Value Measurements

On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted certaingiwas of FASB Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“Statement”) No. 19+air Value Measuremen{§FAS 157"), which establishes the authoritative
definition of fair value, sets out a framework foeasuring fair value and expands the requiredaliscés about fair
value measurement. The provisions of FAS 157 adopteJanuary 1, 2008 relate to financial assetdiabitities,
as well as other assets and liabilities carridfdiatvalue on a recurring basis and did not haweaterial impact on
the Company’s consolidated financial statements. @fovisions of FAS 157 related to other nonfinahassets and
liabilities will be effective for TWC on January 2009, and will be applied prospectively. Thesevfgions are not
expected to have any impact on the Company’s léstioronsolidated financial statements.

Accounting Standards Not Yet Adopted
Determining Whether Instruments Granted in She-Based Payment Transactions are Participating Seties

In June 2008, the FASB issued Staff Position (“BIRTF Issue No. 03-6-Determining Whether Instrumer
Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Aréiddaaiting Securitieg*FSP EITF 03-6-1"), in which the
FASB concluded that all outstanding unvested shased payment awards that contain rights to nogifatfle
dividends or dividend equivalents (such as restictock units granted by the Company) are corsider
participating securities. Because the awards amsidered participating securities, the issuingteiigirequired to
apply the two-class method of computing basic ahdetl earnings per share. The provisions of FSP
EITF 03-6-1 will be effective for TWC on January2D09 and will be applied retrospectively to albpmperiod
earnings per share computations. The adoption BfHFF 03-6-1 is not expected to have a materigbich on
earnings per share amounts in prior periods.

Business Combination

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement No(re¥ised 2007)Business CombinatiorfsFAS 141R").
FAS 141R establishes principles and requirememtsdas an acquirer in a business combination (ipgeizes and
measures in its financial statements the identdialssets acquired, the liabilities assumed, agdancontrolling

bargain purchase, and (iii) determines what infdimmato disclose to enable users of financial stetets to evaluate
the nature and financial effects of the businesshination. In addition, FAS 141R requires that afemin the
amount of acquired tax attributes be included e@wmpany’s results of operations. FAS 141R wileHective for
TWC on January 1, 2009 and will be applied prospelst to business combinations that have an adipisdate on
or after January 1, 2009. While FAS 141R applidg tmbusiness combinations with an acquisitioredster its
effective date, the amendments to FASB StatemenfiB®, Accounting for Income Tax€$AS 109"), with respec
to deferred tax asset valuation allowances andlitiab for income tax uncertainties, will be apalito all deferred
tax valuation allowances and liabilities for incotag uncertainties recognized in prior businesshioations. The
provisions of FAS 141R will not impact the Compasgbnsolidated financial statements for prior pisio
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Noncontrolling Interests

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement Ng.N@@controlling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements—an amendment of ARB N@'PAS 160"). The provisions of FAS 160 establistt@gnting and
reporting standards for the noncontrolling interest subsidiary, including the accounting treatmeyon the
deconsolidation of a subsidiary. The provision§AS 160 will be effective for TWC on January 1, 2Gihd will be
applied prospectively, except for the provisionatex to the presentation of noncontrolling inté&seBeginning in
the first quarter of 2009, noncontrolling interest$1.110 billion and $1.724 billion as of DecemBé&, 2008 and
2007, respectively, will be reclassified to shatdhos’ equity in the consolidated balance sheettf®year ended
December 31, 2008, minority interest income of $2.Billion, and for the years ended December 3072hd
2006, minority interest expense of $165 million &1®8 million, respectively, will be excluded framet income in
the consolidated statement of operations. Earmegshare for all prior periods will not be impatte

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Cash and Equivalents

Cash and equivalents include money market fundsinight deposits and other investments that amilyea
convertible into cash and have original maturiGéthree months or less. Cash equivalents areechati cost, which
approximates fair value.

The Company invests its cash and equivalents om@bmation of money market, government and treasury
funds, as well as bank certificates of deposigdoordance with the Company’s investment policglieérsifying its
investments and limiting the amount of its investitisen a single entity or fund. Consistent with theegoing, the
Company invested a portion of the cash proceetiseadune 2008 Bond Offering (as defined in Noti 7he
Reserve Fund’s Primary Fund (“The Reserve Fundi)ti® morning of September 15, 2008, the Company
requested a full redemption of its $490 millionéstment in The Reserve Fund, but the redemptiamrestgvas not
honored. On September 22, 2008, The Reserve Furaliaoed that redemptions of shares were suspenatsdgnt
to a Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC gordquested by The Reserve Fund so that an orderly
liquidation could be effected. Through DecemberZ)8, the Company has received $387 million frdme T
Reserve Fund representing its pro rata share tipdistributions made by The Reserve Fund. Then@any has
not been informed as to when the remaining amoilhbe/returned. However, the Company believesataaining
receivable is recoverable. As a result of the stafurhe Reserve Fund, the Company has classH&detmaining
$103 million receivable from The Reserve Fund aB@fember 31, 2008 as prepaid expenses and ottientu
assets in the Comparsytonsolidated balance sheet and within investnardsacquisitions, net of cash acquired
distributions received, in the Company’s consokdastatement of cash flows.

Investments

Investments in companies in which TWC has signifiéafluence, but less than a controlling votinteiest, ar
accounted for using the equity method. Signifidafiience is generally presumed to exist when TWD®
between 20% and 50% of the investee or holds sulfitananagement rights.

Under the equity method of accounting, only TW®@'gdstment in and amounts due to and from the equity
investee are included in the consolidated balaheetsonly TWC's share of the investee’s earnihgsses) is
included in the consolidated statement of operatiand only the dividends, cash distributions, toanother cash
received from the investee, additional cash invests) loan repayments or other cash paid to thestee are
included in the consolidated statement of cashdloddditionally, the carrying value of investmeatounted for
using the equity method of accounting is adjusmardvard to reflect any other-than-temporary dedlimevalue.
Refer to “—Asset Impairments” below for further alid.
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Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at c&8C Thcurs expenditures associated with the constniof its
cable systems. Costs associated with the congirucfithe cable transmission and distribution faeg and new
cable service installations are capitalized. Wéspect to certain customer premise equipment, whidhdes set-
top boxes and high-speed data and telephone cafdenms, TWC capitalizes installation charges onlgrutne
initial deployment of these assets. All costs inedrin subsequent disconnects and reconnects peased as
incurred. Depreciation on these assets is provigeerally using the straighihe method over their estimated use
lives.

TWC uses standard capitalization rates to cap#atigtallation activities. Significant judgmentinsolved in
the development of these capitalization standamdijding the average time required to performrestallation and
the determination of the nature and amount of @dicosts to be capitalized. Additionally, the depment of
capitalization standards for new products involvese estimates than those used for establishedipitecause
the Company has less historical data related tintallation of new products. The capitalizatitarglards are
reviewed at least annually and adjusted, if necgsbased on comparisons to actual costs incurred.

TWC generally capitalizes expenditures for tangfbled assets having a useful life of greater tbae year.
Types of capitalized expenditures include: custopremise equipment, scalable infrastructure, lixtergsions, plai
upgrades and rebuilds and support capital.

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the Company’sgsty, plant and equipment and related accumulated
depreciation included the following (in millions):

December 31 Estimated

2008 2007 Useful Lives
Land, buildings and improvemer® $ 1,15¢ $ 1,07C 1C-20 years
Distribution system 14,49; 12,94( 3-25 year<®
Converters and moder 5,081 4,447 3-5 years
Capitalized software cos 937 73€ 3-5years
Vehicles and other equipme 1,63t 1,52¢ 3-10 years
Construction in progres 49€ 46€

23,80( 21,19(
Less: accumulated depreciati (10,267) (8,319
Total $ 13,537 $12,87:

@ Land, buildings and improvements includes $147iarilrelated to land as of both December 31, 20@B2807, which is not depreciate
® Weighte(-average useful lives for distribution systems gmeraximately 12 year:

Capitalized Software Costs

TWC capitalizes certain costs incurred for the d@wment of internal use software. These costs, iniclude
the costs associated with coding, software conditjom, upgrades and enhancements, are includedpey, plant
and equipment in the consolidated balance sheeh &usts are depreciated on a straight-line bagis®to 5 years.
These costs, net of accumulated depreciatione@tBb05 million and $457 million as of December 2108 and
2007, respectively. Amortization of capitalizedts@fre costs was $157 million in 2008, $115 millior2007 and
$81 million in 2006.

Intangible Assets

TWC has a significant number of intangible assatduding customer relationships and cable frarehights.
Customer relationships and cable franchise rigbgsiiaed in business combinations are recordedratdtue on the
Company’s consolidated balance sheet. Other costsred to negotiate and renew cable franchise
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agreements are capitalized as incurred. Custortaiomeships acquired are amortized on a straigtgtiasis over
their estimated useful life (4 years) and othetsoxurred to gain access to sell services taicpéar property an
to negotiate and renew cable franchise agreemestmaortized over the term of such franchise agesgsn

Asset Impairments
Goodwill and Indefinite-lived Intangible Assets

Goodwill impairment is determined using a two-gpepcess. The first step involves a comparison ef th
estimated fair value of each of the Company’s eigittgraphic reporting units to its carrying amoimtjuding
goodwill. In performing the first step, the Compatstermines the fair value of a reporting unit gsincombination
of a discounted cash flow (“DCF") analysis and ake&based approach. Determining fair value reguine
exercise of significant judgment, including judgrhaehout appropriate discount rates, perpetual draoates, the
amount and timing of expected future cash flowsyel$ as relevant comparable company earnings plegtifor the
market-based approach. The cash flows employdteiDCF analyses are based on the Company’s measttrec
budget and, for years beyond the budget, the Coypastimates, which are based on assumed groweh. réhe
discount rates used in the DCF analyses are intetodieeflect the risks inherent in the future clistvs of the
respective reporting units. In addition, the ma#@sed approach utilizes comparable company ptraliing
values, research analyst estimates and, wherebl@ilvalues observed in private market transagtilfrthe
estimated fair value of a reporting unit exceesls@rrying amount, goodwill of the reporting usitiot impaired ar
the second step of the impairment test is not saceslf the carrying amount of a reporting uniteads its
estimated fair value, then the second step of dloelwill impairment test must be performed. The selcstep of the
goodwill impairment test compares the implied faifue of the reporting unit’s goodwill with its gdwill carrying
amount to measure the amount of impairment, if aimg implied fair value of goodwill is determinadthe same
manner as the amount of goodwill recognized insirtass combination. In other words, the estimaagd/alue of
the reporting unit is allocated to all of the ass@td liabilities of that unit (including any unogmized intangible
assets) as if the reporting unit had been acquiracdbusiness combination and the fair value ofrép®rting unit
was the purchase price paid. If the carrying amofittie reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds the ineglifair value of
that goodwill, an impairment is recognized in aroamt equal to that excess.

The impairment test for other intangible assetssobject to amortization involves a comparisorhef t
estimated fair value of the intangible asset wighcarrying value. If the carrying value of thegingible asset
exceeds its fair value, an impairment loss is racaayl in an amount equal to that excess. The ewtsd fair value
of intangible assets not subject to amortizatiendatermined using a DCF valuation analysis. Th& DC
methodology used to value cable franchise rightailsridentifying the projected discrete cash flowkated to such
cable franchise rights and discounting them badkdovaluation date. Significant judgments inheierthis analysi
include the selection of appropriate discount ratemating the amount and timing of estimatedritash flows
attributable to cable franchise rights and idecdifion of appropriate terminal growth rate assuamsi The discount
rates used in the DCF analyses are intended tectefie risk inherent in the projected future démlvs generated t
the respective intangible assets.

Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assetsinparily the Company’s cable franchise rights, ase¢d
annually for impairment during the fourth quarterearlier upon the occurrence of certain eventsubstantive
changes in circumstances. As a result of enterit@jthe Separation Agreement, the Company testedvgith and
the cable franchise rights for impairment during second quarter of 2008, and no impairment chavges
recognized. The Company’s 2008 annual impairmealyars, which was performed as of December 31, 2028
not result in any goodwill impairments, but diduksn a noncash pretax impairment on its cabladhase rights of
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$14.822 billion. The impairment charge by unit o€aunting, as well as the remaining value of tHadec&anchise
rights by unit of accounting as of December 31,809 as follows (in millions):

Balance as o Balance as o
December 31 Other December 31
2007 Impairment Activity 2008

West $ 6906 $ (3559 $ — $  3,35(
New York City 5,501 (2,156 — 3,34t
Texas 4,971 (3,270 (1) 1,70C
Midwest 7,86 (2,835 — 5,02¢
Carolinas 5,55¢ (1,659 9 3,90¢
Upstate New Yorl 6,60¢ (962) 2 5,64¢
Kansas City 38¢ — 5 39:
National 1,12¢ (382) (249) 722

$ 3892 $(1482) $ (9 $ 24,09

The aggregate impairment charge was primarilytattable to the use of higher discount rates, whitounte:
for approximately two-thirds of the decline in fa&lue as compared to the impairment test perfoimédtay 2008
and lower projected future cash flows related dhble franchise rights utilized in the DCF valmatnalyses
(which accounted for the remaining approximatelg-¢imrd decline). Although the Company continueprmject
future growth in cash flows, such growth is lowan that estimated at the time the cable franaigbgs were
acquired. The higher discount rates (on averageappately 12.5% as compared to approximately 1@#dun the
May 2008 valuation) reflect an increase in thegisterent in the estimated future cash flowshaiteble to the
individual cable franchise rights; this increaseigk is due to the current economic volatility,ielhbecame more
pronounced during the fourth quarter of 2008. Tisealint rates used in both the May 2008 and Dece&0@s8
analyses include significant risk premiums of u250 basis points to the Company’s weighted-avecageof
capital to reflect the greater uncertainty in tastcflows attributable to the Company’s cable frése rights.
Furthermore, had the Company used a discountmatssessing the impairment of its cable franchiges that was
1% higher across all units of accounting (holdiigpener assumptions unchanged) the Company woane h
recorded an additional impairment charge of appnately $3.0 billion.

The reduction in estimated future cash flows sies 2008 reflects the impact of the weaker econamy
increased competition, including fourth quarter 280bscriber trends (specifically, lower fourth qearevenue
generating unit net additions) lower advertisingeraues and higher video programming costs (reguitiom,
among other things, higher projected costs for mitguretransmission consent rights) offset in ggrreduced
capital expenditures and increased cost contrad¢hier areas of the Company. In addition, the teatnjrowth rates
used in the analyses for both the May 2008 and idbee 2008 impairment tests were the same andenaith
historical U.S. gross domestic product growth rates

As a result of the cable franchise rights impairtriaken in 2008, the carrying values of the Comfmny
impaired cable franchise rights (which represethedcable franchise rights in all but one of thenpany’s eight
units of accounting) were re-set to their estimd#édvalues as of December 31, 2008. Consequeantly further
decline in the estimated fair values of these clblechise rights could result in additional catoénchise rights
impairments. Management has no reason to beli@teatty one unit of accounting is more likely thay ather to
incur further impairments of its cable franchigghts. It is possible that such impairments, if ez could be
material and may need to be recorded prior todhelh quarter of 2009 (i.e., during an interim pdjiif the
Company’s results of operations or other factogsiire such assets to be tested for impairment attarim date.

For illustrative purposes only, had the fair valoégsach of the cable franchise rights been lowet@ as of
December 31, 2008, the Company would have recadextiditional cable franchise rights impairment of
approximately $2.37 billion; had the fair valuegtoé cable franchise rights been lower by 20% Qbmpany
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would have recorded an additional cable franchgg&s impairment of approximately $4.74 billion;dahad the fair
values of the cable franchise rights been loweB@#6, the Company would have recorded an additicalalle
franchise rights impairment of approximately $74llfion. A decline in the fair values of the repag units by up t
30% would not result in any goodwill impairments,the accounting rules first require a companyrtpair its
indefinite-lived intangible assets prior to testfiog any goodwill impairments.

Long-lived Assets

Long-lived assets (e.g., customer relationshipspaogderty, plant and equipment) do not require émaannual
impairment test be performed; instead, |divgd assets are tested for impairment upon theroeoce of a triggerir
event. Triggering events include the more likelgrtmot disposal of a portion of such assets ooticarrence of an
adverse change in the market involving the busiragdoying the related assets. Once a triggeriegtevas
occurred, the impairment test is based on whetteeintent is to hold the asset for continued uge dold the asset
for sale. If the intent is to hold the asset fontboued use, the impairment test first requiresmgarison of
estimated undiscounted future cash flows genetatae asset group against the carrying valueoa#iset group.
If the carrying value of the asset group exceedsstimated undiscounted future cash flows, thetagsuld be
deemed to be impaired. Impairment would then besorea as the difference between the estimateddhie of the
asset and its carrying value. Fair value is gehedattermined by discounting the future cash fl@associated with
that asset. If the intent is to hold the asseséde and certain other criteria are met (e.g.affset can be disposed of
currently, appropriate levels of authority haverappd the sale, and there is an active programdaté a buyer), tl
impairment test involves comparing the asset’syiragrvalue to its estimated fair value. To the ektle carrying
value is greater than the asset’s estimated faiieyan impairment loss is recognized for the déffece.

Significant judgments in this area involve deterimjnwhether a triggering event has occurred, detenm the
future cash flows for the assets involved and selgthe appropriate discount rate to be appliedetermining
estimated fair value. In 2008, there were no sigaift long-lived asset impairments. However, assallt of the
impairment of cable franchise rights recorded dyf608, the Company determined a triggering evadtdtcurred
and tested certain customer relationships for impamt in accordance with FASB Statement No. Betounting
for the Impairment or Disposal of Lo-Lived Assets concluding that these customer relationships wete
impaired.

Investments

TWC'’s investments are primarily accounted for udimg equity method of accounting. A subjective aspé
accounting for investments involves determining tikean other-than-temporary decline in value efittvestment
has been sustained. If it has been determinedithizvestment has sustained an other-than-tempdemfine in its
value, the investment is written down to its faatue by a charge to earnings. This evaluation iedéent on the
specific facts and circumstances. TWC evaluatesadla information (e.g., budgets, business pléinancial
statements, etc.) in addition to quoted marketggsrid any, in determining whether an other-thangerary decline
in value exists. Factors indicative of an othemttemporary decline include recurring operatingéss credit
defaults and subsequent rounds of financing ahauat below the cost basis of the Company’s investnThis
list is not all-inclusive and the Company weighskabwn quantitative and qualitative factors inetetining if an
other-than-temporary decline in the value of aregtinent has occurred. As discussed further in Mdteluring the
fourth quarter of 2008, the Company recorded a asimpretax impairment of $367 million on its invesht in
Clearwire LLC as a result of a significant declinghe estimated fair value of Clearwire, reflegtthe Clearwire
Corp stock price decline from May 2008, when TWeag to make its investment.

Accounting for Pension Plans

TWC has both funded and unfunded noncontributofindd benefit pension plans covering a majoritytef
employees. Pension benefits are based on formhaasdflect the employees’ years of service andpmoreation
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during their employment period. The pension expe&asegnized by the Company is determined usingicert
assumptions, including the expected long-term aateturn on plan assets, the interest factor ietpby the
discount rate and the rate of compensation incsed$® determination of these assumptions is dsecli;m more
detail in Note 13.

Equity-based Compensation

The Company follows the provisions of FASB Statetriém. 123 (revised 2004ghare-Based Payment
(“FAS 123R"), which require that a company meagheecost of employee services received in exchéorgan
award of equity instruments based on the grantfdatealue of the award. That cost is recognizethe
consolidated statement of operations over the getising which an employee is required to proviervige in
exchange for the award. FAS 123R also requiresetkaess tax benefits, as defined, realized fronexeecise of
stock options be reported as a financing cashwnflther than as a reduction of taxes paid in dashfrom
operations.

Historically, TWC employees were granted equity algaunder Time Warner’s equity plans. Since Apdid?2,
grants of equity awards to TWC employees have bednwill continue to be made under TWC's equityngla

With respect to Time Warner equity grants to TW(ptapees, the grant date fair value of a stock opigo
estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricingledpconsistent with the provisions of FAS 123R & Staff
Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 107Share-Based Paymeiecause the option-pricing model requires the fise o
subjective assumptions, changes in these assuramt@mmaterially affect the fair value of the Tidvarner stock
options granted to TWC employees. Time Warner daters the volatility assumption for these stockam using
implied volatilities data from its traded optiofi$ie expected term, which represents the perioninef that options
granted are expected to be outstanding, is estihiteed on the historical exercise experiencermgTarner
employees. Groups of employees that have simitdoffical exercise behavior are considered sepgrtel
valuation purposes. The risk-free rate assumedaling the options is based on the U.S. Treaswalg yiurve in
effect at the time of grant for the expected tefrthe option. The Company determines the expedtedahd yield
percentage by dividing the expected annual dividenthe market price of Time Warner common stocthatdate
of grant.

In April 2007, TWC made its first grant of stocktmms and restricted stock units based on TWC (Aass
common stock. The valuation of, as well as the rgpaecognition for, such awards is generally ctest with the
treatment of Time Warner awards granted to TWC eyg#s as described above. However, because $Wiass /
common stock has a limited trading history, theatitity assumption was calculated using a 75%-258tginted
average of implied volatility of TWC traded optioasd the historical stock price volatility of a cpanable peer
group of publicly traded companies.

For Time Warner awards granted prior to the adoptfoFAS 123R on January 1, 2006, the Company
recognizes equity-based compensation expense fmdawvith graded vesting by treating each vestiagche as a
separate award and recognizing compensation expataddy for each tranche. For equity awards ghnte
subsequent to the adoption of FAS 123R, the Compaays such awards as a single award and receoaigety-
based compensation expense on a straight-line (retisf estimated forfeitures) over the employewise period.
Equity-based compensation expense is recordedsis o revenues or selling, general and adminis&@&xpense
depending on the job function of the grantee.

When recording compensation cost for equity awdfds§ 123R requires companies to estimate the nuotber
equity awards granted that are expected to beifedfePrior to the adoption of FAS 123R, the Comypaatognized
forfeitures when they occurred, rather than usimgstimate at the grant date and subsequentlytaujube
estimated forfeitures to reflect actual forfeitur€ee Company recorded a benefit of $2 million, ofeix, as the
cumulative effect of a change in accounting prifecigoon the adoption of FAS 123R in the first geadf 2006, to
recognize the effect of estimating the number od@s granted prior to January 1, 2006 that areitiotately
expected to vest.
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Revenues and Costs

Revenues are principally derived from video, higlkeed data and voice services and advertising. 8hbsc
fees are recorded as revenues in the period dutingh the service is provided. Subscription reveneeeived fror
subscribers who purchase bundled services at autised rate are allocated to each product in agtemanner
based on the individual product’s determined falue. Installation revenues obtained from subscibevice
connections are recognized in accordance with F&&Bement No. 5Einancial Reporting by Television Cable
Companiesas a component of Subscription revenues as theections are completed, as installation revenues
recognized are less than the related direct sedlrsgs. Advertising revenues, including those famaertising
purchased by programmers, are recognized in thedpduring which the advertisements are exhibited.

Video programming, high-speed data and voice crgtsecorded as the services are provided. Video
programming costs are recorded based on the Corspemytractual agreements with its programming vesd
These contracts are generally multi-year agreentkatgrovide for the Company to make paymentseo t
programming vendors at agreed upon market rateslt@sthe number of subscribers to which the Compan
provides the programming service. If a programngogtract expires prior to the partiesitry into a new agreeme
and the Company continues to distribute the serm@magement estimates the programming costs dilmengerioc
there is no contract in place. In doing so, manag#roonsiders the previous contractual rates tioflaand the
status of the negotiations in determining its eatem. When the programming contract terms areified| an
adjustment to programming expense is recordeddéssary, to reflect the terms of the new contMahagement
also makes estimates in the recognition of programgmaxpense related to other items, such as theuatiog for
free periods and credits from service interrupti@swell as the allocation of consideration exglegifbetween the
parties in multiple-element transactions. Additibngudgments are also required by management viten
Company purchases multiple services from the sawgrgmming vendor. In these scenarios, the totasiceration
provided to the programming vendor is requiredd@abocated to the various services received baped their
respective fair values. Because multiple servioes fthe same programming vendor may be receiveddifferent
contractual periods and may have different contilaates, the allocation of consideration to tighiidual service:
will have an impact on the timing of the Compangipense recognition.

Launch fees received by the Company from progrargméndors are recognized as a reduction of expams
straight-line basis over the life of the relatedgramming arrangement. Amounts received from prograng
vendors representing the reimbursement of marketists are recognized as a reduction of marketipgreses as
the marketing services are provided.

Advertising costs are expensed upon the first etibibof related advertisements. Marketing expegirsguding
advertising), net of reimbursements from progransmeas $569 million in 2008, $499 million in 2007da
$414 million in 2006.

Multiple-element Transactions

Multiple-element transactions involve situations where jugiginmust be exercised in determining the fair v
of the different elements in a bundled transacthmthe term is used here, multiple-element arrareggs can
involve:

e Contemporaneous purchases and sales (e.g., thea@graglls advertising services to a customer atiae
same time purchases programming servic

« Sales of multiple products and/or services (etg ,Gompany sells video, high-speed data and voice
services to a customer); and

« Purchases of multiple products and/or servicethesettlement of an outstanding item contemponaseo
with the purchase of a product or service (e.@ ,Gbmpany settles a dispute on an existing progiagim
contract at the same time that it enters into a pg@gramming contract with the same programming
vendor).
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Contemporaneous Purchases and Sales

In the normal course of business, TWC enters iniiipte-element transactions where the Company is
simultaneously both a customer and a vendor withstime counterparty. For example, when negotidtiegerms
of programming purchase contracts with cable ndtai0FWC may at the same time negotiate for the clale
advertising to the same cable network. Arrangemaittsough negotiated contemporaneously, may bardented
in one or more contracts. In accounting for suchragements, the Company looks to the guidance ioaatén the
following authoritative literature:

e Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. ZAccounting for Nonmonetary Transactic;

« FASB Statement No. 15Exchanges of Nonmonetary Ass— an amendment of APB Opinion No.;

* EITF IssueNo. 01-9, Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor ©@ustomer; and

e EITF Issue No. 02-16Accounting by a Customer (Including a Reseller)@ertain Consideration
Received from a Vend(“EITF 0z-16").

The Company’s accounting policy for each transactiegotiated contemporaneously is to record eahegit
of the transaction based on the respective estihfatevalues of the products or services purchasebthe produc
or services sold. The judgments made in determifaitgzalue in such transactions impact the amafimévenues,
expenses and net income recognized over the réspéetms of the transactions, as well as the &speperiods in
which they are recognized.

In determining the fair value of the respectiveredats, TWC refers to quoted market prices (wheadlable),
historical transactions or comparable cash tramsatThe most frequent transactions of this tyya the Company
encounters involve funds received from its vendatsch the Company accounts for in accordance with
EITF 02-16. The Company records cash consideraticgived from a vendor as a reduction in the pfdhe
vendor’s product unless (i) the consideration i@ reimbursement of a specific, incrementalpidi@able cost
incurred in which case it would record the cashsaeration received as a reduction in such coét)ahe Compan
is providing an identifiable benefit in exchange tite consideration in which case it recognizegnete for this
element.

With respect to programming vendor advertisingrageanents being negotiated simultaneously with #mees
cable network, TWC assesses whether each piebe afftangements is at fair value. The factorsahatonsidered
in determining the individual fair values of theogramming and advertising vary from arrangemeitrtangement
and include:

e existence of a “most-favored-nation” clause or caraple assurances as to fair market value withrecsp
to programming

e comparison to fees under a prior contr.

e comparison to fees paid for similar networks;

« comparison to advertising rates paid by other a@thers on the Compa’s systems

Sales of Multiple Products or Services

The Company’s policy for revenue recognition intémees where multiple deliverables are sold
contemporaneously to the same counterparty is h@aséue guidelines of EITF Issue No. 00-Revenue
Arrangements with Multiple Deliverabl, and SAB No. 104Revenue RecognitiarSpecifically, if the Company
enters into sales contracts for the sale of melfbducts or services, then the Company evaludiether it has
fair value evidence for each deliverable in th@sextion. If the Company has fair value evidenceéxh
deliverable of the transaction, then it accountsfich deliverable in the transaction separatelget) on the releve
revenue recognition accounting policies. If the @amy is unable to determine fair value for one oren
undelivered elements of the transaction, the Comparognizes revenue on a straigihe basis over the term of t
agreement. For example, the Company sells vidgb-$peed data and voice services to subscriberbimdled
package at a rate lower than if the subscriberhases each product on an individual basis. Subigeripevenues
received from

102




Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

such subscribers are allocated to each producpin-sata manner based on the fair value of eatheofespective
services.

Purchases of Multiple Products or Servit

The Company’s policy for cost recognition in instas where multiple products or services are pusghas
contemporaneously from the same counterparty isistamt with the Company’s policy for the sale afltiple
deliverables to a customer. Specifically, if then@@any enters into a contract for the purchase dfipheiproducts
or services, the Company evaluates whether itdiasdlue evidence for each product or servicedeimchased. If
the Company has fair value evidence for each pitogluservice being purchased, it accounts for sagarately,
based on the relevant cost recognition accountitigips. If the Company is unable to determine ¥ailue for one
or more of the purchased elements, the Compangnétes the cost of the transaction on a straigietiasis over
the term of the agreement.

This policy also applies in instances where the Gamy settles a dispute at the same time the Company
purchases a product or service from that same emanty. For example, the Company may settle authspn an
existing programming contract with a programmingder at the same time that it enters into a newgnammming
contract with the same programming vendor. Becthes€ompany is negotiating both the settlemenhefdispute
and a new programming contract, each of the elesrismvaluated to ensure it is accounted for atvilue. The
amount allocated to the settlement of the disptitisterminable and supportable, would be recoghimemediately
whereas the amount allocated to the new programuoungract would be accounted for prospectively ststent
with the accounting for other similar programmirggeements. In the event the fair value of the tlements could
not be established, the net amount paid or payatitee vendor would be recognized over the tertihnefnew or
amended programming contract.

Gross Versus Net Revenue Recognition

In the normal course of business, the Companyascts uses an intermediary or agent in executargsaction:
with third parties. The accounting issue presebtethese arrangements is whether the Company shejpidaft
revenue based on the gross amount billed to timatk customer or on the net amount received flwrcustomer
after commissions and other payments to third @&rfio the extent revenues are recorded on a lgasss any
commissions or other payments to third partiesecerded as expense so that the net amount (gressues less
expense) is reflected in Operating Income. Accalginthe impact on Operating Income is the sametindrethe
Company records revenue on a gross or net basis.

For example, TWC is assessed franchise fees bgHising authorities, which are passed on to théoousr.
The accounting issue presented by these arrangsisemhether TWC should report revenues basedegrtss
amount billed to the ultimate customer or on thieameount received from the customer after payments
franchising authorities. The Company has determthatithese amounts should be reported on a gesss. FWCS
policy is that, in instances where the fees aradassessed directly to the Company, amounts paiget
governmental authorities and amounts received ftartustomers are recorded on a gross basis. § tahounts
paid to the governmental authorities are recordecbats of revenues and amounts received fromusterner are
recorded as Subscription revenues. The amountodf fsanchise fees recorded on a gross basis refatadeo and
voice services was $524 million in 2008, $495 miilin 2007 and $392 million in 2006.

Legal Contingencies

The Company is subject to legal, regulatory aneiogitoceedings and claims that arise in the orginaurse o
business. The Company records an estimated lialitthose proceedings and claims arising in thitnary course
of business based upon the probable and reasoestittyable criteria contained in FASB Statement Ho.
Accounting for Contingenci¢. The Company reviews outstanding claims with maéras well as external, counsel
to assess the probability and the estimates of Tdes Company reassesses the risk of loss as riemniation
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becomes available and adjusts liabilities as apfatsp The actual cost of resolving a claim magblestantially
different from the amount of the liability recordddifferences between the estimated and actual atealetermine
upon ultimate resolution, individually or in thegrggate, are not expected to have a material azleffiesct on the
Company’s consolidated financial position but copddsibly be material to the Company’s consolidagsdilts of
operations or cash flow for any one period.

Income Taxes

TWC is not a separate taxable entity for U.S. faband various state income tax purposes andstdtseare
included in the consolidated U.S. federal and aedtate income tax returns of Time Warner. Th@ine tax
benefits and provisions, related tax payments,camcnt and deferred tax balances have been peeparié TWC
operated as a stand-alone taxpayer for all pepogisented in accordance with the tax sharing aeraegt between
TWC and Time Warner. Under the tax sharing arrareggnTWC is obligated to make tax sharing paymenime
Warner as if it were a separate payer. Income taseprovided using the asset and liability metpiabcribed by
FAS 109. Under this method, income taxes (i.e gidedl tax assets, deferred tax liabilities, taxesently
payable/refunds receivable and tax expense) aceded based on amounts refundable or payable ioutient yea
and include the results of any difference betwe®AB and tax reporting. Deferred income taxes reflee tax
effect of net operating losses, capital losses,geméral business credit carryforwards and theéaxetffects of
temporary differences between the carrying amotiassets and liabilities for financial statemerd acome tax
purposes, as determined under enacted tax lawsateg] Valuation allowances are established wheragement
determines that it is more likely than not that sqmortion or all of the deferred tax asset will hetrealized. The
financial effect of changes in tax laws or rateadsounted for in the period of enactment.

The Company made cash tax payments to Time Wafr&d million in 2008, $263 million in 2007 and
$444 million in 2006.

On January 1, 2007, the Company adopted the pomgsif FASB Interpretation No. 48ccounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpretatiofrA5B Statement No. 1¢%IN 48"), which clarifies the
accounting for uncertainty in income tax positionkis interpretation requires the Company to recagim the
consolidated financial statements those tax postaetermined to be “more likely than nof’being sustained upc
examination, based on the technical merits of tigitjons.

From time to time, the Company engages in transagtin which the tax consequences may be subject to
uncertainty. Examples of such transactions inclugigness acquisitions and dispositions, includisgakitions
designed to be tax free, issues related to coradidarpaid or received, and certain financing teatisns.
Significant judgment is required in assessing astoinating the tax consequences of these transacfidre
Company prepares and files tax returns based erpittation of tax laws and regulations. In thenmedrcourse of
business, the Comparsytax returns are subject to examination by vartaxmmg authorities. Such examinations r
result in future tax and interest assessmentsdsgettaxing authorities. In determining the Compsitgk provision
for financial reporting purposes, the Company dithbs a reserve for uncertain tax positions urges$ positions
are determined to be “more likely than not” of lgpgustained upon examination, based on their teahmierits.
That is, for financial reporting purposes, the Camyponly recognizes tax benefits taken on the éturn that it
believes are “more likely than not” of being suséal. There is considerable judgment involved irdeining
whether positions taken on the tax return are “nli@edy than not” of being sustained.

The Company adjusts its tax reserve estimatesdgiealty because of ongoing examinations by, antleseénts
with, the various taxing authorities, as well aarmfes in tax laws, regulations and interpretatidhs. consolidated
tax provision of any given year includes adjustredatprior year income tax accruals that are cameitlappropria
and any related estimated interest. The Comparfisypis to recognize, when applicable, interest ppnalties on
uncertain tax positions as part of income tax espeRefer to Note 11 for further details.
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Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is reported in the @afeted statement of shareholders’ equity as gpoorant
of retained earnings (deficit) and consists ofinebme (loss) and other gains and losses affestiageholders’
equity that, under GAAP, are excluded from net meqloss). For TWC, such items consist of gainslasses on
certain derivative financial instruments and chanigeunfunded and underfunded benefit plan obligeti The
following summary sets forth the components of ott@mprehensive income (loss), net of tax, accutadla
shareholders’ equity (in millions):

Net
Net Change in Net
Derivative Underfunded / Accumulated
Financial Unfunded Other
Instrument Benefit Comprehensive
Losses® Obligation Loss
Balance at December 31, 2C $ — % 7) $ ()
2006 activity®) — (129) (129)
Balance at December 31, 2C — (130 (130
2007 activity @ (43 (49)
Balance at December 31, 2C @ (179 (1749
2008 activity 3 (290 (299
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 4 $ (463 $ (467)

@ The Company uses derivative instruments to marfegyegk associated with movements in foreign cuoyeexchange rates related to
forecasted payments denominated in the Philippgs® pnade to vendors who provide Road Ruf¥eustomer care support services.

() 2006 activity primarily reflects the adoption of 5B Statement No. 15&mployers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pensiod ©ther
Postretirement Benefi(“FAS 158”), on December 31, 2006. Specifically aa®sult of adopting FAS 158, on December 31, 2006
Company reflected the funded status of its plansebiycing its net pension asset by $208 millioreftect actuarial and investment losses
that had been deferred pursuant to prior pensioauating rules and recording a corresponding dedetax asset of $84 million and a net
after-tax charge of $124 millior

Net Income (Loss) per Common Share

Basic net income (loss) per common share is condpatedividing net income by the weighted average of
common shares outstanding during the period. Wetliatzerage common shares include shares of Classnon
stock and Class B common stock. Diluted net inc@oss) per common share adjusts basic net incomss)(per
common share for the effects of stock options a&stricted stock units only in the periods in whatkch effect is
dilutive. Set forth below is a reconciliation offi@and diluted net income (loss) per common sfrare continuing
operations (in millions, except per share data):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic $ (7,34) % 1,12 $ 93t
Average common shares outstan—basic 977.( 976.¢ 990.4
Dilutive effect of equity award — 0.2 —
Average common shares outstan—diluted 977.( 977.2 990.4
Net income (loss) per common share from continoipgrations

Basic $ (7520 % 1.1t $ 0.9%

Diluted $ (752 % 115 $ 0.9t
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Diluted net loss per common share for 2008 excldd®s000 common shares issuable under the Company’s
stock compensation plans because they do not hdietize effect due to the Company’s loss from thauning
operations.

Segments

FASB Statement No. 13Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise andtBelaformationrequires public
companies to disclose certain information abouit tteportable operating segments. Operating segrastdefined
as components of an enterprise for which sepairsadial information is available and is evaluateda regular
basis by the chief operating decision makers indileg how to allocate resources to an individugnsent and in
assessing performance of the segment. Since th@&wors continuing operations provide its services oliergam
delivery system, the Company has only one repatadment.

4. SEPARATION FROM TIME WARNER, RECAPITALIZATION AND R EVERSE STOCK SPLIT OF
TWC COMMON STOCK

On May 20, 2008, TWC and its subsidiaries, TWE @8#dNY, entered into the Separation Agreement with
Time Warner and its subsidiaries, WCI, Historic B\ ATC. TWC's separation from Time Warner will ¢gglace
through a series of related transactions, the oenoe of each of which is a condition to the nEktt, Time Warne
will complete certain internal restructuring tracsans not affecting TWC. Next, following the sddistion or waive
of certain conditions, including those mentionetblae Historic TW will transfer its 12.43% non-vogrcommon
stock interest in TW NY to TWC in exchange for 80lion newly issued shares of TWC's Class A comnstock
(the “TW NY Exchange”). Following the TW NY Exchamglime Warner will complete certain additional
restructuring steps that will make Time Warnerdirect owner of all shares of TWC’s Class A comnstock and
Class B common stock previously held by its sulasids (all of Time Warner’s restructuring transaetsteps being
referred to collectively as the “TW Internal Restiring”). Upon completion of the TW Internal Restturing,
TWC's board of directors or a committee thereof déclare a special cash dividend to holders of TWC
outstanding Class A common stock and Class B constauk, including Time Warner, in an amount eqoal t
$10.27 per share (aggregating $10.855 billion) (8pecial Dividend”). The Special Dividend will lpaid prior to
the completion of TWC'’s separation from Time Warrt@llowing the receipt by Time Warner of its shafehe
Special Dividend, TWC will file with the Secretany State of the State of Delaware an amended atdted
certificate of incorporation, pursuant to which,arg other things, each outstanding share of TWG<Aacommot
stock (including any shares of Class A common stssled in the TW NY Exchange) and TWC Class B comm
stock will automatically be converted into one ghaf common stock, par value $0.01 per share (INéC
Common Stock”) (the “Recapitalization”). Once th&/ NY Exchange, the TW Internal Restructuring, thgment
of the Special Dividend and the Recapitalizationehbeen completed, TWC'’s separation from Time Wafthe
“Separation”) will proceed in the form of a proaatividend of all shares of TWC Common Stock hgld'me
Warner to holders of Time Warner's common stock (fistribution”).

The Special Dividend generally will constitute &idend for United States federal income tax purpdsehe
extent paid from TWC's current or accumulated gagsiand profits (“e&p”), as determined under Unitdtes
federal income tax principles. Distributions in egs of e&p generally will constitute a return opital that will be
applied against and reduce (but not below zerddekbholder’s adjusted tax basis in TWC Class A Gtaks B
common stock. Any remaining excess will be treaea gain as if realized on the sale or other diipo of the
stock. The Company currently expects that betw@8a &nd 35% of the Special Dividend paid to the jgubl
stockholders would be taxed as a dividend. The ireatea of the distribution would be characterizedasturn of
capital (to the extent of the stockholder’s adjdgtx basis) and thereafter as a gain realizeti®sadle or other
disposition of the stock. The foregoing estimatkdsed on the Company’s results through Decemhe2(8B and
may change depending upon a number of factorsjdima completion of an ongoing e&p study, actuahficial/tax
results and the timing of the Special Dividend. Tmmpany can make no assurances as to the taméeadf the
Special Dividend and stockholders should conseit thwn tax advisors on such tax treatment. TheaGgijon,
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the TW NY Exchange, the TW Internal Restructuriting, Special Dividend, the Recapitalization andDieributior
collectively are referred to as the “Separatiom$extions.”

The Separation Agreement contains customary covgnamd consummation of the Separation Transacisons
subject to customary closing conditions. As of k@lby 12, 2009, all regulatory and other necessavggmmental
reviews of the Separation Transactions have beaefaszorily completed. Time Warner and TWC exptbet
Separation Transactions to be consummated inr$tegfiarter of 2009.

In connection with the Separation TransactionsQbmpany has been authorized to effectuate a restosk
split of the TWC Common Stock at a 1-for-3 ratio.

5. TRANSACTIONS WITH ADELPHIA AND COMCAST

On July 31, 2006, a subsidiary of TWC, Time WarK&rCable LLC (“TW NY Cable”) and Comcast
completed their respective acquisitions of assetsprising in the aggregate substantially all of¢hble assets of
Adelphia Communications Corporation (“Adelphiahét“Adelphia Acquisition”). Additionally, on July13 2006,
immediately before the closing of the Adelphia Aisition, Comcast’s interests in TWC and TWE werdermed
(the “TWC Redemption” and the “TWE Redemption,”pestively, and, collectively, the “Redemptions”).
Following the Redemptions and the Adelphia Acgigsiton July 31, 2006, TW NY Cable and Comcast $edp
certain cable systems, most of which were acqudiad Adelphia, in order to enhance TWC's and Cortisas
respective geographic clusters of subscribers“@Erehange” and, together with the Adelphia Acqudsitand the
Redemptions, the “Adelphia/Comcast Transactiorie”ebruary 2007, Adelphia’s Chapter 11 reorgaiongplan
became effective. Under the terms of the reorgéinizglan, substantially all of the shares of TWlass A commo
stock that Adelphia received as part of the payrfarihe systems TW NY Cable acquired from Adelphére
distributed to Adelphia’s creditors. As a resufidar applicable securities law regulations and isions of the
U.S. bankruptcy code, TWC became a public compahjest to the requirements of the Securities Exghafct of
1934, as amended. On March 1, 2007, TWC'’s Classmnton stock began trading on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol “TWC.”

As a result of the closing of the Adelphia/Comcastnsactions, on July 31, 2006, TWC acquired systaith
approximately 4.0 million basic video subscribend disposed of the Transferred Systems (as defiekmiv), with
approximately 0.8 million basic video subscribéos,a net gain of approximately 3.2 million basideo
subscribers. In addition, on July 28, 2006, ATGuhbsidiary of Time Warner, contributed its 1% conmneguity
interest and $2.4 billion preferred equity interi@sTWE to TW NY, a newly created subsidiary of Tvd€d the
parent of TW NY Cable, in exchange for a 12.43%-moting common stock interest in TW NY having an
equivalent fair value.

The systems acquired in connection with the Adelfifomcast Transactions have been included in the
consolidated financial statements since the closfripe Adelphia/Comcast Transactions. The sysigmgiously
owned by TWC that were transferred to Comcast imeaction with the Redemptions and the Exchange (the
“Transferred Systemshave been reflected as discontinued operatiorteicdnsolidated financial statements fo
periods presented.

Included in discontinued operations for the yeateghDecember 31, 2006 were a pretax gain of $18®mi
on the Transferred Systems and a net tax bene$8@® million comprised of a tax benefit of $814lion on the
Redemptions, partially offset by a provision of $fidlion on the Exchange. The tax benefit of $81ifliom resultec
primarily from the reversal of historical deferredc liabilities that had existed on systems trameféto Comcast in
the TWC Redemption. The TWC Redemption was desi¢gmedalify as a tax-free split-off under sectidsbdf the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, aredremilt, such liabilities were no longer requinddwever, if th
Internal Revenue Service were successful in chgilhgnthe tax-free characterization of the TWC Repittom, an
additional cash liability on account of taxes ofta@n estimated $900 million could become paybbléthe
Company.
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6. SALE OF CERTAIN CABLE SYSTEMS

In December 2008, the Company sold a group of scadlle systems, serving 78,000 basic video sulessrib
and 126,000 revenue generating units as of NoveBMe2008, located in areas outside of the Compsargre
geographic clusters. The sale price was $54 mijllidrnvhich $3 million is included in receivablesthre
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, Z0@8Company does not expect that the sale of thegems
will have a material impact on the Company'’s futfinancial results. The Company recorded a predag bf
$58 million on the sale of these systems during8200which $13 million (primarily post-closing amebrking
capital adjustments) was recorded during the foguthrter.

The closing of the Adelphia/Comcast Transactiortgctvincluded the Comparg/acquisition from Adelphia
certain cable systems in Mooresville, Corneliusyibson and unincorporated Mecklenburg County, N@hnolina,
triggered a right of first refusal under the fraisehagreements covering these systems. These ipaiitieis
exercised their right to acquire these systemsa Aesult, on December 19, 2007, these cable systamsng
approximately 14,000 basic video subscribers apdceagmately 30,000 revenue generating units ab@ftctosing
date, were sold for $52 million. The sale of thegstems did not have a material impact on the Cogipaesults o
operations or cash flows.

7. DEBT AND MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE PREFERRED EQUITY

Debt and mandatorily redeemable preferred equitf &ecember 31, 2008 and 2007 were as follows:

Interest Rate al Outstanding Balance as ¢
December 31 December 31
2008 Maturity 2008 2007
(in millions)

Credit facilities@(®) 1.353%(c) 2011 $ 3,04t $ 5,25¢
TWC notes and debentur 6.752%(C)  201z-203¢ 11,95¢ 4,98t
TWE notes and debentur 7.809%C)  2012-203: 2,71¢ 3,32¢
Capital leases and oth 13 10
Total debt 17,72¢ 13,577
TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Un 8.210% 2013 30C 30C
Total debt and mandatorily redeemable preferredtye $ 18,02¢ $ 13,87

@ TWC's unused committed capacity was $13.130 bilisrof December 31, 2008, reflecting $5.449 billioeash and equivalents,
$5.749 billion of available borrowing capacity undlee Revolving Credit Facility (which reflects eduction of $126 million for outstanding
letters of credit backed by the Revolving Creditify and $125 million for commitments of LBB, @efined and discussed below) and
$1.932 billion of borrowing capacity under the 2@&dge Facility (excluding $138 of commitmentsld8CB, as defined and discussed
below). TWC may not borrow any amounts under th@82Bridge Facility unless and until the Special iBand is declarec

(b)  Qutstanding balance amount as of December 31, @d€lddes an unamortized discount on commercial a5 million (none as of
December 31, 2008

© Rate represents an effective weigl-average interest rat
@  Amount includes $1 million of debt due within oneay as of December 31, 2008 (none as of Decemh@08T), which primarily relates to
capital lease obligation

Credit Facilities

As of December 31, 2008, the Company has a $di0rbgenior unsecured five-year revolving creddility
maturing February 15, 2011 (the “Revolving Credit#ity”) and a $3.045 billion five-year term lodacility
maturing February 21, 2011 (the “Term Facility” andether with the Revolving Credit Facility, thiedcilities”). In
addition, to finance, in part, the Special Dividetite Company has a $1.932 billion senior unsectamed loan
facility (the “2008 Bridge Facility”), under whictihe Company cannot borrow any amounts unless atildhan
Special Dividend is declared, and a $1.535 bilsenior unsecured supplemental term loan facilitwben the
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Company and Time Warner (the “Supplemental Credite@ment”) under which the Company can borrow ¢mly
repay amounts outstanding at the final maturitthef2008 Bridge Facility, if any. The Compasybligations unde
each of these facilities are guaranteed by TWETANANY.

Revolving Credit Facility, Term Facility and Commeial Paper Progran

Borrowings under the Revolving Credit Facility béaterest at a rate based on the credit ratingdCT which
rate was LIBOR plus 0.27% per annum at Decembe2@8. In addition, TWC is required to pay a fagifee on
the aggregate commitments under the Revolving Credtiility at a rate determined by the credit i TWC,
which rate was 0.08% per annum at December 31,.Z00& may also incur an additional usage fee 0®@% per
annum on the outstanding loans and other extensiotredit under the Revolving Credit Facility iicawhen such
amounts exceed 50% of the aggregate commitmentsuhéer. Borrowings under the Term Facility be&eriest at
a rate based on the credit rating of TWC, whick vaas LIBOR plus 0.40% per annum at December 318.20
April 2007, TWC used a portion of the net proceefithe 2007 Bond Offering (defined below) to repagortion of
the outstanding indebtedness under the Term Racittiich reduced such facility from $4.0 billion $8.045 billion

The Revolving Credit Facility provides same-daydung capability and a portion of the commitment, fwo
exceed $500 million at any time, may be used ferissuance of letters of credit. The Facilitiestaona maximum
leverage ratio covenant of 5.0 times the consali&@BITDA of TWC (as defined in the Facilities).&terms and
related financial metrics associated with the lagerratio are defined in the applicable agreeméwt®ecember 31
2008, TWC was in compliance with the leverage camgnwith a leverage ratio, calculated in accoréanith the
agreements, of approximately 2.0 times. The Faslido not contain any credit ratings-based defasltovenants
or any ongoing covenant or representations spadificelating to a material adverse change in tharicial
condition or results of operations of Time Warneff@/C. Borrowings under the Revolving Credit Fagilinay be
used for general corporate purposes, and unusdid ira@vailable to support borrowings under TWE€dnmercial
paper program.

In addition to the Facilities, TWC maintains a $6illion unsecured commercial paper program (the “C
Program”) that is also guaranteed by TW NY and TWW&mmercial paper issued under the CP Program is
supported by unused committed capacity under th®I®eag Credit Facility and ranks pari passu wither
unsecured senior indebtedness of TWC, TWE and TW NY

As of December 31, 2008, there were borrowings3d®4b6 billion outstanding under the Term Facilitg,
borrowings and letters of credit totaling $126 roill outstanding under the Revolving Credit Facilapd no
commercial paper outstanding under the CP Progf&C’s available committed capacity under the Rewgv
Credit Facility as of December 31, 2008 was $58ilibn, and TWC had $5.449 billion of cash and ieglents on
hand.

2008 Bridge Facility

On June 30, 2008, the Company entered into the BBidge Facility with a geographically diverse gpoof
major financial institutions for a senior unsecutexn loan facility originally in an aggregate gipal amount of
$9.0 billion with an initial maturity date that364 days after the borrowing date in order to fogrin part, the
Special Dividend. The Company may elect to extéednhaturity date of the loans outstanding unde2 a8
Bridge Facility for an additional year. Subjectcrtain limited exceptions pursuant to the termthef2008 Bridge
Facility, to the extent the Company incurs debhéothan an incurrence of debt under the Revoldregit Facility
and its existing commercial paper program), is&gsty securities or completes asset sales pridrawing on the
2008 Bridge Facility, the commitments of the lersdender the 2008 Bridge Facility will be reduceddmyamount
equal to the net cash proceeds from any such ielccer issuance or sale. As a result of the 2008 Bxiferings (as
defined below), the amount of the commitments eflédnders under the 2008 Bridge Facility was reduoe
$2.070 billion. As discussed below, the Companysdug expect that LBCB (as defined below) will futsl
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$138 million in commitments under the 2008 Bridgesikity, and, therefore, the Company has includelg o
$1.932 billion of commitments under the 2008 Bridigesility in its unused committed capacity as ot&mber 31,
2008. In the event the Company borrows any amaumrdsr the 2008 Bridge Facility, subject to certaited
exceptions, the Company is required to use theasdt proceeds from any subsequent incurrence t{akbler than
an incurrence of debt under the Revolving Creddilffa and its existing commercial paper prograim$uance of
equity securities and asset sale to prepay amoutdtanding under the 2008 Bridge Facility. The @any may
prepay amounts outstanding under the 2008 Bridg#itlyaat any time without penalty or premium, sedij to
minimum amounts. TWC may not borrow any amountseurige 2008 Bridge Facility unless and until the&al
Dividend is declared.

Amounts outstanding under the 2008 Bridge Faaility bear interest at a rate equal to LIBOR plus an
applicable margin based on the Company’s creditgatvhich margin, at the time of the Separatisrgxpected to
be 100 basis points. In addition, the per annuerést rate under the 2008 Bridge Facility will e&se by 25 basis
points every six months until all amounts outstagdinder the 2008 Bridge Facility are repaid.

The 2008 Bridge Facility contains a maximum leveraatio covenant of 5.0 times the consolidated EBAT
(as defined in the credit agreement) of TWC. The&Bridge Facility also contains conditions, covesa
representations and warranties and events of defialostantially identical to those contained inTieem Facility.

The financial institutions’ commitments to fund bmwings under the 2008 Bridge Facility will expirpon the
earliest of (i) May 19, 2009, (ii) the date on whibhe Separation Agreement is terminated in acocaaavith its
terms or (iii) the completion of the Separation.

Lending Commitments under the Revolving Credit Fitgi and the 2008 Bridge Facilit

The 2008 Bridge Facility consists of commitmentspproximately $138 million from each of 14 instiituns,
consisting of affiliates of Bank of America, N.A.he Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, LTD., BarclaysrBaPIc,
BNP Paribas Securities Corp., Citibank, N.A., DeliessBank AG, Fortis Bank SA/NV, Goldman Sachs Ba&@4,
Mizuho Corporate Bank, LTD., Morgan Stanley BankeTRoyal Bank of Scotland PLC, Sumitomo Mitsui Biagk
Corporation, UBS Loan Finance LLC and Wachovia Bat#tional Association. These same financial iniths
also comprise approximately 70% of the commitmentder the Revolving Credit Facility. Recently, anhber of
these lenders have entered into agreements toraaauio be acquired by other financial institusomWC believes
that these transactions will not adversely affeetdcommitments under the 2008 Bridge Facility erRevolving
Credit Facility. The Compang’bank credit agreements do not contain borrowéstrictions due to material adve
changes in the Company’s business or market disrupt

In addition, Lehman Brothers Commercial Bank (“LBZBnd Lehman Brothers Bank, FSB (“LBB"),
subsidiaries of Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc. (“ren”), are lenders under the 2008 Bridge Facilityf the
Revolving Credit Facility, respectively, with undmna commitments of $138 million and $125 millionspectively,
as of December 31, 2008. On September 15, 2008naeliiled a petition under Chapter 11 of the U.&8niBuptcy
Code with the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the SouthBistrict of New York (the “Lehman Bankruptcy”)\WC has
not requested to borrow under either the 2008 Brigacility or the Revolving Credit Facility sindeetLehman
Bankruptcy, and neither LBCB nor LBB has been pliaicereceivership or a similar proceeding as ofrbaky 19,
2009. While the Company believes that LBCB and L88 contractually obligated under the 2008 Bridgeilky
and the Revolving Credit Facility, respectivelye tBompany does not expect that LBCB and LBB witidany
future borrowing requests and is uncertain as tetldr another lender might assume either commitment
Accordingly, the Company’s unused committed capeastof December 31, 2008 excludes the undrawn
commitments of LBCB and LBB. The Company believres it continues to have sufficient liquidity to etets
needs for the foreseeable future, including payroéttie Special Dividend, even if LBCB and/or LB&l$ to fund
its portion of any future borrowing requests.
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Supplemental Credit Agreeme

On December 10, 2008, Time Warner (as lender) & Tas borrower) entered into the Supplemental i€red
Agreement, a two-year $1.535 billion senior unsedwsupplemental term loan facility. The Company toagrow
under the Supplemental Credit Agreement only tayepmounts outstanding at the final maturity of2008 Bridge
Facility, if any (the date of such borrowing, tHeupplemental Borrowing Date”).

Time Warner may assign its obligations under thegpBamental Credit Agreement to certain other leaaath
the Company’s consent, but any such assignmenttoribe Supplemental Borrowing Date will not rgkeTime
Warner of its obligation to fund the full amounttbé Supplemental Credit Agreement on the Suppléthen
Borrowing Date.

Amounts outstanding under the Supplemental Creglie@ment will bear interest at a rate equal to LRB®, if
Time Warner has assigned its loans under the Songpital Credit Agreement in full, at a rate equdl8OR or an
alternate base rate, at the Company’s option, piusach case, an applicable margin based on T\W@dit rating.
The applicable margin may be increased on the 8apgital Borrowing Date based on the average poice five-
year credit default swap of TWC for the thirty dayysceding the SupplemenBorrowing Date, but will not exceed
500 basis points. In addition, the per annum isterg@te under the Supplemental Credit Agreemeningtease by
25 basis points every six months following the Sepgental Borrowing Date until all amounts outstawgdunder th
Supplemental Credit Agreement are repaid.

The Supplemental Credit Agreement contains a maxineyerage ratio covenant of five times the comsdéd
EBITDA (as defined in the Supplemental Credit Agneat) of TWC. The Supplemental Credit Agreement als
contains conditions, covenants, representationsvamcanties and events of default (with customaagcg periods,
as applicable) substantially identical to the ctinds, covenants, representations and warrantiégaents of
default in the 2008 Bridge Facility. If any evenfsdefault occur and are not cured within applieaiplace periods
waived, the maturity of the outstanding loans maybcelerated. TWC is not subject to the leveratie covenant
or other covenants or events of default unlessuatitithe Supplemental Borrowing Date, at whichrpppthe
leverage ratio covenant and other covenants anit®wédefault become effective. As a conditiofodorowing
under the Supplemental Credit Agreement, at the@Bapental Borrowing Date, no defaults or eventdeaffult
under the Supplemental Credit Agreement and nots\drdefault under the Revolving Credit Facilitayrbe in
existence.

Time Warner’'s commitment under the Supplementatlitegreement will be further reduced by (i) 50% of
any additional amounts by which the commitmentseuitide 2008 Bridge Facility are further reducedhsynet cas
proceeds of subsequent issuances of debt or cedaity or certain asset sales by TWC prior to T@/Bdrrowing
under the 2008 Bridge Facility and (ii) the amolmptwhich the sum of the borrowing availability undlee
Revolving Credit Facility plus the amount above Ghdillion of the total cash and equivalents of T\&@ certain
of its subsidiaries exceeds $2.0 billion (x) on daye prior to the Supplemental Borrowing Date dricv the
commitments under the Revolving Credit Facility srereased in excess of the current $6.0 billiomant or (y) on
the Supplemental Borrowing Date. After the SuppletaeBorrowing Date, subject to certain limited egtions,
TWC will be required to use the net cash proceeats fany incurrence of debt (other than an incuresfadebt
under the Revolving Credit Facility and its exigtitcommercial paper program), issuance of equityritées and
asset sale to prepay amounts outstanding und&ugelemental Credit Agreement. In addition, TWC tjpwspay
amounts outstanding under the Supplemental Cregliéé@ment by the amount by which the sum of thedvadng
availability under the Revolving Credit Facilityysl the amount above $100 million of the total casth equivalents
of TWC and certain of its subsidiaries exceeds $@li@n (i) on any date on which the commitmentslar the
Revolving Credit Facility are increased in excelsthe current $6.0 billion amount and (ii) on tlastiday of each
fiscal quarter. TWC may prepay amounts outstandimder the Supplemental Credit Agreement at any vifttreout
penalty or premium, subject to minimum amounts.

Time Warner’'s commitment to fund a borrowing untter Supplemental Credit Agreement is subject to
satisfaction of certain customary conditions. T¥darner’'s commitment will expire on the earlies{ipthe final
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maturity date of the 2008 Bridge Facility if no ammés have been borrowed under the SupplementaitCred
Agreement, (ii) the date on which TWC terminates $upplemental Credit Agreement, which it may dangttime
prior to its borrowing under the Supplemental Crédjreement, or (iii) a reduction in Time Warnecemmitment
to zero as a result of a reduction in the commitmander the 2008 Bridge Facility as described abov

TWC Notes and Debentures

TWC notes and debentures as of December 31, 2@D3G0V were as follows:

Interest Rate ai Outstanding Balance as ¢
Face December 31 December 31,
Amount 2008 Maturity 2008 2007
(in millions) (in millions)
Senior note: $ 1,50C 5.40(% 201z $ 1,49¢ $ 1,49¢
Senior note! 1,50( 6.200% 201z 1,49 —
Senior note! 75C 8.25(% 201« 74¢ —
Senior note! 2,00( 5.85(% 2017 1,99¢ 1,99¢
Senior note! 2,00( 6.75(% 201¢ 1,99¢ —
Senior note! 1,25(C 8.75(% 201¢ 1,231 —
Senior debenture 1,50( 6.55(% 2037 1,491 1,491
Senior debenture 1,50( 7.30(% 203¢ 1,49¢ —
Total $ 12,00( $ 11,95¢ $ 4,98t

2008 Bond Offerings

On June 16, 2008, TWC filed a shelf registrati@aesnent on Form S-3 (the “Shelf Registration Statetii)
with the SEC that allows TWC to offer and sell frtime to time senior and subordinated debt seegridind debt
warrants. On June 19, 2008, TWC issued $5.0 billiceggregate principal amount of senior unsecargds and
debentures under the Shelf Registration Statertlemt'June 2008 Bond Offering”), consisting of $hillion
principal amount of 6.20% notes due 2013 (the “20%3 Notes”), 8.0 billion principal amount of 6.75% notes (
2018 (the “July 2018 notes”) and $1.5 billion pipal amount of 7.30% debentures due 2038 (the “2088
debentures and, together with the July 2013 Natdgtze July 2018 Notes, the “June 2008 Debt Seesifjt On
November 18, 2008, TWC issued $2.0 billion in aggte principal amount of senior unsecured noteguitin
Shelf Registration Statement (the “November 2008dB0ffering” and, together with the June 2008 B@itering,
the “2008 Bond Offerings”), consisting of $750 naili principal amount of 8.25% notes due 2014 (thebtruary
2014 Notes”) and $1.250 billion principal amounBof5% notes due 2019 (the “February 2019 Nodes!, togethe
with the February 2014 Notes, the “November 2008t[Becurities” and, together with the June 2008tDeb
Securities, the “2008 Debt Securities”). The Conmypexpects to use the net proceeds from the 2008 Bdferings
to finance, in part, the Special Dividend. Pendimg payment of the Special Dividend, a portionhaf het proceeds
from the 2008 Bond Offerings was used to repayatdetrate debt with lower interest rates than titerest rates on
the debt securities issued in the 2008 Bond Offesriland the remainder was invested in accordartbeting
Company’s investment policy. If the Separationas consummated and the Special Dividend is not, &l
Company will use the remainder of the net procéexda the 2008 Bond Offerings for general corpogaieposes,
including repayment of indebtedness. The 2008 Belsurities are guaranteed by TWE and TW NY (the
“Guarantors”). The 2008 Debt Securities were isquaguant to the Indenture (as defined and desthbow).

The July 2013 Notes mature on July 1, 2013, the 2018 Notes mature on July 1, 2018 and the JuBg20
Debentures mature on July 1, 2038. Interest oduhe 2008 Debt Securities is payable semi-annuralyrears on
January 1 and July 1 of each year, beginning onatari, 2009. The February 2014 Notes mature onugep 14,
2014 and the February 2019 Notes mature on Febfi4gr2019. Interest on the November 2008 Debt feriis
payable semi-annually in arrears on February 14famglist 14 of each year, beginning on February2089. The
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2008 Debt Securities are unsecured senior obligaiid the Company and rank equally with its othesacured and
unsubordinated obligations. The guarantees of @8 Debt Securities are unsecured senior obligatdthe
Guarantors and rank equally in right of paymenhwit other unsecured and unsubordinated obligatidrihe
Guarantors.

The 2008 Debt Securities may be redeemed in whalemart at any time at the Company’s option at a
redemption price equal to the greater of (i) 10d%hme principal amount of the 2008 Debt Securibesg redeeme
and (ii) the sum of the present values of the ramgischeduled payments on the 2008 Debt Secudigesunted t
the redemption date on a semi-annual basis at@rgment treasury rate plus 40 basis points for e&te July
2013 Notes, July 2018 Notes and the July 2038 Diebeand 50 basis points for each of the Febr2@iy Notes
and the February 2019 Notes as further describétkilndenture and the 2008 Debt Securities, pusach case,
accrued but unpaid interest to the redemption date.

2007 Bond Offering

On April 9, 2007, the Company issued $5.0 billinraggregate principal amount of senior unsecuréesrend
debentures (the “2007 Bond Offering”) consistingstf5 billion principal amount of 5.40% Notes d¥ 2 (the
“2012 Initial Notes”), $2.0 billion principal amotinf 5.85% Notes due 2017 (the “2017 Initial Nodes'id
$1.5 billion principal amount of 6.55% Debenture @037 (the “2037 Initial Debentures” and, togethith the
2012 Initial Notes and the 2017 Initial Notes, thetial Debt Securities”) pursuant to Rule 144AdaRegulation S
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. iiitiallDebt Securities are guaranteed by TWE andN'W In
April 2007, TWC used a portion of the net proceefithe 2007 Bond Offering to repay all of the oatsting
indebtedness under its $4.0 billion three-year temadlit facility, which was terminated on April 13)07. The
balance of the net proceeds was used to repaytiarpof the outstanding indebtedness under the Teaility on
April 27, 2007, which reduced the amounts outstagudinder that facility to $3.045 billion as of sutdte.

On November 5, 2007, pursuant to a registrationtsiggreement entered into in connection with $keance
of the Initial Debt Securities, TWC and the Guaoasiexchanged (i) substantially all of the 2012iahiNotes for a
like aggregate principal amount of registered @elourities without transfer restrictions or registm rights (the
“2012 Registered Notes,” and, together with theZ2lidtial Notes, the “2012 Notes”), (ii) all of tH2017 Initial
Notes for a like aggregate principal amount of segged debt securities without transfer restriionregistratior
rights (the “2017 Registered Notes,” and, togethién the 2017 Initial Notes, the “2017 Notes”), and
(iii) substantially all of the 2037 Initial Debemes for a like aggregate principal amount of regid debt securities
without transfer restrictions or registration riglithe “2037 Registered Debentures,” and, togetiiterthe 2037
Initial Debentures, the “2037 Debentures”). Coilesly, the 2012 Notes, the 2017 Notes and the ZD3Fentures
are referred to as the “2007 Debt Securities.”

The 2007 Debt Securities were issued pursuant todanture, dated as of April 9, 2007 (the “Basaeimture’),
by and among TWC, the Guarantors and The Bank of Xerk, as trustee, as supplemented by the First
Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April 9, 208@ {First Supplemental Indenture” and, togethehwhe Base
Indenture, the “Indenture”), by and among TWC, Gearantors and The Bank of New York, as trustee. Th
Indenture contains customary covenants relatinmggtrictions on the ability of TWC or any matesabsidiary to
create liens and on the ability of TWC and the @uotors to consolidate, merge or convey or trargibstantially
all of their assets. The Indenture also contaiséacunary events of default.

The 2012 Notes mature on July 2, 2012, the 201&Naiature on May 1, 2017 and the 2037 Debentures
mature on May 1, 2037. Interest on the 2012 Nagmyable semi-annually in arrears on January Jalyd? of
each year, beginning on July 2, 2007. Interesher2017 Notes and the 2037 Debentures is payailieasgually
in arrears on May 1 and November 1 of each yeginbhang on November 1, 2007. The 2007 Debt Seesriire
unsecured senior obligations of TWC and rank eguwaith its other unsecured and unsubordinated abbigs. The
guarantees of the 2007 Debt Securities are unsg:sereor obligations of the Guarantors and rankalyin right of
payment with all other unsecured and unsubordinaldidations of the Guarantors.
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The 2007 Debt Securities may be redeemed in whalemart at any time at TWC's option at a redempti
price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of the ppatamount of the 2007 Debt Securities being revskand (ii) the
sum of the present values of the remaining schedudgments on the 2007 Debt Securities discoutdiuet
redemption date on a semi-annual basis at a gowsrnimeasury rate plus 20 basis points for the 20di2s,

30 basis points for the 2017 Notes and 35 basigpbor the 2037 Debentures as further describédenndenture
and the 2007 Debt Securities, plus, in each caseyed but unpaid interest to the redemption date.

TWE Notes and Debentures

TWE notes and debentures as of December 31, 2@D8G0V were as follows:

Interest Rate af Outstanding Balance as of
Face December 31, December 31  December 31
Amount 2008 Maturity 2008 2007
(in millions)
(in millions)
Senior debenture@ $ 60C 7.25(% 200¢ ¢ — 3 601
Senior note: 25C 10.15(% 201z 263 267
Senior note! 35C 8.875% 201z 362 36¢&
Senior debenture 1,00C 8.37"% 202z 1,03¢ 1,04(
Senior debenture 1,00(C 8.37"% 203: 1,051 1,05:
Total (® $  3,20C $ 2,71 $ 3,32¢

@ As of December 31, 2007, the Company classified.$60lion of TWE 7.25% debentures due Septemb@008 as long-term in the
consolidated balance sheet to reflect managemiate'st and ability to refinance the obligation otoag-term basis through the utilization
the Company'’s unused committed capacity. TWE's % 2febentures due September 1, 2008 (aggregatepadfimenount of $600 million)
matured and were retire

(b)  Qutstanding balance amount as of December 31, 2002007 includes an unamortized fair value adjastrof $114 million and
$126 million, respectively

During 1992 and 1993, TWE issued the TWE notesdmtntures (the “TWE Notes”) publicly in a numbér o
offerings. The maturities of these outstandingasses ranged from 15 to 40 years and the fixedeisteates range
from 7.25% to 10.15%. The fixed-rate borrowingdude an unamortized debt premium of $114 milliod an
$126 million as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 ,ae$yely. The debt premium is amortized over thientef each
debt issue as a reduction of interest expenseisaésisbed below, TWC and TW NY have each guararit¥¢d’'s
obligations under the TWE Notes. Prior to Noven®e2006, ATC and WCI, which entities are subsidisudf Time
Warner, each guaranteed pro rata portions of th& Notes based on the relative fair value of theassets that
each contributed to TWE prior to the restructuid@WE, which was completed in March 2003 (the “TWE
Restructuring”). TWE has no obligation to file refsowith the SEC under the Exchange Act.

The indenture (the “TWE Indenture”) governing th&/E Notes was amended in several respects during. 200
Pursuant to the Tenth Supplemental Indenture tG¥W& Indenture, TW NY fully, unconditionally andé@vocably
guarantees the payment of principal and intereshelTWE Notes. As a result of a consent soli@tathat was
completed on November 2, 2006, the Eleventh Supghésh Indenture to the TWE Indenture was entersad in
pursuant to which (i) TWC provides a direct guayasftthe TWE Notes, rather than a guaranty of tkié Hartner
Guaranties (as defined below), (ii) the guarar(tiies “TW Partner Guaranties”) previously providgd&TC and
WCI were terminated and (iii) TWE is permitted tmyide holders of the TWE Notes with quarterly amshual
reports that TWC (or any other ultimate parent gator, as described in the Eleventh Supplemendgriture)
would be required to file with the SEC pursuanaxtion 13 of the Exchange Act, if it were requitedile such
reports with the SEC in respect of the TWE Notespant to such section of the Exchange Act, sultjecertain
exceptions as described in the Eleventh Supplermietanture.
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TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Units

In connection with the financing of the Adelphiadisition, TW NY Cable issued $300 million of iteiges A
Preferred Membership Units (the “TW NY Cable PreddrMembership Units”) to a limited number of thpdrties.
The TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Units pay disliends at an annual rate equal to 8.21% oftime of
the liquidation preference thereof and any acctuddinpaid dividends thereon, on a quarterly bagise. TW NY
Cable Preferred Membership Units are subject todatmmy redemption by TW NY Cable on August 1, 26b8 ar
not redeemable by TW NY Cable at any time pricthet date. The redemption price of the TW NY Cdbieferred
Membership Units is equal to their liquidation gmefnce plus any accrued and unpaid dividends thrthey
redemption date. Except under limited circumstanleeklers of TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Uh#se nc
voting rights.

The terms of the TW NY Cable Preferred Membershiitdrequire that holders owning a majority of T4/
NY Cable Preferred Membership Units must approweagteement for a material sale or transfer by TWQ&ble
and its subsidiaries of assets at any time durinigtwTW NY Cable and its subsidiaries maintain)exdively, cable
systems serving fewer than 500,000 cable subsstibethat would (after giving effect to such assde) cause TW
NY Cable to maintain, directly or indirectly, fewtran 500,000 cable subscribers, unless the neeeds of th
asset sale are applied to fund the redemptioneoT¥' NY Cable Preferred Membership Units and the sacurs
on or immediately prior to the redemption date. #iddally, for so long as the TW NY Cable Preferiddmbershij
Units remain outstanding, TW NY Cable may not meygeonsolidate with another company, or convennfia
limited liability company to a corporation, partakip or other entity, unless (i) such merger orsctidation is
permitted by the asset sale covenant describedealiovf TW NY Cable is not the surviving entitr is no longer
limited liability company, the then holders of th&/ NY Cable Preferred Membership Units have thatrtg
receive from the surviving entity securities wighrhs at least as favorable as the TW NY Cable Rezfe
Membership Units and (iii) if TW NY Cable is thersiving entity, the tax characterization of the TNW Cable
Preferred Membership Units would not be affectedhgymerger or consolidation. Any securities reedifrom a
surviving entity as a result of a merger or corgation or the conversion into a corporation, paghip or other
entity must rank senior to any other securitiethefsurviving entity with respect to dividends afistributions or
rights upon a liquidation.

Time Warner Approval Rights

Under a shareholder agreement entered into betf@&n and Time Warner on April 20, 2005 (the
“Shareholder Agreement”), TWC is required to obfeime Warner’s approval prior to incurring addita@mebt
(except for ordinary course issuances of commepapkr or borrowings under the Revolving Creditilfgaip to
the limit of that credit facility, to which Time Wiaer has consented) or rental expenses (othewttiamespect to
certain approved leases) or issuing preferred ggéits consolidated ratio of debt, including faeed equity, plus
six times its annual rental expense to EBITDAR (fii¢/ Leverage Ratio”) then exceeds, or would assult of the
incurrence or issuance exceed, 3:1. Under certanrstances, TWC is required to include the inddbess,
annual rental expense obligations and EBITDAR ofaie unconsolidated entities that it manages arid/ahich it
owns an equity interest, in the calculation of TWg Leverage Ratio. The Shareholder Agreement define
EBITDAR, at any time of measurement, as operatimegme (loss) plus depreciation, amortization amdaie
expense (for any lease that is not accounted farcapital lease) for the twelve months endinghenlast day of
TWC's most recent fiscal quarter, including certagjustments to reflect the impact of significaahsactions as if
they had occurred at the beginning of the perindhé Separation Agreement, Time Warner agreedhbkat
calculation of indebtedness under the Shareholdeeément would exclude any indebtedness incurresbpat to
the 2008 Bridge Facility and any indebtednessréndtices, on a dollar-for-dollar basis, the committe@f the
lenders under the 2008 Bridge Facility. All of TiMé&arner's and TWC's rights and obligations under th
Shareholder Agreement will terminate upon compietibthe Separation.
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The following table sets forth the calculation o fTW Leverage Ratio for the year ended Decembge?@18
(in millions, except ratio):

Total debt as defined by the Shareholder Agreenasmimende $ 10,79¢
TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Un 30C
Six times annual rental exper 1,14(

Total $ 12,23¢
EBITDAR $ 6,37¢
TW Leverage Rati 1.92»

Debt Issuance Costs

For the year ended December 31, 2008, the Compapitatized debt issuance costs of $97 million in
connection with the 2008 Bridge Facility and th®2®ond Offerings. For the year ended Decembe2@Q7, the
Company capitalized debt issuance costs of $2%milh connection with the 2007 Bond Offering. Taes
capitalized costs are amortized over the term eféfiated debt instrument and are included as gopant of
interest expense, net, in the consolidated stateai@perations. For the year ended December 318,20e
Company expensed $45 million of debt issuance chsprimarily to the reduction of the commitmemtsier the
2008 Bridge Facility as a result of the 2008 Borftefings, which is included as a component of ies¢expense,
net, in the consolidated statement of operations.

Maturities

Annual maturities of long-term debt and mandatamigieemable preferred equity total $1 million i20%0 in
2010, $3.046 billion in 2011, $2.108 billion in 201$1.801 billion in 2013 and $11.002 billion thetter.

Fair Value of Debt

Based on the level of interest rates prevailinDetdember 31, 2008 and 2007, the carrying value/é€Ts deb
and the TW NY Cable Preferred Membership Units edee the fair value by approximately $540 milliencd
December 31, 2008 and the fair value exceededattngicg value by approximately $420 million as of
December 31, 2007. Unrealized gains or losses bhdienot result in the realization or expenditofeash and are
not recognized for financial reporting purposesesslthe debt is retired prior to its maturity.

8. MERGER-RELATED AND RESTRUCTURING COSTS

Merger-related Costs

Cumulatively, through December 31, 2007, the Comepensed non-capitalizable merger-related costs
associated with the Adelphia/Comcast Transactié$66 million, of which $10 million and $38 milliowas
incurred during the years ended December 31, 2068722806, respectively.

As of December 31, 2007, payments of $56 milliomehaeen made against this accrual, of which $14amil
and $38 million were made during the years endeceB¥er 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Restructuring Costs

Between January 1, 2005 and December 31, 200&dh®pany incurred restructuring costs of $80 millan
part of its broader plans to simplify its organiaagl structure and enhance its customer focuspagthents of
$71 million have been made against this accruath®femaining $9 million liability, $6 million islassified as a
current liability, with the remaining $3 millionassified as a noncurrent liability in the consdidbbalance sheet
of December 31, 2008. Amounts are expected to loktpeough 2011.
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Information relating to the restructuring costsigsfollows (in millions):

Employee Other
Terminations Exit Costs Total
Remaining liability as of December 31, 2C $ 18 3 5 ¢ 23
Accruals 7 6 13
Cash paic (12 (8) (20
Remaining liability as of December 31, 2C 13 3 16
Accruals 14 1 15
Cash paic (20 (2) (22
Remaining liability as of December 31, 2C $ 7 3 2 3 9

9. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

TWC has a significant number of intangible assatduding customer relationships and cable frarehis
Goodwill and intangible assets are tested anndailimpairment during the fourth quarter, or earlipon the
occurrence of certain events or substantive chainggscumstances. The Company’s 2008 annual inmpexit
analysis did not result in any goodwill impairmerist did result in a noncash pretax impairmentaile franchise
rights of $14.822 billion as of December 31, 20D8e Company determined during its annual impairmeviews
that no impairments existed as of December 31, 20@D06, respectively.

A summary of changes in the Company’s goodwilltfer years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 is as
follows (in millions):

Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 2,05¢
Purchase price adjustments related to the Adekbipisition and the Exchang 64
Other ®
Balance as of December 31, 2( 2,117
Other (16
Balance as of December 31, 2( $ 2,101

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Companyagible assets and related accumulated amortization
consisted of the following (in millions):

December 31, 200 December 31, 200
Accumulated Accumulated
Gross _ Amortization Net Gross _ Amortization Net

Intangible assets subject to amortizati

Customer relationshif $ 95 % (5660 $ 387 % 954 % (33)$ 624
Renewal of cable franchise and access ri 27¢€ a7s) 101 242 (159%) 89
Other 38 (33 5 38 (32 6
Total $ 1267 $ (779 $ 49t $ 1,23¢ $ (515 $  7ic
Intangible assets not subject to amortizat

Cable franchise right $2547¢ $ (1,385 $24,09. $40,31: $ (1,390 $ 38,92:
Other 3 — 3 3 — 3
Total $2547¢$  (1,38f) $24,09- $40,31¢ $ (1,390 $ 38,92!

The Company recorded amortization expense of $2B@min 2008, $272 million in 2007 and $167 midlhi in
2006. Based on the current amount of intangibletassibject to amortization, the estimated amditizaexpense is
expected to be $262 million in 2009, $168 million2i010, $19 million in 2011, $14 million in 2012ck&7 million
in 2013. These amounts may vary as acquisitionglapisitions occur in the future.
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10. INVESTMENTS AND JOINT VENTURES

The Company had investments of $895 million ands$mdlion as of December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively. These investments are comprised alemgely of equity-method investees.

As of December 31, 2008, investments accounteddimg the equity method, and the respective owiersh
percentage held by TWC, primarily consisted of Giéiee LLC (as defined below) (3.8% owned) in whitWC
invested $550 million in 2008, and SpectrumCo (@ed below), (27.8% owned) in which TWC invested
additional $3 million in 2008. During the fourthayter of 2008, the Company recorded a noncashxpirfaairmen
of $367 million on its investment in Clearwire L& a result of a significant decline in the esteddair value of
Clearwire, reflecting the Clearwire Corp stock priecline from May 2008, when TWC agreed to make it
investment. As of December 31, 2008, the Compamcerded investment for Clearwire LLC and SpectramC
approximates the Company’s equity interests irutiderlying net assets of these equity-method invests.

As of December 31, 2007, investments accountedsimg the equity method, and the respective owiersh
percentage held by TWC, primarily consisted of $pmeCo (27.8% owned) in which TWC invested $33 imillin
2007.

Investment in Clearwire

In November 2008, TWC, Intel Corporation, Google.JfComcast Corporation (together with its subsid&
“Comcast”) and Bright House Networks, LLC colledly invested $3.2 billion in Clearwire Corporati@wireless
broadband communications company (“Clearwire Corafid one of its operating subsidiaries (“Clearvite€,”
and, collectively with Clearwire Corp, “ClearwireYWC invested $550 million for membership intesast
Clearwire LLC and received voting and board of clioe nomination rights in Clearwire Corp. ClearwineC was
formed by the combination of Sprint Nextel Corpama's (“Sprint”) and Clearwire Corp’s respectiveraless
broadband businesses and is focused on deployéniiy$h nationwide fourth-generation wireless natwim provide
mobile broadband services to wholesale and ratatiomers. In connection with the transaction, TWi@eed into a
wholesale agreement with Sprint that allows TW®©ffer wireless services utilizing Sprint's secorehgration and
third-generation network and a wholesale agreeméhtClearwire that will allow TWC to offer wirelssservices
utilizing Clearwire’s mobile broadband wirelesswetk. The Company allocated $20 million of its $560lion
investment in Clearwire LLC to its rights undersheagreements, which the Company believes repsegentair
value of favorable pricing provisions containedhie agreements. Such assets are included in atbetsan the
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 20d&ill be amortized over the estimated liveshef t
agreements. The Company'’s investment in Clearwlit€ Is being accounted for under the equity methiod o
accounting. The Company expects that Clearwireingllir losses in its early periods of operation.

SpectrumCo Joint Ventur

TWC is a participant in a joint venture with centather cable companies (“SpectrumCo”) that hottlsaaced
wireless spectrum (“AWS”) licenses. Under certdisumstances, the members of SpectrumCo have ility &b
exit the venture and receive from the venture,etttip certain limitations and adjustments, AW®riges covering
the areas in which they provide cable servicedahuary 2009, SpectrumCo redeemed the 10.9% inhtexiesby an
affiliate of Cox Communications, Inc. (“Cox”) and<received AWS licenses, principally covering argawhich
Cox has cable services, and approximately $70aniilh cash (of which TWC'’s share was $22 millididllowing
the closing of the Cox transaction, SpectrumCo’s®\lenses cover 20 MHz over 80% of the continedtated
States and Hawaii.
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TKCCP Joint Venture

Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P. (“TKQ®®Ris a 50-50 joint venture between a consolidated
subsidiary of TWC (TWEA/N) and Comcast. On January 1, 2007, TKCCP disted) its assets to its partners. T'
received certain cable assets located in Kansgs €itith and west Texas and New Mexico (the “Kakgs
Pool”), which served approximately 788,000 basic video atiiysrs as of December 31, 2006, and Comcast rex
the pool of assets consisting of the Houston cayséems (the “Houston Pool”), which served apprataty
795,000 basic video subscribers as of Decembe2®15. TWC began consolidating the results of thed&a City
Pool on January 1, 2007. TKCCP was formally dissslen May 15, 2007. For accounting purposes, T\E&té¢d
the distribution of TKCCP’s assets as a sale of TS\BD% equity interest in the Houston Pool andraa@quisition
of Comcast’s 50% equity interest in the Kansas €itgl. As a result of the sale of TWEB30% equity interest in tl
Houston Pool, TWC recorded a pretax gain of $148aniin the first quarter of 2007, which is incled as a
component of other income, net, in the consolidatatement of operations for the year ended Dece81he€007.

11. INCOME TAXES

TWOC is not a separate taxable entity for U.S. faband various state income tax purposes andstdtseare
included in the consolidated U.S. federal and @edtate income tax returns of Time Warner. Thofeing income
tax information has been prepared assuming TWCansdand-alone taxpayer for all periods presented.

Current and deferred income taxes (tax benefimyiged on income from continuing operations aréofews
(in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Federal.

Current $ (188 % 3B€  $ 324

Deferred (3,63€) 26€ 19¢
State:

Current 39 67 56

Deferred (921) 51 44

Total $ (4,700 $ 74C $ 62C

The differences between income taxes (tax benefifs¢cted at the U.S. federal statutory incomedsxof
35% and income taxes (tax benefits) provided ametaforth below (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006
Taxes (tax benefits) on income at U.S. federaligtay rate $ (4,219 9 65z $ 54t
State and local taxes (tax benefits), net of fddaraeffects (5749) 77 69
Other 86 11 6
Total $ (4706 $  74C $ 62
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Significant components of TWC'’s deferred incomeltakilities, net, are as follows (in millions):

December 31,

2008 2007
Equity-based compensatic $ 161 $ 14¢
Investmentt 152 —
Other 44¢ 42:
Valuation allowance® (76) —
Deferred income tax ass¢ 68€ 571
Cable franchise rights and customer relations® (5,88¢) (11,579
Fixed asset (2,829 (2,18%)
Other (13 (13
Deferred income tax liabilitie (8,729 (13,779
Deferred income tax liabilities, n(© $ (8,03) $ (13,200

@ The Company has recorded a valuation allowancddtarred tax assets associated with equity-metiesstments. The valuation allowance
is based upon the Comp¢'s assessment it is more likely than not that agouf the deferred tax asset will not be realiz

(b)  Cable franchise rights and customer relationstigomprised of deferred tax assets (approximate® Billion) where the tax basis exceeds
the book basis as a result of the impairment resmbid 2008 that are expected to be realized a€dmepany receives tax deductions from
amortization, for tax purposes, of the intangildeads offset by deferred tax liabilities (approxiena$7.0 billion) that are associated with
intangible assets for which the book basis is grethian the tax basi

© Deferred income tax liabilities, net, includes eumtrdeferred income tax assets of $156 million $&t million as of December 31, 2008 and
2007, respectively

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxe

On January 1, 2007, the Company adopted the pomgsif FIN 48, which clarifies the accounting for
uncertainty in income tax positions. This interptin requires the Company to recognize in the alafated
financial statements those tax positions determmetck likely than not to be sustained upon exarmonabased on
the technical merits of the positions. Upon adaptthbe Company recognized a $3 million reductioprefviously
recorded tax reserves, which was accounted fon &asceease to the retained earnings balance anofdy 1, 2007.
After considering the impact of adopting FIN 48 tBompany had a $17 million reserve for uncertadoine tax
positions, which includes an accrual for interest penalties of $1 million, as of January 1, 2007.

The Company had a $27 million and $20 million reedor uncertain income tax positions as of Decanie
2008 and 2007, respectively, which includes anuddor interest and penalties of $5 million andrfsiflion,
respectively. The Company’s policy is to recogniterest and penalties accrued on uncertain taixigus as part
of the income tax provision. The income tax prawisfor the year ended December 31, 2008 and 2@07des
interest and penalties of $2 million and $1 millioespectively.

Changes in the Company’s uncertain income tax iposit excluding the related accrual for interest an
penalties, from January 1 through December 31 mgepted below (in millions):

2008 2007
Beginning balanc $ 18 % 16
Additions for prior year tax positior 3 —
Additions for current year tax positio 5 3
Reductions for prior year tax positio 2 @
Lapses in statute of limitatior (2) —
Ending balanci $ 22 % 18

The Company does not currently anticipate thaxisting reserves related to uncertain income titions as
of December 31, 2008 will significantly increasedecrease during the twelve-month period ending
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December 31, 2009; however, various events couldecthe Company’s current expectations to changesin
future. These uncertain tax positions, if ever ggigoed in the financial statements, would be reedrid the
statement of operations as part of the income texigion.

With few exceptions, periods ending after March Z103 are subject to U.S., state and local incaxe t
examinations by tax authorities.

12. EQUITY -BASED COMPENSATION
Time Warner Equity Plans

Prior to 2007, Time Warner granted options to pasehTime Warner common stock and shares of Time
Warner common stock (“restricted stock”) or reséitstock units (“RSUs”) under its equity plansli@ctively, the
“Time Warner Equity Awards”) to employees of TWONT recognizes compensation expense for the fairevaf
such awards according to the provisions of FASBeS&tant No. 123 (revised 200§hare-Based PaymenTime
Warner has not granted Time Warner Equity Awardsnployees of TWC since TWC Class A common stock
began to trade publicly in March 2007. In additiemployees of Time Warner who become employed byCTW
retain their Time Warner Equity Awards pursuantheir terms and TWC records equity-based compensati
expense from the date of transfer through the éidecapplicable vesting period. The stock optigremted by Tim
Warner to employees of TWC were granted with esergirices equal to, or in excess of, the fair ntarikie of a
share of Time Warner common stock at the datearftgGenerally, the stock options vest ratably avfur-year
vesting period and expire ten years from the dhaggant. The awards of restricted stock or RSUsegally vest
between three to five years from the date of gtdotders of Time Warner restricted stock and RSrals are
generally entitled to receive cash dividends ord#imd equivalents, respectively, paid by Time Warheing the
period of time that the restricted stock or RSU @sare unvested. Certain Time Warner stock op@émisRSU
awards provide for accelerated vesting upon artieteto retire pursuant to TWC's defined benefibgi®n plans or
a voluntary termination of employment after reaghenspecified age and years of service.

Upon the exercise of a stock option, the vesting BISU award or the grant of restricted stock,eshaf Time
Warner common stock are issued from authorizedibisisued shares or from treasury stock.

In connection with the Separation Transactions,adrovided for in Time Warner’s equity plans, thuenber
of Time Warner stock options and RSUs outstandinjeaSeparation and the exercise prices of suaik stptions
will be adjusted to maintain the fair value of th@wvards. The changes in the number of equity anamd the
exercise prices will be determined by comparingfétirevalue of such awards immediately prior to 8eparation
Transactions to the fair value of such awards imatety after the Separation Transactions. In penfog this
analysis, the only assumptions that would chanlgeéer¢o the Time Warner stock price and the empts/exercise
price. The modifications to the outstanding eqaityards will be made pursuant to existing antidilagprovisions ir
Time Warner’s equity plans.

Under the terms of Time Warner’s equity plans aldted award agreements, as a result of the Sepgrat
TWC employees who hold Time Warner equity awardkhwei treated as if their employment with Time Warhad
been terminated without cause at the time of thga@ion. This treatment will result in the forte# of unvested
stock options and shortened exercise periods fetedestock options and pro rata vesting of the imstallment of
(and forfeiture of the remainder of) the RSU awdmtghose TWC employees who do not satisfy reteatn
treatment eligibility provisions in the Time Warreguity plans and related award agreements. TWiGsptagrant
“make-up” TWC equity awards or make cash paymen®WC employees that are generally intended teebtsy
loss of economic value in Time Warner equity awasla result of the Separation.

Other information pertaining to each category ah&iWarner equity-based compensation appears below.
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Time Warner Stock Options

The following table summarizes information aboun&iWarner stock options held by TWC employees that
were outstanding as of December 31, 2008:

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Number Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
of Options Price Life Value
(in thousands (in years) (in thousands’
Outstanding as of December 31, 2( 53,03! $ 27.1
Transferrec@ 334 14.92
Exercisec (472 10.4:
Forfeited or expirel (3,907 27.3¢
Outstanding as of December 31, 2( 48,99 27.3¢ 392 $ —
Exercisable as of December 31, 2( 43,79 28.5¢ 35¢ % —

@ Transferred amounts represent outstanding Time ¥/atock options held by employees of Time Warneo wansferred to TWC during 1
year, net of Time Warner stock options held by eyeés of TWC who transferred to Time Warner duthmgyear

As of December 31, 2008, the number, weighted-aecexercise price, aggregate intrinsic value andhted-
average remaining contractual term of Time Wart&sksoptions vested and expected to vest approgi@atounts
for options outstanding. Total unrecognized compgaos cost related to unvested Time Warner stotiong as of
December 31, 2008, without taking into account etgxkforfeitures, is $8 million and is expectedérecognized
over a weighted-average period of one year.

The weighted-average fair value of a Time Warneclsbption granted to TWC employees during the yess
$4.47 ($2.68, net of tax) in 2006. The total irginvalue of Time Warner stock options exercisednduthe year
was $2 million in 2008, $24 million in 2007 and $bdlion in 2006. The tax benefits realized frormi& Warner
stock options exercised during the year were $lianiin 2008, $10 million in 2007 and $6 million 2D06.

Upon exercise of Time Warner stock options, TW@GliBgated to reimburse Time Warner for the excédsh®
market price of the stock on the day of exerciser ¢lve option price. TWC records a stock optiotritlistion
liability and a corresponding adjustment to shalédrs’ equity with respect to unexercised Time Véarstock
options. This liability will increase or decreasgpdnding on the market price of Time Warner comstonk and th
number of Time Warner stock options held by TWC kyges. This liability was $0 and $36 million as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, anctiaded in long-term payables to affiliated pariieshe
consolidated balance sheet. TWC reimbursed Timen&/&2 million in 2008, $24 million in 2007 and $ilion
in 2006 in connection with the exercise of Time Waarstock options.
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Time Warner Restricted Stock and Restricted Stoakittl

The following table summarizes information aboutested Time Warner restricted stock and RSU awaettt
by TWC employees as of December 31, 2008:

Weighted-
Average
Number of Grant Date
Shares/Units Fair Value
(in thousands
Unvested as of December 31, 2( 51 % 17.4
Transferrec® 70 14.9:
Vested (86) 17.9C
Forfeited (19 17.41
Unvested as of December 31, 2( 48: 17.4:

@ Transferred amounts represent unvested Time Waesgicted stock and RSU awards held by employé&swe Warner who transferred
TWC during the year, net of Time Warner restricséatk and RSU awards held by TWC employees whefeared to Time Warner during
the year

As of December 31, 2008, the intrinsic value ofested Time Warner restricted stock and RSU awaglisly
TWC employees was $5 million. Total unrecognizethpensation cost related to unvested Time Warnéiicesl
stock and RSU awards held by TWC employees as oémber 31, 2008, without taking into account exgect
forfeitures, is $2 million and is expected to beagnized over a weighted-average period of one. yidw fair value
of Time Warner restricted stock and RSU awards hgl@WC employees that vested during the year VZasiflion
in 2008, $3 million in 2007 and $1 million in 2006.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, Time Wamaated 431,000 RSUs to TWC employees at a weighted-
average grant date fair value of $17.40 per RSU.

TWC Equity Plan

The Time Warner Cable Inc. 2006 Stock IncentivenRthe “2006 Plan”) provides for the issuance otaip
100 million shares of TWC Class A common stockiteators, employees and certain non-employee a/iso
TWC. Stock options have been granted under the P06 with exercise prices equal to the fair maviedtie of
TWC Class A common stock at the date of grant. Gaiyethe stock options vest ratably over a foarfyvesting
period and expire ten years from the date of gKaettain stock option awards provide for accelefatsting upon
an election to retire pursuant to TWC's defineddiépension plans or a voluntary termination ofpdoyment after
reaching a specified age and years of service.

Pursuant to the 2006 Plan, the Company also grd&$tdlawards, which generally vest over a four-yeaiod
from the date of grant. RSU awards provide for bezadéed vesting upon a termination of employmetgrataching
a specified age and years of service. Shares of Tld€s A common stock will generally be issuedanrection
with the vesting of an RSU. RSUs awarded to nonleyee directors are not subject to vesting restmst and the
shares underlying the RSUs will be issued in cotioieaevith a director’s termination of service adieector.
Holders of RSUs are generally entitled to receiv@dnd equivalents or retained distributions redbto dividends
paid by TWC.

Upon the exercise of a stock option or the vestihg RSU award, shares of TWC Class A common shoek
issued from authorized but unissued shares.

In connection with the Special Dividend, and asvjted for in the Company’s equity plans and relate@rd
agreements, the number and the exercise pricagtstboding TWC stock options will be adjusted tanten the
fair value of those awards. The changes in the murobshares subject to options and the exercisepwill be
determined by comparing the fair value of such awammediately prior to the Special Dividend to the value of
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such awards immediately after the Special Dividarite modifications to the outstanding equity awawdkbe
made pursuant to existing antidilution provision§WC'’s equity plans and related award agreements.

Other information pertaining to each category of C\&fuity-based compensation appears below.

TWC Stock Options

The assumptions presented in the table below reptéise weightedwerage value of the applicable assumg
used to value TWC stock options at their grant flait¢he years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007.

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007
Expected volatility 30.0% 24.1%
Expected term to exercise from grant c 6.51 year 6.58 year
Risk-free rate 3.2% 4.7%
Expected dividend yiel 0.0% 0.0%

The following table summarizes information about C\&tock options that were outstanding as of
December 31, 2008:

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average Remaining Aggregate
Number Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
of Options Price Life Value
(in thousands (in years) (in thousands’
Outstanding as of December 31, 2( 281C $ 36.9
Granted 4,92 27.4¢
Forfeited or expirel (35)) 33.1Z
Outstanding as of December 31, 2( 7,38. 30.81 881 $ 9¢
Exercisable as of December 31, 2! 71C 36.8( 774 % —

As of December 31, 2008, the number, weighted-aecexercise price, aggregate intrinsic value andhted-
average remaining contractual term of TWC stockomgstvested and expected to vest approximate amdboint
options outstanding. As of December 31, 2008, Afamishares were available for future grants of @\&tock
options. Total unrecognized compensation costeéltd unvested TWC stock options as of Decembe?®18,
without taking into account expected forfeitures$43 million and is expected to be recognized aweeighted-
average period of three years.

The weightedaverage fair value of a TWC stock option grantedrduthe year was $10.21 ($6.13, net of ta:
2008 and $13.30 ($7.98, net of tax) in 2007. No Tk options were exercised during the yearsende
December 31, 2008 and 2007.

During February 2009, TWC issued approximatelyrfilion options to employees under the 2006 Plaa at
grant date fair value ranging from $7.06 to $7.22 qption.
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TWC Restricted Stock Units

The following table summarizes information abowested TWC RSU awards as of December 31, 2008:

Weighted-

Average
Number of Grant Date

Units Fair Value

(in thousands’

Unvested as of December 31, 2( 2,10¢ $ 36.9
Granted 2,98( 27.4¢
Vested (12€) 32.9¢
Forfeited (268 32.81
Unvested as of December 31, 2( 4,68! 31.2¢

As of December 31, 2008, the intrinsic value ofested TWC RSU awards was $101 million. Total
unrecognized compensation cost related to unv83dd RSU awards as of December 31, 2008, withouhtpinto
account expected forfeitures, is $82 million andxpected to be recognized over a weiglaeerage period of thre
years. The fair value of TWC RSU awards that vedigthg the year was $4 million in 2008 and immiaten
2007.

During February 2009, TWC issued approximatelyrBiion RSUs to employees under the 2006 Plan at a
grant date fair value of $18.14 per RSU.

Equity-based Compensation Expense

Compensation expense recognized for Time Warne 8@ equity-based compensation plans for the years
ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 is as flmmillions):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006
Time Warner Equity Plans:
Compensation cost recognize
Stock options $ 9 % 15 % 29
Restricted stock and restricted stock u 1 2 4
Total impact on Operating Income (Lot $ 10 $ 17  $ 33
Tax benefit recognize $ 4 3 7 9 13
TWC Equity Plans:
Compensation cost recognize
Stock options $ 27 % 14 3 —
Restricted stock uni 41 28 —
Total impact on Operating Income (Lot $ 68 % 42 3 —
Tax benefit recognize $ 27 % 17 3 —

13. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
Defined Benefit Plans

The Company participates in various funded andnatéd noncontributory defined benefit pension plans
administered by Time Warner through October 31 8284d by the Company thereafter. Pension beneétbased
on formulas that reflect the employees’ years ofise and compensation during their employmentqeefifWC
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uses a December 31 measurement date for its plaswenmary of activity for the defined benefit pemrsplans is a
follows (in millions):

December 31

2008 2007

Change in Benefit Obligation:

Projected benefit obligation, beginning of y: $ 122 $ 1,04
Service cos 96 75
Interest cos 79 68
Actuarial (gain) los: (57 38
Benefits paic (21) (22)
Plan amendmet 1 —
Remeasurement impact of the Adelphia/Comcast Tctioss @ — 18

Projected benefit obligation, end of y« $ 1318 $§ 1,22

Accumulated benefit obligation, end of yt $ 109 $ 1,001

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets, beginning of y $ 1,187 $ 1,14
Actual return on plan asse (45%) 65
Employer contribution 40z 1
Benefits paic (22) (21)

Fair value of plan assets, end of y $ 1112 0§ 1,18

Funded Status:

Fair value of plan asse $ 1,118 $ 1,18d

Projected benefit obligatic 1,31¢ 1,22(

Funded status, amount recogni; $ (205 % (33)

@ On August 1, 2007, the former employees of Adelpinid Comcast who became employees of TWC becagiblelto participate in the
defined benefit pension plans, which resulted iearaeasurement of those plans as of that |

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balancetstsisted of (in millions):

December 31,

2008 2007
Noncurrent asst $ — 4
Current liability (17) 2
Noncurrent liability (194 (35)

$ (209 $ (33

Accumulated other comprehensive Ic
Net actuarial los $ 76€ $ 287
Prior service cos 1 —

$ 76 $ 287
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Included in the change in benefit obligation tadib®ve are the following projected benefit obligasp
accumulated benefit obligations and fair valuelahmssets at the end of the year for the funddduafunded
defined benefit pension plans (in millions):

Funded Plans Unfunded Plan
December 31 December 31
2008 2007 2008 2007
Projected benefit obligatic $ 127 $ 1,18 % 42 3 37
Accumulated benefit obligatic 1,04t 961 45 40
Fair value of plan asse 1,11: 1,187 — —

The components of net periodic benefit costs fromtiauing operations are as follows (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006

Service cos $ 9% 3 73 63
Interest cos 79 68 58
Expected return on plan ass (102 (90 (73
Amounts amortizei 18 11 29
Net periodic benefit cos $ 91 $ 64 $ 77

The estimated amounts that will be amortized fracuaulated other comprehensive income (loss) iato n
periodic benefit cost in 2009 include an actuddas of $63 million.

In addition, certain employees of TWC participateriulti-employer pension plans, not included in riie¢
periodic costs above, for which the expense wasn$iiibn in 2008, $28 million in 2007 and $24 midh in 2006.

Weighted-average assumptions used to determindibebkégations at December 31, 2008, 2007 and 20@6

as follows:
Year Ended December 31,
2008 2007 2006
Discount rate 6.17% 6.00% 6.00%
Rate of compensation incree 4.00% 4.50% 4.50%

Weighted-average assumptions used to determingeniedic benefit cost for the years ended Decerlher
2008, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006
Discount rate 6.00% 6.00%() 5.75%
Expected lon-term return on plan asse 8.00% 8.00% 8.00%
Rate of compensation incree 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%

@ Due to the Adelphia/Comcast Transactions, the panglians were remeasured on August 1, 2007 usitigcaunt rate of 6.25%

The discount rate for the plan years ended Decehe2007 and 2006 was determined by comparisoimstga
the Moody’s Aa Corporate Index rate, adjusted farpon frequency and duration of the obligation,sistent with
prior periods. The resulting discount rate was sujgg by periodic matching of plan liability casbvis to a pensic
yield curve constructed of a large population gh-quality corporate bonds. Effective for the plamyending on
December 31, 2008, the Company refined the disamt@tdetermination process to rely on the matchingan
liability cash flows to a pension yield curve cansted of a large population of high-quality corgerbonds,
without comparison against the Moody’s Aa Corpotatiex rate. A decrease in the discount rate di&8s
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points, from 6.00% to 5.75%, while holding all atl&ssumptions constant, would have resulted imarease in the
Company’s pension expense of approximately $13aniih 2008.

In developing the expected long-term rate of returrassets, the Company considered the pensiciolpmst
composition, past average rate of earnings andisksans with portfolio managers. The expected l@mg: rate of
return is based on an asset allocation assumpties% equity securities and 25% fixed-income sedimgi A
decrease in the expected long-term rate of rethi2® dasis points, from 8.00% to 7.75%, while hotgdall other
assumptions constant, would have resulted in aeése in the Company’s pension expense of apprésiyna
$3 million in 2008.

Effective October 31, 2008, the assets of the TW{ihdd benefit pension plans held in a master tritkt the
plan assets of other Time Warner defined benefisjpm plans (the “Time Warner Master Trust”), weensferred
to a new master trust established to hold the eisd¢he TWC defined benefit pension plans (the TWaster
Trust”).

The Company’s investment policy for its defined éfrpension plans is to maximize the long-terne rat
return on plan assets within an acceptable levakkfwhile maintaining adequate funding levelse T@ompany'’s
current broad long-term strategic targets are t@ fzapension-assets portfolio comprised of 75%tggaicurities
and 25% fixed-income securities, both within a ¢amgnge of +/— five percentage points. Within égaecurities,
the Company’s objective is to achieve asset dityensiorder to increase return and reduce volgtilthe Company
has asset allocation policy target ranges for gnaamd value U.S. equity securities; large, mid, smell
capitalization U.S. equity securities; internatibequity securities; and alternative investments.

As of December 31, 2008, the TWC Master Trust'e@ssicluded 1.7 million shares of Time Warner canm
stock in the amount of $17 million (approximatebp »f total plan assets held in the TWC Master Trugte TWC
Master Trust's weighted-average asset allocatioadsgt category as of December 31, 2008 is asv®ill49%
equity securities, 23% fixed-income securities, 25%h and equivalents and 3% other investmentsadiual asset
allocation as of December 31, 2008 differs fromkih@ad long-term strategic target allocation pritgatue to
contributions made in late 2008 that will be ineekin 2009. As of December 31, 2007, the Time Walfester
Trust’s assets included 4.4 million shares of Tiv@ner common stock in the amount of $73 million
(approximately 2% of total plan assets held inTthree Warner Master Trust). The Time Warner MastersTs
weighted-average asset allocation by asset categooy December 31, 2007 was as follows: 74% eaityrities,
21% fixed-income securities, 4% cash and equivalant 1% other investments. A portion of the fixazbme
securities allocation is reserved in short-ternhdagestments to provide for expected pension hsnef be paid in
the short term.

The Company continuously monitors the performaridge@overall pension-assets portfolio, asset-alion
policies, and the performance of individual pensisset managers and makes adjustments and chaagegquired.
Every five years, or more frequently if approprjatee Company conducts a broad strategic revieig @ortfolio
construction and asset allocation policies. The @amy does not manage any assets internally, dddsme any
passive investments in index funds, and does mettlly utilize futures, options, or other derivatimnstruments or
hedging with regards to the defined benefit penpians; however, the investment mandate of somsipeassets
managers allows the use of derivatives as compsmdnheir standard portfolio-management strategies

After considering the funded status of the Compsuagfined benefit pension plans, movements in ismdnt
rate, investment performance and related tax caeseges, the Company may choose to make contritsutiioits
pension plans in any given year. As of Decembe@808, there were no minimum required contributifumghe
Company'’s funded plans. The Company made $400omitf discretionary cash contributions to its fushdiefined
benefit pension plans during the year ended DeceBhe2008, and subject to market conditions ahérot
considerations, the Company expects to make additiiscretionary cash contributions of at leagi@illion to
its defined benefit pension plans during 2009.therCompany’s unfunded plan, contributions
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will continue to be made to the extent benefitspaiel. Benefit payments for the unfunded plan apeeted to be
$11 million in 2009.

Benefit payments for the Company’s defined benmfitsion plans, including the unfunded plan previous
discussed, are expected to be $30 million in 2828, million in 2010, $30 million in 2011, $33 mdh in 2012,
$41 million in 2013 and $310 million in 2014 to A1

Defined Contribution Plans

TWC employees also participate in a defined couatidn plan, the TWC Savings Plan, for which theenge
for employer matching contributions totaled $63limrl in 2008, $59 million in 2007 and $47 milliom 2006. The
Company’s contributions to the TWC Savings Planpimarily based on a percentage of the employelested
contributions and are subject to plan provisions.
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14. RELATED PARTIES

In the normal course of conducting its business Gbmpany has various transactions with Time Warner
affiliates and subsidiaries of Time Warner, Comeant the equity-method investees of TWC. EffecBugust 1,
2006, as a result of the completion of the RedamptiComcast is no longer a related party. Uponptetion of the
Separation, Time Warner and its affiliates willloager be related parties to TWC. A summary of ¢hteansactions
is as follows for the years ended December 31, 20087 and 2006 (in millions):

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Revenues:
Advertising $ 24 % 11 3 9
AOL broadband subscriptiol 4 8 19
Road Runner revenues from TWC’s unconsolidatedecttvision
systems joint venture® — — 65
Other 1 1 1
Total $ 29 $ 20 $ 94

Costs of revenues:
Programming services provided by subsidiaries oféefWarner and
affiliates $ (1,039 $ (1,00 $ (719

Programming services provided by affiliates of Cast (29
Connectivity services provided by subsidiaries wh& Warner and

affiliates 1) (4) (39
Other costs charged by subsidiaries of Time Waandraffiliates — (4) (33
Other costs charged by equity invest (20 (12 (17)
Total $ (105 $ (1,029 $ (830
Selling, general and administrative expense:
Management fee income from unconsolidated cabdwitgbn system

joint ventures@®) $ — 3 — 3 28
Fees paid to Time Warner for reimbursement of aegedministrative

support functions and related overhead c (27) (14) 13
Transactions with subsidiaries of Time Warner dffilaies (1) (2) (6)
Total $ 220 % (169 $ 9
Interest expense, net:
Interest income on amounts receivable from uncdadei@d cable

television system joint ventur(® $ — % — 3 39
Interest expense paid to Time War®) — — (112)
Total $ — 3 — 3 (73

@ Amounts represent transactions with TKCCP, an geuitthod investee, prior to the distribution ofatssets on January 1, 2007. Refer to
Note 10 for further details regarding the dissantof TKCCP.

(®)  Amounts represent interest paid to ATC, a subsidiiTime Warner, in connection with its $2.4 i mandatorily redeemable preferred
equity interest in TWE, which ATC contributed to TMY, a subsidiary of TWC, in connection with theeé\phia/Comcast Transactions on
July 28, 2006. Refer to Note 5 for further dete
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Reimbursements of Programming Expense

A subsidiary of Time Warner previously agreed teumse a portion of the cost of TWC'’s contractuatiage
arrangements with a programmer in order to secilmer dorms of content from the same programmer tives
periods consistent with the terms of the respedM#C carriage contract. The amount assumed repiexsdiime
Warner's best estimate of the fair value of theeottontent acquired by the Time Warner subsidiatiiatime the
agreements were executed. Under this arrangerhentjme Warner subsidiary makes periodic paymeniaNC
that are classified as a reduction of programmuggscin the consolidated statement of operatiomgm@nts
received or receivable under this agreement tot®&dmillion in 2008, $35 million in 2007 and $36llian in
2006.

15. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

TWOC is authorized to issue up to 20 billion share€lass A common stock, par value $0.01 per slzare,
5 billion shares of Class B common stock, par v&8di®1 per share. As of December 31, 2008, 902omiihares ¢
Class A common stock and 75 million shares of Clasemmon stock were issued and outstanding. TWAIs®
authorized to issue up to 1 billion shares of prefistock, par value $0.01 per share; howevepreferred shares
have been issued, nor does the Company have amgntptans to issue any preferred shares.

Each share of Class A common stock votes as aesotags with respect to the election of Class Adlors,
which are required to represent not less than odle-sf the Company’s directors and not more thae-6fth of the
Company’s directors. Each share of the Companyes<B common stock votes as a single class wifiect o the
election of Class B directors, which are requitdepresent not less than four-fifths of the Conyfmdirectors.
Each share of Class B common stock issued andaodisg generally has ten votes on any matter stduiniv a
vote of the stockholders, and each share of Clagsn#mon stock issued and outstanding has one vod@y matte
submitted to a vote of stockholders. Except fontbing rights characteristics described abovegtiaee no
differences between the Class A and Class B conmstomk. The Class A common stock and the Class Broam
stock will generally vote together as a single lais all matters submitted to a vote of the stoltdrs, except with
respect to the election of directors. The Clas®m®roon stock is not convertible into the Companylas€ A
common stock. As a result of its shareholdings,elarner has the ability to cause the electiorl@lass A and
Class B directors.

As of December 31, 2008, Time Warner holds an 8408&momic interest TWC (representing a 90.6% voting
interest), through ownership of 82.7% of TWC'’s Gléscommon stock and all of the outstanding shaf@3VC'’s
Class B common stock. Refer to Note 4 for discuspiertaining to TWC's pending separation from Tidarner.

16. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Prior to the TWE Restructuring, TWE had varioustgéggent commitments, including guarantees, reltettie
TWE non-cable businesses. In connection with theETRéstructuring, some of these commitments were not
transferred with their applicable non-cable busirersd they remain contingent commitments of TWEelWarner
and its subsidiary, WCI, have agreed, on a joidtsaveral basis, to indemnify TWE from and agaémst and all of
these contingent liabilities, but TWE remains aty#s these commitments.

TWC has cable franchise agreements containing gions requiring the construction of cable plant dred
provision of services to customers within the flsiee areas. In connection with these obligatiordeuexisting
franchise agreements, TWC obtains surety bondsti@rs of credit guaranteeing performance to mpalities and
public utilities and payment of insurance premiufisch surety bonds and letters of credit as of Bxes 31, 2008
and 2007 totaled $288 million and $299 million,pedtively. Payments under these arrangements quéed only
in the event of nonperformance. TWC does not exiiedtthese contingent commitments will resultriy amounts
being paid in the foreseeable future.
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Contractual Obligations

The Company has obligations under certain contehetrangements to make future payments for goonds a
services. These contractual obligations securéutiiee rights to various assets and services tosikd in the normal
course of operations. For example, the Compangngractually committed to make certain minimum &eas
payments for the use of property under operatingdeagreements. In accordance with applicable atinguules,
the future rights and obligations pertaining tonficommitments, such as operating lease obligatadscertain
purchase obligations under contracts, are notatefteas assets or liabilities in the consolidatdrice sheet.

The following table summarizes the Company’s aggtegontractual obligations as of December 31, 2008
excluding obligations related to long-term debt aneferred equity that are discussed in Note 7 thastimated
timing and effect that such obligations are expétehave on the Company’s liquidity and cash flanviuture

periods.
201(- 201z 2014 and
2009 2011 2013 thereafter Total
(in millions)

Programming purchas® $ 3,09 $ 507¢ $ 293 $ 527 $ 11,63¢
Facility lease«b) 11C 19¢ 15¢ 38t 852
Data processing servic 48 96 44 — 18¢
High-speed data connectivi) 40 21 7 35 10z
Digital Phone connectivit(d) 45¢ 704 28C 1 1,43¢
Se-top box and modem purchas 17t — — — 17t
Other 14€ 22 14 81 262
Total $ 407C $ 6,11t $ 3437 $ 1,02¢ $ 14,65¢

(@ Programming purchases represent contracts th&dh®any has with cable television networks anddicest stations to provide
programming services to its subscribers. Typicdligse arrangements provide that the Company pseateble television and broadcast
programming for a certain number of subscribereag as the Company is providing video servicesurh number of subscribers. There is
generally no obligation to purchase these senifddge Company is not providing video services.dg?amnming fees represent a significant
portion of its costs of revenues. Future fees usdeh contracts are based on numerous variabtgsding number and type of customers.
The amounts included above represent estimataegw&efprogramming costs based on subscriber nunalses§ December 31, 2008 applied
to the persubscriber contractual rates contained in the aeotgrthat were in effect as of December 31, 2088yhich the Company does r
have the right to cancel the contract or for catiravith a guaranteed minimum commitme

(®)  The Company has facility lease obligations undeious operating leases including minimum leasegaitions for real estate and operating
equipment

© High-speed data connectivity obligations are based eradhtractual terms for bandwidth circuits thatevieruse as of December 31, 20

@ Digital Phone connectivity obligations relate tartsport, switching and interconnection servicesatiaw for the origination and terminati
of local and longdistance telephony traffic. These expenses aldodeaelated technical support services. Thereregally no obligation t
purchase these services if the Company is not girayiDigital Phone service. The amounts includeavalare based on the number of
Digital Phone subscribers as of December 31, 2008fze per-subscriber contractual rates containgde contracts that were in effect as of
December 31, 200:

The Company’s total rent expense, which primarisiudes facility rental expense and pole attachmeamtal
fees, amounted to $190 million in 2008, $182 millin 2007 and $149 million in 2006.

Minimum pension funding requirements have not bgesented, as such amounts have not been determined
beyond 2008. The Company did not have a requir@ihmim pension contribution obligation for its furnb@efined
benefit pension plans in 2008; however, the Compaagie discretionary cash contributions of $400iamilto these
plans and expects to contribute at least $150anitib these plans in 2009.

Legal Proceedings

On September 20, 200Brantley, et al. v. NBC Universal, Inc., et afas filed in the U.S. District Court for the
Central District of California against the Compamd Time Warner. The complaint, which also named as
defendants several other programming content pessi¢tollectively, the “programmer defendants"wedl as
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other cable and satellite providers (collectivéihg “distributor defendants”), alleged violatiorfsSections 1 and 2
of the Sherman Antitrust Act. Among other thindgs tomplaint alleged coordination between and antioag
programmer defendants to sell and/or license progriag on a “bundledbasis to the distributor defendants, wh
turn purportedly offer that programming to subsergin packaged tiers, rather than on a per chdon&h la carte)
basis. Plaintiffs, who seek to represent a purgantgionwide class of cable and satellite subsrsjldemand,
among other things, unspecified treble monetaryadpgrs and an injunction to compel the offering cfrofels to
subscribers on an “a la carte” basis. On Decemp20@7, plaintiffs filed an amended complaint irsthction (the
“First Amended Complaint”) that, among other thindsopped the Section 2 claims and all allegatmfrisorizontal
coordination. On December 21, 2007, the prograndafgndants, including Time Warner, and the distabu
defendants, including TWC, filed motions to disntiss First Amended Complaint. On March 10, 2008,dburt
granted these motions, dismissing the First Amer@muplaint with leave to amend. On March 20, 2¢08intiffs
filed a second amended complaint (the “Second Ameér@€bmplaint”) that modified certain aspects of Eirst
Amended Complaint in an attempt to address theigefties noted by the court in its prior dismissaer. On
April 22, 2008, the programmer defendants, inclgdiime Warner, and the distributor defendants uidiclg the
Company, filed motions to dismiss the Second Amdri@emplaint, which motions were denied by the coart
June 25, 2008. On July 14, 2008, the programmemdiaints and the distributor defendants filed mesti@guesting
the court to certify its June 25, 2008 order faeftocutory appeal to the U.S. Court of Appealstfar Ninth Circuit,
which motions were denied by the district courtfargust 4, 2008. On November 14, 2008, Time Warres w
dismissed as a programmer defendant, and Turn@dBasting System, Inc. was substituted in its pl@be
Company intends to defend against this lawsuitragsly.

On June 22, 2005, Mecklenburg County filed suitiregtal WE-A/N in the General Court of Justice Distri
Court Division, Mecklenburg County, North Caroliddecklenburg County, the franchisor in TWE-A/N’s
Mecklenburg County cable system, alleges that TWH*#\predecessor failed to construct an institualametwork
in 1981 and that TWE-A/N assumed that obligatiooruthe transfer of the franchise in 1995. MeckleghTiounty
is seeking compensatory damages and TWE-A/N’s sele&certain video channels it is currently usinghe cable
system. On April 14, 2006, TWE-A/N filed a motioor summary judgment, which is pending. TWE-A/N imds to
defend against this lawsuit vigorously.

On June 16, 1998, plaintiffs kindrew Parker and Eric DeBrauwere, et al. v. Timarkér Entertainment
Company, L.P. and Time Warner Caliled a purported nationwide class action in U.%tiict Court for the
Eastern District of New York claiming that TWE salsgl subscribers’ personally identifiable infornuatiand failed
to inform subscribers of their privacy rights imlétion of the Cable Communications Policy Act 884 and
common law. The plaintiffs seek damages and deolarand injunctive relief. On August 6, 1998, T\WIEd a
motion to dismiss, which was denied on Septemb&899. On December 8, 1999, TWE filed a motionenydclas
certification, which was granted on January 9, 20fh respect to monetary damages, but denied iipect to
injunctive relief. On June 2, 2003, the U.S. Cadréppeals for the Second Circuit vacated the iistourt’s
decision denying class certification as a mattdawfand remanded the case for further proceedingdass
certification and other matters. On May 4, 2004jmlffs filed a motion for class certification, weh the Company
opposed. On October 25, 2005, the court grantdarpnary approval of a class settlement arrangentantfinal
approval of that settlement was denied on Janugr2@07. The parties subsequently reached a resetddment to
resolve this action on terms that are not matéoitthe Company and submitted their agreement tdisigct court
on April 2, 2008. On May 8, 2008, the district cogiranted preliminary approval of the settlement,ibis still
subject to final approval by the district courtdahere can be no assurance that the settlemdntodive this
approval. Absent the issuance of final court aparo¥ the revised settlement, the Company inteaatefend
against this lawsuit vigorously.

Certain Patent Litigation

On September 1, 2006, Ronald A. Katz Technologghsing, L.P. (“Katz”) filed a complaint in the
U.S. District Court for the District of Delawardeajing that TWC and several other cable operatorgng
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other defendants, infringe a number of patentsqutegly relating to the Company’s customer callteeoperations
and/or voicemail services. The plaintiff is seekingspecified monetary damages as well as injuncéiief. On
March 20, 2007, this case, together with other lais<iled by Katz, was made subject to a MultidcdtLitigation
(“MDL") Order transferring the case for pretrialgmeedings to the U.S. District Court for the Cdriiatrict of
California. In April 2008, TWC and other defendafilisd “common”motions for summary judgment, which argt
among other things, that a number of claims inpdients at issue are invalid under Sections 112188df the
Patent Act. On June 19 and August 4, 2008, thet ¢sgured orders granting, in part, and denyingart, those
motions. Defendants filed additional “individual”ations for summary judgment in August 2008, whicthued,
among other things, that defendants’ respectivdymts do not infringe the surviving claims in pliits patents.
Those motions have been fully briefed, but no desikas been reached. The Company intends to defgaidst
this lawsuit vigorously.

On June 1, 2006, Rembrandt Technologies, LP (“Rantit) filed a complaint in the U.S. District Cotior
the Eastern District of Texas alleging that the @any and a number of other cable operators infdrsgeral
patents purportedly related to a variety of techgm@s, including high-speed data and IP-basedhelgpservices.
In addition, on September 13, 2006, Rembrandt ledmplaint in the U.S. District Court for the Ean District of
Texas alleging that the Company infringes seveatdmts purportedly related to “high-speed cableenoéhternet
products and services.” In each of these casep|amiff is seeking unspecified monetary damaaesvell as
injunctive relief. On June 18, 2007, these cadesgawith other lawsuits filed by Rembrandt, werada subject to
an MDL Order transferring the case for pretrialqggedings to the U.S. District Court for the Disto€ Delaware.
The Company intends to defend against these lasveigibrously.

On April 26, 2005, Acacia Media Technologies (“AMTiled suit against TWC in the U.S. District Cotwt
the Southern District of New York alleging that TVif@ringes several patents held by AMT. AMT has izl
taken the position that delivery of broadcast vifeaept live programming such as sporting events),
pay-per-view, VOD and ad insertion services ovéleaystems infringe its patents. AMT has broughilar
actions regarding the same patents against numetbesentities, and all of the previously penditigations have
been made the subject of an MDL Order consolidatiegactions for pretrial activity in the U.S. Dist Court for
the Northern District of California. On October 2805, the TWC action was consolidated into the MDL
proceedings. The plaintiff is seeking unspecifiezhetary damages as well as injunctive relief. Then@any
intends to defend against this lawsuit vigorously.

From time to time, the Company receives noticesiftbird parties claiming that it infringes theitefiectual
property rights. Claims of intellectual propertyringement could require TWC to enter into royaitylicensing
agreements on unfavorable terms, incur substantaletary liability or be enjoined preliminarily permanently
from further use of the intellectual property inegtion. In addition, certain agreements entered neawire the
Company to indemnify the other party for certaimdtparty intellectual property infringement claimghich could
increase the Comparg/damages and its costs of defending against daichsc Even if the claims are without me
defending against the claims can be time consumugcostly.

As part of the TWE Restructuring, Time Warner agreeindemnify the cable businesses of TWE from and
against any and all liabilities relating to, arggiout of or resulting from specified litigation rtexs brought against
the TWE noneable businesses. Although Time Warner has ageeiedi¢mnify the cable businesses of TWE agi
such liabilities, TWE remains a named party ina&artitigation matters.

The costs and other effects of pending or futdigdfion, governmental investigations, legal anthauistrative
cases and proceedings (whether civil or crimirsajtlements, judgments and investigations, claimaschanges in
those matters (including those matters describestegband developments or assertions by or agdiastompany
relating to intellectual property rights and ingellual property licenses, could have a materiatestveffect on the
Company’s business, financial condition and opegatesults.
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continu ed)

17. ADDITIONAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Other Cash Flow Information
Additional financial information with respect tosta(payments) and receipts is as follows (in nmibip

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006
Cash paid for intere: $ (745 % (855) $ (667)
Interest income receive 38 10 5
Cash paid for interest, n $ (707) $ (845 § (662)
Cash paid for income tax $ (40 % (29¢) % (47¢)
Cash refunds of income tax 4 6 4
Cash paid for income taxes, 1 $ 360 $ (2920 $ (474

Noncash financing activities for the year endedddelger 31, 2007 included TWC's 50% equity intereshie
Houston Pool of TKCCP, valued at $880 million, defied as the purchase price for Comcast’'s 50%\eouérest
in the Kansas City Pool of TKCCP.

Noncash financing and investing activities for ylear ended December 31, 2006 included shares of' §WC
common stock, valued at approximately $5.5 billidelivered as part of the purchase price for tisetssacquired in
the Adelphia Acquisition; mandatorily redeemableferred equity, valued at $2.4 hillion, contributdATC to
TW NY in connection with the TWE Redemption; Urb@able, with a fair value of $190 million, transfedras part
of the Exchange; and cable systems with a fairevafiapproximately $3.1 billion transferred by TWCthe
Redemptions.

Interest Expense, Net
Interest expense, net consists of (in millions):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006
Interest incom: $ 38 % 13 3 44
Interest expens (967) (907) (690
Total interest expense, r $ (925 $ (899 $ (646

Other Current Liabilities
Other current liabilities consists of (in millions)

December 31

2008 2007
Accrued interes $ 36¢ $ 19¢
Accrued compensation and bene 297 31C
Accrued franchise fee 181 16¢
Accrued insuranc 13¢ 13z
Accrued sales and other ta 12¢€ 127
Accrued advertising and marketing supg 88 71
Other accrued expens 231 234
Total other current liabilitie $ 1,43C $ 1,237
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
MANAGEMENT'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANC IAL REPORTING

Management of the Company is responsible for estdbfj and maintaining adequate internal contr@rov
financial reporting (as such term is defined indRlBa-15(f) under the Exchange Act). The Compaimg&nal
control over financial reporting includes thoseigies and procedures that (i) pertain to the masmee of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faglect the transactions and dispositions of thetassf the Company;
(i) provide reasonable assurance that transactiomsecorded as necessary to permit preparatitinaofcial
statements in accordance with generally accepteauating principles, and that receipts and expenelit of the
Company are being made only in accordance withoaiztitions of management and directors of the Cowpand
(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding priswemr timely detection of unauthorized acquisitioise, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could zanmterial effect on the financial statements.

Internal control over financial reporting is desginto provide reasonable assurance to the Company’s
management and board of directors regarding thgapaéon of reliable financial statements for exédipurposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipfeee Internal control over financial reportingindes
self-monitoring mechanisms and actions taken toecvdeficiencies as they are identified. Becadtbeinherent
limitations in any internal control, no matter hawell designed, misstatements may occur and notdespted or
detected. Accordingly, even effective internal cohbver financial reporting can provide only reaable assurance
with respect to financial statement preparationtttar, the evaluation of the effectiveness of inéicontrol over
financial reporting was made as of a specific dae, continued effectiveness in future periodsiigect to the risk
that controls may become inadequate because ofjeban conditions or that the degree of compliamitle the
policies and procedures may decline.

Management conducted an evaluation of the effantise of the Company’s system of internal contrelrov
financial reporting as of December 31, 2008 basethe framework set forth in “Internal Control —tégrated
Framework” issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@izations of the Treadway Commission. Basedon it
evaluation, management concluded that, as of DeeeB81y 2008, the Company’s internal control oveaficial
reporting is effective based on the specified date

The Company’s internal control over financial rapay has been audited by the Company’s independent
auditor, Ernst & Young LLP, a registered public @aating firm, as stated in their report at page &8g:in.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and
Shareholders of Time Warner Cable Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsimeet of Time Warner Cable Inc. (the “Compamg”’)
of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the relatecbtidated statements of operations, cash flows aadetiolders’
equity for each of the three years in the periadeenDecember 31, 2008. Our audits also included the
Supplementary Information and Financial Statemehe8ule 1l listed in the index at Item 15(a). Thésancial
statements, supplementary information and finarsta&tement schedule are the responsibility of the@any’s
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion the financial statements, supplementaiyrimétion and
financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting Oversighago
(United States). Those standards require that ame ghd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout
whether the financial statements are free of materisstatement. An audit includes examining, ¢esa basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosuréigifinancial statements. An audit also includegssing the
accounting principles used and significant estimatade by management, as well as evaluating thralbfieancial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refer@above present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated
financial position of Time Warner Cable Inc. at Bather 31, 2008 and 2007, and the consolidatedtsesfuts
operations and its cash flows for each of the tlgezers in the period ended December 31, 2008, nfocmity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Ails@ur opinion, the related supplementary infaioraand
financial statement schedule, when considerediatioa to the basic financial statements takenabhale, present
fairly in all material respects the information f&th therein.

As of January 1, 2007, the Company adopted theigioms of Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No.,06-2
Accounting for Sabbatical Leave and Other Similang&fits, and Financial Accounting Standards Board
Interpretation No. 48Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an iptetation of FASB Statement No. 109.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boar
(United States), Time Warner Cable Inc.’s intecwitrol over financial reporting as of December 3108, based
on criteria established in Internal Control—InteagthFramework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission and goontedated February 19, 2009 expressed an unaadhlifi
opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Charlotte, North Carolina
February 19, 2009
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and
Shareholders of Time Warner Cable Inc.

We have audited Time Warner Cable Inc.’s (the “Canyj) internal control over financial reporting afs
December 31, 2008, based on criteria establishbuennal Control—Integrated Framework issued kg th
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tremd@ommission (the “COSO criteria”). The Company’s
management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting, and ftr assessment
of the effectiveness of internal control over fingh reporting included in the accompanying Managetis Report
on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Oesponsibility is to express an opinion on the Camysainternal
control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadgdof the Public Company Accounting OversightriBoa
(United States). Those standards require that e g@hd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout
whether effective internal control over financieporting was maintained in all material respects. &udit included
obtaining an understanding of internal control dugincial reporting, assessing the risk that aemaltweakness
exists, testing and evaluating the design and ¢ipgraffectiveness of internal control based onabsessed risk,
and performing such other procedures as we comsldercessary in the circumstances. We believethaudit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesass
regarding the reliability of financial reportingathe preparation of financial statements for exdepurposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipfeez A company’s internal control over finanaiaporting
includes those policies and procedures that (Iajpeto the maintenance of records that, in reasiendetail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions disghositions of the assets of the company; (2) idmveasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as ngctsparmit preparation of financial statementadcordance wit
generally accepted accounting principles, andréwdipts and expenditures of the company are beadg only in
accordance with authorizations of management amdtdis of the company; and (3) provide reasonasdeirance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauitted acquisition, use, or disposition of the comps assets that
could have a material effect on the financial stegets.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or dete
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluatibeffectiveness to future periods are subjecheorisk that
controls may become inadequate because of chamgesdlitions, or that the degree of compliance wWithpolicies
or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Time Warner Cable Inc. maintainiedall material respects, effective internal cohtreer
financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, basethe COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boar
(United States), the consolidated balance sheEinoé Warner Cable Inc. as of December 31, 20082804, and
the related consolidated statements of operataass) flows and shareholders’ equity for each otlinee years in
the period ended December 31, 2008 of Time Warabtednc. and our report dated February 19, 20@®essed
an unqualified opinion thereon.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Charlotte, North Carolina
February 19, 2009
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The selected financial information set forth bellmweach of the three years in the period endeccbéer 31,
2008 has been derived from and should be readnjurction with the audited financial statements atiter
financial information presented elsewhere herelre $elected financial information set forth bel@awthe years
ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 has been deroracifidited financial statements not included Imerei
Capitalized terms are as defined and describdukicdnsolidated financial statements or elsewherei

Year Ended December 31
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
(in millions, except per share data

Selected Operating Statement Information @

Revenues

Video $ 10,52« $10,16¢ $ 7,632 $ 6,04« $ 5,70¢

High-speed dat 4,15¢ 3,73( 2,75¢ 1,997 1,642

Voice 1,61¢ 1,19: 71E 272 29

Advertising 89¢ 867 664 49¢ 484
Total revenue 17,20( 15,95¢ 11,767 8,812 7,861
Total costs and expens®) 28,98: 13,18¢ 9,58¢ 7,02¢ 6,301
Operating Income (Los:® (11,787 2,76¢ 2,17¢ 1,78¢ 1,55¢
Interest expense, n (923 (894) (64€) (464) (465)
Income from equity investments, r 16 11 12¢ 43 41
Minority interest income (expense), 1 1,022 (165) (108) (64) (56)
Other income (expense), ) (383) 14& 2 1 11
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome taxe (12,050 1,86: 1,55¢€ 1,302 1,08t
Income tax benefit (provisior 4,70¢ (740) (620) (15%) (454
Income (loss) from continuing operatic (7,344 1,12: 93¢ 1,14¢ 631
Discontinued operations, net of t — — 1,03¢ 104 95
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of(d — — 2 — —
Net income (loss $ (7,349 $ 1,12 $ 1,97¢ $ 1,25:¢ $ 72¢
Per share of common stoc
Basic income (loss) per common share from contmuin

operations $ (752 $ 1.1¢ $ 0.9t $ 1.1t $ 0.62
Discontinued operatior — — 1.0E 0.1C 0.1C
Cumulative effect of accounting char — — — — —
Basic net income (loss) per common st $ (752 $ 1.1t $ 2.0C $ 1.2t $ 0.7¢
Diluted income (loss) per common share from cormtigu

operations $ (752 $ 1.1t $ 0.9t $ 1.1f $ 0.62
Discontinued operatior — — 1.0E 0.1C 0.1C
Cumulative effect of accounting char — — — — —
Diluted net income (loss) per common sk $ (752 $ 1.1¢ $ 2.0C $ 1.2t $ 0.7:%
Average common share
Basic 977.( 976.¢ 990.4 1,000.( 1,000.(
Diluted 977.( 977.2 990.4 1,000.( 1,000.(
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December 31,

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
(in millions)

Selected Balance Sheet Informatior(®

Cash and equivalen $544 $ 23z ¢ 51 $ 12 $ 10z

Total asset 47,88¢ 56,60( 55,82 43,72« 43,18¢

Total debt and preferred equ 18,02¢ 13,871 14,73 6,86: 7,29¢

Cash dividends declared per common sl — — — — —

(@

(b)

(c)

(d)

The following items impact the comparability of uéts from period to period: (i) on January 1, 200WC began consolidating the results of
the Kansas City Pool it received upon the distidrubf the assets of TKCCP, which previously wasoaated for as an equity-method
investee and (ii) on July 31, 2006, a subsidiarf\WfC and Comcast completed the Adelphia/Comcastseretions

Total costs and expenses and Operating Income 08608 includes a $14.822 billion impairmentaable franchise rights as a result of
the Company’s annual impairment testing and a $#®mloss on the sale of cable systems. Totatzasd expenses and Operating Income
(Loss) also include restructuring costs of $15iomillin 2008 and mergeelated and restructuring costs of $23 million @02, $56 million ir
2006 and $42 million in 2005 (none in 200

Other income (expense), net, in 2008 includes priet@airments on equityaethod investments totaling $375 million, primagignsisting ¢

a $367 million impairment on the Company’s investiria Clearwire LLC, $17 million of direct transamt costs (e.g., legal and
professional fees) related to the Separation, gmetax gain of $9 million recorded on the sal@abst-method investment. Other income
(expense), net, in 2007 includes a pretax gairldb3dmillion related to the sale of TWC'’s 50% equitterest in the Houston Pool of
TKCCP.

Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of tagludes a benefit of $2 million in 2006 relatedte cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle in connection with the adoptaf FAS 123R
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(Unaudited)
Quarters Ended
March 31, June 30  September, 31  December 31
(in millions, except per share data)
2008@
Revenues
Subscriptior $ 3,96 $4,068 $ 4,11¢ $  4,15¢
Advertising 197 233 224 244
Total revenue 4,16( 4,29¢ 4,34( 4,402
Operating Income (Los! 63¢€ 73€ 78¢€ (13,949
Net income (loss 242 277 301 (8,169
Basic and diluted net income (loss) per commones 0.2t 0.2¢ 0.31 (8.36)
Cash provided by operating activiti 1,18¢ 1,34¢ 1,32¢ 1,43¢
Common stoc—high 28.12 31.5¢ 29.9¢ 26.2¢
Common stoc—Ilow 21.9¢ 25.31 23.4( 16.3(
2007@
Revenues
Subscriptior $ 3,662 $3,78¢ $ 3,78 $ 3,85¢
Advertising 18¢ 22€ 221 231
Total revenue 3,851 4,01¢ 4,001 4,08¢
Operating Incom 57¢ 711 681 79t
Net income 27¢€ 272 24¢ 327
Basic and diluted net income per common sl 0.2¢ 0.2¢ 0.2t 0.3¢
Cash provided by operating activiti 1,00¢ 1,19¢ 1,04¢ 1,31C
Common stoc—high 39.01 40.0: 42.11 33.7¢
Common stoc—low 35.9¢ 36.1( 30.73 23.6(

@ Per common share amounts for the quarters angdats have each been calculated separately. Aogbydijuarterly amounts may not sum
to the annual amounts because of differences in#ighte-average common shares outstanding during eachdp
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Time Warner Entertainment Company, L.P. (“TWE”) an& NY Cable Holding Inc. (“TW NY” and, together
with TWE, the “Guarantor Subsidiaries”) are subgiiis of Time Warner Cable Inc. (the “Parent Compamhe
Guarantor Subsidiaries have fully and unconditigngdintly and severally, directly or indirectlguaranteed the
debt issued by the Parent Company in its 2007 tergid exchange offer and its 2008 public offeriride Parent
Company owns 100% of the voting interests, direatlindirectly, of both TWE and TW NY.

The Securities and Exchange Commission’s rulesiretjuat condensed consolidating financial inforiorabe
provided for subsidiaries that have guaranteed diebtregistrant issued in a public offering, wheaeh such
guarantee is full and unconditional and where thténg interests of the subsidiaries are 100% ownethe
registrant. Set forth below are condensed congoliglfinancial statements presenting the finanpaaition, results
of operations, and cash flows of (i) the Parent Gany, (ii) the Guarantor Subsidiaries on a combipesls (as suc
guarantees are joint and several), (iii) the diegxt indirect non-guarantor subsidiaries of theRa€ompany (the
“Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries”) on a combined basi @) the eliminations necessary to arrive atittiermation
for Time Warner Cable Inc. on a consolidated basis.

There are no legal or regulatory restrictions anRlarent Company’s ability to obtain funds from ahits
subsidiaries through dividends, loans or advances.

These condensed consolidating financial statensdrsld be read in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements of Time Warner Cable Inc.

Basis of Presentation

In presenting the condensed consolidating finarst@kements, the equity method of accounting has be
applied to (i) the Parent Company'’s interests em@uarantor Subsidiaries and the Non-Guarantoridiabies and
(il) the Guarantor Subsidiaries’ interests in thenNGuarantor Subsidiaries, where applicable, elengh all such
subsidiaries meet the requirements to be consetidatder U.S. generally accepted accounting prlesi@ll
intercompany balances and transactions betwednatrent Company, the Guarantor Subsidiaries anNdine
Guarantor Subsidiaries have been eliminated, asrsirothe column “Eliminations.”

The accounting bases in all subsidiaries, includiogdwill and identified intangible assets, haverballocated
to the applicable subsidiaries. Interest incom@éese) is determined based on third-party debtladelevant
intercompany amounts within the respective legétyen

Time Warner Cable Inc. is not a separate taxahlieydor U.S. federal and various state incomepgarposes
and its results are included in the consolidate®l federal and certain state income tax returfiSroé Warner Inc.
In the condensed consolidating financial statemeatsexpense has been presented based on eadiaylslegal
entity basis. Deferred taxes of the Parent ComptieyGuarantor Subsidiaries and the Non-GuarantbsiSiaries
have been presented based upon the temporaryedifies between the carrying amounts of the resjgeatisets and
liabilities of the applicable entities.

Costs incurred by the Parent Company, the Guar&ntbsidiaries or the Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries are
allocated to the various entities based on theivelasage of such expenses.
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Conti nued)

Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2008

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
(in millions)

ASSETS
Current assett

Cash and equivalen® $ 539 $ 520¢ $ — $ (150 % 5,44¢

Receivables, ne 6 182 502 — 692

Receivables from affiliated parti 1,161 3 56¢ (1,572 161

Deferred income tax asse 15€ 10¢ 10¢ (21€) 15€

Prepaid expenses and other current a: 112 44 44 — 201
Total current asse 6,831 5,54z 1,22¢ (6,93¢) 6,65¢
Investments in and amounts due to (from) consai

subsidiaries 39,117 16,02: 8,147 (63,28°) —
Investment: 20 12 863 — 89t
Property, plant and equipment, | — 3,46¢ 10,06¢ — 13,53}
Intangible assets subject to amortization, — 6 487 — 49¢
Intangible assets not subject to amortiza — 5,417 18,677 — 24,09«
Goodwill 4 3 2,094 — 2,101
Other asset 72 4 34 — 11C
Total asset $46,04¢ $ 30478 $ 4159 $ (70,22F) $ 47,88¢
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 2 % 11¢C  $ 434 3% —  $ 54¢

Deferred revenue and subscr-related liabilities — 40 11€ — 15€

Payables to affiliated partit — 634 1,145 (1,579 20¢

Accrued programming expen — 324 20¢€ — 53C

Other current liabilitie: 352 52C 56( — 1,432
Total current liabilities 354 1,62¢ 2,46 (1,579 2,87:
Long-term debi 15,00: 2,72¢ — — 17,723
Mandatorily redeemable preferred membership units

issued by a subsidia — — 30C — 30C
Mandatorily redeemable preferred equity issued by

subsidiary — 2,40(¢ — (2,400 —
Deferred income tax liabilities, n 8,14¢ 3,79¢ 3,78( (7,535 8,19:
Long-term payables to affiliated parti 5,15(C 57€ 8,70 (14,42%) —
Other liabilities 22¢ 115 181 — 52z
Minority interests — 2,311 — (1,207 1,11C
Shareholder’ equity:

Due to (from) TWC and subsidiari — 1,73¢ (209) (1,524 —

Other shareholde’ equity 17,16¢ 15,18 26,37¢ (41,565 17,16¢
Total shareholde’ equity 17,16¢ 16,92( 26,16¢ (43,089 17,16¢
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity $46,04¢ $ 3047F $ 4159 $ (70,22 $  47,88¢

@ Cash and equivalents at the Guarantor Subsidipriggrily represents TWE's intercompany amount®iesble from TWC under TWC's
internal investment program. Amounts bear inteae3tWC's prevailing commercial paper rates minus 0.0258bzae settled daily
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Conti nued)

Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2007

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company  Subsidiaries ~ Subsidiaries  Eliminations Consolidatec
(in millions)

ASSETS
Current asset:

Cash and equivalen® $ 18 $ 3458 $ — $ (341) % 23z

Receivables, ne — 171 572 — 74¢

Receivables from affiliated parti 71¢ 2 35¢ (1,07¢) 2

Deferred income tax asse 91 52 52 (104) 91

Prepaid expenses and other current a: 5 40 50 — 95
Total current asse 1,00( 3,72¢ 1,03¢ (4,599 1,162
Investments in and amounts due to (from) consaitic

subsidiaries 50,70« 23,22 9,752 (83,679 —
Investment: 13 38 684 — 73t
Property, plant and equipment, | — 3,26¢ 9,60¢ — 12,87:
Intangible assets subject to amortization, — 6 713 — 71¢
Intangible assets not subject to amortiza — 8,15( 30,77¢ — 38,92¢
Goodwill 4 3 2,11¢( — 2,117
Other asset 35 4 29 — 68
Total asset $51,75¢ $ 3841 $ 5470 $ (88,27) $  56,60(
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS '’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ — % 41 3 37¢ 3 — 8 417

Deferred revenue and subscr-related liabilities — 59 10t — 164

Payables to affiliated partit 30 40¢ 844 (1,079 204

Accrued programming expen — 30¢ 201 — 50¢

Other current liabilitie: 82 56¢ 58€ — 1,237

Current liabilities of discontinued operatic — 3 2 — 5
Total current liabilities 112 1,38¢ 2,11« (2,07¢) 2,53¢
Long-term debr 10,24( 3,337 — — 13,571
Mandatorily redeemable preferred membership

issued by a subsidia — — 30C — 30C
Mandatorily redeemable preferred equity issued

subsidiary — 2,40C — (2,400 —
Deferred income tax liabilities, n 13,24« 7,00¢ 7,00¢ (13,969 13,29:
Long-term payables to affiliated parti 3,411 41€ 8,70¢ (12,49 36
Other liabilities 43 18C 207 — 43C
Minority interests — 3,11¢ — (1,399 1,72¢
Shareholder’ equity:

Due to (from) TWC and subsidiari — 45C (350) (200 —

Other shareholde’ equity 24,70¢ 20,12( 36,71¢ (56,83¢) 24,70¢
Total shareholde’ equity 24,70¢ 20,57( 36,36¢ (56,93¢) 24,70¢
Total liabilities and sharehold¢ equity $51,75¢ $ 3841t $ 5470 $ (88,27) $ 56,60(

@ Cash and equivalents at the Guarantor Subsidipriggrily represents TWE's intercompany amount®ieable from TWC under TWC's
internal investment program. Amounts bear intea¢3tWC's prevailing commercial paper rates minus 0.0258eaa settled daily
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Conti nued)

Consolidating Statement of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2008

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries  Eliminations Consolidatec
(in millions)

Revenue: $ — $ 3322 $ 14,050 $ (179 $ 17,20(
Costs of revenue — 1,78: 6,53¢ (174) 8,14¢
Selling, general and administrati — 42¢F 2,42¢ — 2,85¢
Depreciatior — 664 2,16z — 2,82¢
Amortization — 1 261 — 262
Restructuring cost — 4 11 — 15
Impairment of cable franchise rigt — 2,72¢ 12,09: — 14,82
Loss on sale of cable syste — 11 47 — 58
Total costs and expens — 5,617 23,53¢ (174) 28,98:
Operating Los: — (2,299 (9,489 — (11,787
Equity in pretax loss of consolidated subsidia (11,53)) (6,727 (1,72¢) 19,98( —
Interest income (expense), | (5049) (46€) 47 — (923)
Minority interest income, ne — 1,227 — (20%) 1,022
Other income (expense), r (15) 11 (363) — (367)
Loss before income taxi (22,050 (8,249 (11,53) 19,77¢ (12,050
Income tax benef 4,70¢ 3,25¢ 3,31( (6,565) 4,70¢
Net loss $(734H) $ (4989 $ (8,22) $ 1321 $ (7,349
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Conti nued)

Consolidating Statement of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2007

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
(in millions)

Revenue: $ — $ 3360 $ 12,76 $ (16€) $ 15,95¢

Costs of revenue — 1,64¢ 6,05¢ (16€) 7,542

Selling, general and administrati — 532 2,11¢ — 2,64¢

Depreciatior — 64C 2,06¢ — 2,70¢

Amortization — 17 25t — 272

Merger-related and restructuring co: — 9 14 — 23

Total costs and expens — 2,84 10,50¢ (16€) 13,18¢

Operating Incom — 51c 2,25¢ — 2,76¢
Equity in pretax income (loss) of consolidated

subsidiaries 2,13¢ 1,29( (153) (3,277) —

Interest expense, n (269) (499 (137) — (8949)

Minority interest expense, n — @) — (15¢) (16%)

Other income (expense), r (172) — 167 — 15€

Income before income tax 1,86: 1,29 2,13¢ (3,43Y) 1,867

Income tax provisiol (740 (52E) (53€) 1,061 (740)

Net income $ 112 $ 77z $ 160: $ (2379 $ 112
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Conti nued)

Consolidating Statement of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2006

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
(in millions)
Revenue: $ — $ 330 $ 861 $ (14¢) $ 11,76%
Costs of revenue — 1,60( 3,90¢ (14¢) 5,35¢
Selling, general and administrati 2 607 1,515 — 2,12¢
Depreciatior — 59¢ 1,28¢ — 1,88:
Amortization — 62 10t — 167
Merger-related and restructuring co: — 19 37 — 56
Total costs and expens 2 2,881 6,841 (14¢) 9,58¢
Operating Income (Los! 2 41€ 1,76t — 2,17¢
Equity in pretax income (loss) of consolidated
subsidiaries 1,71C 1,04« (165) (2,589 —
Interest expense, n (14¢€) (474 (26) — (64€)
Minority interest income (expense), I — 28 — (13€) (10¢)
Other income, ne (6) 1 13€ — 131
Income from continuing operations before
income taxe: 1,55¢€ 1,01t 1,71C (2,725 1,55¢
Income tax provisiol (620 (412 (429 83€ (620)
Income from continuing operatiol 93¢ 603 1,28¢ (1,889 93€
Discontinued operations, net of t 1,03¢ 60 244 (309) 1,03¢
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net ¢
tax 2 1 3 (4) 2
Net income $ 1,97¢ $ 664 $ 1531 $ (2,19) $ 1,97¢
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Conti nued)

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2008

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss
Adjustments for noncash and nonoperating ite
Depreciation and amortizatic
Impairment of cable franchise rigt
Pretax loss on asset sa
Excess of distributions over equity in pretax inec
of consolidated subsidiarit

(Income) loss from equity investments, net of cash

distributions
Minority interest income, ne
Deferred income taxe
Equity-based compensation expel
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of
acquisitions
Cash provided (used) by operating activi
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments and acquisitions, net of cash acquainetc
distributions receive
Capital expenditures from continuing operati
Proceeds from asset sa
Cash used by investing activiti
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings (repayments), n
Borrowings
Repayment:
Debt issuance cos
Net change in investments in and amounts due tc
from consolidated subsidiari
Other financing activitie
Cash provided (used) by financing activit
INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF
PERIOD

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END OF
PERIOD

Non-

Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
(in millions)
$(734) $ (498) $ (8,22) $ 1321 $ (7,349

— 66% 2,42: — 3,08¢
— 2,72¢ 12,09: — 14,82
— 2 47 — 49
11,53: 6,72: 1,72¢ (29,980 —
— (©)] 381 — 37¢
— (1,227 — 20E (1,029
(4,557 (3,219 (3,149 6,362 (4,557
— 78 — — 78
(557) 44z (77) — (192
(927) 1,207 5,22: (203) 5,30(
(659 (©)] (579 55€ (685)
— (92€) (2,596 — (3,529
— 16 51 — 67
(659) (91%) (3,124 55€ (4,140
1,53: — — (1,739 (20€)
7,18 — — — 7,18
(2,217 (600) — — (2,817
(97) — — — (97)
39t 2,05t (2,097 (359 —
— ©)] @ — 5
6,79¢ 1,452 (2,099 (2,092 4,057
5,21( 1,74¢ — (1,739 5,217
18t 3,45¢ — (3,41)) 23z
$ 539 $ 520¢ $ — % (5,150 $ 5,44¢
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Conti nued)

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2007

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
(in millions)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 1,12: % 772 $ 1602 $ (2379 $ 1,12:
Adjustments for noncash and nonoperating ite
Depreciation and amortizatic — 657 2,31¢ — 2,97¢
Pretax gain on sale of 50% equity interest in the
Houston Pool of TKCCI — — (14¢€) — (14¢)
Excess (deficiency) of distributions over equity in
pretax income of consolidated subsidia (2,13%) (1,290 151 3,271 —
Loss from equity investments, net of cash
distributions 9 22 3 (22 12
Minority interest expense, n — 7 — 15¢ 16E
Deferred income taxe 317 34z 342 (684) 317
Equity-based compensation expel — 58 — — 59
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of
acquisitions (242 43C (17¢) — 10
Adjustments relating to discontinued operati — 23 24 — 47
Cash provided (used) by operating activi (931 1,02 4,115 35E 4,56:
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments and acquisitions, net of cash acqainetc
distributions receive (22 (6) (32 — (60)
Capital expenditures from continuing operati — (91¢) (2,515 — (3,439
Proceeds from asset sa — 1 60 — 61
Cash used by investing activiti (22 (92%) (2,487 — (3,439
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings (repayments), n (43¢) — — (1,107 (1,545
Borrowings 8,381 — — — 8,381
Repayment: (7,679 — — — (7,679
Debt issuance cos (29 — — — (29
Net change in investments in and amounts due tc
from consolidated subsidiari 841 1,07 (1,569 (355) —
Other financing activitie 5 (22) (67) — (84)
Cash provided (used) by financing activit 1,08 1,05¢ (1,630 (1,462) (950
INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 134 1,15¢ — (1,207) 181
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF
PERIOD 51 2,30¢ — (2,309 51
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END OF
PERIOD $ 18 $ 345t $ — $ (341) % 232
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TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Conti nued)

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2006

Non-
Parent Guarantor Guarantor TWC
Company  Subsidiaries  Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidatec
(in millions)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 197¢ $ 664 $ 153 $ (2,19%) $ 1,97¢
Adjustments for noncash and nonoperating ite
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net of ) Q) 3) 4 )
Depreciation and amortizatic — 661 1,38¢ — 2,05(
Excess (deficiency) of distributions over equity in
pretax income of consolidated subsidia (1,710 (1,044 16& 2,58¢ —
(Income) loss from equity investments, net of cas
distributions 6 — (13%) — (229
Minority interest (income) expense, t — (28) — 13¢€ 10¢
Deferred income taxe 24C 93 93 (186) 24C
Equity-based compensation expel — 33 — — 33
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of
acquisitions (28€) 46€ 63 — 24t
Adjustments relating to discontinued operati (1,03¢) (13 (14¢€) 271 (926)
Cash provided (used) by operating activi (8149 832 2,95¢ 617 3,59¢
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments and acquisitions, net of cash acqi (8,712 Q) (9,704 8,55¢ (9,862
Capital expenditures from continuing operati — (96€) (1,752 — (2,71%
Capital expenditures from discontinued operat — (34 (22 — (56)
Proceeds from asset sa — 2 4 — 6
Other investing activitie — — 631 — 631
Cash used by investing activiti (8,712 (999 (10,849 8,55¢ (11,999
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings (repayments), n 2,08 — — (1,437 651
Borrowings 10,30( — 8,702 (8,702 10,30(
Repayment: (975) — — — (975)
Debt issuance cos ()] — — — a7
Issuance of mandatorily redeemable preferred
membership units by a subsidiz — — 30C — 30C
Net change in investments and amounts due to and
consolidated subsidiarit 28 1,77t (1,186 (617) —
Redemption of Comce's interest in TW( (1,857 (147) — 147 (1,857
Other financing activitie 4 (31) 68 — 41
Cash provided by financing activiti 9,56¢ 1,597 7,88¢ (10,609 8,447
INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 39 1,431 — (1,43)) 39
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF
PERIOD 12 872 — (879) 12
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD $ 51 $ 230¢ $ — $ (2309 % 51

150




Table of Contents

TIME WARNER CABLE INC.
SCHEDULE Il - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Additions
Balance a Charged to Balance
Beginning Costs and at End
of Period Expensed®  Deductions  of Period
(in millions)
Year Ended December 31, 200¢
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 8 $ 26: $ (259 $ o
Year Ended December 31, 2007
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 73 $ 267 $ (25%) $ 87
Year Ended December 31, 200¢
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 51 $ 18 $ (169 $ 73

@ Additions in 2006 include approximately $15 milliattributable to the Adelphia Acquisition and thecBange
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Exhibit
Number

31

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

EXHIBIT INDEX
Pursuant to Item 601 of Regulation S-K

Description

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatio® Company, as filed with the Secretary of Stdte
the State of Delaware on July 27, 2006 (incorparaterein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company
Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 13, 208 filed with the SEC on February 13, 2007 (the
“TWC February 13, 200Form &K™)).

By-laws of the Company, as of July 28, 2006 (incogted herein by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to theQ'W
February 13, 200Form ¢-K).

Indenture, dated as of April 30, 1992, as amengetthd First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of
June 30, 1992, among Time Warner Entertainment @omd-.P. (“TWE"), Time Warner Companies,
Inc. (“TWCI"), certain of TWCI’s subsidiaries thate parties thereto and The Bank of New York, as
Trustee (incorporated herein by reference to Eihibd(g) and 10(h) to TWCI’s Current Report on
Form &K dated June 26, 1992 and filed with the SEC on 35)y1992 (FileNo. 1-8637)).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Decemli®92, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI's
subsidiaries that are parties thereto and The B&ahew York, as Trustee (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Amendment No. 1 to TWRkegistration Statement on Form S-4 dated
October 25, 1993 and filed with the SEC on Octd%r1993 (Registration No. 33-67688) (the “TWE
October 25, 1993 Registration Staten”)).

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of OctoBed 393, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI's
subsidiaries that are parties thereto and The B&New York, as Trustee (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the TWE October 25,3 8®&gistration Statemen

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Mar¢ii294, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI's
subsidiaries that are parties thereto and The Bahew York, as Trustee (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.4 to TWE's Annual Reportkeorm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993
and filed with the SEC on March 30, 1994 (FNo. 1-12878)).

Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of DecerBefl994, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI’'s
subsidiaries that are parties thereto and The B&New York, as Trustee (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.5 to TWE's Annual Reportlearm 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1994
and filed with the SEC on March 30, 1995 (FNo. 1-12878)).

Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Septe2®et997, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI's
subsidiaries that are parties thereto and The B&New York, as Trustee (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.7 to Historic TW Inc.’s (“toric TW”) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 1997 and filed with the SEC arcmM25, 1998 (File No. 1-12259) (the “Time
Warner 199iForm 1(-K")).

Seventh Supplemental Indenture dated as of Dece28hd©97, among TWE, TWCI, certain of TWCI's
subsidiaries that are parties thereto and The Bahew York, as Trustee (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.8 to the Time Warner 1'Form 1(-K).

Eighth Supplemental Indenture dated as of Dece®p2003, among Historic TW, TWE, Warner
Communications Inc. (“WCI"), American Televisionda@ommunications Corporation (“ATC"), the
Company and The Bank of New York, as Trustee (ipomated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.10 to
Time Warner’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for thewyended December 31, 2003 and filed with the
SEC on March 15, 2004 (FiNo. 1-15062)).

Ninth Supplemental Indenture dated as of Novemp20@4, among Historic TW, TWE, Time Warr

NY Cable Inc., WCI, ATC, the Company and The BahNew York, as Trustee (incorporated hereir
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Time Warner Qu&rtBeport on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2004 (FiNo. 1-15062)).

Tenth Supplemental Indenture dated as of Octobe2d®5, among Historic TW, TWE, TW NY Cable
Holding Inc. (“TW NY Holding”), Time Warner NY CabILLC (“TW NY”), the Company, WCI, ATC
and the Bank of New York, as Trustee (incorpordectin by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Time Warner's
Current Report oForm &K dated October 18, 2006 (FNo. 1-15062)).
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Number

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

4.21

Description

Eleventh Supplemental Indenture dated as of Nove@h2006, among TWE, TW NY Holding, the
Company and the Bank of New York, as Trustee (ipoated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.1to T
Warne's Current Report oForm ¢-K dated November 2, 20((File No. 1-15062)).

$6.0 Billion Amended and Restated Five-Year Revg\Credit Agreement, dated as of December 9,
2003 and amended and restated as of February @6, 2thong the Company, as Borrower, the Lenders
from time to time party thereto, Bank of AmericaAN as Administrative Agent, Citibank, N.A. and
Deutsche Bank AG, New York Branch, as Co-Syndicafigents, and BNP Paribas and Wachovia Bank,
National Association, as (-Documentation Agents, with associated Guaranieesrporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.51 to Time Warner's AnnRajport on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2005 (FiNo. 1-15062)(the“Time Warner 200!Form 1(-K")).

$4.0 Billion FiveYear Term Loan Credit Agreement, dated as of Felpr2a, 2006, among the Compa
as Borrower, the Lenders from time to time pargrétto, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd., New
York Branch, as Administrative Agent, The Royal Barf Scotland plc and Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation, as Co-Syndication Agents, and CalyewNork Branch, HSBC Bank USA, N.A. and
Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd., as Co-Documentatioretg, with associated Guarantees (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.52 to the Timerkéa 2005Form 1(-K).

$9.0 Billion Credit Agreement (subsequently redutte@2.070 billion), dated as of June 30, 2008, gno
the Company, as Borrower, the lenders from timinte party thereto, Deutsche Bank AG New York
Branch, as Administrative Agent, The Royal BanlSobtland plc and Fortis Bank SA/NV New York
Branch, as Tranche | Co-Syndication Agents, MizGlooporate Bank, Ltd. and Sumitomo Mitsui
Banking Corporation, as Tranche | Co-Documentafigents, Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. and RBS
Greenwich Capital, as Tranche | Joint-Lead Arraagerd Joint Bookrunners, BNP Paribas Securities
Corp., The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. Nework Branch and Citibank, N.A., as Tranche Il Co-
Syndication Agents, Bank of America, N.A. and WadhdBank, National Association, as Tranche Il Co-
Documentation Agents, and BNP Paribas Securitiep.Gmd The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
New York Branch, as Tranche Il Jc-Lead Arrangers and Joint Bookrunners (incorporaegin by
reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s CurfRaport on Form 8-K dated June 30, 2008 and filed
with the SEC on July 1, 200¢

$1.535 Billion Credit Agreement, dated as of DecentD, 2008, among the Company, as Borrower, and
Time Warner, as Lender and Administrative Agentg@imporated herein by reference to Exhibit 99.ht
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated Decertbe2008 and filed with the SEC on

December 12, 2008

Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agnent of TW NY, dated as of July 28, 2006
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4d4he TWC February 13, 20(Form ¢-K).

Indenture, dated as of April 9, 2007, among the Gamy, TW NY Holding, TWE and The Bank of New
York, as trustee (incorporated herein by referéndexhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K dated April 4, 2007 and filed with the SBE April 9, 2007 (the “TWC April 4, 2007

Form ¢&-K™)).

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of AprE®)7 (the “First Supplemental Indenture”), among th
Company, TW NY Holding, TWE and The Bank of New ¥oas trustee (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC April 4, 2CForm §&-K).

Form of 5.40% Exchange Notes Due 2012 (includefixbit A to the First Supplemental Indenture
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.thies TWC April 4, 200°Form §&-K).

Form of 5.85% Exchange Notes Due 2017 (includefxdgbit B to the First Supplemental Indenture
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4.thio TWC April 4, 2007Form &K).

Form of 6.55% Exchange Debentures Due 2037 (indladeExhibit C to the First Supplemental
Indenture incorporated herein by reference to BXKIR to the TWC April 4, 200Form &K).




Table of Contents

Exhibit
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4.22 Form of 6.20% Notes due 2013 (incorporated hergireference to Exhibit 4.1 to the CompasiCurren
Report on Form 8-K dated June 16, 2008 and filetl thie SEC on June 19, 2008 (the “TWC June 16,
2008Form ¢-K™)).

4.23 Form of 6.75% Notes due 2018 (incorporated hergireference to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC June 16,
2008Form &K).

4.24 Form of 7.30% Debentures due 2038 (incorporatedidry reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the TWC June
2008Form &-K).

4.25 Form of 8.250% Notes Due 2014 (incorporated hdvgireference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 13, 22f8filed with the SEC on November 18, 2008
(the“TWC November 13, 2008 For8-K")).

4.26 Form of 8.750% Notes Due 2019 (incorporated hevgireference to Exhibit 4.2 to the TWC
November 13, 2008 For8-K).

10.1 Restructuring Agreement, dated as of August 202269 and among TWE, AT&T Corp. (“AT&T"),
MediaOne of Colorado, Inc. (“MediaOne of ColoraddfediaOne TWE Holdings, Inc. (“MOTH"),
Comcast, AT&T Comcast Corporation, Time Warner, T®dble Inc. (“TWI Cable”), WCI and ATC
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 98.Time Warner’'s Current Report on Form 8-K dated
August 21, 2002 and filed with the SEC on AugustZI02(File No. -15062)).

10.2 Amendment No. 1 to the Restructuring Agreemengdias of March 31, 2003, by and among TWE,
Comcast of Georgia, Inc., the Company, ComcastiHg&dCorporation, Comcast, Time Warner, TWI
Cable, WCI, ATC,TWE Holdings | Trust (“Comcast Ttdl§, TWE Holdings Il Trust (“Comcast Trust
II"), and TWE Holdings Il Trust (“Comcast Trustll) (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2.
Time Warner’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated Ma28, 2003 and filed with the SEC on April 14,
2003 (FileNo. 1-15062)(the“Time Warner March 28, 20(Form &K™)).

10.3 Amended and Restated Contribution Agreement, degeaf March 31, 2003, by and among WCI, Time
Warner and the Company (incorporated herein byeafe to Exhibit 2.4 to the Time Warner March 28,
2003Form &K).

104 Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited PartiesfiT WE, dated as of March 31, 2003, by and
among the Company, Comcast Trust I, ATC, Comcas{lame Warner (incorporated herein by refere
to Exhibit 3.3 to the Time Warner March 28, 2(Form ¢-K).

10.5 Contribution Agreement, dated as of September 94,18mong TWE, Advance Publications, Inc.
(“Advance Publications”), Newhouse Broadcastingf@oation (“Newhouse”), Advance/Newhouse
Partnership and Time Warner Entertainment-Advane@buse Partnership (“TWE-A/N")ncorporatet
herein by reference to Exhibit 10(a) to TWE's CutrBeport on Form 8-K dated September 9, 1994 and
filed with the SEC on September 21, 1994 (INo. 1-12878)).

10.6 Amended and Restated Transaction Agreement, datetl@ctober 27, 1997, among Advance
Publications, Advance/Newhouse Partnership, TWE,HMding Co. and TWE-A/N (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 99(c) to Historic B/Current Report on Form 8-#ated October 27, 19
and filed with the SEC on November 5, 1997 (INo. 1-12259)).

10.7 Transaction Agreement No. 2, dated as of June 233,lamong Advance Publications, Newhouse,
Advance/Newhouse Partnership, TWE, Paragon Commtiois (“Paragon”) and TWE-A/N
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1a@8listoric TW’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1998 and filed with the 8&E®larch 26, 1999 (FilNo. 1-12259) (the “Time
Warner 199¢Form 1(-K")).

10.8 Transaction Agreement No. 3, dated as of Septefdet998, among Advance Publications, Newhouse,
Advance/Newhouse Partnership, TWE, Paragon and PWE(incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.39 to the Time Warner 19Form 1(-K).
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Number

109

10.10

10.11

1012

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

Description

Amended and Restated Transaction Agreement Natddas of February 1, 2001, among Advance
Publications, Newhouse, Advance/Newhouse Parter$WE, Paragon and TWE-A/N (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.53 to Time Wamm@&ransition Report on Form 10-dr the year ende
December 31, 2000 and filed with the SEC on Mareh2®01 (FileNo. 1-15062)).

Master Transaction Agreement, dated as of AuguadQ2, by and among TWE-A/N, TWE, Paragon and
Advance/Newhouse Partnership (incorporated hergireterence to Exhibit 10.1 to Time Warner’'s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter entlate 30, 2002 and filed with the SEC on August 14,
2002 (FileNo. 1-15062)(the“Time Warner June 30, 20(Form 1(-Q")).

Third Amended and Restated Partnership AgreemeRt\WE-A/N, dated as of December 31, 2002,
among TWE, Paragon and Advance/Newhouse Partngjisbgrporated herein by reference to

Exhibit 99.1 to TWE’s Current Report on Form 8-KethDecember 31, 2002 and filed with the SEC on
January 14, 2003 (FiNo. 1-12878)(the“ TWE December 31, 20(Form &K")).

Consent and Agreement, dated as of December 32, a6tbng TWE-A/N, TWE, Paragon,
Advance/Newhouse Partnership, TWEAN Subsidiary ldo@d JP Morgan Chase Bank (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the TWE Deber 31, 200:Form ¢-K).

Pledge Agreement, dated December 31, 2002, amortg-AN, Advance/Newhouse Partnership,
TWEAN Subsidiary LLC and JP Morgan Chase Bank (ipocated herein by reference to Exhibit 99..
the TWE December 31, 20(Form ¢-K).

Agreement and Declaration of Trust, dated as ofedier 18, 2003, by and between Kansas City Cable
Partners and Wilmington Trust Company (incorpordtexkin by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the TWC
February 13, 200Form ¢-K).

Separation Agreement, dated May 20, 2008, among Vifarner, the Company, TWE, TW NY Holding,
WCI, Historic TW and ATC (incorporated herein byarence to Exhibit 99.1 to the Company’s Current
Report on Form 8-K dated May 20, 2008 and filechwtiite SEC on May 27, 2008 (the “TWC May 20,
2008Form ¢-K™)).

Reimbursement Agreement, dated as of March 31,,2808nd among Time Warner, WCI, ATC, TWE
and the Company (incorporated herein by referem&xhibit 10.7 to the Time Warner March 28, 2003
Form &-K).

Amendment No. 1, dated May 20, 2008, to Reimbursgragreement dated March 31, 2003, between
Time Warner and the Company (incorporated hereirefgrence to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter entlate 30, 2008 (the “TWC June 30, 2008

Form 1(-Q")).

Brand and Trade Name License Agreement, dated Bisuafh 31, 2003, by and between Time Warner
and the Company (incorporated herein by referem&xhibit 10.10 to the Time Warner March 28, 2003
Form &-K).

Brand License Agreement, dated as of March 31, 200&nd between Warner Bros. Entertainment Inc.
and the Company (incorporated herein by referem&exhibit 10.8 to the Time Warner March 28, 2003
Form &K).

Second Amended and Restated Tax Matters Agreenfaet] May 20, 2008, between Time Warner and
the Company (incorporated herein by reference tul#ix99.2 to the TWC May 20, 20(Form &-K).
Amended and Restated Distribution Agreement, daseaf March 31, 2003, by and among WCI, Time
Warner and the Company (incorporated herein byeafs to Exhibit 2.3 to the Time Warner March 28,
2003Form &-K).

Intellectual Property Agreement, dated as of Au@@st2002, by and among TWE and WCI (incorpot
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to Time Wamm&uarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2002 and filed with the SEN@mrember 14, 2002 (File No. 1-15062) (the “Time
Warner September 30, 20Form 1(-Q")).
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10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

Description

Amendment to the Intellectual Property Agreemeated as of March 31, 2003, by and between TWE
and WCI (incorporated herein by reference to ExHibi2 to the Time Warner March 28, 2003

Form &K).

Intellectual Property Agreement, dated as of Aug@@st2002, by and between the Company and WCI
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1ad ghe Time Warner September 30, 2(Form 1(-Q).
Amendment to the Intellectual Property Agreemeated as of March 31, 2003, by and between the
Company and WCI (incorporated herein by referendexhibit 10.4 to the Time Warner March 28, 2003
Form &-K).

Shareholder Agreement, dated as of April 20, 20@8yeen Time Warner and the Company
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.12 to Tikarner’'s Current Report on Form 8eated April 27
2005 (FileNo. 1-15062).

Amendment No. 1, dated May 20, 2008, to Sharehddeeement dated April 20, 2005, between Time
Warner and the Company (incorporated herein byeafs to Exhibit 10.3 to the TWC June 30, 2008
Form 1(-Q).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of Margl2B03, by and between Time Warner and the
Company (incorporated herein by reference to ExHildi to the Time Warner March 28, 2003

Form &K).

Amendment No. 1, dated May 20, 2008, to RegistnaRa@hts Agreement dated March 31, 2003,
between Time Warner and the Company (incorporage€if by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the TWC
June 30, 200Form 1(-Q).

Employment Agreement, effective as of August 1,808 and between the Company and Glenn A.
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1a3the TWC February 13, 20(Form ¢-K).

Letter Agreement, dated as of January 16, 200@noybetween the Company and Glenn A. Britt
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1a@€he TWC February 13, 20(Form &K).

First Amendment, effective as of January 1, 200&mployment Agreement between the Company and
Glenn A. Britt (incorporated herein by referencdetchibit 10.28 to the Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007igedtiwith the SEC on February 22, 2008 (the
“TWC 2007Form 1(-K™)).

Employment Agreement, effective as of FebruarydD& by and between the Company and Landel C.
Hobbs (incorporated herein by reference to ExHiBi29 to the TWC 200Form 1(-K).

First Amendment, dated August 5, 2008, to Employidgmeement by and between the Company and
Landel C. Hobbs (incorporated herein by referendexthibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008“ TWC September 30, 20(Form 1(-Q")).
Employment Agreement, effective as of August 15)3My and between the Company and Robert D.
Marcus (incorporated herein by reference to ExHiBiB8 to the TWC February 13, 208-K).

First Amendment, effective as of January 1, 200&mployment Agreement between the Company and
Robert D. Marcus (incorporated herein by referdndexhibit 10.31 to the TWC 20(Form 1(-K).

Letter Agreement, dated August 5, 2008, betweerlCtdrapany and Robert D. Marcus (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the TWC 8epier 30, 200Form 1(-Q).

Amended and Restated Employment and Terminatioeéygent, dated as of June 1, 2000, by and
between the Company and Carl U.J. Rossetti (asi@atkby Letter Agreements dated November 21,
2000, November 30, 2001, November 22, 2002, Noverdhe2003, November 17, 2004, November 10,
2005, November 27, 2006 and December 4, 2007) rfyocated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for thertgraended June 30, 2008 (thBAC June 30, 20C
Form 1(-Q")).
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First Amendment, effective as of January 1, 200&rmployment Agreement between the Company and
Carl U.J. Rossetti (incorporated herein by refeeeiacExhibit 10.2 to the TWC June 30, 2008

Form 1(-Q).

Letter Agreement, dated November 14, 2008, betwleeiCompany and Carl U.J. Ross¢

Memorandum Opinion and Order issued by the Fedaaimunications Commission, dated July 13,
2006 (the “Adelphia/Comcast Order”) (incorporateuéin by reference to Exhibit 10.42 to the TWC
February 13, 2008-K).

Erratum to the Adelphia/Comcast Order, dated Jély?P06 (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.43 to the TWC February 13, 2(8-K).

Time Warner Cable Inc. 2006 Stock Incentive Plandiporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.45 to
the TWC February 13, 20(8-K).

Time Warner Cable Inc. 2007 Annual Bonus Plan (ipocated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.45 to
the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for tleedil year ended December 31, 2006 (the “TWC
2006Form 1(-K")).

Form of NonQualified Stock Option Agreement (incorporated Irel® reference to Exhibit 10.45 to t
TWC 2006Form 1(-K).

Form of Restricted Stock Units Agreement, as aménidimugh December 14, 2007 (incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 10.40 to the TWC 2(Form 1(-K).

Form of Restricted Stock Units Agreement for Nonggee Directors, as amended through
December 14, 2007 (incorporated by reference toldixt0.41 of the TWC 200Form 1(-K).

Form of Deferred Stock Units Agreement for I-Employee Directors

Description of Director Compensation (incorporaiedein by reference to the section titled “Director
Compensatic” in the Compan’'s Proxy Statement dated April 15, 20C

Master Distribution, Dissolution and Cooperationrdgment, dated as of January 1, 2007, by and among
Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners, L.P., TWE-&fBincast TCP Holdings, Inc., TWE-A/N Texas
and Kansas City Cable Partners General Partner TOC Texas Cable Holdings LLC, TCI Texas Cable,
LLC, Comcast TCP Holdings, Inc., Comcast TCP HadirnLLC, KCCP Trust, Time Warner Cable
Information Services (Kansas), LLC, Time Warner Igdbformation Services (Missouri), LLC, Time
Warner Information Services (Texas), L.P., Time W¢arCable/Comcast Kansas City Advertising, LLC,
TCP/Comcast Las Cruces Cable Advertising, LP, TE&uBty Company LLC, TCP-Charter Cable
Advertising, LP, TCP/Conroe-Huntsville Cable Adv&irtg, LP, TKCCP/Cebridge Texas Cable
Advertising, LP, TWEANTCP Holdings LLC, and Houston TKCCP Holdings, LLiGcprporated here
by reference to Exhibit 10.46 to the TWC Februady 20078-K).

Letter Agreement, dated April 18, 2007, by and aghG@oemcast Cable Communications Holdings, Inc.,
MOC Holdco I, LLC, TWE Holdings | Trust, Comcast loduisiana/Mississippi/Texas, LLC, the
Company, TWE, Comcast, Time Warner and TW NY, netpto certain TWE administrative matters in
connection with the redemption of Comcast'’s inteie§WE (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Compar’s Quarterly Report oForm 1(-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 20(C
Purchase Agreement, dated April 4, 2007, amon@gtmapany, TW NY, TWE and ABN AMRO
Incorporated, Citigroup Global Markets Inc., Detis®Bank Securities Inc. and Wachovia Capital
Markets, LLC on behalf of themselves and the othigel purchasers named therein (incorporatedihe
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the TWC April 4 (Form §-K).

Underwriting Agreement, dated June 16, 2008, antbagCcompany, TW NY, TWE and Banc of
America Securities LLC, BNP Paribas Securities Gdgreenwich Capital Markets, Inc., Morgan
Stanley & Co. Incorporated and Wachovia Capital ké&s, LLC on behalf of themselves and as
representatives of the other underwriters nameetitnéincorporated herein by reference to Exhibit tb
the TWC June 16, 20(Form &K).
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Underwriting Agreement, dated November 13, 2008 ragrthe Company, TW NY, TWE and Citigroup
Global Markets Inc., Deutsche Bank Securities I8aldman, Sachs & Co. and Mizuho Securities USA
Inc. on behalf of themselves and as representadifvi®e other underwriters named therein (incorfsata
herein by reference to Exhibit 1.1 to the TWC Nobeml13, 200Form ¢-K).

Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges
and Preferred Dividend Requiremer

Subsidiaries of the Compar

Consent of Ernst & Young LLF

Certification of Principal Executive Officer pursuao Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
with respect to the Company’s Annual Report on Faf¥K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2008.

Certification of Principal Financial Officer purquao Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
with respect to the Company’s Annual Report on FafrK for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2008.

Certification of Principal Executive Officer andifgipal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 9G6he
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, with respect to the gamy’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 20

*  Filed herewith
This certification will not be deemed “filed” f@urposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchamgef 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78r), or otherwise
subject to the liability of that section. Such d&ration will not be deemed to be incorporatedrbference into any filing under the Securi
Act or Securities Exchange Act, except to the extest the Company specifically incorporates itrbference
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Exhibit 10.40

TIME WARNER
CABLE
November 7, 200

Carl Rossetti

Time Warner Cable
290 Harbor Drive
Stamford, CT 06902

Dear Carl:

In accordance with the provisions of Sectiasf the Amended and Restated Employment and TetiomAgreement (the “Agreement”)
dated as of June 1, 2000, between you and Time évamtertainment Company, L.P., a subsidiary oféliwarner Cable Inc. (the
“Company”), notice is hereby given to you of then@xanys determination to extend the term of the Agreerf@man additional year with tt
title of Executive Vice President, and with a minim base salary of $500,000 and a bonus targetG361df your base salary.

Please indicate your acceptance of the forggektension of the Agreement by signing the erclapy of this letter and returning it to
the Company by December 20, 2008. Pursuant todsettof the Agreement, failure to do so will be miee an election by you to terminate
your employment without cause pursuant to Sect{ah & the Agreemen

Sincerely,
TIME WARNER ENTERTAINMENT
COMPANY, L.P.

By: /sl TOMAS MATHEWS
TOMAS MATHEWS
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT
HUMAN RESOURCES

Agreed and Accepte:
CARL ROSSETTI

/s/ CARL ROSSETTI
Date: 11/14/0¢




Exhibit 10.48
TIME WARNER CABLE INC.

2006 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

DEFERRED STOCK UNITS AGREEMENT RELATING TO ELECTIVEASH
DEFERRALS BY NONEMPLOYEE DIRECTORS

General Terms and Conditions

WHEREAS, the Board believes that givirgnremployee members of the Board the opportunitiefer receipt of compensation for
their services to the Company in the form of deférstock units will promote its ability to attraotd retain talented individuals as membel
the Board; and

WHEREAS, the Board has adopted the Tinaen&r Cable Inc. 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (tigh "), the terms of which are hereby
incorporated by reference and made a part of tgreément; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 9(a) of Bten, the Committee that administers the Plang$)the authority to grant Other-Stock
Based Awards, which are Awards valued by referén&@hares and that may be in the form, and depémdesuch conditions, as the
Committee may determine, and (ii) has determinegrant deferred stock units as described in thiseAment pursuant to such authority; and

WHEREAS, the Participant has provided@oenmittee with a Deferral Election Form pursuanivhich the Participant has elected to
defer a portion of Cash Compensation in exchangeefieiving deferred stock units under the Plax; an

WHEREAS, the Committee has determinedith@ould be in the best interests of the Compang its stockholders to establish the
deferral provided for herein to the Participantguant to the Plan and the terms set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of thetoal covenants hereinafter set forth, the padee as follows:

1. Definitions . Whenever the following terms are used in thise&gnent, they shall have the meanings set fortwb&apitalized terms not
otherwise defined herein shall have the same mgais in the Pla

a) “ Annual Deferral Amount " means the portion of a Particip’s Cash Compensation that a Participant elects tefegred

b) “ Cash Compensatior” means cash compensation earned by a Participandissctor of the Company (including, but not lieitto,
retainers (whether annual, s-annual or otherwise), board meeting fees, committeeting fees and committee chairman fe




c) “ Deferral Election Form " means an election form that indicates the Annu&éiDal Amount and the date that the DSUs will be
distributed to the Participar

d) “ Deferred Stock Unit” or “ DSU” means a bookkeeping entry, equivalent in value®$hare, credited in accordance with an
election made by a Participant pursuant to a Dafféflection Form

e) “Notice” means the Notice of Grant of Deferred Stock Unitich has been provided to the Participant seplgrand which
accompanies and forms a part of this Agreen

f)  “Participant " means a non-employee member of the Board to wh&tds as set forth in the Notice have been awardesupnt to
this Agreement

. Grant of Deferred Stock Units. The Company hereby grants to the Participantherterms and conditions hereinafter set forth, the
number of DSUs set forth on the Notice (theSU Award ”). Each DSU represents the unfunded, unsecuréd ofgthe Participant to
receive one Share on the date(s) specified herdintbe Notice. DSUs do not constitute issued amtanding Shares for any corporate
purposes and do not confer on the Participant ighy to vote on matters that are submitted to & wbtholders of Share

. Dividend Equivalents and Retained Distributions. If on any date while DSUs are outstanding hereuttteCompany shall pay any
regular cash dividend on the Shares, the Partitigtzall be paid, for each DSU held by the Participan the record date, an amount of
cash equal to the dividend paid on a Share (b&itlend Equivalents”) at the time that such dividends are paid to baddbf Shares. If
on any date while DSUs are outstanding hereun@e€Ctimpany shall pay any dividend other than a exgudsh dividend or make any
other distribution on the Shares, the Participaatide credited with a bookkeeping entry equivatersuch dividend or distribution for
each DSU held by the Participant on the record filstsuch dividend or distribution, but the Compamall retain custody of all such
dividends and distributions (theRetained Distributions ”); provided, however, that if the Retained Distribution relates to widiend pai
in Shares, the Participant shall receive an aduditiamount of DSUs equal to the product of (i) dlggregate number of DSUs held by the
Participant pursuant to this Agreement throughréeted dividend record date, multiplied by (iiethumber of Shares (including any
fraction thereof) payable as a dividend on a SHRe¢ained Distributions will not bear interest amitl be subject to the same restrictions
and payment timing as the DSUs to which they re

. Delivery of Securities.

a) Subject to the terms and provisions of tla@ Bnd this Agreement, except as provided belbevQompany shall issue or transfer to
the Participant, on the date specified in suchiépain’s Deferral Election Form in respect of which
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DSUs are granted hereunder, the number of Shareet &srth on the Notice and the Retained Distidng, if any, covered by that
portion of the DSU Award.

b) DSUs ExtinguishedUpon the issuance or transfer of Shares in aecmelwith this Agreement, the DSUs shall be existgrd and
such DSUs will not be considered to be held byRa#icipant for any purpos

. Acceleration of Distribution Date . Subject to paragraph 6 and the terms of any aggeeentered into by the Participant and the
Company that provides for treatment of DSUs thatdse favorable to the Participant than the terfrthie paragraph 5, in the event of a
Change in Control that also constitutes a changsvimership or effective control of the Companyirothe ownership of a substantial
portion of the assets of the Company, within thenneg of Section 409A(a)(2)(A)(v) of the Code (d9A Change in Control Event”), to
the extent the DSU Award has not been previoushgeled or forfeited, Shares subject to the DSU Alngdrall be issued or transferred to
the Participant, as soon as practicable followinghsChange in Control, along with the Retained ihigtions related thereto. To the ext
that a Change in Control does not constitute a 40BAnge in Control Event, the issuance of Shard$atained Distributions shall be
made at the times otherwise provided hereunddrmasChange in Control had occurrt

. Limitation on Acceleration . Notwithstanding any provision to the contranthe Plan or this Agreement, if the Payment (asihafter
defined) due to the Participant hereunder as dtreftne acceleration of issuance or transfethef $hares subject to the DSUs pursuant to
paragraph 5 of this Agreement, either alone orttagrewith all other Payments received or to beixexkby the Participant from the
Company or any of its Affiliates (collectively, tHeAggregate Payments), or any portion thereof, would be subject to txeise tax
imposed by Section 4999 of the Code (or any suocdksreto), the following provisions shall apg

a) If the net amount that would be retained by thdi€ipant after all taxes on the Aggregate Paymargspaid would be greater than
net amount that would be retained by the Partitipéter all taxes are paid if the Aggregate Paymerdre limited to the largest
amount that would result in no portion of the Aggate Payments being subject to such excise taRdheipant shall be entitled to
receive the Aggregate Paymer

b) If, however, the net amount that would baireed by the Participant after all taxes were peadld be greater if the Aggregate
Payments were limited to the largest amount thatlevoesult in no portion of the Aggregate Paymdigisig subject to such excise
tax, the Aggregate Payments to which the Partitijga@ntitled shall be reduced to such largest arti

The term “Payment” shall mean any transfer of property within theamimg of Section 280G of the Code.
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10.

11.

The determination of whether any reduction gfjfegate Payments is required and whether to the/eight to any Payments due under
this Agreement or any portion thereof shall be miayléhe Participant, and such determinations sfeattonclusive and binding on the
Company and its Affiliates. To the extent that Freeticipant elects to waive the right to any Paytsielne under this Agreement, such
Payments and the DSUs and Retained Distributidagedethereto shall be forfeite

The Company shall promptly pay, upon demanthbyParticipant but no later than the end of thee yellowing the year in which
incurred, all legal fees, court costs, fees of etgp@nd other costs and expenses which the Panticipcurred in any actual, threatened or
contemplated contest of the Particif' s interpretation of, or determination under, thevgsions of this paragraph

Withholding and Self-Employment Taxes. The Participant agrees that the Participant $leaiolely responsible for payment of any
applicable self-employment and other related téxesnnection with the issuance or transfer of 8kaubject to the DSUs, or Retained
Distributions or the payment of any Dividend Equévds.

Changes in Capitalization and Government and OtheRegulations. This DSU Award shall be subject to all of themerand
provisions as provided in this Agreement and inRken, which are incorporated by reference henethraade a part hereof, including,
without limitation, the provisions of Section 10tbe Plan (generally relating to adjustments tortliaber of Shares subject to Awards
granted under the Plan upon certain changes iatizption and certain reorganizations and othemgactions)

Right of Company to Terminate Employment. Nothing contained in the Plan or this Agreemdsatisconfer on any Participant any
right to continue as a non-employee member of ther®® and the Company and any Affiliate shall hidneeright to terminate the
Employment of the Participant at any such timehwoit without cause. The granting of the DSUs urtkisrAgreement shall not confer
on the Participant any right to any future Awardsler the Plar

Nontransferability of the Deferred Account or the DSU Award . This DSU Award shall not be transferable or assie by the
Participant otherwise than by will or by the lawslescent and distribution. During the lifetimetioé Participant, the DSUs shall be
payable only to the Participant. If the DSUs becomayable, consistent with the Deferral Electiomiaafter the death of the
Participant, the DSUs shall be paid to the legateesonal representatives or distributees of trédpant.

Notices. Any notice which either party hereto may be regglior permitted to give the other shall be in wgtand may be delivered
personally or by mail, postage prepaid, addressdidnie Warner Cable Inc., at 7910 Crescent Exeeuditive, Charlotte, NC 28217,
attention Manager, Executive Compensation, antedParticipant at his or her address, as it is shmwthe records of the Company or
its Affiliate, or in either case to such other seklr as the Company or the Participant, as thencagde, by notice to the other may
designate in writing from time to tim




12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

Interpretation and Amendments. The Committee has plenary authority to interghet Agreement and the Plan, to prescribe, amend
and rescind rules relating thereto and to maketh#r determinations in connection with the adntiatson of the Plan. The Committee
may from time to time modify or amend this Agreemieraccordance with the provisions of the Plaoyfted that no such amendment
shall diminish any of the rights of the Participantier this Agreement without his or her cons

Successors and Assigr. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inurthébenefit of the Company and its successorsiasigns,
and shall be binding upon and inure to the bewoétihe Participant and his or her legatees, disteies and personal representatives,
including without limitation, the estate of the B@pant and the executor, administrator or trusteguch estate

Copy of the Plan. The Participant agrees and acknowledges that sleechas received and read a copy of the |

Governing Law . The Agreement shall be governed by, and consiruadcordance with, the laws of the State of NewKYwithout
regard to any choice of law rules thereof which migpply the laws of any other jurisdictic

Waiver of Jury Trial . To the extent not prohibited by applicable lanichhcannot be waived, each party hereto herebyesaiand
covenants that it will not assert (whether as piffjrdefendant or otherwise), any right to trigl jury in any forum in respect of any suit,
action or other proceeding arising out of or bageain this Agreemen

Submission to Jurisdiction; Service of ProcessEach of the parties hereto hereby irrevocablyrstshto the jurisdiction of the state
courts of the State of New York and the jurisdiotaf the United States District Court for the SauthDistrict of New York for the
purposes of any suit, action or other proceedimirgy out of or based upon this Agreement. Eadhefparties hereto to the extent
permitted by applicable law hereby waives, and egret to assert, by way of motion, as a defensatherwise, in any such suit, action
or proceeding brought in such courts, any clainiitha not subject personally to the jurisdictiohthe above-named courts, that its
property is exempt or immune from attachment orcatien, that such suit, action or proceeding inaheve-referenced courts is brought
in an inconvenient forum, that the venue of sudh aation or proceedings, is improper or that thisgeement may not be enforced in or
by such court. Each of the parties hereto herebgexts to service of process by mail at its addcessich notices are to be given
pursuant to paragraph 11 here

Personal Data. The Company may hold, collect, use, process ramsfer, in electronic or other form, certain peeddnformation about
the Participant for the exclusive purpose of impatng, administering and managing the Particigapdrticipation in the Plan. The
Participant understands that the following persamfakrmation is required for the above named puegokis/her name, home address
telephone number, office address (including depamtrand employing entity) and telephone numk-mail
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19.

address, date of birth, citizenship, countryesidence at the time of grant, work location d¢oyrsystem employee ID, employee local
ID, employment status (including international sgatode), supervisor (if applicable), job codée tisalary, bonus target and bonuses
paid (if applicable), termination date and reasarpayer’s identification number, tax equalizatamde, US Green Card holder status,
contract type (single/dual/multi), any shares otktor directorships held in the Company, detdilaliogrants of DSUs (including
number of grants, grant dates, vesting type, vgstates, and any other information regarding D3lds have been granted, canceled,
vested, or forfeited) with respect to the Partinipastimated tax withholding rate, brokerage antoumber (if applicable), and
brokerage fees (theData ”). Participant understands that Data may be cttbérom the Participant directly or from the CompaThe
Participant understands that Data may be transféoréhird parties assisting the Company in thelémgntation, administration and
management of the Plan, including the brokers apatrdy the Company, the broker selected by thedijaiht from among such
Company-approved brokers (if applicable), tax citasts and the Company'’s software providers (tBata Recipients”). The
Participant understands that some of these DatgiRets may be located outside the Participantistry of residence, and that the Data
Recipient’s country may have different data privéays and protections than the Participant’'s cquotresidence. The Participant
understands that the Data Recipients will recgessess, use, retain and transfer the Data, itr@héz or other form, for the purposes of
implementing, administering and managing the Pigait’s participation in the Plan, including anguésite transfer of such Data as may
be required for the administration of the Plan antlie subsequent holding of Shares on the Paatitgpbehalf by a broker or other third
party with whom the Participant may elect to depasy Shares acquired pursuant to the Plan. Theipant understands that Data will
be held only as long as necessary to implementiraster and manage the Participant’s participatiothe Plan. The Participant
understands that Data may also be made availalplediic authorities as required by law, e.g., ® thS. government. Participant
understands that the Participant may, at any timméew Data and may provide updated Data or cdmesto the Data by written notice
to the Company. Except to the extent the collectime, processing or transfer of Data is requisethly, Participant may object to the
collection, use, processing or transfer of Datadmytacting the Company in writing. The Participantierstands that such objection may
affect his/her ability to participate in the Pldie Participant understands that he/she may cotitac@ompany’s Stock Plan
Administration to obtain more information on thensequences of such objectir

Compliance With Code Section 409/ The Agreement is intended to comply with the resraents of Code section 409A to avoid
taxation under Code section 409A(a)(1) and shallldimes be interpreted, operated and adminidter@ manner consistent with this
intent. References herein to ceasing to be a meailibe Board and similar terms used in this Agreetishall be deemed to refer to
“separation from service” within the meaning of @akction 409A to the extent necessary to comply Gode section 409A.
Notwithstanding any provision of the Agreementtte tontrary, if at the time of a Particip’s separation from service, the Participant is
a“specified employe” as defined in Code section 409A and any Sharesiouats otherwise payable under t
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Agreement as a result of such separation frenvice are subject to Code section 409A, then amasfer or payment of such Shares or
amounts shall be made until the date that is sinth®following the Participant’s separation fronmvéee (or the earliest date as is
permitted under Section 409A of the Code), anddbmpany will transfer or pay any Shares or amotirgsare delayed under the
foregoing within 90 days of such date. Notwithsiagdhe forgoing or any other term or provisiortiois Agreement or the Plan, neither
the Company nor any Affiliate nor any of its orithefficers, directors, employees, agents or offevice providers shall have any
liability to any person for any taxes, penaltiesnterest due on any amounts paid or payable hdexumcluding any taxes, penalties or

interest imposed under Code section 4C



Exhibit 12

Time Warner Cable Inc.
Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges ad Ratio of Earnings
to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Dividend Rguirements

(% in millions)
Year Ended December 31
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Earnings:
Net income (loss) before income taxes, discontir

operations and cumulative effect of accounting gl $(12,05() $ 1,86 $ 1,55¢ $ 1,302 $ 1,08t
Interest expens 961 907 69C 501 491
Portion of rents representative of an interestofic 63 61 50 32 33
Amortization of capitalized intere 3 3 2 2 2
Preferred stock dividend requirements of majooitynec

subsidiaries — — — — —
Adjustment for partially owned subsidiaries

and 50% owned compani (2,027 16& 13t 11¢ 90
Distributions received less earnings of less than

50% owned companie 6 63 4 4 6
Total earnings $(12,039) $ 3,062 $ 2,43 $ 1,96( $ 1,70i
Fixed Charges:
Interest expense, n $ 961 $ 907 $ 69C $ 501 $ 491
Portion of rents representative of an interestofic 63 61 50 32 33
Capitalized interes 1 5 2 1 1
Preferred stock dividend requirements of majooityrec

subsidiaries — — — — —
Adjustment for partially owned subsidiaries and

50% owned companie — — 43 60 39
Total fixed charges $ 1,02¢ $ 9v: $ 78t $ 594 $ 564
Pretax income necessary to cover preferred

dividend requirement — — — —
Total combined $ 1,02t $ 97: $ 78t $ 594 $ 564
Ratio of earnings to fixed charge:

(deficiency in the coverage of fixed charges by

earnings before fixed charges) $(13,069) 3.1x 3.1x 3.3x 3.Cx

Ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges an
preferred dividend requirements (deficiency in the
coverage of combined fixed charges and preferred
dividend requirements deficiency) $(13,069) 3.

[
x
w
=
x
w
w
X
w
(@)
X




Exhibit 21.1

Subsidiaries of Time Warner Cable Inc.

Time Warner Cable Inc. maintains approximately @sidiaries. Set forth below are the names of tedantrolled subsidiaries, at least 50%
owned, directly or indirectly, of Time Warner Calbhe. as of December 31, 2008, that own and opewdike television systems and/or
provide VolIP or internet services. The names oiowesr consolidated wholly owned subsidiaries thatycan the same line of business as
Time Warner Cable Inc. have been omitted. Nond@fimitted subsidiaries, considered either alortegether with the other subsidiaries of
its immediate parent, constitutes a significantssdibry.

State of Othe
Jurisdiction of

Name Incorporation
Time Warner Cable In¢ Delaware
Time Warner Cable LL( Delaware
TWC Communications, LL( Delaware
TW NY Cable Holding Inc Delaware(1
Time Warner NY Cable LL( Delaware(1
Time Warner Entertainment Company, L Delaware
Erie Digital Phone, LLC Delaware
Road Runner HoldCo LL! Delaware
TWC Digital Phone LLC Delaware
Time Warner Entertainme-Advance/Newhouse Partnersl| New York(2)
Time Warner Cable Information Services (South Gaga)| LLC Delaware

(1) Less than 100% owne

(2) Advance/Newhouse Partnership holds a mingetyeral partnership interest representing 100%ae interest only in cable systems
held by a subsidiary of Time Warner Entertainr-Advance/Newhouse Partners|



Exhibit 23.1

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by reference infeewing Registration Statements of Time Warnab(@ Inc. of our reports dated
February 19, 2009 with respect to the consolidéitethcial statements, schedule, and supplementéoymation of Time Warner Cable Inc.,
and the effectiveness of internal control overiiicial reporting of Time Warner Cable Inc., includedime Warner Cable Inc.’s Annual
Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended Decembe2808:

1) Form -8 No. 33:-141579
2) Form -3 No. 33:-151671

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Charlotte, North Carolina
February 19, 2009



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Glenn A. Britt, certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Time Warner Cable Inc

Based on my knowledge, this report does notato any untrue statement of a material fact oit torstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer anare responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13ez15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and ha

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and pharas, or caused such disclosure controls and guoes to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramzgdeng the reliability of financial reporting attie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regigtsadisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyédport based on such
evaluation; an

(d) Disclosed in this report any change inrégistrant’s internal control over financial repogt that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafiinternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and materiagéaknesses in the design or operation of internagrabover financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, thatdtves management or other employees who havendisant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 20, 2009 By: /s/ Glenn A. Britt

Name: Glenn A. Britt
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Time Warner Cable Inc



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Robert D. Marcus certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Time Warner Cable Inc

Based on my knowledge, this report does notato any untrue statement of a material fact oit torstate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigtagisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer anare responsible for establishing and maintaimiisglosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13ez15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and ha

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and pharas, or caused such disclosure controls and guoes to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgibsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramzgdeng the reliability of financial reporting attie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regigtsadisclosure controls and procedures and predentthis report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyédport based on such
evaluation; an

(d) Disclosed in this report any change inrégistrant’s internal control over financial repogt that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuafiinternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and materiagéaknesses in the design or operation of internagrabover financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, thatdtves management or other employees who havendisant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 20, 2009 By: /s/ Robert D. Marcus

Name: Robert D. Marcus
Title: Chief Financial Officer
Time Warner Cable Inc



EXHIBIT 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANEB¢LEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on For@aKLof Time Warner Cable Inc., a Delaware corpanaiithe “Company”), for the year
ended December 31, 2008, as filed with the Seearénd Exchange Commission on the date hereofR#yort”), each of the undersigned

officers of the Company certifies pursuant to 18.0. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to SeddiéroBthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
that, to his respective knowledge:

1. the Report fully complies, in all material respeegtith the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15fthe Securities Exchange Act
1934; anc

2. the information contained in the Reportlfapresents, in all material respects, the findnmadition and results of operations of
the Company

Date: February 20, 2009 /s/ Glenn A. Britt
Glenn A. Britt
Chief Executive Officer
Time Warner Cable Inc

Date: February 20, 2009 /s/ Robert D. Marcus
Robert D. Marcus
Chief Financial Officer
Time Warner Cable Inc






